| Robert E. Smanik, FACHE
| President and CEQ

Dy Kimpearr HospitaL

320 Pomfret Street  Putnam, Connecticut 06260 860-928-6541  www.daykimball.org AL A 23000 nne

April 20, 2010

The Honorable Cristine A. Vogel

Deputy Commissioner

Office of Health Care Access

Division of the Department of Public Health
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA

Hartford, CT 06134

RE:  Acguisition of MRI Unit Located at
39 Kennedy Drive, Putnam. CT 06260

Dear Commissioner Vogel:

Attached is a Letter of Intent for the acquisition of an MRI unit currently located at 39 Kennedy
Drive, Putnam, CT, and operated by Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

After the sale of the MRI, Day Kimball Hospital will continue to operate the MR1 in its current
location, allowing the MRI unit to continue to serve its current patient population.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 860-963 -6310.
Sincerely,

Robert E, Smanik, FACHE
President and CEO
Day Kimbali Healthcare, Inc.

cc:  Robert J. Anthony, Esq.




State of Connecticut
Office of Health Care Access
Letter of Intent Form
Form 2030

All Applicants involved with the proposal must be listed for identification purposes. A proposal’s Letter
of Intent (LOI) form must be submitted prior to a Certificate of Need application submission to OHCA by
the Applicant(s), pursuant to Sections 18a-638 and 19a-639 of the Connecticut General Statutes and
Section 19a-643-79 of OHCA's Regulations. Please complete and submit Form 2030 to the
Commissioner of the Office of Health Care Access, 410 Capitol Avenus, MS# 13HCA, P.O. Box
340308, Hartford, Connecticut 06134-0308.

SECTION . APPLICANT INFORMATION

If this proposal has more than two Applicants, please attach a separate sheet, supplying the same
information for each additional Applicant in the format presented in the following table.

| ( Applicant One |7 Applicant Two
Full legal name Day Kimbali Healthcare, Inc. E
s |
i ! B
: Doing Business As Day Kimball Hospital !
r l |
Name of Parent Corporation Day Kimhall Healthcare, Inc.
Applicant’'s Maiting Address, if Post Office (PO) | 320 Pomfret Street i
Box, include a street mailing address for Putnam, CT 06280
Certiffad Mait  (Zip Code Required)
identify Applicant Status: NP
P for Profit or ]
NP for Nonprofit
! Does the Applicant have Tax Exempt Yes
Status?
|
Contact Person, including Titfe/Position; Robert E. Smanik, FACHE f
This Individuat will be the Applicant Designee to | President & ;
receive all correspondence in this matter. Chief Executive Officer ?
Contact Person’s Mailing Address, if PO Day Kimball Hospital
| Box, include a street mailing address for 320 Pomfret Street :
| Certified Mail  {Zip Code Required) Putnam, CT 06260 ;
| Contact Person Telephone Number | 860-963-6310 .
|
Contact Person Fax Number 860-963-6341

Contact Person e-mall Address ) rsmanik@daykimball.org
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SECTION il. GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION

a. Project Title: Acquisition of MRI Unit

b. Project Proposal:
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc., doing business as Day Kimball Hospital (the “Applicant™) is a
non-stock tax-exempt acute care general hospital located at 320 Pomfret Street, Putnam, CT
06260. The proposed project is the acquisition of an MRI unit currently located at 39 Kennedy
Drive, Putnam, CT at a total cost of $225,000. Following the acquisition, the MRI unit will
remain in its current location and will be operated by the Applicant rather than its current lessee,
Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

¢. Type of Project/Proposal, please check all that apply:

Inpatient Service(s):
[ Medical/Surgical [} Cardiac [[] Pediatric [1 Maternity
[} Trauma Center [] Transpiantation Programs

[J Rehabilitation (specify type)
{1 Behavioral Health (Psychiatric and/or Substance Abuse Services)
[[] Other Inpatient (specify)

Outpatient Service(s):

7] Ambulatory Surgery Center ] Primary Care [] Oncology
[ ] New Hospital Satellite Facility [] Emergency [J Urgent Care
[] Rehabilitation (specify type) [] Central Services Facility

[0 Behavioral Health (Psychiatric and/or Substance Abuse Services)
[] Other Qutpatient (specify)

imaging:
X MRI "] CT Scanner [J PET Scanner
[] CT Simulator [] PET/CT Scanner [7] Linear Accelerator

[} Cineangiography Equipment  [[] New Technology:

Non-Clinical:

[(J Facility Development [] Non-Medical Equipment [_] Renovations
[] Change in Ownership or Control [] Land and/or Building Acquisitions

[] Organizational Structure (Mergers, Acquisitions, & Affiliations)

[] Other Non-Clinicat:

Form 2030
Revisad 10/2007
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. Does the proposal inciude a Change in Facility (F), Service (S)/Function (Fn¢) pursuant to Section

19a-638, C.G.S.7
] Yes B No
If you checked “Yes" above, please check the appropriate box below:
[J New (F, S, Fnc) [T] Additional (F, S, Fnc)  ['] Replacement
[ Expansion (F, S, Fne)  [] Relocation [} Termination of Service
[J Reduction [l Change in Ownership/Control

. Will the Capital Expenditure/Cost of the proposal exceed $3,000,000, pursuant to Section 19a-639,

C.G.8.7
[ Yes No
If you checked “Yes” above, please check the boxes below, as appropriate:
[] New equipment acquisition and operation
[] Replacement equipment with disposal of existing equipment
] Major medical equipment
[T] Change in ownership or control

Location of proposal, identifying Strest Address, Town and Zip Code:
39 Kennedy Drive, Putnam, CT 06260

. List each town this project is intended to serve:

Brooklyn, Ashford, Hampton, Chaplin, Eastford, Killingly, Plainfield, Pomfret, Putnam, Sterling,
Thompson, Canterbury, and Woodstock.

. Estimated starting date for the project:

Immediately upon approval.

If the proposal includes change in the number of beds provide the following information:

| Existing Exisng | Proposed Increase | Proposed Total
Type | Staffed Licensed i or (Decrease) 1 Licensed

i‘
i
;

Form 2030
Revised 10/2007
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SECTION Ill. ESTIMATED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE/COST INFORMATION

a. Estimated Total Project Expenditure/Cost: $225.000
b. Please provide the following tentative capital expenditure/costs related to the proposat:

{ Major Medical Equipment Purchases* - $225.000
. Medical Equipment Purchases* ‘

* Non-Medical Equipment Purchases*

- Land/Building Purchases

" Construction/Renovation

| Other (Non-Construction) Specify: :
o Cat Egandiurs oo
| Major Medical Equipment ~ Fair Market Value of Leases Medical ‘

| Equipment ~ Fair Market Value of Leases | i

| Non-Medical Equipment - Fair Market Value of Leases* |~~~ 77

| Fair Market Value of Space — Capital Leases Only :

"Fotai Capltai Cost .

| Total Project Cost

| Capitalized Financing Costs (Informational Purpose Only)

* Provide an itemized list of all medical and non-medical equipment to be purchased and
leased.

c. lf the proposal has a total capital expenditure/cost exceeding $20,000,000 or if the proposal is for
major medical equipment exceeding $3,000,000, you may request a Waiver of Public Hearing
pursuant to Section 19a-643-45 of OHCA'’s Regulations? Please check your preference.

[ Yes ] No

1. If you checked “Yes" above: please check the appropriate box below indicating the basls
of the projects eligibiiity for a waiver of hearing
[T} Energy Conservation [] Health, Fire, Building and Life Safety Code

[C] Non Substantive

2. Provide supporting documentation from elected town officials (i.e. letter from Mayor's
Offlce),

d. Major Medicai and/or Imaging Equipment Acquisition:

. Equipment Type ~Name Model Number of Units Cost per unit g
| MRI Unit ' GE 1.0 Tesla, 1 Lease
‘ Short Bore, ;
i ! CX,

| Conguest ;
: ; Magnet g

‘Nate: Provide a copy of the venda}v"ﬁon’ﬁ'act or quotaﬁoh for each méjdlrf;ﬁédi'cﬁ;i‘fi';naging equipment.

Attached as Exhibit A.

Form 2030
Ravised 10/2007
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8. Type of financing or funding source (more than one can be checked):

BJ Applicant's Equity [] Capital Lease .1 Conventional Loan
[[] Charitable Contributions ["] Operating Lease [[] CHEFA Financing
[[J Funded Depreciation (] Grant Funding

[[] Other (specify)

SECTION IV. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

In paragraph format, please provide a description of the proposed project, highlighting each of its
important aspects, on at least one, but not more than two separate 8.5" X 11" sheets of paper. Ata
minimum sach of the following items need to be addressed, if applicable.

1. List the types of services are currently being provided. If applicable, provide a copy of each
Department of Public Health (DPH) license held by the Applicant.

2. List the types of services being proposed and what DPH licensure categories will be sought, if
applicable,

3. ldentify the current population served and the target population to be served.

4. Identify any unmet need and describe how this project will fulfill that need.

5. Are there any similar existing service providers in the proposed geographic area?

6. Describe the anticipated effect of this proposal on the health care delivery system in the State of
Connecticut.

7. Who will be responsible for providing the service?

8. Who are the current payers of this service and identify any anticipated paysr changes when the
proposed project becomes operational?

Form 2030
Reavised 10/2007
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AFFIDAVIT

To be completed by each Applicant

Applicant: Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.

Project Title: Acquisition of MRI Unit

l. Robert E. Smanik, President and CEQ of Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc., being duly sworn,
depose and state that the information provided in this CON Letter of Intent (Form 2030) is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, and that Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. complies with
the appropriate and applicable criteria as set forth in the Sections 19a-630, 19a-637, 19a-638,
19a-639, 18a-486 and/or 4-181 of the Connecticut General Statutes.

Mw Al

Signature Date |

Subscribed and sworn to before me on Lt 2 =RO D

Notary Pubiicheﬂ#oeaenemLSupam.Ceurt

My commission expires: & -30 - RO /0

Ndndy L, White
NCTARY PUBLIC
mStC.-:ne of cc?nweti;lilt
) ammission ros
4 June 30, 2040

Form 2030
Reavised 10/2007
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Responses to Questions in Section V

Project Description

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc., doing business as Day Kimball Hospital (the “Applicant”)
is a non-stock tax-exempt acute care general hospital located at 320 Pomfret Street, Putnam, CT
06260. The proposed project is the acquisition of an MRI unit currently located at 39 Kennedy
Drive, Putnam, CT at a total cost of $225,000. Following the acquisition, the MRI unit will
remain in its current location and will be operated by the Applicant rather than its current lessee,
Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

1. List the types of services are currently being provided. If applicable, provide a copy of
each Department of Public Health (DPH) license held by the Applicant.

The Applicant currently provides residents with a full range of inpatient and outpatient
services on its main campus at 320 Pomfret Street, Putnam, CT, including MRI services.
A copy of the facility’s license is attached hereto as Exhibit ®

2. List the types of services being proposed and what DPH licensure categories will be
sought, if applicable.

The parties do not anticipate any interruptions or changes of service as a result of the
Applicant assuming ownership of the MRI unit. The MRI Unit is currently leased by
Norwich Radiology Group, P.C., and operated within its premises located at 39 Kennedy
Drive, Putnam, CT. After the acquisition of the MRI unit by Applicant, the MRI until
will remain in the same location, and will continue to serve the same patient population
that it currently serves.

3. Identify the current population served and the target population to be served.

The Applicant’s current population of residents from Putnam and the surrounding towns,
along with the existing patient population of Norwich Radiology Group, P.C., who
require MRI services will continue to be served after the proposed sale of the MRI unit
takes place.

4, Identify any unmet need and describe how this project will fulfill that need.

The proposed acquisition of the MRI unit will enable the MRI to continue serving its
current populations.

5. Are there any similar existing service providers in the proposed geographic area? Yes
The following facilities offer MRI services within a 10 mile radius of the MRI UNIT:

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. - 320 Pomfret Street Putnam, CT 06260

Form 2030
Ravised 10/2007
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6. Describe the anticipated effect of this proposal on the health care delivery system in the
State of Connecticut.

The effect of this proposal should be neutral because the proposed project will not result
in the addition or reduction of any MRI units within the State of Connecticut.

7. Who will be responsible for providing the service?
The Applicant will be responsible for providing the service,

8. Who are the current payers of this service and identify any anticipated payer changes
when the proposed project becomes operational?

The Applicant’s current payer mix includes Medicare, Medicaid, and commercial
insurers. The Applicant does not anticipate any change in payers will oceur as a result of
this transaction.

|
i
&

Form 2030
Revised 10/2007
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GE Capital Healthcare Financial Services

January 4, 2005

Dr. A. Dalal

Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.
12 Case Street

Norwich, CT 06340

RE: GE Hedqithcare Financial Services Lease Con'troct
Account# 8533252-001
PO# n/a

Thank you for allowing GE Heaithcare Financial Services to finance your recent
medicai equipment acquisition. This packet contains your document copies,
and Tax Acknowledgement form. Please take a moment to complete and
return the Tax Acknowledgement form, and to review the enclosed documents.
Should there be any discrepancy in the documents or if there is anything else
you feel should be included in this transaction, please notify us immediately at
the numbers provided.

You may contact your Customer Service Representative by calling toll free,'
#800-225-7480.

Your account number is noted on the top of this letter for easy reference when
calling about your account. Your custormner service representative will be able
to help you with any questions concerning this fransaction. The office hours are
8:00 AM to 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday, Central fime zone or you can leave
a recorded message oh our 800 number for call back service.

GE Healthcare Financial Services is committed fo providing the highest quality of -
customer service possible and we wish to express our sincere appreciation for
allowing us this opportunity to assist you with your financing needs.

GEH inancial Servi€es

Lori"Mavyer, Transaction Analyst
GE Hedalthcare Financial Services

enclosures
mkb

oo 11 7 VY



@ GE Healthcare Financial Services

Date: -December 28, 2004

Attention:  Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.
Accounts Payable

Reference: GE Healihcare Financial Services Financing Transaction

Equipment: GE Healthcare MR System
Contract #: 8533252-001
Order #: 0002-528972

Thank you for allowing GE Healthcare Financial Services to help you with your
financing needs,

The monthly payment for your financing transaction has been revised due to a
-change in the 5 Year interest Rate Swaps from 3.63% 103.98% at the time of the
financing commencement date. Therefore, your monthly payment has been
recalcutated and is now: 60 Months @ $15,417.21, plus all applicable taxes.

Please contact GE Healthcare Financial Services at (800) 225-7480, if you have any

questions regarding the above information. A copy of your fully executed contract
and monthly invoices will follow.

(GE Healthcare Financial Services



: gGE Healthcare Financial Services Internal Contract Ref. # 8533252-001
‘ ‘ ' Internal Order Ref. # 0002-528972

STIPULATED LOSS TABLE |

Lessee Name: Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.
Equipment Description: GE Healthcare MR System

Equipment Cost: $ 341,760.00

Number of Stipulated loss Vaiue
Month's % of Cost
1 107.00
2 108.01
3 105.01
4 103.98
5 102.91
6 101.82
7 100,72
8 99.60
9 98.48
10 97.33
11 96.18
12 . 85.01
13° 93.83
14 ) 92.63
16 91.42°
16 80.20
17 88.97
18 87.73
19 86.48
20 85.21
21 .83.94
22 8265
23 81.35
24 80.04
25 78.72
26 77.39
27 76.04
28 74.68
29 73.32
30 71.94
3 70.656
32 69.16

Stipulated Loss Table.doc Page 10f2 {Rev. 10/10/60)



33 67.75
34 66.34
35 64.91
36 63.47
37 52.02
38 60.57
39 59.10
40 57.61
7 56.12
42 54.61
43 53.10
44 51.58
45 50.04
6 48.49
a7 46.94
48 45.36
49 43.78
50 4219
51 40,58
52 38.97
53 37.34
54 35.70
55 34.06
56 32.41
57 30.75
58 29.08
59 2740
95.70

80

Stipulated Loss Table.doc

Page2of2
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Mo pymt has been ad) 1o reflect nge in the Fed

Res 5-yr T-Bilf Rate-wijich was 2 % at the time the
contr i j
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‘ , . ‘
GE Healthcare Financial Services

internal Contract Ref, # 8533252
Internal Order Ref. # 2528972

- MAXISERVICE® SCHEDULE
DATED AS OF 04/05/2004
TO MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT
DATED AS OF 44452004

This Schedule is executed pursuant to, and incorporates by reference the larms and conditions of, the Master Lease Agreement identifled

above (“Master Agresment,” said Master Agreement and this Schedule

being coliectively reforred 10 as the "Agreement™), Except as

provided hereln, capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meanings assigned tothem in the Master Agreement. This §chedule
constitules a separate instrument of lease that applies to the leasing of Equipment from General Electric Capital Corporation (the *Lessor”) and
the provisions of Support Services mentioned below by GE Medical Systens, a division of General Electric Company {*GE"} or an aifiliate entity

of GE.
1. EQUIPMENT: Subject to the terms and condiions of the Agreement, Lessor agrees to lease tha Equipment described below {the
*Equipment®) lo Lessee.
Number of Units She Model and Type Of Equipment
1 - Ngrwich Radiology Group, P.C. GE Healthcare MR System
35 Kennedy Drive

Putnam, CT 06260

2. SUPPORT: ODuring the lerm of this Schedule, GE wil
provide "Support” as described In the Support Exhibit attached
hereto, . :

3. TERMS A.ND RENTALS:

A.  Temm of Schedule: 60 months. The ferm of this
Schedule will commence on the Lease Commencement Date
spacified In the “Lease, Term and Rent Paymenis” section of the
Master Agreement and continue for the term specified immediately
above, subject {0 and in accordance with the-terms and conditions
of this Schedule.

8. vi : §0.00. Lessor will apply the
Advance Charge to  Monthly Charge obligation under this
Schedule to Month 0.

C. Monthly Charge: 80 Months @ $15,363.67, plus all
applicable laxes. In states assessing sales and use lax, your
Monthly Charges will be adjusted to include the applicable sales
and use tax at the same rate that was used lo caloulate your
Monthly Charges under this Agreement, Lessee’s payment of
Monthly Charges to Lessor will be in accordance with the "Lease,
Terrn and Rent Payments® section of the Master Agreement. On
the Leasa Commencemant Date, the Monthly Charge, as it relates
to Equipment, will be adjusted based on the pumber of points, plus
or minus, as applicable, that the 5 Year Interes! Rale Swaps as of
the Lease Commencement Data has changad from 3.63%, which
was astablished based on the 5 Year Interest Rate Swaps as of
the week ending 1/9/2004.

4. SERVICE WARRANTY/DISCLAIMERS/REMEDIES: GE
warrants that it will provide the Support specified inthe Support
Exhibit in a workmantike manner. For any claim that Support was
not performed in a workmanlike manner In accordance with the

Maxi Sch to Leasg ' Paga 10f1

Support limited warranty -in this Seclion 4, Lessee’s sole and
exciusive remedy is for GE to re-perform that Support. In view of
the Support GE provides under this. Schedule, and except for any
fisted diagnostic Imaging accessories product waranties provided
by GE, no product warranties are offered under the Agreement: all
parts and items are provided AS IS, Any appliceble additional
warranty disclaimers are specified in the Support Exhibit,

§. END OF SUPFORT ANNOQUNCEMENT: in the event GE
makes a general commerclal announcement that it will no longer
offer Support agreements for an ltlem of Equipment or Equipment
component or provide a particular Support feature or option, then
upon no tess than 12 months’ prior writlen notice to Lessee, Lessor
may, at ils option, remove any such Hem{s) of Equipment,
component(s), feature(s), or option(s) from this Schedule, with an
approprate adjustment of charges, without otharwise affecting this
Agreement.

8. RECORD RETENTION AND ACCESS: if Seclion
1861(v)(1Xh of the Sodal Security Act applies o this Schedule,
subsections {} and {H}of that Section are made a part of this
Schedule. In such an event, GE agrees lo retain and make
avaitable and to insert the requisite clause to each applicable
subcontract requiring GE's subcontrator to retain and make
avaliable, the contraci(s), book(s), document(s) and record(s) to
the person{s), upon the requesi{s), and for the period(s) of ime as
requirad by these subsections.

7. EXCUSABLE DELAYS AND PERFORMANCE. lessor
shail not be liable for delays or fallurgs in performance of any
obligation under a Schedule or the Agreement due to a cause
heyond its reascnable controt.

. R {Rev. 10/31/03)
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8. AUTODRAFTING

A. Lesses hereby authorizes Lessor o initiate debit
entrdies for Lessde's payment of the charges which are due
periodically under this Schedule and the financial institution
indicated below ta debit with the amounts thereof the account
listed below.

Financial Institution Name:
Financial Institution
Address:

City: State: Zip:

B. The following information c¢an be provided from
Lesses's check so please altach a copy of a voided check:

Account Name:

Nine-digit Financial Instilution ID Number:

Your Financtal Institution Account Number:

C. Lessee further authorizes Lessor to adjust the dollar
amount transferred from Lessee's account to comespond to
periodic changes in the payment d ue, if any, under the terms of
this Schedule.

. Lesses hereby authorizes Lessor lo automatically
debit a8 current or past due property taxes (if applicable).

E.  Rules and Reaylations
i) Lessee understands that dus to the difference In
timing batween the Lease Commencament Date
and the booking of this Schedule, the initial debit
may be for mora than one pedodic charge but

will not be more than the actual tolal monthly
amounts due at that tme.

LESSOR: _
General Electric Capital Corporation

o o ALl

Narme: gdﬂ“ / /Z/t’/

Tite:  Duly Authorized Signatory

General El

o s F 7,

Narme: / . % /:f/

Titke: Duly Authorized Signatory

Page tof 1

(i) Failure to have adequate funds In lessee's
account shall constitute an event of default under
this Scheduie.

i) Lessee understands that it will continue to
receive an invoice each month as nofification of
the amount 1o be debited from its account.

{iv) Lessee agrees that it will nol revoke, terminate or
modify this authorization of the information
contained herein, without the prior wrilten
consent of Lessor. In the avent Lessee revokes
or terminates this authorization, Lessee must
remit its periodic charges directiy to Lessor at the
address specified in the Agreement, Failure lo
pay the perodic charges on or before the due
date shall constitute an event of default under
this Schedule.

{v) If a deduction is made in orvor, Lessee has the
rght to be Immediately refunded by Lessor for
the amount of the erronecus deduction provided
that Lessea provides wiitten notification of the
erronecus deduction within 15 days afler its
“aceount statement Is Issuad or 45 days after the
moniag are paid to Lessor.

9.  Lessee does further certify that as of the date hereof (i)
Lessee Is not In defauit under the Agresment; (il) the
rapresentations and warranties made by Lussee pursuant to
or under the Agresment are true and corract on the date
hereof and {iil) Lessee has reviewed and approves of the
purchase documents for the Equipment, if any.

10. Any modified or addiional terms and conditions of this
‘Schedule are set forth in the following attachments to this
Schedule: .

11. Excepl as expressly modifled hereby, all terms and
provisions of the A greement shall remain in full force and o ffect.

LESSEE:
Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

By: —DM;A & [vv-aaﬁ'&—:—
Name: PANIEL. GUMARTTIN
Tite: PREStDEN 7 s

(Rev. 10/31/03)



VGE Healthcare Financial Services

SUPPORT EXHIBIT
. TO SCHEDULE DATED AS OF 04/05/2004
TO MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT DATED AS OF 11/15/2001
INTERNAL CONTRACT REFERENCE NUMBER 8533252
INTERNAL ORDER NUMBER 2528972

This Support Exhibit is attached to and made a part of the Schedule identified above. This Support Exhibit sets forth specific terms and conditions in

addition to those In the Master Leass Agreament identified above (the "Mastar Agreement”) and the Schedule Identified above (the “Schedule”). Unless
atherwise indicated explicitly o by context, the terms used i this Support Exhibil and all addenda and altachments hereto shall have the meaning givan

them in the Master Agresment.
SUPPORT COVERAGE DETAILS

During the period set forthin the Schedule, GE will provide Support as follows:

Guantlly Equipment Degcription Servige Offering Start Date
1 GE Heailthcare MR System ' ’ Quantacare Lease Commaencemant Date

rotoms: 10T FIXED MR SERVICE OFFERING

Quantacare Post-Warranty Feauret; i

Uniimited Parts and Labor

2-Hour On-sits Response Time

Contract Hours: Monday - Friday Field Engineer (FE) Service Coverage: 8AM - SPM
Next Day Pans Delivery

GE Recommended PM's during Contract Hours

30 ninate InSite Phone Response

inSite 24x5

iLinQ

No Education Package

No Block of OT Hours

10% Accessorics Discount ¢

95% Uptime Guarantee

Includes any GE Coils

Cllent to provide Broadband Connectivity (etherwise $5,110 price increase}

B )

e Muarket Performance Improvement (MP3) Consulting Engagement designed to inciude the fellowing:

v  Procedure Volume Analysis

s Five-Year CT Growth Projections

o Comprehensive Competitor Analysis ]

s “Voice of the Customer™ interviews with key referring physicians

«  Comprehensive Demographic Anglysis

= Local Payer Mix Analysis :

»  Customer Work-Out to develop CT markel growthfoutreach strutegies
Annual System Price (4-years with l.year warranty): S9mn

{no cryogen warranty)
e CX Magnet Maintenance, Including Cryogen Coverage
Annuat Cryogen Price (S-years service, no warrantyy: $32,120

Service Payment Schedule - Yesr }:$32,120
Service Payment Schedule - Years 2-5: 5123892

Block of Overtime Hours

Support Exhiblt {Quantacare) lo Schedule Pagatof9 | . ' Rev. 941/03



GLOSSARY

The attached Glossary is made a part of this Support Exhibit by refarence.

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Additional Support, Subject to the availabfity of personpsl, GE will provide, at your request and additional expense and subject o the Schedule,
service or other items not specified in the Schedule. The charge for such service or other items will be GE’s prevailing rate then in effect for Support
agreement customers with the applicable type of Equipment, including round trip travel time:  You will be charged a minimum of 2 hoyrs per call. Other
travel expenses and overnight living expenses will be charged at actual cost in accordance with GE's slandards for business expense ramuneration

employees. .

2. Site Policies. GF's and ils service contractors’ personnel will comply while a the Site with ali of your reasonable policies and procedures hot
inconsistent with the terms and conditions of the Schedule, provided you have previously given coples of such policies and procedures to GE and'its
sarvice contractors.

3. Your Responsibilitias. During the Temn of any Schedule and as long as you possess the Equipment, you agree to do the following:

(a)

(b)

{c}
)]

(e}

M
()

)
i

Provide a suitable location for the Equipment and maintain the Site and environment (including lemperature and tumidity control, incoming
power quality, and fire protection system) in a condition suitable for operation of and servica to the Equipment; provide a setured and
protacted area for storage of GE tools and equipment near the Equipment location; and keep the Site clean and free of dust, sand and other

patticles or dabris.

Ensure the Equipment is used solely In accordance wilh the requirements of the E quipment Operation Manual by propedy gquaiified and
ficensed personnel. ‘

Make the Equipment avaiiable without restriction for Support in accordance with a mutually acceptable Support appointment schedule.

Faclitate GE's performance of remote diagnostic and repair Support by providing remote access methods reasonably requested by GE, e.g.,
modem ine, intemet connection, broadband internet connection, where available,

Designate a Site Manager and aiternate as GE's Support contact, for ail itlems of Equipment, who each have necessary expertise to
reasonably assist GE's technical engineers in diagnosis of service problems,

Place Support calls and requests lo GE in accordance with any protocols that GE provides to you in writing.
Ensure the security of networked Equipment on your Site by taking appropriate measures to prevent unauthorized access to networked -
Equipment and the interceplion of communications between GE's service cenler and the networked Equipmant, including isclating networked
Equipment from other networks, setting up firawalls, and taking any other measures that GE reasonably belleves are necessary lo ensure the
security of the networked Equipment and related communications. : - .
Make Equipment avallable to GE as needed for the performance of Support.

Promptly nolily GE in writing of any changs In the Customer Information specified on the Schedule, location of Equipment, or your ownership
or management controf. '

4. Exclusions. This Support Exhibit does not cover the following:

@

&)
()
(d)

(e}

{0

e

The repalr, replacement, or disposal of any accessories, power sUpply equipment, refrigeration equipment, or consumable items, Including but
not dimited to batteries, cassettes, copler drums, electrodes, fiber optics, fiber optic bundies, filters, image intensifiers, laser tubes, Bm
magazines, paddies, patient cables, radiation sources, refrigeration, compressors, siyli. software, lop assemblies of transducers, bulbs,
glassware, mattresses, padding, radliation sources, or dyes, unless explicily listed on a Schedule.

The provision, payment, or reimbursement of any rigging or facility cost.
Consultation or tralning to assist your development or modification of any software or prolocols not provided by GE,

Material and lzbor cosis assoclated with reusing existing faciities (wire, temmnination fields, networ'k' fécillties. equipmaent room, .perip'harats,
adjuncis) and temporary instaltation of Equipment for testing, training, and other purposes.

Any non-GE hardware or software that was not commercially available from the Originai Equipment Manufaciurer on the date such hardware
of software was instailed, including but not imited to experimentaand proprietary hardware or software.

Any service, components or parts replacement, or downtime required as a result of (a) a design, specification, software program, protocol, or
instruction provided by you or your representative; {b) your failure to fuilfill any of your cbligations or responsibilties under the Master
Agreement; (¢} the failure of anyone other than GE or its contractor to comply with GE's written instructions or recommendations; (d) your
combining the Equipment with any item of others or with any incompallble GE ltem; () any aiteration or improper storage, handling, use, or
maintenance of any part of the Equipment by anyone other than GE or Hs contractor; (f) design or manufacturing defects, specifications, or
functionalities in any itern of others; and (i) anything external to the Equipment, including bullding, van, or trailer structural defidiency, power

"surge, fluctuation or fallure, dust, sand or other particles or debris at the Site, or air condiioning failure.

Any additionat servica required due to moves, additions, or changes to the Equipment, unless GE has been nolified in writing at least 30 days
in advance and concuired with such moves, additions, or changes.
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_ﬁh) The cost of factary reconditioning of the Equipment if reasonably necessary because repalr or parts replacement by GE at the Site cannol
’ maintain it in salisfactory operating condition. Such factory reconditioning will be done on a mutually agreeable schedule.

iy “The cost of repsir or parts rep acemen per item of Equipment per occasion in excess of 50 percent o em of Equipment’s then-currery
#(' Th tof rs rapl t per item of E t per fon | f 50 t of that item of Equi ih
value. GE will provide you a written ilemized estimate of the cost of repair of parls replacement for any item of Equipment should such cost
per occasion exceed this limit, : ’

5. Additional Terms and Conditions:

A. Planned Maintenance Performance Commitment.

GE will provide planned maintenance {"PM") on each ilem of covered Equipment at GE-recommanded inlervals and at mutually agreeable times during
Coverage Hours, as set forth on the flest page of this Suppont Exhibit, PMs will be scheduled and performed pursuant to applicable GE specifications for
such item of Equipment {"Manufacturar-Required PMs"). Such specifications may change during the Term of this Support Exhibit, basad upon the
recommendations of GE's modalily engineers. : _

GE will use reasonable efforts to ensyure Umely completion of all Manufaclurer-Reguired PMs, in accordance with this Section and the Schedule.
However, the parties acknowledge thal this Is not always possible. For each Manufacturer-Required PM that GE falls to perform during any conlract
year during the term of this Support Exhibit, GE will provide an extansion of the {Term of this Support Exhibit for one week without addilional charge lo

you,
#Natwi!hstandlng the above, you will not be entitled to any remedy under this Section if GE's fallure to provide tmely PMs resulls from (i) your

canceflations, requesied rescheduling or other unavailability of the Equipment, or (i) your default under the Default Section of the Master Agreemenl or
Schedulg. The above is your sole and exclusive remedy for GE's faillure to mest its PM performance commilmeant.

. B Uptime Itme

Should an itern of Equlpmenit fall to achieve the uptime commitment set forlh on the first page of this Support Exhibil, as calculated by the uptime
7" commitment calcuiation set forth below, GE will provide an extension of the term of this Support Exhibit with respect to that ftem of Equipment at no
additlonal charge, as follows: ’

% less than Uplime Commitment Extension
.0 0 week
0.1-—3.0 1 week
31—8.0 2 weeks
8.1—13.0 4 weeks
more than 13.0 & weeks

The above is your sole and exclusive remedy if GE fails to meet any uptima commitment over a 28-week measurement period during the term of this
Support Exhibit,

The uptime commitment calcutation used to determine GE's achlevernent of the uptime commiiment shali be as follows:

The basis for eéch measurement period I your electad Coverage Hours of g hours per day, b days per week for 26 weeks, less g hours spant on PMs
during that intervak:

Hours1 =2 hours per day X b days per week X 26 waaks,

Hours2 = Hours1 - ¢ hours for plannaé malntenance
Required In—saMm hours at your % guarantee:

Hours3 = Howrs2 X your%.

Your Equipment will be considered inoperable and out of service under the uptime commitment if, due to GE's design, manufaciuring, material, or
Support performance fallure, the Equipment Is unavailable for scanning patients and diagnosing images on the Equipment display console or operator's
console. Peripheral equipment such as remote consoles, magnetic tape drives, hard copy devices, and multi-format and laser cameras are exciuded
froen the lerms of the uptime commitment. Repalr and adjustments required for anything other than Equipment failure, and damage o inoperability due
to any cause other than GE's design, manufacturing, material, or Support performance failure, will be excluded from the uptime commitment calculation,
including without Hmitation damage through misuse, operator error, inadequate environmental or alr conditioning protection, power failure, your failure 1o
fuifill your responsibililies, any event or cause excluded under the Master Agreement, the Schedule or Support Exhibit, and acts of God. PM time will not
be included in the calculation of downtime. If GE's responding representative agrees the Equipment is inoperable due lo GE's design, manufacturing,
material or Support performance failure, the Equipment will be considered out of service from the time the request for service was received at GE's
designated facility until the Equipment is once again tumed over to you for operation. Should you fall {o give GE immediate and unencumbered accsss
to the Equipment or continue to obtain scans after nolifying GE of any Equipment fallure, the Equipment will be considered to ba in service.

c. InSite™/Remote Services

GE will provide support directly to your technologist via InSite, if avatlable for your type of equipment, for first pass on all service requests, at the fee set
forth on the first page of this Support Exhibit, /nSite hours of coverage and response times are specified on the first page of this Support Exhibt. nSite
for GE manufactured equipment requires a modem, broadband or other compatible service telecormmunications connection to the Equipment. inSite for
equipment not manufactured by GE requires broadband connection to the equipment. All connection costs, whelher phone fine, hardware, network or
otherwise, are your responsibifity, A modem Is included with /nSife-capable GE manufactured equipment. A site server is required and Included with
inSite-capable equipmaent nol manufactured by GE.
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Remote Services Broadbang Connectlivl

For Equipment that is capable of a remole services broadband network connection {“Eligible Equipment”}, the following responsibilities will apply:

Your Responsibilities

if your site has not already done so, establishing a broadband network connection at your site that connects to the Eligikle Equipment. The broadband
connection must be provided via Cisce, Nortel or Checkpoint-compatible VPN, willy a minimum of 128k avaitable bandwidth,

Providing GE with access to the Eligible Equipment through your broadband network connaection and maintaining security for your broadband netwo
conneclion In adcordance with appropriate industry best practices (e.g. appropriate internal and external firewalls, etc.). .

Providing necessary support to maintain the broadband network connection for the Eligible Equipment, including the designation of a primary. contact
person (typical your Network Manager/Administrator) who will respond to GE's broadband connection requasts and inquiries within 24 hours,

Providing GE with at least two {2) business days advance notice of any planned changes to your network that may impact the broadband connection for
the Eligible Equipment, and providing GE with notice of any unplanned changes {e.g., power outages, compiuter viruses, system crashes) to your
network that may impact the broadband connaction for the Ellgible Equipment within two (2) business days after the occurrence of the unplanned
changes, and cooperating with GE in maintaining, as reasonable, the brosdband connaction during all such planned and unplanned changes.

Using all reasonable efforts to ensure that your connection to the intemet and LAN syslems operate at a maximum of 75% of capacity and have an
uptime rate of at least 98%.

It a suitable broadband connection carnot be reasonably established, you must provide a dedicated analog line accessible to the equipment.
Remo TV js14] |

For Equipment that cannot be equipped with a broadband network connection:

Your ibitil

Provide a dedicated analog phone line accessible to the equipment.

Providing necassary support to maintain the analog phone connaction for the Equipment, including the designation of a primary contact person {typically
your Telecommunications Administrator} who wilt respond to GE's support requests and inquiries within 24 hours. .

Providing GE wilh at least two (2} business days advance notice of any planned changes to your telecommunication network that may kmpact the analog
connection for the Equipment, and providing GE with notice of any unplanned changes (a.g., power cutages, telecommunication system failure) to your
telecommunicalion natwork that may impact the analog connection for the Equipment within two (2) business days after the occumence of the unplanned
changes, and cooperating with GE In maintaining, as ressonable, ihe analog connection during al! such planned and unplanned changes.

GE's Remol cii
Provide the necessary phone support fo corfigure the remote servicas broadband network connection of the Eligible Equipment to GE.

Training

You are respongible for ensuring that your service personnet you assign to ba respoasible for each item of Equipment meel GE's training requirements
for performing service on that Equipment. if GE requires training for any personned, you agree o anroll them In the next avalleble baining class for that
item of Equipment available through the GE Medical Systems Heaithcare institute. All training courses wilf be subjact to GE's standard training polides
and at the standard tultion then In eHect, less the following tuition discounts: for the first 5 weeks of training that you purchase, you will receive a
discount of 15% off of the standard tultion then in effect; for the sixth through tenth weeks of training that you purchase, you will receive a discount of
20% off of the standard tuition then in effect; for the eleventh through fifteenth weeks of Iralning thal you purchase, you will recelve a discount of 25% off
of the standard tultion then in effect; and In excess of fifteen weeks of training that you purchase, you will receive a discount of 30% off of the standard
wition then In effect,” For purposes of determining the applicable discount, your weeks of training wiil be cumulative for the tarm of the Agreement, based
on the total number of weeks of tralning that you have purchased for your service personnel In connection with all of your Equipment. Any tralning
programs loss than one waek in length will be equivalent fo ona week of tralning applicable to discount schedule described, . - .

Specification of tralning requirements will be solely at GE's discrelion. GE reserves the right to defay Initiation of Support pursuant to this Agreement, or
convert this Agraement per the Conversion section of this Agreement, in the event your peisonnel do not promptly meet GE's training specifications,

In the event any of your service parsgnne! you assign lo perform service under this Agreement lgave your employ or you assign new service personnel
1o perform service under this Agreement, you agree to promptly notify GE by placing a call to your local service manager of the GE Online Center
through the InHouse Enginser Telophone Support iine if you have selected Remote Services,

D. Replacement Parts

1. SCOPE OF COVERAGE '
GE shall provide replacement parts (“Paris”) for the repair and malntenance of the Equipment during the covarage term specified above (the “Coverage
Term") and any renewal lerms. :

2. PARTS ORDERS
Parts ordars may be placed through www.gemedicaisystems.com twenty-four {24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, or via lelephone by calling 1-
B00-558.2040 between the hours of 7:00 AM and 3:00 AM (the following moming), US Central Time, Monday through Friday. Pars ordered by any
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other means will not be Included in coverage and will be charged separately. For online orders, the then-current general terms and conditions goveming
use of gemedicalsystems.com (acoessible via gemedicalsystems.com) are parl of these terms and conditions and shall control in the event of any direct
conflict with these terms and conditions. Shipping and handling charges and apphicable taxes, if any, are additional, and shall be charged separately o

you,

1 NONANVENTORY PARYS .
Parts that are not on, GE’s inventory Hst at the ime of GE's recelpt of your crder are not included in coverage. Such Parts are nonrefundable and not
relurnabie and whi be sold lo you at GE's cost plus a handling fee of 3% or $200, whichever Is greater.

4, SHIPMENT; TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS
Parts shall be shipped C.LF. GE's shipping dock using "Next Day™ standard delivery.” if you request faster delivery, then GE shali charge addifonat
shipping fees. Title and risk of ownership pass to you at C.I.F, point,

5. EXCHANGE OF PARTS
GE may use new, used, or exchange parts to supply Pars. Parls identifled as "exchange” {"Exchange Parts”) are offered conditioned upon the retum
and transfer of fitle of a like failed item In usable and repairable condilion to GE within Afteen {15) days after the date of GE's shipment of the Exchange
Parl. Fallure to do so will resuit in additional charge outside of your covarage. If during a rolling one (1) year period you fall on three (3) occasions to
relurn Hke exchange items in usable condition within ten (10) days after shipmert of the Exchange Part, you will be disqualified from ordering further

Exchange Parts.

8. PARTS RETURN POLICY
Relurns must be approved in advance by GE. Returns of GE Faris are subject to a restocking fee of sither 15% {not to exceed $1500) for unopened
Parts or 30% (not to excead $3000) for opened-but-unused Parts. Retums of non-GE Pars are subject (o a restocking fes of 25% for unopened Parts,
and a restocking fee equal lo the list price for opened-but-unused Parls, based on GE's price list as of the date on which you ordered the Parl. Ratum
packing, shipping, and other applicable charges are at your expense. GE may change the designation of any Part from retumable fo non-relumable
without notice. Acceptance of a retum is conditioned on transfer of tite In the returned Part to GE. Retims may be Initiated by cailing 1-800-558-2040 at
any time during the applicable warranty period, provided that GE must receive the returned Part within thirty {30} days after the date of authorization of

the refum.

7. INCORRECT, “DOA” AND DAMAGED PARTS
GE will refmburse you for retum costs, Including restocking fees, actually paid by you for any Part shipped to you because of GE's arror or if the Part is

. determined o bg non-functional (“DOA™) upon Instaitation. DOA Part returns must be accompanled by a replacement order for the same Part, ¥ you

recelve a Part in damaged condition, you shalt immediately notify the commeon carrier and GE.

8. EXCLUSIONS

. Tha ooverage provided hereunder doas not cover (a) any Inspection, adjustmant, repair; maintenance, site praparaﬂon, rigging, installation, refocation or

refated services with respect to any Part, Equipment or compuonent or accessary thereof; (b) the cost of factory reconditioning, when in GE's oplnion, it is

rnecessary lo have the Equipment rebufit-at the factory because repalr or Parls replacement by GE cannot maintain the Equipment in satisfactory

operating condition; (c) the inspection, adjustment, mainlenance, repair, replacement, or substilution of the Equipment’s magnet, and super conductive
or resistive shim colls, or any associated magnetic field homogeneity adjustments; (d) supply of cryogens -and cryogenic service including without

- limitation cryogen recharge and replacement; (e} accessory o supply ltems; or {f) replacement or substitution of the Equipment or any Parl or

component of the Equipment required due to loss of, damage to, or a faillure of all or any part of the Equipment which resulls in whole or part, from (i)
improper slorage or handling of the Equipment by anyone other than GE; {H) your failure to prepare the site or to provide the reguisite. power or operating
envirenment In compliance with any appicable instructions per recommendations of GE or the applicabla manufacturer; (jil) absence of any products,
component of accessory recommanded by GE but omilted at your direction; {iv) any alteration of the Part or Equipment by anyone other than GE o the
applicable manufacturer; {v) combining the Equipment with any product fumished by others; {vi) interference with the magnetic or radio frequency flelds
of the Equipmentdueto a ‘condilion or cause oulside the Equipment as furnished by GE; (vil) improper or extraordinary use of the Equipment by anyone
ather than GE, improper maintenance. of the Equipment by anyone other than GE, or fallure of anyone other than GE to comply with applicable
instructions or recommendations of GE; (vill} Improper cryogen levels, cryogen material, or Equipment fiting procedures; (ix) fire, lightning, water,
torado, windstorm, hail, earthquake, explosion, smoke, aircraft, motor vehicle, collapse of building, strike, riot, vandallsm, power fallure or fiuctuations,
or air conditoning fallure; (x) fair wear and tear with respect to consurnables such as table pads, covers, etc.; or {xi) the negligence of you or any person
undar s controf. .

9. FORCE MAJEURE
GE shall not be Hable for any Paris failure or any failure to perform its ebligations hereunder o the extent such fallure results from a cause beyord its
reasgnabla control, including, but not fimited to, damage, delay, or loss of a Part by a common carier,

10. MODIFICATIONS AND IMPROPER INSTALLATIONS .
Modifications to any Part andior failure to instali any Part In accordance with written &nstmctlons provided by GE may slgnlﬂcantly affect the Part's Of the
Equipmenl's performance or conformance to GE's appiicable specifications, Any modiication, unless performed or expressly authorized in writing by
GE, andfor any fallure to install any Part in accordance with writters instructions provided by GE will vold GE's wananty for such Pant, effeclive on tha
data of such modification and/or fallure to Install the Part In accordancs with GE's writlen instructions.

11. LIMITED WARRANTIES AND DISCLAIMER )
Warranties, i f any, for Parls are specified in separale warranty form(s) referenced above. No warranly is fumished for anything exciuded from the
warranty form(s). Except as set forth in the separale warranty form(s) referenced above, ail Parts are provided AS 1S, NO IMPLIED WARRANTY,
INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPQOSE, QUIET ENJOYMENT, SYSTEM INTEGRATION,
OR DATA ACCURACY APPLIES TO ANY PART, ITEM OR SERVICE PROVIDED BY GE.

12, LIMITATIONS OF REMEDIES AND DAMAGES
GE'S TOTAL LIABILITY, AND CUSTOMER'S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY IN CONNECTION WITH THE FULL PARTS COVERAGE, IS LIMITED TO THE
LIST PRICE OF THE PART GIVING RISE TQO THE CLAIM, BASED ON GE'S PRICE LIST AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH CUSTOMER ORDERED
THE PART, NEITHER GE NOR CUSTOMER SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY TO THE OTHER FOR PUNITIVE, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOST PROFITS OR REVENUE. You will ba barred from any remedy unless you give GE prompt
written notice of the non-conformity or defect. This is a commercial transaclion. Any aclion related to this Agresment shall be based solely on
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commercial law principles. NEITHER PARTY SHALL HAVE ANY NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORT LIABILITY TO THE OTHER ARISING FROM THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS OCCURRING PURSUANT HERETO. This iimitation does not apply to third-party claims for persenal Injury
caused by a parly's negligence.

13 RESTRICTIONS ON USE OF PARTS |
You shall nol reselt Parls fo any person or enfity. in addition, you agree that you shall not purchase Parts hereunder for use in connection with
eguipment or moedalities for which you have not purchased coverage, incuding, without timitation, any equipment which you acquire after the date of the
Schedule which is'of the same type or modality as the Equipment. You agree that in the event GE determines, in its reasonable discretlon, that your
purchases of any P arls under Lhis Agreement s ignificantly @ xceed the quanlites of parts purchased by other G E customers with respect Lo similar
equipment, then GE and you shall meet to discuss in good falth your purchasing patterns to identify any Equipment- or training-related issues causing
tha excessive purchases. if such issues are not resolved to GE's reasonable salisfaction, then GE may terminate full parts coverage hereunder. '

E, Corrective Service
Corrective Service on the Equipment will be provided as follows:

Your Obligations: You will provide initial Corrective Service with trained service personnel you assign, who will attempt to provide all Corrective Semce
for each item of Equipment. In the event that you cannot provide tralned service personnel for a particular item of equipment, the equipment will not be
eligible for In-House Choice coverage. In the event an flem of Equipment Is includad In In-House Cholce coverage and the tralned personnet for that
item of Equipment should leave your employment or otherwise lose eligibility, the covered item of Equipment shall be changed to full service coverage
and Normal Fixed Charges adjusted accordingly. At your discretion, your trained service personnet may request assistance from GE. For each call you
place to GE {whether for paris, service or any other reason), you agree to cali the GE Online Center to receive technical support from a GE support
engineer or GE CARES to initiale a service call.

GE orn f G rvica: If the Comrective Service that you initially provide does not correct the problem, upon your reguest GE whl
provide Corrective Service during Coverage Hours. Such Corrective Service, Including tabor and travel time, shall be charged against the Block of
Hours If selected and specified on Schedule A, and shall include Isbor and travel thme. In the event GE provides Corrective Service cutside of the
standard Coverage Hours, defined as Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m.-5:00p.m. local time, such Corrective Service shall ba charged against the Block
of Hours at a rate of 1.5 hours per hour of Comrective Service. If Corractive Service is required on a Sunday or GE holiday, Corrective Service shall be
charged against the Block of Hours at a rata of 2.0 hours per hour of Corrective Service. You will provide all assistance reasonably requested by GE.

If no Block of Hours s selected and specified on Schedule A, or it the selected Block of Hours has been exhausted, the following charges will apply:

A
For Corrective Service provided during GE's standard caverage hours {8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., locatl time, Monday through Friday) you will be charged
an houdy rate equal {o GE's then-current list rate for overtime hourly service for contracl customers ("Standard Rate");

" For Correctlve service provided oulside of GE's standard coverage hours, but noton Sunday or a GE holiday, you will be charged an houtly rate equal to

1.5 times GE's then-current Standard Rate; and ‘ !

For Corrective Service provided at anytime on a Sunday or GE holfiday. you will be charged an hoursy rate aquat o2 times GE’s then-current Standard
Rate.

If GE determings that on-site Correciive Service is necessary, GE will arrive on-site Wwithin 8 hours of the determination that on-site servica Is required.

F. iCanter™ SUBSCRIPTION

ICenter™ provides you perSonalized information and updates via an intranetinternat portal. It keeps you updated on the status of your designated GE
diagnostic imaging systems and provides you productivity, utilization, benchmarking and education information designed to enhance your efficiency and
compelitiveness.

You receiva the following information through one single web site, accassible on a PC,

~  Regular updates of change In status on your designated GE diagnostic imaging systems ({"Your Systems”)
~  Roling 3 month service history for Your Systems

- Uptime history for yaur modality

~ Industry news and updates

- Dacision support systern that heips imprave your work flow and compalitiveness

- Educational and training information

iCenter™ Inciudes the following 4 types of !nfonnalton for Your Systems
1. Equipment Management
- Availabiiity: View systems that are up, partially, up or down.
- Status: Get details on down systems.
History: Dritidown to a 3-month rolling dispatch history.
Administrative Solutions
Dashboard: View deparimental uptime by modality
Contact GE: Send lailored applications or service inguiry on-line direct to GE support.
Service Monitor; Contract Biling information in terms of OT hours and time and material used,PM Schedules.
Resources; Upgrade optimizer, industry news and links, on-line ordering for accessories and parts.
Leaming Sclutions
Onlina courses as selectad par year and tracking of credit hours.
Application database: Access to the entire database of applications information and problem solutions that is currently avallable from.
Dacision Support - ScanPATH
Raports on Your Systems utilization, scheduling, and study type.

p
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Buy-up options are avaitable for many iCentar’™ features.

iCenter™ Specifi : ngd diticn
Subscription

GE wilf provide you a subscription.lo the selected ICenter™ offering ("lhfoﬂnatfon"). and such Information will be available to you through your iCenter
wab site (“iCenter™ Site ). The infarmation for the Eguipment Management inciudes information derlved from GE service records of Your Systems.

The substription allows you to receive information for Your Systems. You may buy-up the number éf GE diagnostic imaging systems at any fime, but
may not replace the systems except on the annuat anniversary of your iCenter™ subscription. . '

Duting the term of your subscription, you are granted a Hmited, non-axclusive, non-ransferable right to search, retreve, display, download, print and use
the information solely at the Site for inlemnal business use only. Access 1o the iCenter™ Site will be controlled by user 1D and password or other

security process as defined by GE,

Except as expressly permitted above, you will not {1} de-compiie or reverse engineer any of the assocliated software and other content and malerials
related to iCanter™ or the Information (‘Related Materials™); (I} sell, sub-icense, distribute, or commercially exploit iCenter™, the Information, or the
Related Matarials: (iliy make the Information, iCenter™ or any of the Related Materials available publicly through any means of media; or (iv) modify,
publish, transmit, participate in the license, transfer, or sale of, reproduce, create derlvative works from, distribute, perform, display, or in anyway exploit
iCenter™, the Information, or any of the Related Malterials, In whote or in part, without the prior written consent of GE. '

Any special modifications lo the Information or [Center™ you request and which GE agrees to perform may be accompanied by additional fees as

determined by GE, and approved In writing by you, prior 1o initiation of such modification. The charge for such services rendered will be in accordance
with GE's standard rates and policies then in effect for such services, o

GE reserves the right 1o upgrade, modily, replace or delele portions of the ICenter™ technology, structure, Information andfor other Relaled Materials at

any time during the Term.

Ownershin
The righls granted to you under this subscription will not affect the exclusive ownership by GE of any trademarks, copyrights, patents, or applicable
intellectual property law rights that pertain to Information provided to you.

c

Copyright -
The iCenter™ , Information, and Related Materials are the property of GE and are protected.by the copyright and other inteflectual property laws of the

United States and by applicable infernational realies, Ne rights are transferred 1o you by virtue of this subscription except as specifically provided in this
subscription. Al rights with regard to the Information are reserved to GE. You agree to abide by all copyright notices, information, or restrictions.

Third Party Contents and Links
9 i anter ™

Y [ | Responsibjlitl
You will:

Provide all assistance reasonably requested by GE or its agents to assistin gathering data from Your Systems or other equipment or systems, and use
commarclally reasonable efforts to provide accurate and complete data where any data Is provided by you.

Provide and maintaln a dedicated connection to Your Systems to aliow GE to access Your Systems remotely through a dedicated telephione line at all
times.

Comply with the requirements of any implementation guideines, security procedures o other instructions provided by GE, Including any requirements to
have access to any commercially avallable eoftware, medla player or other tachnology reasonably necessary for access lo or use of iCenter™,

Pay a fee lo GE based on your selected buy-up options provided by GE, with such fees set In accordance with GE's standard rates and policies then in
effect for such services. .

Use the iCenter™ , Information and Related Materials solely In accordance with this subscription agreement and in accordance with applicable faw.
Not rely on the [Center™ |, Information or Related Materials In your preparation of any reimbursement claim, cost-report or similar raports,

Recognize that all clinical and medical diagnostic decislons are the responsibility of your professional health care providers. The iCenter™ |, Information
and Related Materfals are no substitute for their profassional judgment and GE discialms all responsibility for your clinlcal and medical dlagnostic

evaluations and decisions.

Mot add or Hink to the iCenter™  Site any content or links which infringe the trademark, copyright, patent or other rights of any third party.
" itional Re ittt

GEwil

Provide you access to and use of the iCenter™ , Information and Related Materials during the subscription.

Use commetdally reasonable efforts to make avaliable during your business hours the iCenter™ |, information and Related Materials.

Use commercially reasonable efforts lo gather applicable data from Your Systems, equipment or other systems. :
Support Exdvibit {Quantacare) 1o Schedule Page 7of 8 Rev. 9/11/03



Provide the iCenter™ , Information and Related Materials solely in accordance with this subscription and in accordance with applicable law.

Notify you of new buy-up oplions avaitable through iCenter™.

Limited Warranties : '
GE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND WITH RESPECT TO THE iCenter™ | INFORMATION

AND RELATED MATERIALS, WHETHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, AND TITLE. DUE TO THE NUMBER OF SOURCES FROM WHICH INFORMATION 1S OR
WILL BE OBTAINED, AND THE INHERENT HAZARDS OF ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION, THERE MAY BE DELAYS, OMISSIONS, OR* .
INACCURACIES. THE iCenter™ , INFORMATION AND RELATED MATERIALS COULD INCLUDE TECHNICAL OR OTHER INACCURACIES OR
TYPOGRAPHICAL ERRORS, AND MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE WITHOUT INTERRUPTION.

Training _ , . -
At your request, GE or its agent will provide “rain the trainer” sessions to enable your staff to conduct training on the use of the iCenter™ | information

and Related Materials. Charges for such training will be In accordance with the prevailing rates then In effect for such services,

G. iking

For iling-capable Equipment, GEMS will provide Customer with the iLing on-demand support tool on your ILing-capable Equipment at o additonal
charge, ILing requires a modem, broadband or other compatible service telecommunications connection to the Equipment, Ail connection costs, whether
phone fine, hardware, network or otherwige, are your responsibliity, A modem is Included with iUing-capable Equipment,

Support Exhibit {Quantacare) to Schedule Page 8of 9 o Rev. 11/03
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Glossary

"Block of Overtime ("OT") Hours” means labor and travel hours pre-purchased at a discourded rate to be used In the specified contract year for
Support incurred outside of Coverage Hours. Unused OT Hours expire at the end of the conlract year for which they were purchased.

"Corrective Service" means unscheduled repalr service on Covered Components of the Equipment,

“Coverage Hours™ means the specific hours and days GE wilt provide Support under the Support Exhibit.

"Equipment” means the hardwara ldentified in the Schedule and all GE additions, modifications, substitutions, and replacemants of the hardware.

*FE Coverage Weakdays™ means tha Coverage Hours on weekdays (except GE Holidays) during which onsite labor for Corrective Service is included
under this Support Exhibit. Comective Service provided outside Coverage Hours on weekdays is billed-at standard contract ovértime rates or may be
charged against a Block of OT Hours {if applicabla).

"FE Coverage Weekends and Holldays" means the Coverage Hours on weekends and GE holldays during which onsite laber for Corrective Service Is
included under this Support Exhibit. Cormrective Service provided outside of Coverage Hours on weekends and holidays is billed at standard contract
overlime rates or may be charged against a Block of OT Hours {if applicable).

"FE Onsite Response™ means the typical response time from your Initiat call for Corrective Service to FE arival al the Site to begin serviding the
Equipment, If you request faster response, GE will charge an expediting fee,

“iLing” means 8 communication ool that resides on the Equipment operator console.  This tool provides the following features: (i} Contact GE, which
provides a direct link to GE via an interface on the operalor console for you to request Support and for GE to respond; (i) Messaging, which provides a
status report and historic log of your Contact GE requests and aflows GE lo send information to your operator console; and (i) The Applications Wizard,

which provides the cepabiilty to search the GE database for applications informationgind guldance-related to the Equipment.

"InSlte™ means GE's proprielary remote Onling Center cafl support o diskup remote diagnostic troutleshooting capabliity available on cerlain
Equipment models.

‘ v
"InSlte Coverage Hours™ means the hours and days you select for InSite coverage. InSite Support provided outside Insite Coverage Hours will be

billed at applicable contract overtime rates.

"inSite Response Time" means the typical response time from your iniflal call to phone response by a GE engineer located at the OnLine Center to
begin servicing your call, If you request faster response, GE will charge an expediting fee.

"Normal Fixed Chérges" maans the amount of the perlodic paymants for Support, as specified In the Schedule. They do not include additional charges
for services or other items not covered by the Support Exhibit but requested by you or any variable charges,

"OnLine Center” means GE's central facifity from which Support is provided.

“Parts Dalivery Time™ means the typical ime from the part order to delivery of the part to the Site. If you request faster delivery, GE will charée an
expediting fea.

"Planned Maintenance Inspection {"PM")" means an Inspection of the Equipment performed at a mutually agreeable time during the Coverage Hours
in accordance with GE's Equipment specifications at intervals recommendaed by GE,

"PM Weekday Execution” means Coverage Hours agreed to batween you and GE during which PMs will be performed on weekdays (not Including GE
holidays).

"PM Weekend and Holiday Execution” means Coverage Hours agreed to between you and GE during which PMs will be performed on weekends and
holidays.

“Replacement Parts” means repfacement parts required o repalr or maintain Equipment. Replacement Paris may be provided on a new or exchange
{refurbished) basis. Funclionally equivalent used parls may aisc be used whan necessary to maintain the operation of the Equipment. Parts that are
replaced become GE property and are removed from the Sits,

"Site” means the specific geographic location where the Equipmentis localed for patient care,

"Support” means maintenance, repalr, productivity, and other services, as well as software, hardware, and o ther i lems, described on the Support
Exhiblt and Schedule.

"Total Fixad Charges® means the lotal fixed amount 1o be paid under this Support Exhibil for Support. It does not Include additional charges for
sarvices and other tlems not coverad by this Support Exhibit but requested by you or any varable charges. ‘

Support Exhibit (Quantacare} o Schedule | Page Sof 9 Rev. 9/11/03
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_ GE Healthcare Financial Services

AMENDMENT TO MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

This Amendment is made effective as of the 5th day of April, 2004, by and
between General Electric Company, d/b/a GE Healthcare Financi al Services (herein
“GE"), and Norwich Radlclogy Group, P.C. (the “Lessee”).

WHEREAS, GE and Lessee entered into a Master Lease Agreement dated as of
November 15, 2001 (the "Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, GE and Lessee desire to amend the Agreement as provided below.
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as foliows:

1. Section 7 of the Agreement Is hereby amended and restated in its entirety,
as fo any and all Schedules entered Into on or after the date hereof, as follows:;

7. INSURANCE: Lessee agrees at its own expense, to keep
the Equipment Insured with companies acceptable to Lessor for such
amounts and against such hazards as Lessor may require, including, but
not limited fo, ail risk physical damage Insurance for the Equipment itself,
with iosses under the policies payable to Lessor or its assigns, If any,
and liability coverage for personal injuries, death and/or property
damages on-terms satisfactory to Lessor. Lessor and/or its officers,
agents, employees and/or successors and/or assigns shall be named as
an additional insured under all such Insurance policies with loss payabls
clauses under said. poficles payable in Lessors favor, as Lessor's
interest may appear. Sald Equipment shall be insured for not less than
its Stipulated Loss Value (see Schedule) or such other amount as Lessor
shall specify. Said fability Insurance shall be in an amount of not less
than two million doltars ($2,000,000.00) or such other amount as Lessor
shall speclfy, Lessee hereby appoints Lessor as its attorney-in-fact to
make proof of loss and claims for Insurance and to make adjustments
with insurers and to receive payment of and execute or endorse all
documents, checks or drafls in connection with payments made with
respect to the insurance policles. Lessee may not make adjustments
with insurers except with Lessor's prior written consent. The policies will
provide that the insurance may not be altered or canceled by the insurer
until after thirty days written notice to Lessor. In the avent of damage to
or loss, secretion, destruction or theft of the Equipment, or any portion of
the Equipment, whether in whole or in part, Lessee will pay to Lessor the
Stipulated Loss Value of all Equipment, or of the portion of the

Amend to Master Lease (FEC Ins.) FINAL .doc : {Rav. 09/02/03)
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Equipment affected if the value and use of the remainder of the
Equipment are not affected at the time of such occumrence (except the
extent that Lessor indefeasibly receives proceeds of insurance covering
“such Equipment). Lessor.may, at Lessor's option, apply proceeds of
insurance, in whole or in part, (i) to repalr or comparably replace the
Equipment or any portion of it or, (ii) to satisfy any of Lessee's
obligations pursuant to this Agreement or a Schedule.

2, All terms not otherwise defined in this Amendment shall have the
meanings given to them in the Agreement.

3 Except as stated above, all other terms of the Agreement remain
unchanged. :

"IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be
duly executed by their authorized representatives.

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, d//a Norwich Radiolegy Group, P.C.
GE Healthcare Fina/r;:l;’ Servfces
47,

BVZM /{7 By: ‘
L 4
lts: Duly Authorized Signatory s

/Vm}w?c& Racluligg r fe,
12 [gfo it

Amaend to Master Lease (FEC Ins.) FINAL.doc 2 (Rev. 08/02/03)
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@ GE Healthcare Financial Services Landlord’s Waiver and Consent

This Landiord's Waiver and Consent {the "Agreement”) is entered into among Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.
(whether one or more, *Customer”) General Electric Capital Corporation with offices at 20225 Watertower Boulevard,,
Suite 300, Brookfleld, Wisconsin 53045 ("GE*) arxi 2 ;' £, ("Landlord”). Customer and
‘GE have entered into, or are about to enter Into a iease or security agreement (the “Financing Agreement”) whereby
GE has acquired or will acquire an ownership or security interest In certain equipment or other property (the

+ “Collateral’) as further described in the Financing Agreement or In schedules thereto, Some or all of the Collateral
may be affixed or otherwise become located on the premisas located at 3% Kennedy Drive, Putnam, CT 06260
{*Premises”). To induce GE to enter into the Financing Agreement and dxtend a loan, lease, or other financkd
accommodation to Customer against such ownership or security Interest in the Collateral and for other valuable
consideration, Landlord hereby agrees with GE and Customer as follows:

1. Landiord. The term “Landlord” Is used for convenlence purposes only. Landlord's interest in the Premises
may be that of a fee owner, lessor, sublessor, mortgagee, deed of trust beneficiary, or llenholder, or that of any other
holder of an interest in the Premises that may be, or may become, prior to the interest of GE.

2. Disclalmer of Interest. Landlord hereby consents to GE's security or awnership interest in the Collateral and
disclaims all interests, liens and claims which Landlord now has or may hereafter acquire in the Collaterai and agroes
not to distrain. or levy upon the Collateral for any reason. Landlord agrees that any lien or claim it may now have or
may hereafter have in the Collateral will be subject and subordinate at all times to GE's interest In or ta the Collateral
and such Collateral will not be deemed a fixture but shall at all times be considered personal property.

3. Entry Onto Premises. Landlord and Customer grant to GE the right to enter upon the Premises and use all
of the Premises’ facilities for the purpose of removing the Collateral. If GE enters onto the Premises and removes the
Collateral, GE will repair any damage to the Premises caused by removal of the Collateral (ordinary wear and tear
excluded), and provided that such damsges were caused by the negligence or willfui misconduct of GE or iis
representatives. GE shall not be required o restore the Premises to its original condition, Landlord shafl seek sole
recourse against Customer for such obligation to restore the Premises, To the extent Landlord s exercising rights of
aviction against the Customer, Landlord will provide GE prompt notice of such action at the address above and provide
GE the opportunity to remove the Collateral.

4, Misceliansous Provisions. This Agreement shall extend to and bind the respective helrs, personal
represontatives, successors and assigns of the parties to this Agreement. The covenants of Customer and Landlord
respecting subordination of the claim or claims of Landlord In favor of GE shall extend to, includs, and be enforceable
by any transferes or endorsee to whom GE may transfer. any interest in the Financing Agreement or any claim or
claims to which this Agreement shall apply. GE need not accept this Agreement in writing or otherwise to make it
effective. This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Jurisdiction where
the Premises are located. if Landlord is other than an Individual, any agent or other person executing this Agreement
on behalf of Landlord represents and warrants to GE that he or she has full power and authority to execute this
Agreement on Landlord's behalf, GE shall not be deemed to have waived any rights under this Agreemant uniess
such waiver is in writing and signed by GE. No delay or omission on the part of GE in axercising any right shall
operate as a waiver of such right or any othsr right. A walver by GE of a provision of this Agreement shall not
constitite a waiver of or prejudice GE’s right otherwise to demand strict compliance with that provision or.any other
provision. Whenever consent by GE Is required in this Agreement, the granting of such consent by GE in any one
instance shall not constitute continuing consent to subsequent Instances where such consent is required.

Datedthis & ’f‘ dayofe)ep

Customer ‘ Landlord

By:@(jbﬁi@alaﬂ By:
fts: ~ CPWINE R ts; s
Norusich /@w@w/ugfy i:ﬂff‘:-

Landiond's Walver.doc {Rev. 1101702)

General, Electric Caplital Corporation

Its: Duly Authorized Signatory




Tax Responsibllity Lefier
To: Dr. A Dalal

Account Number: 8533252-001

From: GE Heailthcare Financial Services Tox Department
W-490
P.O.Box 414
Milwaukee, Wi 53201

We are writing this lefter to reiterate your tax responsibility s confractually provided for in the
“Taxes” clause of the lease or sales agreement that you have recently signed. Please be aware
that your agreement states that you will be responsible tor the payment of ail taxes, except for
those taxes imposed upon or measured by our net income, that are assessed o GE relating to
the equipment. This may or may not Include property taxes, sales and use taxes, and sales and
use taxes on properly taxes. This létter addresses questions and issues often raised conceming

these toxes:
Propetty Tax:

Property taxes are assessed based on the equipment location on the assessment date.
Each state determines its own assessment date based on its budget year. 1tis your
responsibility to keep our office informed if the leased equipment s moved. You may
contact the Tax Department at 1-800-225-7 480 with the date of the move, as well as the
complete address location of the equipment, Please take a moment now and review

the address below o determine if the equipment location is comect:
35 Kennedy Drive, Putnam, CT 06260

In ihe event of any discrepancies, piease contact the Tax Department at the above
phone number.

If you belleve that you are exempt from paying property taxes, please provide the Tax
Depariment with a copy of your exemplion certificate or statute citation. However,
please note that this cerificate may or may not exempt you from paying the property
fax on the equipment. Some jurisdictions do not accept a “flow through” exemption,
This means that the jurisdiction will look 1o GE for payment regardiess of the exemption
status of the lessee. However, as indicated previously, taxes are ultimately the
responsibility of you, the lessee. Please contact the Tax Department for further
information on your specific situafion.

[[] Please check here if property ax exemption status is applicable.
Sales & Use Tax on Property Tax;
In some states, Sales & Use Tax is required o be assessed on the property tax billing. This is

due to the "gross receipts” factor of the state law. Essentially, it means that property tax
is considered part of the gross receipts of the lease and a part of the lease payment.



Tax Responsibility Letter
Page 2 ‘

Sales & Use Tax:

We are also required in various states to collect a Sales or Use tax on our leases and
instaliment sale agreements. if you are exempt from the Sales or Use tax, and have
already provided a copy of your exempiion cerfificate 10 our office, please check the
box below, otherwise include a copy of the certificate with this letter,

[T} Please check here if Sales or Use tax exemption status is applicable.

[ If tax exempt please include a copy of fﬁe Sales or Use tax exemption ceddificate,

Please sign the aftached acknowiedgement indicaling that you have read and understand your
tax responsibilities. Also, please return a copy of the signed acknowiedgement in the enclosed
self-addressed stamped envelope fo the Tax Depariment. Note that fallure to provide us with
requesied tax Information may Jeopardize your abllity to dispute any tax assessed relaling fo the

equipment,

We, in the Tax Department, would like to welcome you as a new customer of GE Healthcare
Financiat Services, We shall be pleased to answer any tax questions regarding your lease or
sales agreement. You may reach us by dialing 1-800-225 7480.

Norwich Radilofogy Group, P.C.

Customer's Signature

Authorized Name {Please Print) Phone Number

Title {Please Print)

Date

General Delivery E-Mail Address for your Facility

Your E-Mail Address
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
Department of Public Health

LICENSE
License No. 0043

General Hospital
In accordance with the provisions of the General Statutes of Connecticut Section 19a-493:

Day Kimball Hospital of Putnam, CT, d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital is hereby licensed to maintain and
operate a General Hospital.

Day Kimball Hospital is located at 320 Pomfret Street, Putnam, CT 06260

The maximum number of beds shall not exceed at any time:
18 Bassinets
104 General Hospital beds

This license expires September 30, 2011 and may be revoked for cause at any time.

Dated at Hartford, Connecticut, October 1, 2009, RENEWAL.

Satellites
Plainfield Medica] Building, 31 Dow Road, Plainfield, CT
Thompson Medical Building, 415 Riverside Drive, Thompson, CT

/ Ectont Al HOMPN MGA

J. Robert Galvin, MD, MPH, MBA,
Commissioner

m
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

May 12, 2010 Facsimile Only

Robert E. Smanik, FACHE
President & Chief Executive Officer
Day Kimball Hospital

320 Pomfret Avenue

Putnam, CT 06260

Re:  Letter of Intent; Docket Number: 10-31602
Day Kimball Hospital
Acquisition of an MRI Scanner from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

Dear Mr. Smanik,

On April 23, 2010 the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) received the Letter of
Intent (“LOI™) Form of Day Kimball Hospital (“Applicant™) for acquisition of an MRI
Scanner from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C., with a total capital expenditure of
$225,000.

A notice to the public regarding OHCA’s receipt of a LOI was published in The Norwich
Bulletin pursuant to Section 19a-639 of the Connecticut General Statutes. Enclosed for
your information is a copy of the notice to the public.

Sincerely,

Koo 1105

Kimberly R. Martone
Director of Operations

KRM:Img



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

May 12, 2010 Requisition # 31366

Norwich Bulletin
66 Franklin Street
Norwich, CT 06360
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Please make an insertion of the attached copy, in a single column space, set solid under
legal notices, in the issue of your newspaper by no later than Friday, May 14, 2010.

Please provide the following within 30 days of publication:

e Proof of publication (copy of legal ad. acceptable) showing published date along
with the invoice.

If there are any questions regarding this legal notice, please contact Steven Lazarus or
Brian Carney at 418-7001.

KINDLY RENDER BILL IN DUPLICATE ATTACHED TO THE TEAR SHEET.

Sincerely,

Ho/ IV 12—
Kimberly R. Martone
Director of Operations

Attachment

KRM:SWL:BC:lmg

¢: Danielle Pare, DPH



The Norwich Bulletin Letter of Intent
Docket Number: 10-31602 May 12, 2010

PLEASE INSERT THE FOLLOWING:

Statute Reference: 19a-639

Applicant: Day Kimball Hospital

Town: Putnam

Docket Number: 10-31602-1.0O1

Proposal: Acquisition of an MRI Scanner from Norwich Radiology
Group, P.C.

Capital Expenditure: $225,000

The Applicant may file its Certificate of Need application between June 22, 2010 and
August 21, 2010. Interested persons are invited to submit written comments to Cristine
A. Vogel, Deputy Commissioner Office of Health Care Access, Division of Department
of Public Health, 410 Capitol Avenue, MS13HCA, P.O. Box 340308 Hartford, CT
06134-0308.

The Letter of Intent is available at OHCA or on OHCA’s website at www.ct.gov/OHCA.
A copy of the Letter of Intent or a copy of Certificate of Need Application, when filed,
may be obtained from OHCA at the standard charge. The Certificate of Need application
will be made available for inspection at OHCA, when it is submitted by the Applicant.
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCESS

FAX SHEET

TO: ROBERT E. SMANIK

FAX: (860) 963-6341

AGENCY: DAY KIMBALL HOSPITAL

FROM: STEVEN LAZARUS

DATE: §/12/10 TIME:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 4

{inclading transmittal sheet

T S —

Comments: Docket 10-31602

PLEASE PHONE IF THERE ARE ANY TRANSMISSION PROBLEMS.



Re: Legal Ad 10-31602

Greer, Leslie

Page 1 of 1

From: Ads [ads@graystoneadv.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:54 PM
To: Greer, Leslie

Subject: Re: Legal Ad 10-31602

Good day!

Thanks so much for your ad submission.
We will be in touch shortly and look forward to serving you.

If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact us at the number below.
We sincerely appreciate your business.

Thank you,
Graystone Group Advertising

2710 North Avenue

Bridgeport, CT 06604

Phone: 800-544-0005

Fax: 203-548-0061

E-mail: ads@graystoneadv.com

On 5/12/10 3:55 PM, "Greer, Leslie" <leslie.Greer@ct.gov> wrote:

To Whom It May Concern,
Please run the attached Legal Ad in The Norwich Bulletin by 5/14/10, For billing refer to
requisition 31366, if you have any questions feel free to call me.

Thank you,

Leslie M. Greer &

Office of Health Care Access

A Division of Department of Public Health

State of Connecticut

410 Capitol Avenue, MSHI3HCA

Hartford, CT 06134

Phone: (860) 418-7001

Fax: (860) 418-7053

Website: www.ct.gov/ohca <http://www,ct.gov/ohca>

ﬁn—% Please consider the environment before printing this message

5/12/2016



FW: Legal Ad 10-31602 Page 1 of 1

Greer, Leslie

From: Laurie [Laurie@graystoneadv.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 1:05 PM
To: Greer, Leslie

Subject: FW: Legal Ad 10-31602

Attachments: 10-31602 Norwich Bulletin.doc

Your legai notice is ail set to run as follows:
Norwich Bulietin, 5/14 issue - $210.55

Thanks,
Laurie Miller

Graystone Group Advertising
2710 North Ave,, Ste 200, Bridgepott, CT 06604
Ph: 2063~549-~006C, Fax: 203-549-0061

emall! laurie@araystoneady.com
www.graystoneadv.com

—————— Forwarded Message

From: "Greer, Leslie" <Leslie.Greer@ct.gov>
Date: Wed, 12 May 2010 15:55:08 -0400
To: 'ads’ <ads@graystoneadv.com>
Conversation: Legal Ad 10-31602

Subject: Legal Ad 10-31602

To Whom It May Concern,
Please run the attached Legal Ad in The Norwich Bulletin by 5/14/10. For billing refer to requisition 31366, if you
have any questions feel free fo call me.

Thank you,

Leslie M. Greer &

Office of Health Care Access

A Division of Department of Public Health

State of Connecticut

410 Capito! Avenue, MSHIIHCA

Hartford, CT 06134

Phone: (860) 418-7001

Fax: (860) 418-7053

Website: www.ct.gov/ohca <http.//www.ct.gov/ohca>

&,}j Please consider the environment before printing this messnge

uuuuuu End of Forwarded Message

—————— End of Forwarded Message

5/13/2010
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NQTI|CE TO
CREDITORS

ESTATE OF
DDUGLAS VAILLE
WALLACE, 1l
{10-065)

The Hon, David A,
Griffiths, Judge of the
Gourt  of  Probsta,
District of Kiingly, by
dacres dated May 13,
2040, ordered that ail
chims nwst be pre-
sentad 1o the fidutlany
at the addiess below.
Feliure to promptly
preget any such claim
may regull I the logs
of fights o recover on|
such ciain,

Janis €. Bellis,

Assiotart Clatky

Tha fduciary Is: Adam

invdng Welinte, 6 High

Rock foad, Stamiard,
T 05903

NGTICE 7O
CREDITORS

ESTATE OF
Wilfeed Loclaly, Late
of Moatvlite
{1G-D005D)

The Hom, Ronald K
MeDantel, Jr,, dudge of
the Court of Probate,
Digtrict of Montvill, byl
docree dated May 5,
2040, ordered thal &l
clalms fusl Do pro-
serted to the fdutlarny]
ot the sddress below,
Failure o prompily;
fresent ahy such claim
miay resull in the loss of;
fights 1o recover om
such elaim.

Kathryn Crowlay,

Assistant Glefid
Tha Sduclacy is;
Fonald Leclar, ofo
Jean Binckburh, B7
erian Hill Road,

Norwich. CT DEG6D

NOTICE 1O
CREDITQES

your

Bullet

Chartior
0-0182)

RED.

The Heno Linds M.
Saisfiz, Judge o the
Coull  of  Probate,|
District of Noreich, by
cecree dated May 12,
2010, Grdered that o)
claims must be pre-
setned fo the fiductary)
al the addiess below,
Faiure to  promptly;
present any such chaim
may fesult in the joss|
rights tp secover o
such claim.

Elleen M. Fobbins,!
Clprk]

The ficclary i dehn
E. Kocay ofo Donald J.
DiFeancescs, E5q.,
DiFrancesca & Steele,

Get

BO. Box 548,
C7 D360

NOTICE OF ADOPTION
OF ORDINANCES

The  Kifingly Town Council and Town

Meeling Adopted the following Ordinantes)

at #s meeting held on May 1%, 2610

ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

CONCERNING THE
RESIGNATION OF AN
AQUIFER PROTECTION
AGENCY

ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS
TO THE

(8]
BUILDING PERMIT FEES
ORDINANCE

Coples of these ordinances are on file and|

avaitable for public inspection in the

oifices of the Town Clerk ang Town

téﬁ.anagar, Killingly Tor\yf ﬁeﬂ, 172 Maln
it

Praniatenn L

Kilingly Planning and Zoning
Commission
LEGAL NOTICE
Pursuant 1 the Town of Killingly Zoning Regulalions, Sectien
5803 - Aguifer Pretection Zone and Sectich 470 - Site Plan

Heview, the Director of Planning & Uevelopment has approved
the foliowing with conditions:

1.Speciat Permit #10-979 of Jolley Concrete, inc, for 30'x200"
addition under original Speclal Permit #57-538 for storage and
machinery; 42/62 Junlor Aventie; 23.32 acres: Light industrial
Zonge, .

Dated this 13th day of - May, 2010

Linda Walden, Direclor of Planning & Development

CITY OF NORWICH

NOTICE 18 HEREBY GIVEN that on)
Tuesday May 18, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. inth
lower-ivel conference room &t 23 Unj
Street Norwich, a reguiar meeting and
nublic hearing wii ‘ba held by the
Commission en the Clty Plan to hear the
Hoflowing applicatiohs:

SP#10-03 « 110 Broadway - Appllcation;
of Lai Melzger for Sec, 81,5 {f) and Seo.
9.4.9 {A){2)} Multi-damily residantial in the;
Chelsea Ceniral and  Neighborhoog]
Commerclal roning disirets, Ste 15
owned by the applicent.

Interesied peisons may be heard af these

CITY OF NORWICH
INVITATION TO BID

PROPERTY REHABILITATION
PROGRAM
Bids for: LPOSD2
66-68 Page Street
Norwich CT,
LEAD PAINT HAZARD CONTROL

This project is being funded theotgh the Property Rehabiitation
Program and or MUD Lead Based Paint Hazard Control in
Priority Housing Program. Contractors must be aware that the
City of Norwleh i5 an Equal Opportunity Employer. Conlract
documents including the lead abatement plan and propery
sehabiiftation specifications may be sbtained from the Office of
Comtunity Devsiopient, 23 Union Street, Norwich,
Connaclieut, Office hours are from B30 AM to 4:30 PM,
Monday iy Friday, A pre-bld conferenco will be held on 05+
21-10 at 1300 am, at the project locatlon. Your attendance
at that meeting Is recommended to bid on this project.

Seated bids will be received at the Ollce of Communl
Development, 23 Unten Street, Nonwich, Canneclicut untl]
4100 PM 05-28-18, at which timp they wil be opened and read
aloud. The City of Norwich Reserves the right to reject any and
ali bids, or any part of any bid where such attlon Is deemed i
ke in the best Inferest of the City,

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT / QPPORTUNITY
: AFFIRMATIVE ACTION
FAIR HOUSING AGENCY

and wiltten communications on
the preposed activilles wiil be received)
anG considergd, The plans are avaiiable]]
ard may be nspected in the Plannig)
Dept., 23 Union 8, Norwich, CT, Monday
thouoh Friday, between the hours o 8:30)
2. and 430 pm, ¢

PUBLIC NOTICE 3,

Statute Reference; 192-839
Applicant Day Kimball Hosphtal
Town: Pumatn
Docket Number: 10-31802-LOF
Proposal: Acguisition of an MRI Scanner

from Norwich Radiology

Group, PC. :
Capital Expenditure: $225,000

The Applicant may fle is Certficate of Need application
between June 22, 2010 and August 21, 2010, interested
persons are invited lo submit wittien comiments to Cristine A,
Vogel, Depuly Commissioner Office of Heally Care Access,
Division of Depariment of Public Heallh, 410 Capitel Avenus,
METZHCA, PO. Box 340308 Hartiord, CF 05134.-0208,

The Letler of Intert is available at QHCA or on OHOA's website
atwww.cLgowOHCA, A copy of the Letter of Intent or a copy of
Certficate of Need Appfication, when filed, may be obtained
from OHOA st the standard charge, The Cenificate of Need
pplication will be made avaliable for inspection at OHCA, when

T Town of Preston

Planning and Zoning
Commission

Notice of Public Hearing

‘The Preston Planning and Zoning
Commission will hold a pubtic hearlng.
on May 25, 2010 in the Presion Town!
Hall, 359 Rewdte 2, Preston, OF et 7:30 RM.
on the following application:

CITY OF NORWICH
INVITATION TO BID

PROPERTY REHABILITATION
PROGRAN
Bids for: RLP0916
65 Scott Street
Norwich CT.
Bid 1 Roofing
Bid 2 G.C. & Lead Paint Hazard Control
Bid 3 Electrical ’

This projest is being funded through the Property Rehablitation
Program and or U0 Lead Based Faint Hazard Contol in
Pricrty Housing Pregram, Gonlragtors must be aware that the
City of Norwich is an Egual Opportunity Employer. Contraet
dr i ing the lead abat A plan ant property
rehabifitation sgeciﬁca&uns may He obtained from the Office of
Community Development, 23 Unlon Sirest, Nerwich,
Conpeclicit, Office hours are from B:30 AM to 4:30 PM,
Monday thnz Friday. A pre-bid sonference wilk be held on 05+
21-10 at $1:00 am. &t the project locatlon. Your attendance
at that meeting s recommended to bid on this profect,

Sealed bids will be received at the Offlee of Community
Deveiopment, 23 Unlon Sireet, Norwich, Sonnesticut untit
4:00 PM 05-28.1D, at which time they will be opened and read
atoud, The City of Nerwich Reserves the fight fo reject any and
alf kids, or any part of any bid where such action 1s desmed 16
be i the best interest of the Chy.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT / OPPORTUNITY

AFFIBMATIVE ACTION
FAI HOUSING AGENCY

Zonlng Text Change #2-10 - AN
AMENDMENT TO SECTION 1.5 OF THE
ZORING REGULATIONS NON-
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT SIGNS ADDING
SECTION 18.8.7 AEGARDING

Commission on the City Plah,
Ralph Page Chairm

APPLICATIONS FOR SIGNS IN THE
THAMES RIVER DESIGN DISTRICT

A copy of this application is on file and
available for review in the Praston Town|
Hall between 9:00 arm. and 4:30 p.m,
Tuesday through Friday in the Planning)
and Zohing Office, 389 Route 2, Preston,
CT 06365.

Arthur Moran, Jr.
Chalrpan,

TOWN OF BROOKLYN
INLAND WETLANDS
COMMISSION
NOTICE OF ACTION

Pursuant to Section 228-48¢ of the
Connectlcut State Statuie, the Infang
Wetlends Commission gives aotice that
the following action was taken at the
regular meebing, Tuesday May 11, 2010;

Applicatien 0309108 Howard and Mary
Knust, 60 Pomiret Road, Map 25, Lot 57,
YCD Zone, Repalr and expansion of an
existing on-site  seplic  system,
instaliation of an eground  pool,
reconstrugtion of an existing garage,
construction of & 30 x 26 conservatory,
front deck, sunreom, wint urkine ant
planting of #ult and nut trees In the 125
foot upland review area- APPROVEDR
WITH CONDITIONS.

Any appeals are %o be filed with the
Superor Couwt within 15 days from the
date of the legal notiee appesring in the
paper.

Pated this 13th day of May 2010

Real Gailant
Chalrman

a
s d by the Appdicant,

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
TOWN OF WOODETOCK
415 ROUTE 169
Notice to Contractors  Invitation to Bid

Sealed proposals wilt be received untit 6:00 PM,, iocal tma,
Wednesday, Jung 8, 2010, in the Town of Woodstook
Selectman's Ofice localed at the Woodstock Town Hall, 415
Route 169, Woodsiock, Conneclicut 85281, Bids tor furnishing
of melerials, equipment, and labor for the TOWN OF
WOODSTOCK DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SITE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT {remodeling of sxisting 3,200 §F
DPW garage, coenstruction of 10,900 SF garage addition,
construclion of a 15,200 §F salt shed, construction of a fuet
dispensing [sland & canopy, remedialion of a sofid waste
dis&osal area, and assocliated site work) on Coatney Hill Road
in Waodstork, Conngcticud will be opened and read at 6:05
PM., local imse, Wednesday, June S, 2070 in the Selectman's
Conference Room within $he Town Hall,

Proposais must be executed in accordance with ant silsject to
inslrustions contained in the Section (0200 of the contract
documents *instructions to Bidders™,

Contract Documents and Plans may be oblained for a fee of
$50.00 for each set from the Town of Woodstock Setectman's
Office, 415 Route 169, Woodstock, Connacticut 95281, Please
make 2 checks payable to The Town of Woodstock, Catl the
Selectrnan's Sffice at (850) 928-0208 24-hours prior {o pitking
up the documents, .

A mandetory pre-bid conferencs and sita walk is scheduted for
10:00 local Yme, Monday, May 24, 2040, gt the
Wondstock DPW, 215 Coatney Hill Rosd, Woodsticck,
Conheclicut,

The right is reserved 1o releat any or afl bids or fo waive defects
in same H {t is deemed in the best Interest of the Town.

Connecticut Depaniment of Lebar Prgvalling Wage Rales will
apply 10 this project.

Bidders are advised that both the Department of Administration
Senvices {DAS) prequalification cerifficate and update {big)
staterment must accompany the bid proposal, Bidders must be
DAS pregualified In Genersi Building Construction Group B,
Convactars providing suboontracted work for this project over
$500,000 must be precuatified by DAS in the appropriale
category, such as Site Work., Stbconiract cerficales and
update staterments must accompany the bid.

Al construction personnel who will work directiy on
remediation of the solld waste disposal prea must be fully
cartified under tho 29 GFR 1910.120 Hazwoper Standard,

The Town of Woodstock i an afrmalive aclion/equal
oppoitunity emDPloyBr. Pinorityfwomen's busingss entelprises
are encouraged 1o 2pply.

INVITATION TO GENERAL
CONTRACTORS TO
PRE-QUALIFY TO OFFER PROPOSALS

The University of Connecticit Is accepting Pre-Qualification
Appfications Hmited to the following project

West Hartford Compus Henovalions/improvements
emistry Lab
PROJECT NU]B.'EBER: #I01565

OF
UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT
WEST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
teted Applications ted untlf 2:00 FM,

Somy will be
Way 26, 204D, Applications recelved after the time and date
specified shall be returaed unopened.

specified. Forms may be obtained om the Office of Capital
Project antd Contract Adminlstration, 31 LeDoyt Road Unit
3047, Stowrs, T 0B269-3047 by persona! appearance, or by
written, ielephoned BED-486-2518, faxsd B6D-4B8-1853, of e
mal foquest: usonneptabiverZ@uconn e, Aff ficanls shalt
provide a cop‘y of their current approved prequaiified stalus by
the State of Connecticut Depariment of Administrative
Services, (DAS), with their Applicalion as a prequalified
Gengrat Gohtractor classtfication "Group 8™ or "Group &"

Only General Contragiors pre-nualified by botly the DAS, for
the Classification of General Contractor Classification Group
“B" and Sroup “C”, and the University of Connectiout, for this
spacific project, will ba Invited 1o submit Proposals for this
projest, subject to the #mitation noted in the preceding
paragraph, .

The Universiy of Connecticut Is an Affirmative Action/Egual
Oppotunity Employer (BVEDE), Mingritles and women ars
encouraged 10 bidfappiy.

Quatifications shall be submitted on forms and in the marer

STATE OF CONNESTICUT

HETURN DATE:  June 22, 2010 *SUPERIOR COURT
CHASE HOME FINANCE LLC WUTHCIAL DISTRICT
OF NEW LONDON

: 43

erving theponnecticut
arket Since 1955!

o5
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

May 28, 2010 via fax and email only

Robet E. Smanik, FACHE
President & Chief Executive Officer
Day Kimball Hospital

320 Pomfret Street

Putnam, CT 06260

RE: Certificate of Need Application Forms; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Day Kimball Hospital and Nrowich Radiology Group, LLC
Acquisition of an Existing Magnetic Resonance Imaging Scanner from Norwich Radiology
Group, PC. in Putnam

Dear Mr. Smanik:

Enclosed are the application forms for Day Kimball Hosptial and Norwich Radiology group Group,
P.C.’s Certificate of Need (“CON”) proposal to acquire an existing magnetic resonance imaging scanner
from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C. in Putnam, with an associated capital expenditure of $225,000.
According to the parameters stated in Section 19a-639 of the Connecticut General Statutes, the CON
application may be filed between June 22, 2010 and August 21, 2010.

When submitting your CON application and any subsequent application information to this agency, you
are obligated to observe the following procedural requirements. Failure to observe these
reqairements will require follow-up work on your part to correct the filing.

e Number and date each page, including cover letter and all attachments. Information filed after the
initial CON application submission (i.e. completeness response letter, prefile testimony, late file
submissions and the like) must be numbered sequentially from the Applicant’s document
immediately preceding it. For example, if the application concludes with page 100, your
completeness response letter would begin with page 101.

o Submit one (1) original and six (6) hard copies of each submission in 3-ring binders.

¢ Submit a scanned copy of each submission in its entirety, including all attachments on CD,
preferably in Adobe {.pdf) format.

e Submit an electronic copy of the documents in MS Word format with financial attachments and
other data as appropriate in MS Excel format.

The OHCA analysts assigned to the CON application are Brian Carney and Steven W. Lazarus. Please
feel free to contact them at (860) 418-7001 if you have questions.

Sincerely,
)
sl Aewwrr :

Kaila Riggott
Planning Specialist

Enclosures

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Foax: (860} 418-7053



State of Connecticut
Office of Health Care Access
Certificate of Need Application

Please complete all questions. If any question is not relevant to your project, Not
Applicable may be an acceptable response. Your Certificate of Need application will be
eligible for submission no earlier than June 22, 2010, and may be submitted no later than
August 21, 2010. The Analysts assigned to your application are Brian Carney and Steven
W. Lazarus and they may be reached at the Office of Health Care Access at (860) 418-
7001.

Note: Please be aware that for the purposes of this propesal, OHCA also considers
Norwich Radiology Group, P.C. to be an Applicant.

Docket Number: 10-31602-CON

Applicant Name: Day Kimball Hospital Norwich Radiology Group, Inc.

Contact Person: Robet E. Smanik

Contact Title: President and CEQ,

Contact Address: Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.  Norwich Radiology Group, Inc.
320 Pomfret Street 39 Kennedy Drive
Putnam, CT 06260 Putnam, CT 06260

Project Location: Putnam

Project Name: Acquisition Magnetic Resonance Imaging Scanner from

Norwich Radiology Group, Inc.
Type proposal: Section 19a-639, C.G.S.

Est. Capital Cost: $225,000



HOSPITAL AFFIDAVIT

Applicant:
Project Title:
I, ;
(Name) (Position - CEQ or CFQO)
of being duly sworn, depose and state that

the (Hospital Name) information submitted in this Certificate of Need application
is accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge. With respect to the financial
impact related to this CON application, | hereby affirm that:

1. The proposal will have a capital expenditure in excess of $15,000,000.
L] Yes [] No
2. The combined total expenses for the proposal’s first three years of

operation will exceed one percent of the actual operating expenses of the
Hospital for the most recently completed fiscal year as filed with the Office
of Health Care Access.

[ ] Yes [] No

Signhature . Date

Subscribed and sworn to before me on

Notary Public/Commissioner of Superior Court

My commission expires:

Hospital Affidavit
Revised 7/02



OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCESS
REQUEST FOR NEW CERTIFICATE OF NEED

FILING FEE COMPUTATION SCHEDULE

APPLICANT: FOR OHCA USE ONLY:
PROJECT TITLE: DATE INITIAL
DATE: 1. Check logged (Front desk)

2. Check rec'd (Clerical/Cert.)
3. Check correct (Superv.)
4. Check logged (Clerical/Cert).)

SECTION A — NEW CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATION
1. Check statute reference as applicable to CON application (see statute for detail):

19a-638.Additional function or service, change of ownership, service termination.
No Fee Required.

19a-639 Capital expenditure exceeding $3,000,000, or capital expenditure exceeding $3,000,000
for major medical equipment, or CT scanner, PET scanner, PET/CT scanner, MRI scanner,
cineangiography equipment or linear accelerator.

Fee Required.

192-638 and 19a-639.
Fee Required.

2. Enter $0 on "Total Fee Due" line (SECTION B) if application is required pursuant to Section
19a-638 only, otherwise go on to line 3 of this section.

3. Enter $400 on “Total Fee Due” tine (SECTION B) if application is for capital expenditure for major
medical equipment, imaging equipment or linear accelerator less than $3,000,000

4, Section 19a-639 fee calculation (applicable if section 19a-639 capital expenditure for major medical
equipment, imaging equipment or linear accelerator exceeding $3,000,000 or other capital
expenditure exceeding $3,000,000 is checked above QR if both 19a-638 and 192-639 are checked):

a. Base fee: $  1,000.00

b. Additional Fee: (Capital Expenditure Assessment) $ .00
(To calculate: Total requested Capital Expenditure/Cost excluding capitalized financing

costs multiplied times .0005 and round to nearest dollar.) (§ x.0005) 1 § .00

¢. Sum of base fee plus additional fee: (Lines Ada + A4b)
d. Enter the amount shown on line Adc. on "Total Fee Due" line (SECTION B),

SECTION B TOTAL FEE DUE: $ .00

ATTACH HERE CERTIFIED OR CASHIER'S CHECK ONLY (Payable to: Treasurer, State of Connecticut)

Wicert/conforms/confee Revised 05/09



State of Connecticut
Office of Health Care Access
Certificate of Need Application

Please complete all questions. If any question is not relevant to your project, Not
Applicable may be an acceptable response. Your Certificate of Need application will be
eligible for submission no earlier than June 22, 2010, and may be submitted no later than
August 21, 2010. The Analysts assigned to your application are Brian Carney and Steven
W. Lazarus and they may be reached at the Office of Health Care Access at (860) 418-
7001.

Docket Number: 10-31602-CON

Applicant Name: Day Kimball Hospital Norwich Radiology Group, Inc.

Contact Person: Robet E. Smanik

Contact Title: President and CEO,

Contact Address: Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.  Norwich Radiology Group, Inc.
320 Pomfret Street 39 Kennedy Drive
Putnam, CT 06260 Putnam, CT 06260

Project Location: Putnam

Project Name: Acquisition Magnetic Resonance Imaging Scanner from

Norwich Radiology Group, Inc.
Type proposal: Section 19a-639, C.G.S.

Est. Capital Cost: $225,000



Day Kimball Hospital May 28, 2010
Docket Number 10-31602-CON Page 2 of 7

1. Project Description and Need

A,

B.

D.

Provide a narrative detailing the proposal.

Provide the Manufacturer, Model, Number of slices/tesla strength of the proposed
scanner (as appropriate to each equipment).

Provide a list of services currently offered at the location where the proposed
magnetic resonance imaging (“MRI”) is located?

Complete Table 1 for each scanner (of the type proposed) currently operated by
the Applicant at each of the Applicant’s sites.

Table 1: Existing Scanners Operated by each Applicant

Provider Name Description of Hours/Days of Utilization ***
Street Address Service * Operation **
Town, Zip Code

* Include equipment strength (e.g. slices, tesla strength), whether scanner is open or closed {for MRI)
** Days of the week scanner is operational, and start and end time for each day; and
*#i Number of scans performed on each scanner for the most recent 12-month period (identify peried).

E.

Provide the following regarding the proposal’s location:

1) The rationale for continue to locate the proposed equipment at the proposed
site;

i) The population to be served, including specific evidence such as incidence,
prevalence, or other demographic data that demonstrates need;

iii) How and where the proposed patient population is currently being served;

iv) All existing providers (name, address) of the proposed service in the towns
listed above and in nearby towns;

v) The effect of the proposal on existing providers; and

vi) If the proposal involves a new site of service, identify the service area towns
and the basis for their selection.

Page2 of 7




Day Kimball Hospital
Docket Number 10-31602-CON

2. Actual and Projected Volume

May 28, 2010
Page 3 of 7

A. Complete the following tables for the past three fiscal years (“FY™), current fiscal

year (“CFY™), and first three projected FYs of the proposal, for each of the

Applicant’s existing and proposed scanners (of the type proposed, at the proposed
location only). In Table 2a, report the units of service by scanner, and in Table 2b,

report the units of service by type of scan (e.g. if specializing in orthopedic,

neurosurgery, or if there are scans that can be performed on the proposed scanner

that the Applicant is unable to perform on its existing scanners).

Table 2a: Historical, Current, and Projected Volume, by Scanner

Projected Volume

Actual Volume CFY . .
{Last 3 Completed FYs) Volume* (First 3 F;;{ls?kﬁerataonal
FY ook FY Hedeke FY b2 2 d FY HokkR FY ok ok o FY L FY ookl

Scannper®**

Total

* For periods greater than 6 months, report annualized volume, identifying the number of actual months
covered and the method of annualizing. For periods less than six months, report actual volume and identify

the period covered.
## If the first year of the proposal is only a partial year, provide the first partial year and then the first three

full FY's. Add columns as necessary.
##% {dentify each scanner separately and add lines as necessary. Also break out inpatient/outpatient/ED

volumes if applicable.
##+%+ Fill in vears. In a footnote, identify the period covered by the Applicant’s FY (e.g. July 1-June 30,

calendar year, etc.).

Table 2b: Historical, Current, and Projected Volume, by Type of Scan

Projected Volume

Actual Volume CFY . .
(Last 3 Completed FYs) Volume* (First 3 F;:}S%geratmnal
Service
Total

* For periods greater than 6 months, report annualized volume, identifying the number of actual months
covered and the method of annualizing. For periods less than six months, report actual volume and identify

the period covered.
** If the first year of the proposal is only a partial year, provide the first partial year and then the first three

full FYs. Add columns as necessary.
*** [dentify each type of scan {e.g. orthopedic, neurosurgery or if there are scans that can be performed on
the proposed scanner that the Applicant is unable to perform on its existing scanners) and add lines as

necessaty.

Page 3of 7




Day Kimball Hospital May 28, 2010
Docket Number 10-31602-CON Page 4 of 7

*kwk Bl in years. In a footnote, identify the period covered by the Applicant’s FY (e.g. July 1-June 30,
calendar year, etc.).

B.

Provide a breakdown, by town, of the volumes provided in Table 2a for the most
recently completed full FY.

Explain any increases and/or decreases in volume seen in the tables above.

Provide a detailed explanation of all assumptions used in the derivation/
calculation of the projected volume by scanner and scan type.

Provide a copy of any articles, studies, or reports that support the need to acquire
the proposed scanner, along with a brief explanation regarding the relevance of
the selected articles.

3. Quality Measures

A.

Submit a list of all key professional, administrative, clinical, and direct service
personnel related to the proposal. Attach a copy of their Curriculum Vitae.

Explain how this proposal contributes to the quality of health care delivery in the
region.

Describe the impact of the proposal on the interests of consumers of health care
services and the payers of such services

4. Organizational and Financial Information

A.

B.

Identify the Applicant’s ownership type(s) (e.g. Corporation, PC, LLC, etc.).

Does the Applicant have non-profit status?
[ ] Yes (Provide documentation) [ | No

Provide a copy of the State of Connecticut, Department of Public Health
license(s) currently held by the Applicant and indicate any additional licensure
categories being sought in relation to the proposal.

Financial Statements

i) I the Applicant is a Connecticut hospital: Pursuant to Section 19a-644,
C.G.S,, each hospital licensed by the Department of Public Health is required

to file with OHCA copies of the hospital’s audited financial statements. If the
hospital has filed its most recently completed fiscal year audited financial
statements, the hospital may reference that filing for this proposal.

i) If the Applicant is not a Connecticut hospital (other health care facilities):
Audited financial statements for the most recently completed fiscal year. If

Page 4 of 7



Day Kimball Hospital
Docket Number 10-31602-CON

May 28, 2010
Page 5 of 7

audited financial statements do not exist, in lieu of audited financial
statements, provide other financial documentation (e.g. unaudited balance

sheet, statement of operations, tax return, or other set of books.)

E. Submit a final version of all capital expenditures/costs as follows:

Table 3: Proposed Capitai Expenditures/Costs

Medical Equipment Purchase

Imaging Equipment Purchase

Non-Medical Equipment Purchase

Land/Building Purchase *

Construction/Renovation **

Other Non-Construction {Specify)

Total Capital Expenditure

Medical Equipment Lease {(Fair Market Value) ***

LA 3]

Imaging Equipment Lease (Fair Market Value) ***

Non-Medical Equipment Lease (Fair Market Value) ¥**

Fair Market Value of Space ***

Total Capital Cost

$

Capitalized Financing Costs (Informational Purpose Only)

Total Capital Expenditure with Cap. Fin. Costs

$

* 1f the proposal involves a land/building purchase, attach a real estate property appraisal including the

amount; the useful life of the building; and a schedule of depreciation.

## [f the proposal involves construction/renovations, attach a description of the proposed building work,
including the gross square feet; existing and proposed floor plans; commencement date for the
construction/ renovation; completion date of the construction/renovation; and commencement of operations

date.

% Jf the proposal involves a capital or operating equipment lease and/or purchase, attach a vendor quote
or invoice; schedule of depreciation; useful life of the equipment; and anticipated residual value at the end

of the lease or loan term.

F. List all funding or financing sources for the proposal and the dollar amount of
each. Provide applicable details such as interest rate; term; monthly payment;
pledges received to date; letter of interest or approval from a lending institution.

Page 5 of 7



Day Kimball Hospital May 28, 2010
Docket Number 10-31602-CON Page 6 of 7

5. Patient Population Projections

A. Provide the current and projected patient population mix (based on the number of
patients, not on revenue) with the CON proposal for the proposed for each

Applicant.
Table 4: Patient Population Mix
Current** Yearl Year2 Year3
FY EE 3 FY E FY sede e FY SR
Medicare*
Medicaid*
CHAMPUS & TriCare

Total Government

Commercial lnsurers*

Uninsured

Workers Compensation

Total Non-Government

Total Payer Mix

* Includes managed care activity.

** New programs may leave the “current” colummu blank.

% 111} in years, Ensure the period covered by this table corresponds to the period covered in the
projections provided.

B. Provide the basis for/assumptions used to project the patient population mix.

6. Financial Attachments I & I

A. Provide a summary of revenue, expense, and volume statistics, without the CON
project, incremental to the CON project, and with the CON project. Complete
Financial Attachment I for each Applicant. (Note that the actual results for the
fiscal year reported in the first column must agree with the Applicant’s audited
financial statements.) The projections must include the first three full fiscal years
of the project.

B. Provide a three year projection of incremental revenue, expense, and volume
statistics attributable to the proposal by payer. Complete Financial Attachment
1L, for each Applicant. The projections must include the first three full fiscal
years of the project.

C. Provide the assumptions utilized in developing both Financial Attachments I
and II (e.g., full-time equivalents, volume statistics, other expenses, revenue and
expense % increases, project commencement of operation date, etc.).

D. Provide documentation or the basis to support the proposed rates for each of the

FYs as reported in Financial Attachment II. Provide a copy of the rate schedule
for the proposed service(s).

Page 6 of 7



Day Kimball Hospital May 28, 2010

Docket Number 10-31602-CON Page 7 of 7
E. Provide the minimum number of units required to show an incremental gain from
operations for each fiscal year.
F. Explain any projected incremental losses from operations contained in the
financial projections that result from the implementation and operation of the
CON proposal.
G. Describe how this proposal is cost effective.

7. Other Review Criteria

A. Describe the proposal’s relationship to the Applicant’s long-range plans. Provide

supporting documentation.

Specify whether any of the following apply to the proposal. If so, provide an
explanation and supporting documentation.

i) Voluntary efforts to improve productivity and contain costs;

ii) Changes to the Applicant’s teaching or research responsibilities; and/or
iii)} Special characteristics of the Applicant’s patient or physician mix.

Page 7 of 7
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CLASSIFIED

ROTICE TO
CREDITCHS

ESTATE OF
DCQUGLAS VAILLE
WALLACE, #
£30-065}

The Hon David A
Qrifiths, Jutige of the
Court  of Probale,
District of filingly, by
decree dated May 13,
2010, ordeted that ol
clalms must bo pre-
santed to the fduclary]
al the address below.
Fofiute to promply)
preset any such claim

sesult in the foss:
af rights 10 recover on
such claim.

Jaris E. Bafly,
Asslstant Clork

Tha fiductary is: Adam
irving Wallaco, 8 High
Rock Road, Stamlord,
CT 06503

NOTICE TO
CRERITORS
ESTARE OF
Wilfred Lactalr, Late
of Montvitie
{30-00083)
b o, atgo o
aniel, Jr, 5 o
the Court of Probate,
Distrirt of Montville,
Qevree daled May S,
2010, ordered that ajl
caims must be pre-
sented to the fiduciary
At the addiess below,
Fallure  to promplly)
orgaent any such cialm)
iy result in (he loss o
Aights 10 recover on
such clalm,

Hathryn Crowlay,
Assistant Clark;
The fiduciany is)
Ronakl Laciain, cfo
Jdean Blrckbusr, 87
Brian Hili Road,
Nowich, CT 06360

Killingly Planning and Zoning
Commission
LEGAL NOTICE

Pursuant to the fown of Kilingly Zoning Regulations, Section
£50,3 - Aquifer Protection Zone and Section 470 « Site Flan
Reviaw, the Direclor of Planning & Cevelopment has approved
the following with conditions:

1.5pevial Permit #30-872 of Jollay Concrete, Ine. for 305200
acidition under origingl Specisl Petrmit #97-698 for slorage and
machinery; 42/62 Junior Avenue; 23.32 acras; Light industrial
Zone, .

Dated this $3th day of May, 2010

Linda Walden, Director of Planning & Development

CITY OF NORWICH
INVITATION TO BID

PROPERTY REHABILITATION
PROGRAM
Bids for: LP0S02
66-68 Page Street
Norwich CT.
LEAD PAINT HAZARD CONTROL

‘This profect Is belng funded through the Propeny Rehabllitation
Program and or HUD Lead Based Paint Mazard Control in
Priofity Housing Program, Contractery must be aware that the
City of Nonwlch is an Equal Opgoriunity Employer, Contract
documents inciuding the lead abatement plan and properly
rehabilitation specifications may be obtained from the Office of
Community Developmont, 23 Union  Street, Norwich,
Conngcticut, Office hours are Trom B30 AM to 4:30 PM,
Manday thru Fridey. A pre-bid contererce will Be hefd on 95
21-10 al 10:00 am. at the project location. Yeur attendance
at that meeting Is recommaensded to bid on thls project.

Sealed bids wilt e recelved at the Offlce of Community
Development, 22 Unfon Street, Narwieh, Connectieut umil
4100 FM 05-28-10, at which time they will be opened and read
aloud. The City of Norwich Reserves the tight {0 refect any and
all bids, or 2ny part of any bid where such acticn is deemed to
be In the best hntersst of the City.

EGUAL EMPLOYMENT / OPPORTUNITY
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION
FAHH HOUSING AGENCY

CITY OF NORWIGH |||

NOTIGE 18 HEREBY GIVEN thal on
Yuesday May 18, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. In theil )
iower-level conference roem at 23 Union
Strest Norwich, 2 regular mesting ang
public hearng will be held by e
Commission on the Gty Plan to hear the
following spplications:

SP#1G-03 - 110 Broadway - Application
lof Lai Matzger for Sec, 9.1.5 () and Sec.
9.4.1 (A){2) Multi-famlly residential In the
Chelsea Cuntral and Neighborhood|
Commercial zoning dislicts. Sits Is
owned by the appllcant.

Interesled persons may be heard at those;
hearings, and written comrrivnications on;
the proposed activitles will be receivedit
and considered. The plans are avalahlel
and may he inspected in the Plenning
Dept., 23 Unlon Sk, Norwich, CT, Monday|
through Friday, between the hours of 8:30
am. and 430 pm.  *

Commission on the City Plah,

Rafph Page Chairma%

a‘érmL : N B
PUBLIC NOTICE

Statute Referonces 192-639

Applicant: Day Kivball Hospial

Town: Putnamn

Docket Number: 16-31602-L01

Proposal: Acquisition of an MR! Scanner
from Norwich Radiclogy
Gratp, RC. ’

Capital ExpendHure: $225,000

The Applicant may file s Cerifficate of Need ag:pllcaﬁcn
between June 22, 2070 and August 21, 2019, interested
persons ara invited $o submit written comments 1o Cristing A.
Vogel, De;amy Comimissioner Oifice of Health Care Access,
Division of Depardmeant of Public Health, 410 Capilal Averws,
ME13HCA, PO, Box 340308 Hartlord, €7 05134.0308.

The Lettar of intent is available at OHCA or on QHCA's website
4t www.cLgoviOHGA, A copy of the Letter of Intent or & copy of
Cerlificate of Need Application, when filed, may be sblained
from QHCA at the standerd charge, The Gertificate of Naed
application will be mada avallable for Inspection at OMCA, when

Town of Preston
Planning and Zoning

A

it is submitted by the Appileant,

Commission

Notice of Public Hearing

The Preston Flanning and Zoning
Commission will hold & pabllc hearlng
or: May 25, 201¢ in the Preston Town
Hall, 368 Aowte 2, Preston, O at 7:80 RM.
on the following npplicsiion:

iZoning Text Change #2-16 -

ZONING AEGULATIONS X
|IRESIDENTIAL DISTRICT SIGNS ADDINGH
SECTION 18.5.7 REGARDING

NOFICE TO
CREDITORS
ESTATE OF
icling Chartler,
P RTAKA Jzaqiietine A,
Chartler, AKA
Py

" Chantler
{1008

The Hon, Linda M.
Salafia, dudge of the
Count  of ~ Prodate,
EDistrict of Noowich, hy:
decrea dated Mey 12,
2080, orderad that ait
clalma must he pres|
setnnd i the fiduciary
2t the address befow.
Fallure 1o promptly)
present any such claim)
may resull in tha losy
rghts to recgver on
such cialm, 4

BN,

) 4
ullet

EHeen M, Robbins,
Cleri

The fduclary Is John
i, Kocey cfo Donald J.
OiFrancesca, £5a.,
SiFrancesca & Steele,
£C., PO. Box 548,
Narwich, CT 05360

G
B

CITY OF NORWICH
INVITATION TO BID

PROPERTY REHABILITATION
PROGRAM
Bids for: RLP0GS16
65 Scott Street
Norwich CT.
Bid 1 Roofing
Bid 2 G.C. & Lead Paint Hazard Control
Bid 3 Electrical ’

Tris project is being funded through the Property Rehabifitation
Program and or HUD Lead Based Paint Hazard Goplrol In
Priority Housing Program, Contractors must be aware that the
City of Norwich is an Equal Opportunity Empioyer. Contract
dacuments including the lead abalement plan and property
tehakiitation speciications may be obialned from the Office of
Community Development, 23 dnion  Strget, MNorwich,
Lonnecticwt, Office hows are from 8:30 AM to 4:30 FM,
Monday thru Friday. A pre-bid conterence will he heid an 05
21-10 at 11:00 am. at the prefect locatlon, Your attendarce
at that meeting s recommencded to bid on this project.

AN
AMENIRAENT TO SECTION 18,6 OF THE)

APPLICATIONS FOR SIGNS IN THE
THAMES RIVER DESIGN DISTRICT

A copy of this applicailor Is on Ble and
avallabla for review in the Preston Town:
Hall between 9:00 am. and 4:30 p.m.
Fuesday through Fiday in the Planning
and Zaning Oftice, 389 Aoute 2, Praston,
QT 06365,

Arthur Moran, Jz.
Chairmany]

TOWN OF BROOKLYN
INLAND WETLANDS
COMMISSION
NOTICE OF ACTION

Pursuant to Section 22a-42e of the
Conngctiout State Statute, the Inland
Wetlands Comenission gives notice that
the tollowing zction was tzken al the
reqular meetng, Tuesday May 11, 2010:

Application 9309104 Howard and Mary
“nust, G Pomiret Aoad, Map 25, Lot 57,
VCD Zone, Repair and expansion of an
existing  on-site  ssptic  system,
installation of an In-ground podl,
raconstruction of an existing garage,
construction of 4 30 X 26 conservatory,
front deck, sunroom, wind turbine and
planting of frult and nut Fees in the 125
foot upland review area- APPROVED
WiTH CONDITIONS.,

Any appeals are fo be filed with the

Seajed blds will be recelved at the Offlce of Commenity
Bevelopment, 23 Union Streel, Norwich, Cs 0 untll
4:00 PV 05-28-10, at which tima they will be opened and read
aloud. The Clty of Norwlch Aeserves the right to refect any and
2} bids, or any part of any bid where such action is deemed to
i in the Dest interest of e City.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT / OPPORTUNITY
Al E ACTION

FRIRMATIVE Ae
FAIR HOUSING AGENCY

I Court within 15 days from the
date of the legal notice appawing inthe
papet.

Dated this 13th day of May 2010

Hoal Gallant
Chairman

i;é encau;agecr w’apbly.

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
TOWN OF WOODSTOCK
415 ROUTE 169
Notice to Contractors  Invilation to Bid

Sealed proposals wil be received untll .00 BM,, focal time,
Wacdnesday, June &, 2019, in the Town of Woodstodk
Selectman's Office localed at the Woodstock Town Hall, 418
Route 168, Woodstack, Connectiout 08281, Bids for fumishing
of materials, equipment, and Jabor for the TOWN o%
WOODSTOCK DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SITE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT femodeling of existing 3,300 &F
OPW garags, construction of 10,300 BF garage addiion,
construction of a. 15,200 SF salt shed, construction of a fuel
dispensing island & canopy, remediation of a solld waste
disposal area, and associated site work) on Cogtney Hill Road
in Woodstook, Connecticut will be opénad and sead at 6:05
PM., local time, Wednesday, June 8, 2010 in the Selectman's
Conference Room within the Town Hall,

Proposals must be exocutedt in accardancea with and subjectto
instructions contained In the Section G0200 of the contract
dacuments “Instructions to Bidders”.

Contract Bocuments and Plans may be oblained for a foe of
$50.00 for each se! from the Town of Woodstack Selactman’s
Qffice, 415 Route 169, Woodstock, Connecticut 66281, Please
make afl checks payabla to The Town of Woodstock, Call the
Selectman's Office at (560) 928-0208 4-houts prior to picking
up the documants. s

A mandatory pre-bid conference and sita walk 1s scheduled for
16:00 AM,, iocal time, Monday, May 24, 2010, at the
Woadstock DPW, 215 Coatney Hil Road, Woodstock,
Connectisut.

The right is reserved to reject any or ai bids or to waive defects
In same i 4 is deemnad in the best interest of tha Town.

Cennecticut Dopariment of Labor Prevailing Wage Rates will
apply to this project.

Sidders ara advised that both tha Department of Administration
Services {DAS) prequaiiiication ceriffivate and update (bid)
statement mast sceampany the bid preposal, Bidders must be
DAS -prequalified In Genorai Building Construction Group 8.
Contraciors providing subcontracted work for this praject over
$500,000 must be orequalified by DAS in the appropriate
category, such as She Work, Subconiract certificates and
update statements must accompany the bid.

All construction personnei who will work directly on
remediation of the solld waste disposal area must be fully
certified undar the 29 CFR 1910.120 Hazwoper Standard,

The Town of Woodstock iz an affirmative aclionfequial
i Minorityfwomen's i enterprises

' TOWN OF KILLINGLY |
NOTICE OF ADOPTION
OF ORDINANCES

The iiingly Town Councll and Town)

Meeling Addpted the follawing Ordinances:

at Hs meeting held on May 31, 2010;

ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

CONGERNING THE
DESIGNATION OF AN
AQUIFER PROTECTION
AGENCY

ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS
TO THE

BUILDING FERMIT FEES
ORDINANCE

Gopies of these ¢rdinances are on fle and
tavalizbla for public inspection in the
offices of the Town Clerk and Town
lManagar. WKitingly Yown Hall, 172 Main

Ctvanf  Namislenn erfam womeenal

INVITATION TO GENERAL
CONTRACTORS TO
PRE-QUALIFY TO OFFER PROPOSALS

The University of Connecticit is accepling Pre-Qualfication
Applications fimited to the foliowing project:

West Hartford Campus Renovations/improversents
Chemistry Lo
PROJECT NU;_JIBER: #901569

Or
. UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT
{.:, WEST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT

Completed Applicatfohg will be accepted until 2:00 P,
May 26, 2010. Appllcations recelved after the time and date
speclfied shall be returned unopened.

Qualifications shalt be submitted on forms and in the manner
‘gpecified. Forms may be oblalned from the Office of Capital
Projgct and Conbract Administration, 31 Leloyt Road Unit
3047, Storrs, CT 08959-3047 by personal appearance, or by
written,, telephoned B60-486-2618, faxed 850-486-1953, or &
mall request; nnedy. Applicants shait
provide a copy of thalr current approved prequatified status by
the State of Conneclicul Depariment of Administtative
Bervicas, (DAS), with their Application as a prequalified
eneral Contractar classification “Group B™ or “Group C™.

Cnly General Contractors pre<ualified by both the DAS, for
the Classification of General Contractor Classification Group
“B* and Group “C*, and the University of Connscticut, for this
specific project, will be inviled to submit Proposals for this
project, subjuet o the lpilalion noted in the precading
paragraph. .

The U fy of O is an Ay Action/Equal
Oppatunity émpiuyur {AAECE). Minories and women are
encouraged to bid/apply.

IRETURN DATE:  June 22, 2010 ‘SUPERIOR COURT

ICHASE HOME FINANCE LLC JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF NEW LONDON

the Connecticut -

Begt the r‘iﬁiﬁg cost of gasolin
- DRIVE A JETTA TDI!

30 MPG CITY/4

Expected range
for most drivers
24 to 36 MPG,

ndows « Power Lotks
: < Blugtooth .
= Jouch Bereens

= Satellite Radio

filse




Robert E. Smanik, FACHE
President and CEO

- Day Kaimear, Hosprmar

320 Pomfret Street  Putnam, Connecticur 06260  860-928-6541  www.daykimball.org

August 11, 2010

Norma Gyle

Deputy Commissioner

State of Connecticut Office of Health Care Access
410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 13HCA

P.O. Box 340308

Hartford, CT 06134-0308

RE: Certificate of Need Application, Docket Number 16-31602-CON
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. and Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.
Acquisition of an Existing Magnetic Resonance Imaging Scanner from
Norwich Radiclogy Group, P.C. in Putnam
Dear Commissioner Gyle:

Please find enclosed the Certificate of Need application for Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.

Enclosed you will find one (1) original and six (6) hard copies; as well as a scanned copy
of the complete Application, including attachments.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Christine Vallee, Vice
President of Physician Services at (860) 928-6541 x2428.

Sincerely,

Yok < Jd—

Robert E. Smanik, FACHE
President & Chief Executive Officer

RES/alf

Enclosure




HOSPITAL AFFIDAVIT

Applicant:  Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.

Project Title: Acquisition Existing Magnetic Resonance Imaging Scanner from
Norwich Radiology Group, Inc.

L, Robert E. Smanik, FACHE, President & Chief Executive Officer
(Name) (Position — CEO or CFO)

of Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. being duly sworn, depose and state that the
(Hospital Name)

information submitted in this Certificate of Need application is accurate and correct to the
best of my knowledge. With respect to the financial impact related to this CON
application, I hereby affirm that:
1. The proposal will have a capital expenditure in excess of $15,000,000.
[[] Yes No
2. The combined total expenses for the proposal’s first three years of operation will
exceed one percent of the actual operating expenses of the Hospital for the most

recently completed fiscal year as filed with the Office of Health Care Access.

[ Yes No

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to before me on c? - )=/ o

Notary Public/Commissioner of Superior Court

My commission expires: (-39 -15

_ ' NANC
Hospital Affidavit NOTA'g\E' buwgl:,'cTE
Revised 6/00 State of Connecticyy

Y Commission £
une 30, 20157 "°S



State of Connecticut
Office of Health Care Access |
Certificate of Need Application

Please complete all questions. If any question is not relevant to your project, Not
Applicable may be an acceptable response. Your Certificate of Need application will be
eligible for submission no earlier than June 22, 2010, and may be submitted no later than
August 21, 2010. The Analysts assigned to your application are Brian Carney and Steven
W. Lazarus and they may be reached at the Office of Health Care Access at (860) 418-
7001.

Note: Please be aware that for the purposes of this proposal, OHCA also considers
Norwich Radiology Group, P.C. to be an Applicant.

Docket No. 10-31602-CON
Applicant One Applicant Two

Applicant Name: | Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.
Contact Person: Robert E. Smanik Ajay Dalal, M.D.
Contact Title: President/ Chief Executive Officer | President/Director
Contact Address: | Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

320 Pomfret Street 39 Kennedy Drive

Putnam, CT 06260 Putnam, CT 06260

Project Location: | Putnam

Project Name: Acquisition of Magnetic Resonance Imaging Service from Norwich
Radiology Group, Inc.

Type of Proposal: | Section 19a-639, C.G.S.

Est. Capital Cost: | $245,000
Please Note - on the LOI there was a typographical error and the amount
read $225,000 instead of $245,000. \




Day Kimball Hospital August 11, 2010
Docket Number 10-31602-CON Page 2

1. Project Description and Need
A. Provide a narrative detailing the proposal.

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc., doing business as Day Kimball Hospital (the
“Applicant” or “DKH”) is a non-stock, tax-exempt acute care general hospital
located at 320 Pomfret Street, Putnam, CT 06260. The proposed project is for the
acquisition of a magnetic resonance imaging scanner (“MRI”) and MRI services
that are currently located at 39 Kennedy Drive, Putnam, CT. The total cost of the
acquisition will be $245,000. Following the acquisition, the existing MRI unit
(leased through GE Healthcare Technologies) will remain in its current location
and will be operated by DKH, rather than Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.
(“NR™). It is anticipated that the existing personnel will be employed by DKH
and the days and hours of operation will remain consistent with the current office
schedule.

B. Provide the Manufacturer, Model, Number of slices/tesla strength of
the proposed scanner (as appropriate to each equipment).

The MRI DKH proposes to acquire is a GE 1.0 Tesla, Short Bore, CX Conquest
magnet scarmer,

C. Provide a list of services currently offered at the location where the
proposed magnetic resonance imaging (“MRI”) is located?

In 2004, NR opened the imaging center located at 39 Kennedy Drive in Putnam.
The center offers a range of MRI services:
70544 MRA HEAD W/O CONTRAST
72157 MRI DORSAL SPINE W W/O
73223 MRI UPPER EXTREMITY

73714 MRI LOWER EXTREMITY
73723 MRI LOWER EXTREMITY
72195 MRI PELVIS

73216 MRI R UPPER EXREMITY
72156 MRI CERVICAL SPINE W W/0O
73217 MRI L UPPER EXTREMITY
73715 MRI LOWER EXTREMITY
73716 MRI LOWER EXTREMITY
70553 MRI BRAIN W/W/O CONTRAST
72146 MRI DORSAL SPINE W/O

73717 MRILOWER EXTREMITY
72158 MRI LUMBAR SPINE W W/O
70551 MRI BRAIN W/O CONTRAST
72141 MRI CERVICAL SPINE W/O
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73226 MRI LT UPPER EXTREMITY
73224 MRI RT UPPER EXTREMITY
72148 MRI LUMBAR SPINE W/O
73726 MRI LT LOWER EXTREMITY
73724 MRI RT LOWER EXTREMITY
70533 MRINECK W W/O

70543 MRI ORBITS W W/O

70547 MRA NECK

72197 MRI OTHER

73220 MRI OTHER

D. Complete Table 1 for each scanner (of the type proposed) currently
operated by the Applicant at each of the Applicant’s sites.

Table 1: Existing Scanners Operated by Each Applicant

Provider Name - | Descriptionof ‘| Hours/Daysof - | Utilization **%. ..~ .
‘Street Address 1| Service ® oL Operation o o] e e
Town, Zip Code e

Day Kimball Hospital Espree 1.5T - Open 7:00 am - 8:00 pm 3,396

320 Pomfret Street Bore Sunday - Friday FY 7/09-6/10

Putnam, CT 06260

Norwich Radiology Group | 1.0 Tesla - Closed 8:00 am - 4:30 pm 684

39 Kennedy Drive Monday - Friday FY 7/09-6/10

Putham, CT 06260

# Include equipment strength (e.g. slices, tesla strength), whether scanner is open or closed (for MRI)
*# Days of the week scanner is operational, and start and end time for each day; and
**% Number of scans performed on each scanner for the most recent 12-month period (identify period).

E. Provide the following regarding the proposal’s location:

i) The rationale for continue to locate the proposed equipment at
the proposed site;

The MRI service is currently located within a multiple building medical
complex with its principle source of referral coming from the orthopedic
practice (the four physician, one APRN) next door. As the only option for
MRI services outside of DKH in the 13 town service area, it is a convenient
alternative to the hospital based service. DKH looks forward to integrating
this location into its scheduling options so it may continue to serve the
existing patients and so it can facilitate patients’ access to services by
coordinating availability. The nearby orthopedic practice has continued to
grow in volume and their patients have expressed an appreciation for being
able to obtain MRI services at the current location. Based upon this growth,
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both the MRI at DKH and NR are require to accommodate the need in the
entire service area (13 towns).

i} The population to be served, including specific evidence such as
incidence, prevalence, or other demographic data that
demonstrates need;

Below is a chart with the annual volume numbers for both DKH and NR. As
the sole free standing MRI center in the region, the majority of NR’s patients
come from DKH’s 13 town service area. The population of this region has

been stable.
Provider .- . | o .:2008° - | o 2009 . | Through 6/30/2010.
Day Kimball 3260 3400 2727
Norwich Radiology 660* | 836 496
*9months of data

iii) How and where the proposed patient population is currently
being served;

The proposed patient population is currently being served by the Applicants at
the two existing sites.

iv) All existing providers (name, address) of the proposed service in
the towns listed above and in nearby towns;

There are only two MRI units in the 13 towns of northeast Connecticut — one
at DKH and one at NR.

v) The effect of the proposal on existing providers; and
Other than a positive impact on the Applicants, there will be no impact on
existing providers because there will not be a change in the number of MRI

units in this area.

vi) If the proposal involves a new site of service, identify the service
area towns and the basis for their selection.

Not applicable.

2. Actual and Projected Volume

A. Complete the following tables for the past three fiscal years (“FY”),
current fiscal year (“CFY”), and first three projected FYs of the
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proposal, for each of the Applicant’s existing and proposed scanners
(of the type proposed, at the proposed location only). In Table 2a,
report the units of service by scanner, and in Table 2b, report the
units of service by type of scan (e.g. if specializing in orthopedic,
neurosurgery, or if there are scans that can be performed on the
proposed scanner that the Applicant is unable to perform on its
existing scanners).

‘{'able 2a: Historical, Current, and Projected Volume, by Scanner

RRERRETE R . Actaal Volume ' * 07| - CFY: L. Projected Volume.
“Provider - (Last 3 Completed FYs) S Volume* (First 3 ¥ull Operational FYs)*?“.: ;
S0 FY 2007 1 FY 2008 1 FY 2009 f 0 FY 2010 | FY 2011 .| FY 2012+ FY 2013
Day Kimball 3,507 3,260 3,400 3,636 3,745 3,857 3,973
Norwich- GE 669 836 661
(9mo.}

DK - GE 681 702 723
Total 3.507 3,929 4,236 4,297 4,426 4,559 4,696

* For periods greater than 6 months, report annualized volume, identifying the number of actual
months covered and the method of annualizing. For periods less than six months, report actual
volume and identify the period covered.

* If the first year of the proposal is only a partial year, provide the first partial year and then the
first three full FYs. Add columns as necessary.

“* [dentify each scanner separately and add lines as necessary. Also break out
inpatient/outpatient/ED volumes if applicable.

=+ [1li in years. In a footnote, identify the period covered by the Applicant's FY (e.g. July 1-June
30, calendar year, etc.).

Table 2b: Historical, Current, and Projected Volume, by Type of Scan

o - | Actual Volume ol S CFY ] “Projected Volume' "1
Provider | (Last3 Completed FYs) s Volume® - {Flrst3 ¥ull Operational FYs)*# .
s - | FY #%%%. | FY #has | Ty sk | Fydekk o Y ek | Py ok | FY s

Day See Attachment 1

Kimball

Norwich See Atachment 2

Radielogy

Total

* For periods greater than 6 months, report annualized volume, identifying the number of actual months
covered and the method of annualizing, For periods less than six months, report actual volume and identify
the period covered.

** [f the first year of the proposal is only a partial year, provide the first partial year and then the first three
full FYs. Add columns as necessary.

%% [dentify each type of scan (e.g. orthopedic, neurosurgery or if there are scans that can be performed on
the proposed scanner that the Applicant is unable to perform on its existing scanners) and add lines as
necessary.

*#%% [i]] in years. In a footnote, identify the period covered by the Applicant’s FY (e.g. July 1-June 30,
calendar year, etc.).
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B.

Provide a breakdown, by town, of the volumes provided in Table 2a
for the most recently completed full FY.

See Attachments 3 and 4.

. Explain any increases and/or decreases in volume seen in the tables

above.

Although the NR volume decreased between FY2009 and FY2010, DKH has seen
an increase in volume. Overall, volume in the service area has remained
consistent with a shifting patient populations between the Applicants’ MRIs.

Provide a detailed explanation of all assumptions used in the
derivation/ calculation of the projected volume by scanner and scan

type.

The projected volume for FY2011, FY2012 and FY2013 are assuming a 3%
historical increase in volume year over year.

. Provide a copy of any articles, studies, or reports that support the

need to acquire the proposed scanner, along with a brief explanation
regarding the relevance of the selected articles.

Not applicable.

3. Quality Measures

A. Submit a list of all key professional, administrative, clinical, and

direct service personnel related to the proposal. Attach a copy of
their Curriculum Vitae.

Douglas Waite, MD — See Attachment 5

Craig Korbin, MD — See Attachment 6

Carol Howland, RN MSN CAN BC - See Attachment 7
JoAnn Slota, RTR — See Attachment 8

Sandra J. Blake, RT(R) ~ See Attachment 9

Denisia M. Veach — See Attachment 10

Explain how this proposal contributes fo the quality of health care
delivery in the region.

This proposal contributes to the quality of health care delivery in the region by
providing a coordination of schedules, peer review and results reporting to
physicians.
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C.

Describe the impact of the proposal on the interests of consumers of
health care services and the payers of such services

The impact of the proposal on the interests of consumers of health care services
and the payers of such services is to provide better access without the addition of
new magnets in the area.

4. Organizational and Financial Information

A.

identify the Applicant’s ownership type(s) (e.g. Corporation, PC, LLC, etc.).

Day Kimball Hospital -~ Non-Profit Corporation
Norwich Radiology Group - PC

Does the Applicant have non-profit status?
Yes (Provide documentation) | No

See Attachment 11.

. Provide a copy of the State of Connecticut, Department of Public

Health license(s) currently held by the Applicant and indicate any
additional licensure categories being sought in relation to the
proposal.

See Attacliment 12.
Financial Statements

i) If the Applicant is a Connecticut hospital: Pursuant to Section
19a-644, C.G.S., each hospital licensed by the Department of
Public Health is required to file with OHCA copies of the
hospital’s audited financial statements. If the hospital has filed its
most recently completed fiscal year audited financial statements,
the hospital may reference that filing for this proposal.

For Day Kimball Hospital see Attachment 13.

ii) If the Applicant is not a Connecticut hospital (other health care
facilities): Audited financial statements for the most recently
completed fiscal year. If audited financial statements do not exist,
in lieu of audited financial statements, provide other financial
documentation (e.g. unaudited balance sheet, statement of
operations, tax return, or other set of books.)

For Norwich Radiology Group see Attachment 14.
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E. Submit a final version of all capital expenditures/costs as foliows:

Table 3: Proposed Capital Expenditures/Costs
Medical Equipment Purchase $245,000
Imaging Equipment Purchase
Non-Medical Equipment Purchase
Land/Building Purchase *
Constryction/Renovation **
Other Non-Construction (Specify)

Total Capital Expenditare $245,000+
Medical Equipment Lease (Fair Market Valueg) ***
Imaging Equipment Lease (Fair Market Value) *** ++

Non-Medical Equipment Lease (Fair Market Value) ¥*¥%
Fair Market Value of Space ***

Teotal Capital Cost

Capitalized Financing Costs (Informational Putpose Only)
Total Capital Expenditure with Cap. Fin, Cosis $245,000

* If the proposal involves a land/building purchase, attach a real estate property appraisal including the amount; the
useful life of the bullding; and a schedule of depreciation.

** If the proposal involves construction/renovations, attach a description of the proposed building work, including the
gross square feef; existing and proposed floor plans; commencement date for the construction/ renovation; complefion
date of the construction/renovation; and commencement of operations date.

* If the proposal Involves a capital or operating equipment lease and/or purchase, attach a vendor quote or invoice;
schedule of depreciation; useful life of the equipment; and anticipated residual value at the end of the Jease or loan
term,

+See Asset Purchase Agreement — Attachment 15
++See Attachment 16 — Equipment Lease not yet finalized

F. List ali funding or financing scurces for the proposal and the dofiar
amount of each. Provide applicable details such as interest rate;
term; monthly payment; pledges received to date; letter of interest or
approval from a lending institution.

DKH will use its equity to finance the purchase of the MRI center.
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5. Patient Population Projections

A. Provide the current and projected patient population mix (based on
the number of patients, not on revenue) with the CON proposal for
the proposed for each Applicant.

Table 4: Patient Popukatiox; Mlx

Current** " |~ Year1 | "Year2. . | Year3
Medicare*
Medicaid*
CHAMPUS & TriCare

Total Government

Commercial Insurers*

Uninsured

Workers Compensation

Total Non-Government

Total Payer Mix

* Includes managed care activity.

** New programs may leave the “current” column blank.

#*# Fi]] in years, Ensure the period covered by this table corresponds to the period covered in the
projections provided.

See Attachment 17,

B. Provide the basis for/assumptions used to project the patient
popuiation mix.

The basis for DKH’s assumptions relating to patient population payer mix is
derived from DKH’s historical payer mix.

6. Financial Attachments 1 & Il

A. Provide a summary of revenue, expense, and volume statistics,
without the CON project, incremental to the CON project, and with
the CON project. Complete Financial Attachment | for each Applicant.
(Note that the actual results for the fiscal year reported in the first
column must agree with the Applicant’s audited financial
statements.) The projections must include the first three full fiscal
years of the project.

See Attachment 18.
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B.

Provide a three year projection of incremental revenue, expense, and
volume statistics attributable to the proposal by payer. Complete
Financial Attachment ll, for each Applicant. The projections must
include the first three full fiscal years of the project.

See Attachment 18.

Provide the assumptions utilized in developing both Financial
Attachments | and I {e.g., full-time equivalents, volume statistics,
other expenses, revenue and expense % increases, project
commencement of operation date, etc.).

See Attachment 18.

. Provide documentation or the basis to support the proposed rates

for each of the FYs as reported in Financial Aftachment ll. Provide a
copy of the rate schedule for the proposed service(s).

See Attachment 18.

. Provide the minimum number of units required to show an

incremental gain from operations for each fiscal year.

See Attachment 18.

Explain any projected incremental losses from operations contained
in the financial projections that result from the implementation and
operation of the CON proposal.

See Attachment 18.

Describe how this proposal is cost effective.

The proposal is cost effective because Norwich’s MRI unit will become part of
Day Kimball Healthcare and create economies of scale while providing clinical
oversight.
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7. Other Review Criteria

A. Describe the proposal’s relationship to the Applicant’s long-range
plans. Provide supporting documentation.

This proposal is relevant to DKH’s long-range plans in that it provides another
convenient, accessible location to serve its demographically diverse patient base
while upholding Day Kimball’s mission to meet the health needs of the
community.

B. Specify whether any of the following apply to the proposal. if so,
provide an explanation and supporting documentation.

i) Voluntary efforts to improve productivity and contain costs;
Not applicable.

i) Changes to the Applicant’s teaching or research responsibilities;
and/or

Not applicable.

iii) Special characteristics of the Applicant’s patient or physician
mix.

Not applicable.
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Douglas C, Waite, M.D.
dwaite@daykimball.org
LICENSURE State of Connecticut #036071
Commonwealth of Massachusetts  #73862
CERTIFICATIONS Board Certified, American Board of Internal Medicine 1991, Recert. 2006
Board Certified, A.B.LM., Infectious Diseases 1996, Recert. 2006
FACULTY APPOINTMENT
Assistant Professor of Medicine 1995-present
University of Massachusetts Medical School
Worcester, Massachusetts
» Periodic lectures given to the Infectious Disease fellows
EDUCATION
Undergraduate: Wheaton College B.S,, Biology 1980-1984
Wheaton, [lnois
Medical: New Jersey Medical School MD. 1984-1988
: University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey
Newark, New Jersey
POST-GRADUATE
Internship/Residency: Internal Medicine Tuly 1988-Fune 1991
University of Massachusetts Medical Center
Worcester, Massachusetts
Fellowship: Infectious Diseases : July 1994-June 1997
University of Muassachusetis Medical Center
Worcester, Massachusetts
PRESENT POSITIONS
VICE PRESIDENT FOR MEDICAL AFFAIRS AND QUALITY September 2007 — present
DIRECTOR OF MEDICAL AFFAIRS 2002 - 2007
MEDICAL DIRECTOR OF QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 2001 - 2002
DIRECTOR OF INFECTIOUS DISEASES August 1997 - present
HOSPITAL EPIDEMIOLOGIST August 1997 - present

DAY KIMBALL HOSPITAL, Putnam, Connecticut

Chairman: Infection Conirol Commitioe
Biologic Agents Readiness Committes
Pandemic Influenya Task Force
Medical Staff Quality Improvement Committee

Committee Membership: Medical Executive, Credentials, Pharmacy and Therapeutics,
Critical Care, Bylaws, Ethics, Medical Records, Departmental Peer Review,
Patient Safety/TCAHO Readiness, Core Measures, Corporate Compliance,
Utilization Review, IT Steering, Blood Bank, Continuous Emergency Management

Board of Directors Strategic Planning Subcommiitee Membership: Quality, Medical Services,
Technology, Conmmunications, Master Facilities



8/11/2010

Attachment #5

APPOINTED POSITIONS
MEDICAL ADVISOR 1998 — present
ACTING DIRECTOR OF HEALTH October 15, 2009-present

NORTHEAST DISTRICT DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, Brooklyn, CT

® Work closely with the Department on several public health preparedness projects, including:
*Increasing rates of tick-borne diseases
*Community fair related diseases
«Farm animal zoonoses
*Public vaccination clinics, including 2009 HIN1 vaccine

*Smallpox

*SARS

*Pandemic Influenza planning, most recently the 2009 HIN1 strain

*Community-wide drills

sMultiple radio talk show and call-in programs on a wide variety of public health topics

e Work closely with the Director of Health on multiple public health emergencies, including:
*Echovirus 9 aseptic meningitis outbreak in a local campground
*Community and school based MRSA clusters
sFood-borne and water-borne illness outbreaks
sTown water supply emergencies

HEATTHCARE ASSOCIATED INFECTIONS COMMITTEE 2006-present
CONNECTICUT DEPTARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, Hartford, CT

e Work to define and systematize the reporting of HAI’s in accordance with recently passed legislation

STANDARDS OF CARE COMMITTEE September 2009-present
CONNECTICUT DEPTARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, Hartford, CT

o Establish altered standards of healthcare in the midst of a prolonged public health emergency

REPORTABLE DISEASES ADVISORY COMMITTEE October 2009-present
CONNECTICUT DEPTARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, Hartford, CT

o Discuss and approve proposed additions, deletions, and modifications to the list of state-mandated
reportable diseases

BOARD OF COUNCILORS | 2007-present
CONNECTICUT INFECTIOUS DISEASE SOCIETY

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Private (Soloj Consultative Practice of Infectious Diseases Angust 1999-August 2007
Day Kimball Hospital, Putnam, Connecticut
Director of Medical Affairs (2002 - Sept. 2007)

Medical Director 2002 — September 2007

Professional Home Care Services, Inc
Cromwell, CT

\9
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Medical Center of Northeast Connecticut August 1997-August 1999
Dayville, Connecticut
Internal Medicine and Infections Diseases Private Practice

Fallon Clinic, Inc. October 1993-June 1994
Worcester, Massachusetts
Attending Physician, Department of Internal Medicine

Crownpoint Indian Health Care Faciliry July 1991-September 1993
Navajo Area Indian Health Service, U.S. Public Health Service
Crownpoint, New Mexico
Attending Physician, Commissioned Officer, U.S, Public Health Service
Responsibilities: Director, Internal Medicine
Chairman, Infection Control and Safety Committees
Director, Tuberculosis Managerment Program
Director, Diabetes Clinde
Medical Director, Inpatient Services
Unique Experiences:
s Served as the facility’s key resource during the initial outbreak of the novel Sin Nombre
Virus, the cause of Hantavirus Pulmonary Syndrome, in the spring and summer of 1993
+ Served as the facility’s liaison with the New Mexico Department of Public Health and the
CDC during the investigation of and response to Hantavirus Pulmonary Syndrome
» Served as the Site Coordinator for the open-label compassionate-use protocol for LV,
Ribavirin in Hantavirus Pulmonary Syndrome

HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS

U Mass Memorial Medical Center 1995-present
Worcester, Massachusetits
Status: Courtesy Staff

Day Kimball Hospital August 1997-present
Putnam, Connecticut
Status: Active Staff

Milford Regional Medical Center January 1999-present
Milford, Massachusetis
Status: Courtesy Staff

Hubbard Regional Hospital August 1997-2009
Webster, Massachusetts

INVITED LECTURES

Multiple grand rounds given (approximately 2 per year) on a wide variety of infectious disease and public health topics
at Day Kimball Hospital (1997 — present) and Milford Regional Medical Center (1999 — 2002)

RESEARCH

Principal Investigator, Double-Blinded Randomized Trial 1996-1997
Evalnating the Safety and Tolerance of Two Different
pH Preparations of the Adjuvant Saponin,

University of Massachusetts Medical Center

Worcester, MA

Supported by Aquila Biopharmaceuticals, Worcester, MA

20
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Human Immune Response to Sin Nombre Virus Infection, 1994-1997
the Causative Agent of Hantavirus Pulmonary Syndrome.
University of Massachusetts Medical Center
Worcester, MA.
Principal Investigator: Irancis A. Ennis, M.D.
Sandoz Pharmaceuticals Research and Development Summers, 1982-85

East Hanover, NJ
Drug Metabolism/Pharmacokinetics and Histology/Toxicology Lab

PUBLICATIONS

Waite D, Beckenhaupt P, LoBRianco L, Mshar P, Nepaul A, Marshall K, Brennen T, Hadler JL, Nix WA, Pailansch M,
Begier EM. Aseptic Meningitis Outbreak Associated With Echovirus 9 Among Recreational Vehicle Campers -~
Connecticut, 2003. Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report. 2004 August 13; 53 (31): 710-713.

Waite DC, Jacobson EW, Ennis FA, Edelman R, White B, Kammer R, Anderson C, Kensil CR. Three double blind
randomized trials evaluating the safety and tolerance of different formulations of the saponin adjuvant QS-21. Vaccine.
2001 Taly 16; 19 (28-29): 3957-67.

Mori M, Rothman AT, Kurane I, Montoya TM, Nolte KB, Norman JE, Waite DC, Koster FT, Ennis FA. High levels of
cytokine-producing cells in the lung tissues of patients with fatal hantavirus pulmonary syndrome. Journal of Infectious
Diseases. 1999 Febrnary; 179 (2): 295-302.

Ennis FA, Cruz J, Spiropoulou CF, Waite DC, Peters CJ, Nichol 8J, Koster FT. Hantavirus pulmonary syndrome:
CD8+ and CD4+ cytotoxic T-lymphocytes to epitopes on Sin Nombre virus nucleocapsid protein isolated during acute
illness. Virology. 1997 November 24; 238 (2): 380-390,

Waite DC, Alper EJ, Mady BJ. Adult group B streptococcal disease. Annals of Internal Medicine. 1996 July 15;
125 (2. 1523

Foucar K, Scott A, McCabe M, Hennessey T, Waite D, Jenison 8, Koster F. A triad of peripheral blood smear (PBS)

findings is sensitive for a presumptive diagnosis of hantavirus pulmonary syndrome (HPS). Abstract #452, Infectious
Disease Society of America Annual Meeting. Presented Sept. 16, 19935, San Francisco, CA.

AWARDS

Edward H. Kass Award for Clinical Excellence
Massachusetts Infectious Diseases Society, Winter Meeting, February 4, 1997

Maxwell Finland Young Investigator Award
Massachusetts Infectious Diseases Society, Spring Meeting, Fune 12, 1997
COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM

CONSULTANT TO THE WACHUSETT REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT May, 2009 - present
Holden, MA

@ Present CDC guidelines, recommend interventions, and review school policies and parent letters
related to 2009 HiN1 pandemic influenza A

WACHUSETT FOOD PANTRY 2002 — present
Holden, MA
o Volunteer as a family at the regional food pantry, assisting with planning, set-up and distribution
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PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

Infectious Diseases Society of America

Society for Healthcare Epidemiology of America
Connecticut Infectious Diseases Society
Comnecticut State Medical Society

Windham County Medical Association
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Curriculum Vitae

UPIN: G41828

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, LOS ANGELES scz—iomr_ aF
MEDICINE _ L
1878 ZONAL AVENLIE

LOS ANGELES, CA 900383

UNIVERSITY OF GALIFORNIA UCLA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE INTERNAL MEDICINE
10633 LECONTE AVENUE
LOS ANGELES, CA buoz4

LAC - HARBOR - UCLA MEDICA], CENTER RADIOLOGY - DIAGNOSTIC
1000 W CARSON STREET .
TORRANCE, CA 90509-2059 .

&
BRISHAM AND WOMENS HOSPITAL ' ,?ADlOLOGY - BODY IMAGING
15 FRANCIS 8TREET o

BOSTON, MA 02115

CA o] Go76baz2

cT M 026830

cT c8 26731

MA DEA Ei4807204

MA M 150838

Ma cs MEG2B0t4ZAR
ABR AMERICAN BOARD OF RADIOLOGY, INC

QUINCY MEDICAL CENTER NG,

114 WHITWELL ST
QUINCY, MA 02785-1825
Active

U4/2601 -01/2004

MILTCN HOSRITAL

92 HIGHLAND 8§71
MILTON, MA 02186-3807
ACTIVE

or/1998 -

User: OPSSMCMCAR
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NEWTON - WELLESLEY HOSPITAL
2074 WASHINGTON STREET
NEWTON, MA 02162-1699

AGTIVE

0711997 -06/1996

Memberships:
ACR - AMERICAN COLLEGE OF RADIOLOGY

CME!
22ND ANNUAL DIAGNCOSITCIMAGING SEMINAR

MARTHA'S VINEYARD, MA
/2000 - 0712000

CONTINUCGUS PROFESSIONAL IMPROVEMENT

WER RASED
071889 - 05,2000

~SONTINLIOUS PROFESS|ONAL IMPROVEMENT
| }BBASED
B7/2600 - 09/2000

SENTINEL LYMPH NODE
WER BASED
0O/2000 4

MRI OF BREAST IMPLANTS
WEE BASED
e "

MRI OF BREAST CANCER
WES BASED
06/2000 -

BREAST ULTRASOUND: CURRENT INDICATIONS AND HANDY
WEB BASED
ORfA000 -

~REAST CANCER EPIDEMIOLOGY
)35 BASED
“BB/2G00 -

Refersnees:
RICHARD RENSLO MD

PEER
1006 W CARSON STREET

TORRANCE, CA 90508-2059

STEVEN RUDD MD
PEER
B700 BEVERLY BLVD

LOS ANGELES, CA 90048-1865
(310} 855-5000

ser; OPSEMCMCAR

LIAN HLALLIL

Curriculum Vitae
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JOHN HEWETSON MD
PEER
114 WHITWELL 8T

QUINCY, MA 02485-3599
{517) 376-4168
(817) 576-1631

DOUBLAS BURD MD
PEER
112 BELMONT 8T

WOCHESTER, MA 01605
{508} 334-8131

PETER FERLISI MD

PEER

114 WHITWELL BT
.

Y
ey, Ma 02189-1888
(817) 8782058
(677) 87616841

MORTON KAHAN
COLLEAGUE

AN

sar: OPSSMCIMCAR

THAN HEALLYTH

Curriculum Vitae
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Attachment # 7
Carol Lynn Howland RN MSN CNA BC
Experience
MetroWest Medical Center, Framingham, Massachusetts 2008-Present

Associate Chief Nursing Officer

MetroWest Medical Center is a For- profit entity of the Vanguard Health System.

A 150 bed tertiary care facility affiliated with both Beth Israel Hospital , Boston, MA and Tufts Floating
Hospital for Children. MetroWest Medical Center spans across two campuses in Framingham and Natick,
MA,

Responsible for the overall Nursing division and successfully implemented the Patient Flow plan related to
No Diversion.

In addition fo the Nursing Division hold an interim role overseeing the CardioVascular Service Line which
encompasses over 100+ FTEs, with a budget responsibility of over $30 million dollars. Recently installed a
new Phillips Cardiac Cath Lab under budget and earlier than expected.

Memorial Hospital of Rhode Island, Pawtucket, Rhode Island 2005- 2008
Assistant Vice President Operations

Memorial Hospital of Rhode Island is a 150 bed tertiary care facility affiliated with Brown
University Medical School.

Responsible for the overall operations of the Clinical Services Division, Departments including:

Department of Diagnostic Imaging, Pharmacy, Physical Medicine, Respiratory Therapy ,EEG and EKG
as well as the Memorial Hospital of Rhode Island School for Anesthesia and affiliates.

In addition, Clinical Nurse Manager for two clinical units:
18 Bed Surgical Telemetry Unit and
18 Bed Rehabilitation Center.

Implemented Special Projects including Digital PACS system, Telemetry installation, Electronic MAR, and
Pyxis upgrade implementation honsewide.

Successful JCAHO, CARF and Medicare surveys.

Lahey Clinic Medical Center, Burlington, Massachusetts

Associate Chief of Nursing Informatics, Vice President Julyl,2004-February, 2005
Director of Nursing Finance and Informatics April, 2003-July 1, 2004

Lahey Clinic Inc. is a 267 bed tertiary care facility in the community of Burlington, Massachusetts
along with a 10 bed facility in Peabody, Massachusetts.

This tertiary care facility has a Level I trauma center and active community group practice.

As Director of Nursing Finance and Informatics I oversee the capital and operational budget for the
Nursing services division of over 40 million dollars.

I work collaboratively with the Nursing leadership and multidisciplinary teams to implement innovative
technologies at the bedside.

CoChair Magnet Steering Committee

Co Chair Policy Coordination and Development Committee

Member of Pyxis Patient Station Implementation Team-Beta site for 250 Pyxis
Patient Stations

Al
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Bar Code Implementation Champion
Enterprise Content Management Team Member
Sentillion Team member
Co Chair EMAR Clinicai User Group
Saint Vincent's at Worcester Medical Center, Worcester, Massachusetts 2000-2003
Tenet Health Systems
Director of Nursing

Nurse Manager Cardiology/Cardio-Thoracic Surgery

Interim Nurse Manager Critical Care Center

St Vincent's is a For-Profit institution, partner of Tenet Health Systems recently named
one of the Top 100 Hospitals by the HCIA-Sachs Institute.

Member of the Management team, responsible for the administration and development
of Clinical nursing staff comprising 100+ FTE's and budget of over 26 million dollars.

Created and developed the Bed Management Coordinator role.
Multi-Disciplinary Bed Management Team: Chair

In collaboration with the Nursing Educator developed the Med-a-Month review to support the education of
staff nurses.

In addition, member of:

JCAHO Core Readiness Group
Cardiology Performance Improvement
Cardiology Operations

Critical Care Performance Improvement
Standard Order Committee

Restraint Task Force

PCA Team Development

Management Development Program Coordinator
Safety committee

Nursing Grand Rounds Coordinator
Extern Program Coordinator

Mentor Program Coordinator

Nominated for Nurse Manager of the Year within first 6 months of employment.
Completed Dept of Tustice Weapons of Mass Destruction Training
Newark Beth Israel Medical Center (NBIMC), Newark, New Jersey — 1999-2000

Saint Barnabas Healthcare System
Administrative Director Nursing Onality, Education, and Performance Improvement

Newark Beth Israel Medical Center is a 700 bed acute care teaching hospital encompassing the Heart
Center of New Jersey and Children's Hospital of New Jersey.
As a member of Senior Nursing Management, was responsible for the administration of the Nursing

Education department including the management of Clinical Nurse Educators, orientation of all staff and
coordination of ongoing educational needs for nursing staff at Newark Beth Israel Medical Center.

X
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Directed the Nursing Quality and Performance Improvement Program at NBIMC including the overall
annual plan, and department indicator development. Responsible for the integration of this program
throughout the Saint Barnabas Health Care System.

Developed and implemented the Nursing Quality Peer Review Program.

Established a Professional Advancement System to promote the development of
Excellence in Nursing Practice.

Created the MNurse Externship program, as a recruitment and retention program, in addition to the Nurse
Assistant and Unit Clerk internship program.

Member of:

Sentinel Event Alert Team

Performance Improvement Accreditation Compliance Team
JCAHO Team

HCFA Team

Lab Task Force

Educators Forum

Nursing Leadership

Senior Nursing Management

IRB Committee

Performance Improvement Council

Administrative Facilitator to the Unit Clerk Committee

Voted Department Head of the month after 8 months of hire,

Newton-Wellesley Hospital, Newton, Mussachusetts 1998-1999
Director Critical Care/Medical/Surgical Nursing

Responsible for the administration of clinical practice on five specialty units comprising 106 beds:
Oncology, Surgery, Orthopedic, Telemetry, Critical Care; and fotal budget in excess of 12 million dollars.
Managed the Cutpatient Infusion Center, Inpatient Hemodialysis Unit, Cast Clinic and Float Staff.
Developed and implemented a leadership program to enhance manager development.

Streamlined care of the dialysis and cardiac patient.

Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, New Brunswick, New Jersey 1993-1998

Robert Wood Johnson Health Care System

The Heart Center of New Jersey
Nursing Director - Medical Cardiology

Responsible for the administration and management of clinical practice on four specialty units comprising
80 beds, 150 FT¥Es and a total annual budget of 10 million dolfars.

Developed and implemented an educational program to enhance staff development of 150 FTEs.

2%
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Created a program to train staff nurses in the removal of arterial line sheaths. This team currently consists of
6 staff RNs who are specially trained in this skill.

Coordinated and implemented a computerized telemetry screening program to facilitate the management of
admissions and discharges through this fast paced cardiac unit.

In addition:

(Chair) Professional Advancement Council-280 RN Staff Participants
(Co-Chair) Nursing Pharmacy Committee
Nursing Management Committee (Chair ‘95-'96)
Patient Processing Committes

Informatics Commitiee

Medical Technology Comimittee

Heart Center Operations Commities
Professional Practice and Leadership Committee
Professional Privileges Committee

OPTImap Task Forces

Magnet Committee

Advancement Design Committee

Beth Israel Hospital, Boston, Muassachusetts 19871993
Supervisor/Clinical Advisor for Medical/Surgical Nursing

Clinical Nurse IV

Responsible for Hospital wide administration and the management of clinical practice, education and
professional staff development of the Medical/Surgical department.

Provided leadership and clinical expertise fo primary nurses and their patients.

Coordinated and facilitated system wide issues within the institution,

Eduncational Resource Nurse
Clinical Nurse HT

Unit based educational resource nurse on a 30 bed cardiac specialty unit.

Developed and implemented an educational program fo introduce a new hospital program for the care of
Electrophysiology Patients.

Assessed, planned and coordinated the educational needs for staff through quality
leadership, clinical teaching, mentoring and other developmental activities.

Planned and facilitated the competency based orientation program for all newly hired staff to the cardiac
specialty wnit,

In addition to clinical responsibilities, participated in:

Chairperson, Cardiac Arrest Resource Group
Coordinator, Clinical Nurse Responder Group
Infection Control Task Force

Professional Practice Committes
Preceptoring

Member, Resuscitation Committee

Member, ZOLL Resource Group

Member, PTCA Pacemaker Group
Coordinator, Cardiac Arrest Resource Group

29
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Clinical Nuyse IT
Unit based resource nurse on a 30 bed cardiac specialty unit.
Acted as nurse manager on two separate occasions in the absence of the acting nurse manager.

Responsible for hiring, scheduling, orienting, performance appraisal, and counseling of staff.

Rhode Island Hospital, Providence, Rhode Island 1983-1987
Professional Registered Nurse

Clinical Practitioner for Medical/Surgical and Cardiology patients
Acted as a first level manager.
Also involved in Research Roundisble, mentoring and preceptoring.

Education

University of Pennsylvania, Graduate School of Nursing December 1992
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Master of Science in Nursing, Nursing Administration Program

- Sigma Theta Tau Award Recipient

- Member, Sigma Theta Tan

- Graduate Nursing Association

- Research Assistant for the Stroke Study - an NIH granted study
Member of research team responsible for enrollment, data collection, and follow up of patients for
a retrospective study investigating the correlation of stroke and depression.

University of Pennsylvania, Wharton School of Business December 1992
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Concentration in Health Care Management
- Operational Research Project at Presbyterian Medical Center, Philadelphia, PA

Member of consultant team analyzing variable of cost, quality, and productivity in an acute care
setting prior to implementing a new patient - centered focus model of care. Data accepted for poster session
at the National Nursing Research Conference at the University of North Carolina,Chapel Hill, October,

1993,
University of Rhode Islend d 1978 - 1984
Kingston, Rhode Island

Bachelor of Science in Nursing
Bachelor of Arts in Biology
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Professional Associations
Ambassador to Nursing Spectrum
AONE
MONE Local Chapter, Member of Practice Conunittee
Alumni Association of the University of Pennsylvania, School of Nursing
AACN - National Chapter - Local Chapter, New Jersey
Adjunct Professor at Seton Hall University School of Nursing
Lecturer at University of Pennsylvania, Graduate School of Nursing
Manuscript Reviewer for Nursing Spectrum
Manuscript Reviewer for Journal of Nursing Administration
International Who's Who of Professionals
Adjunct Professor at Chamberlain University- Leadership Tract
Sigma Theta Tan Member

Chamberlain College of Nursing Honor Society

Certifications
Board Certified in Nursing Administration ANCC
The Advisory Board Nursing Leadership Academy {In progress)

Brandeis University Executive Leadership Program (In progress)

A
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Publications and Presentations

October 1993, poster presentation at National Research Conference, Cost Quality and
Productivity Patient Centered model of care

February 1995, “ Getting to the Heart of the Matter *, Nursing Spectrum

January 1996 lecture at ONENJ/Annual meeting entitled, Nurse Manager Role Redesign:
Two Case Studies

November 1996, presentation at the Nursing Research Conference, RWJUH, entitled,
Sleep Patterns in Hospitalized Patients with Coronary Artery Disease

May 1997, Poster presentation at Trends Conference, Sleep Patterns in Hospitalized
Patients with Coronary Artery Disease

May 1997, Poster presentation at RWJUH Nurse Day, The Expert Practitioner: A
Showcase of the CN III Candidate

November 1997, Poster presentation at Nurse Executive conference, Vasoseal: Changing
the Future of Cardiology

November 1997, Poster presentation at Nurse Executive conference, Ensuring both
Patient and Staff Satisfaction: A Liaison Relationship

February 1998, Sleep Patterns in Hospitalized Patients with Coronary Artery Disease,
Applied Nursing Research.

April, 2000, Staffing and Management Methods: Tools and Techniques for Nursing
Leaders, chapter ‘Nurse Staffing Within an Integrated Delivery System, AONE
Leadership Series

A
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JoAnn Slota, RTR

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Day Kimball Hospital, Putnam, CT
DI Manager: 2009-present

Supervise a staff of 70 members

Evaluate and coach employees regarding performance, conduct, attendance and other
related matters

Assure a cost effective quality product that is competitive, accessible and meets our
customers’ expectations

Assist with planning, designing and implementing departmental pohmes, budgets and
long range plans

Submit fiscally viable budgets for all subdivisions of Diagnostic Imagmg
Participate in numerous committees throughout the organization to pro%xote growth,
revenue and increase customer satisfaction o

Mediate between sales and administration when considering purchdsing new
equipment

Collaborate with DI Medical Director and radiologists to ensure quality imaging

Day Kimball Hospital, Patnam, CT
DI Operations Coordinator: 1979-2009

@ & © O o

@ @

Input into decisions pertaining to DI equipment, staffing, scheduling

Set up schedules for all subdivisions of DI

Participate in hiring and disciplining staff

Responsible for all aspects of the department in the absence of the DI Director

Key player in the development of the Siemens MS4 system order entry for Diagnostic
Imaging and the scheduling program

Assisted with radiology special procedures

Back up Ultrasonographer and Nuclear Medicine Technologist

Day Kimball Hospital, Putnam, CT
Radiographer: 1978-1979

L]

Performed all aspects of radiology exams, including assisting with special procedures

Worcester City Hospital, Worcester, MA
Radiographer: 1975-1978

]

Performed all aspects of radiology exams on all three shifts

Hubbard Regional Hospital, Webster, MA
Radiographer: 1974-1975

(-]

Performed all aspects of radiology exams

32



EDUCATION

e  Annual continuing education as required by ARRT-1975-present
Quinsigamond Community College, Worcester, MA
Associate of Science in Radiologic Technology -1975

e  Oxford High School, Oxford, MA - 1973

LICENSES
e  Registered with the American Registry of Radiologic Technology - 117834
e  Licensed in the State of Connecticut for Radiologic Technology - 001731
»  CPR Certified

HOSPITAL COMMITTEES

Radiation Safety

HEAL

Safety/Joint Commission Continuous Readiness
Revenue Cycle Integrity Task Force

Medical Necessity & Denials Management Team

e € B o @

8/11/2010
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Objective:

Experience:

Qualifications:
©

Alcret#zp1o

Sandra J. Blake, RT(R)

Pursue a rewarding career in the field of Women'’s Health and to
utilize my skills and knowledge in order to ease the anxieties of
patients undergoing an MRI exam.

10/1992-5/1995

Staff Radiographer
Day Kimball Hospital
Putnam, CT

5/1995-5/1997
MRI Technologist
Alliance Imaging, Inc,

e

3/1997-12/2008
Manager of Operations
Alliance Imaging, Inc,

12/2008 to Present
Senior MRI Technologist
Alliance Imaging, Inc.

14 years experience with Siemens Impact, Symphony, Avanto, Espree
and Philips Intera

Breast MR, with Cad stream

Work closely with Radiologists to implement Breast MRI programs
for two hospitals,

Attended several Breast Imaging educational seminars.

Coordinating service calls and preventative maintenance

Maintaining ACR and JC Accreditation standards

Interpersonal Skills:

&

Able to independently troubleshoot and solve issues that arise
Work well independently or as part of a team

Enjoy working with patients and conduct all exams with sensitivity
and professionalism.
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GOAL;

QUALIFICATI

L]

@

&

e

EXPERIENCE:

8 ¢ o @

EDUCATION:

[

&

AlacArdiag

DENISIA M. VEACH

Pursue a rewarding career as a MR/CT imaging professional committed
to imnovative technology.

Provide quality patient care using high ethical standards.

Participate as a team player in diverse activities of the work place.

ONS:

ARRT certified with additional credentials in CT and MR
Excellent work history.

Good understanding of cross sectional anatomy and pathology from
years of experience.

Good communication and problem solving skills.

Licensed in Connecticut and California.

2/16/07-Present Norwich Radiology Putnam MR Center,
39 Kennedy Dr., Putnam, CT 06260
: 860-928-1166
Operate GE 1.0T MR with 9.1 software.
Active role in quality control.

2/03-2/07 Norwich Radiology Group, 12 Case St.
12 Case St., Norwich, CT 06360
Operate GE 1.0T MR with 9.1 software.
Operate Hitachi 0.3T MRP7000 open MR.
Operate GE spiral CT scanner as back up tech.
Instrumental in obtaining ACR (American College of Radiology)
accreditation by testing MR images for image quality and
spatial/geometric accuracy.

9/85-6/02 Neurology Associates, One Towne Park Plaza
Norwich, CT 06360  860-886-1433

Operate helical CT scanner (Elscint Helicat IT)

Perform angiographic and routine radiographic exams

Order medical and radiographic supplies.

1979-85 Santa Monica Hospital Medical Center
1225 15™ St. SM, CA.

Operate Seimens CT scanner and perform ER x-ray exams.

Mercy Hospital School of Radiologic Technology, Wilkes-Barre, PA
Earned over 90 credits toward a health science degree attending various
colleges and universities. '

Continuing education through seminars and publications. -

A
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U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

DASTRICY DIRECTOR

450 MAIN STREET 06 101“
HARTFOAD, COMMECTICUT m BN BERLY BEFER YO
P, O, Box 2158 AU:R:FO
JUL 1 11968 Call 2Lk-2433

The Day-Kimball Hospital of Windham County
Putnam, Connecticut 06260

Attention: William J, Derevlany

Gentlemen:

This is in reply to your letter of June 26, 1968 requesting s statement
jrdicating evidence of your tax-exempt status.

In a ruling, dated July 3, 1937, you were held to be exempt from Federal
income tax as n charitsble orgsnization under the provisions of section
101(6). of the Reverue Act of 1936, which corresponds with section 501(c)
(3) of the 1954 Internal Revemue Code now in effect.

You are lisbted on page 128 of Publication No. 78, "Cumulative List,
Organizations Desoribed in Section 170(c) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 155U, revised to December 31, 1966." This publication includes the
names of organimations contributions to which are deductible under
section 170 of the Code, o

Hy

Very truly yeurs,

/d‘g A
A, OF
Chief, Auvdit Divisien
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT erbd’ﬁﬁhlﬁﬁ‘}%

Department of Public Health

LICENSE
License No. 0043

General Hospital
In accordance with the provisions of the General Statutes of Connecticut Section 192-493:

Day Kimball Hospital of Putnani, CT, d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital is hereby licensed to maintain and
operate a General Hospital. '

Day Kimball Hospital is located at 320 Pomfret Street, Putnam, CT 06260

The maximum number of beds shall not exceed at any time:
18 Bassinets
104 General Hospital beds

This license expires September 30, 2011 and may be revoked for cause at any time.

Dated at Hartford, Connecticut, October 1, 2009. RENEWAL.

Satellites
Plainficld Medical Building, 31 Dow Road, Plainfield, CT
Thompson Medical Building, 415 Riverside Drive, Thompsoen, CT

<70 Eotnt Lol oy A

J. Robert Galvin, MD, MPH, MBA,
Commissioner
2%
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.

Independent Auditors’ Report,
Consolidated Financial Statements, and
Supplemental Information

As of and for the Years Knded
September 30, 2009 and 2008
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Pay Kimbail Healthcare, Inc.
Independent Auditors’ Report, Consolidated Financial
Statements, and Supplemental Information
As of and for the Years Ended
September 30, 2609 and 2008
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Day Kimball
Healthcare, Inc. (the Hospital) a Connecticut not-for-profif, non-stock corporation, as of
September 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Hospital’s management. Ouwr
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal conmtrol over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Hospital’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc,
as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, and the results of its consolidated operations and its
cash flows for the vears then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The consolidating information listed
within the Table of Contents has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
aundits of the consolidated financial statements and is presented for purposes of additional
analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial
position, results of operations, and cash flows of the individual companies. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows of the individual companies. HHowever, in our opinion, the consolidating
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole.

Sl Lofers

December 1, 2009
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 36, 2002 and 2008

8/11/2010

2009 2008
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 8 9,979,754 10,775,830
Certificates of deposit 2,541,422 2,500,452
Short-term investments 10,865,968 10,340,434
Accounts receivable (less allowance for doubtful accounts
of $4,130,887 in 2009 and $4,117,000 in 2008) 11,197,943 10,227,117
Accounts receivable, other 228,139 149,188
Inventories and prepaid expenses 1,482,202 951,421
Assets whose use is limited:
Funds held under bond indenture agreement 605,899 418,444
Total current assets 36,892,327 35,362,886
Assets whose use is limited:
Funds held under bond indenture agresment 1,292,324 1,292,324
Funds held under bond reserve fimd 453,612 -
Funds resiricted for bond reserve fund - 839,000
Funds held in trust by others 3,734,376 3,756,691
Donor restricted endowment 3,612,175 3,281,562
Board restricted endowment 5,628,100 5,622,461
14,720,587 14,792,038
Investinents in regl estate 291,301 305,037
Deferred financing costs, net 773,880 853,575
Property, plant and equipment, net 25,518,179 24,795,695
Total assets 3 78,196,274 76,109,231
Liabilities and Net Assets
Carrent lizbilities:
Accounis payable 3 3,735,626 1,955,051
Salaries and wages payable 1,617,235 1,557,644
Employee benefits payable 4,093,881 3,812,756
Due to third-party payers 3,205,718 1,216,517
Other lisbilities 2,294,479 2,480,707
Current portion of pension liability 761,860 1,500,000
Current portion of long-term debt 530,000 500,000
Total current labilities 16,238,799 13,723,575
Long-term debt, less current portion 13,620,000 14,150,000
Pension and other Habilities 25,602,222 2,079,231
Total labilities 55,461,021 29,952,806
Net assets:
Unrestricted 15,388,702 39,118,172
Temporarily restricted 3,711,784 3,345,100
Permanently restricted 3,634,767 3,693,153
Total net assets 22,735,253 46,156,425
Total liabilities and net assets $ 78,196,274 76,109,231

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Operating revenues:
Net revenues from services fo patients
Other operating revenues
Grant income

Assets released from restrictions for operations

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Other professional services

Nursing services

Othier operating expenses

Fiscal services

General services

Administrative services

Homecare

Depreciation

Bad debts

Interest and amortization
Total operating expenses

Gain (loss) from operations

Pension curtailment expense
Non-operating (losses) gains

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses

8/11/2010

2009 2008
$ 99,560,103 $ 90,296,406
1,878,233 2,695,908
933,549 762,432
200,965 130,366
102,572,850 93,885,112
27,695,510 23,705,702
22,011,176 22,372,793
19,454,572 17,019,073
7,713,373 8,980,456
6,763,719 6,636,258
4,043,985 4,902,811
4,780,044 4,605,018
4,425,527 4,319,724
3,599,872 3,963,022
792,499 808,754
101,280,277 97,313,611
1,292,573 (3,428,499)
- (270,279)
(687,680) 763,925
$§ 604,893 $ (2,934,853)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Consclidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
Unrestricted net assets:
Excess of revenues over (under) expenses $ 604,893 $  (2,934,853)
Pension related changes other than net periodic
pension cost {25,271,151) 4,610,030
Cumulative effect of adoption of pension measurement
date - (667,198)
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on investments 924,737 (1,120,052)
Assets released from restrictions for property,
plant and equipment ’ 12,851 67,749
Change in unrestricted net assets (23,729,470) (44,324)
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions 560,338 331,210
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses)
on investments ' 43,291 (32,288)
Change in funds held in trust by others 36,071 (233,546)
Assets released from restrictions (213,016) (198,115)
Change in temporarily restricted net assets 366,684 (132,739)
Permanently restricted net assets:
Change in funds held in trust by others (58,386) (566,251)
Change in permanently restricted net assets (58,386) (566,251)
Change in net assets (23,421,172 (743,314)
Net assets at beginning of year 46,156,425 46,899,739
Net assets at end of year $ 22,735,253 $ 46,156,425

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Conselidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Operating activities and non-operating gains and losses:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities and
non-operating gains and losses:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Realized losses from sales of investments
Change in funds held in trust by others
Pension related changes other than net periodic pension cost
Restricted contributions and other investment earnings
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable - other
Inventories and prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Salaries and wages payable
Employee benefits payable
Due to third-party pavers
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
and non-operating gains and losses

Investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Sales of investments, net
(Purchases) sales of certificates of deposit, net
Change in funds held under bond indenture agreement
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities:
Proceeds from restricted contributions and
restricted investment income
Principal payments on long-term debt
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities
Change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

8/11/2010

2009 2008
$  @3421172) $ (743,314)
4,518,958 4,415,252
3,599,872 3,963,022
1,207,755 710,253
22,315 799,797
25,271,151 (4,610,030)
(543,629) (298,922)
(4,570,698) (4,623,102)
(78,951) (38,516)
(530,781) (55,637)
1,779,675 234,577
59,591 448,091
281,125 (455,483)
1,289,201 336,160
(2,672,528) (2,700,935)
6,211,884 (2,618,787
(5,148,011) (3,251,390)
(1,684,153) (473,666)
(40,970) 4,093,507
(187,455) (840,590)
(7,060,589) (472,139)
543,629 298,922
(500,000) (475,000)
43,629 (176,078)
(805,076) (3,267,004)
10,775,830 14,042,834
$ 9,970,754  $ 10,775,830

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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8/11/2010

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 1 - General

Organization - Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc., (d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital) (the Hospital) is a
volmtary, tax-exempi association incorporated under the General Statutes of the State of
Connecticut. The Hospital has two subsidiaries, Day Kimball Homemakers, Inc. (Homemakers) and
Physician Services of Northeast Connecticut, LLC (Physician Services). Physician Services began
operations on July 13, 2008.

The Hospital provides inpatient, outpatient and emergency care services for residents of northeastern
Connecticut. Homemakers provides homemaker and chore companion services to residents of
northeastern Connecticut. Physician Services provides primary care services in the towns of
Danielson, Brooklyn, Woodstock, and Putnam, Connecticut.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Hospital and its wholly owned
subsidiaries. All significant inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in

consolidation.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements and related footnotes, Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Hospital considers all highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less at date of purchase to be cash equivalents. At times, the Hospital
maintains cash balances that are in excess of the $250,000 Federal Depository Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) insured limits. In addition, FDIC coverage for balances in non-interest bearing transaction
deposit accounts is unlimited if the bank elects to participate. The Hospital maintains its cash at four
banks, and it is the Hospital’s policy to monitor the banks’ financial strength on an ongoing basis.

Inventories - Inventories, used in general operations of the Hospital, are stated using the first-in
first-out method.

Deferred Financing Costs - Deferred financing costs have been recorded as an asset and are being
amortized using the effective interest method over the term of the related financing agreement,
Amortization expense on deferred financing costs was $79,695 and $81,792 for the years ended
September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment - Property, plant and equipment is recorded on the basis of cost or,
if received as a donation or bequest, at the fair market value on the date received. The Hospital
provides for depreciation of property, plant and equipment using the straight-line method in amounts
sufficient to amortize the cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives.
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8/11/2010

Day Kimball Healthecare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2069 and 2008

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments - Investments, which consist principally of marketable equity securities and fixed
income maturities, are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheef. Investment income
(including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is included in excess of
revenues over (under) expenses unless restricted by donor or law. Unrealized gains and losses on
investments, if any, are excluded from excess of revenues over (under) expenses.

The investment return is comprised of operating interest, dividends and realized gains and losses on
unrestricted investments, which are incladed within other operating revenues and non-operating
income on the consolidated statements of operations. Investment income generated by funds held in
trust by others is included within non-operating (losses) gains in the consolidated statements of
operations. In addition, in 2008 the Hospital received a $1,158,104 cash insurance settlement, which
is included within non-operating (losses) gains during 2008, see Note 10 for further discussion of
this settlement.

Effective October 1, 2008, the Hospital adopted provisions of Accounting Standards Codification
82010, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” (ASC 820-10). For financial statement
elements currently required to be measured at fair value, ASC 820-10 redefines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value under accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, and enhances disclosures about fair value measurements. The new
definition of fair value focuses on the price that would be received to sell the asset or paid to transfer
the liability, which is referred to as the exit price. ASC 820-10 provides guidance on how fo
measure fair value, when required, under existing accounting standards. ASC 820-10 establishes a
fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into
three broad levels (Level I, 2 and 3).

Level 1 - Observable inputs that reflect quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that the Hospital has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Observable inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, for the asset
or liability or prices for similar assets and liabilities.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs reflecting the Hospital’s estimates of the assumptions that
market participants could use in pricing the asset or liability (including assumptions
about risk).

Other Than Temporary Impairments on Investments - When a decline in fair market value is
deemed to be other than temporary, a provision for impairment is charged to earnings, included in
net realized gains (losses) on investments, and the cost basis of that investment is reduced. For
equity securities, the Hospital’s management reviews several factors to determine whether a loss is
other than temporary, such as the length of time a security is in a unrealized loss position, exient to
which the fair value is less than cost, the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer
and the Hospital’s intent and ability to hold the security for a period of time sufficient to allow for
any anticipated recovery in fair value.
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Day Kimball Healtheare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Hospital adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification 320-10, “Investments - Debt and Equity Securities” (which encompassed FASB Staff
Position Financial Accounting Standard 115-2 and Financial Accounting Standard 124-2),
“Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Temporary Impairments” (FSP FAS 115-2/124-2),
which relates to fixed income securities.

This guidance requires the Hospital to evaluate whether it intends to sell an impaired fixed income
security or whether it is more likely than not that it will be required to sell an impaired fixed income
security before recovery of the amortized cost basis. If either of these criteria are met, an
impairment equal to the difference between the fixed income security’s amortized cost and its fair
value is recognized in earnings. For impaired fixed income securities that do not meet these criteria,
the Hospital determines if a credit loss exists with respect to the impaired security. If a credit loss
exists, the credit loss component of the impairment (i.e,, the difference between the security’s
amortized cost and its projected net present value) is recognized in earnings and the remaining
portion of the impairment is recognized outside of excess of revenues over expenses. No
impairment losses were recognized during 2009. An impairment loss was recognized during 2008,
which is further described in Note 4.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are those
whose use by the Hospital has been limited by donors to a specific time frame or purpose and are
included within assets whose use is limited. Temporarily restricted net assets are available primarily
for health care services, including cancer and pediatric programs, and capital replacement.

Permanently restricted net assets consist of the Hospital’s permanently restricted endowments, which
are included in donor restricted endowment and in funds held in trusts by others. Permanently
restricted net assets are restricted primarily for investments to be held in perpetuity, the income from
which is expendable to support health care services and restricted funds held in trust by others, the
income from which is expendable to support health care services.

Donor Restricted Gifts - Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair
value at the date the promise is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose of the
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statements of operations or changes in net assets, as net assets released from
restrictions.

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenses - The consolidated statements of operations includes
excess of revenues over (under) expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded
from excess of revenues over (under) expenses, consistent with industry practice, include unrealized
gains and losses on investments other than trading securities, assets released from restrictions for
purchase of property, plant and equipment and certain changes in pension liabilities.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Ine.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2069 and 2008

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Estimated Malpractice Cosits - The Hospital maintains a claims-made medical malpractice policy.
The Hospital has recorded a reserve for estimated medical malpractice claims incurred but not
reported. The Hospital utilizes the services of an independent consulting actuary to estimate the
reserve for estimated incurred but not reported medical malpractice claims.

Charity Care - The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care
policy without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Hospital does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue.

Non-Operating (Losses) Gains - Activities, other than in connection with providing health care
services, are considered to be non-operating. Non-operating gains and losses consist primarily of
income on board restricted endowment funds, income from funds held in trust by others and the
insurance settlement of $1,158,104 in 2008,

Income Taxes - The Hospital and Homemakers are not-for-profit corporations as described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and are exempt from federal and state
income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Physician Services is a
limited liability company and the effect of its tax activities accrue fo its sole member, which is the
Hospital.

Effective October 1, 2007, the Hospital adopted certain provisions of Accounting Standards
Codification 740-10, “Income Taxes” (ASC 740-10), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty
in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements. ASC 740-10 prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of a company’s tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. ASC 740-10
also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure and transition. The adoption of ASC 740-10 did not have any impact on the
accompanying financial statements, as the Hospital does not believe that it has any uncertain tax
positions.

Reclassifications - Certain 2008 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2009 financial
statement presentation. Such reclassifications consisted of certain board and donor restricted
endowment assets now being reported within assets whose use is limited and the income and losses
on the board restricted endowments being reclassified to non-operating (losses) gains. Such
reclassifications did not have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncement - In June 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 168, "FASB Accounting Standards Codification and the Hierarchy of
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles - A Replacement of FASB Statement No. 1627. This
guidance establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (the Codification) as the source
of authoritative GAAP for nongovernmental entities. The Codification supersedes all existing non-
SEC accounting and reporting standards. Rules and interpretive releases of the SEC under authority
of federal securities laws will remain authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2068

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
This guidance is effective for financial statements issued for interim and annual periods ending after
September 15, 2009. As the Codification will not change existing GAAP, the adoption of this

guidance did not have an impact on the consolidated financial condition or results of consolidated
operations of the Hospital.

Subsequent Events - Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 19, 2009, the date
through which procedures were performed to prepare the financial statements for issuance.

Note 3 - Revenues from Services to Patients and Charity Care

The following summarizes net patient service revenues for the year ended September 30, 2009:

Day Kimball Physician
Day Kimball Homemalkers, Services of NE
Hospital Inc. CT,LLC Total
Gross revenues from
services to patients $ 165,561,002 $ 1275127 § 3,172,532 $ 170,008,661
Deductions:
Allowances 68,355,481 “ 882,840 69,238,321
Charity care 1,210,237 - , - 1,210,237
69,565,718 - 882,840 70,448,558

Net revenues from
services to patients $ 95995284 $ 1,275127 § 2,289,692 § 99,560,103

The following summarizes net patient service revenues for the year ended September 30, 2008:

Day Kimball Physician
Day Kimball Homemakers, Services of NE
Hospital Inc. CT, LLC Total

Gross revenues from
services 10 patients $ 154,041,672 § 1,077,163 § 366,469  § 155,485,304

Deductions:
Allowances 64,337,750 - 130,446 64,468,196
Charity care 720,702 - - 720,702
65,058,452 - 130,446 65,188,898
Net revenues from
services to patients $ 88983220 §$ 1,077,163 § 236,023  § 90,296,406
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Day Kimball Healtheare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 3 - Revenues from Services to Patients and Charity Care (continued)

Patient accounts receivable and revenues are recorded when patient services are performed.
Amounts received from most third-party payers are different from established billing rates of the
Hospital, and these differences are accounted for as contractual allowances.

Net revenues from services to patients are reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from
patients, third-party payers, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments from cost reports with third-party payers. Cost report adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final
settlements are determined. During 2009, approximately 31% of net revenues from services to
patients were received under the Medicare program, 13% under the Medicaid and town programs,
and 22% from Blue Cross. During 2008, approximately 35% of net revenues from services to
patients were received under the Medicare program, 9% under the Medicaid and town programs, and
25% from Blue Cross.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject 1o
interpretation. The Hospital believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations
and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential
wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries are outstanding, compliance with such laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as significant
regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid

programs.

The Hospital has agreements with various health maintenance organizations (HMOs) to provide
medical services to subscribing participants. Under these agreements, the HMOs make fee-for-
service and contractual payments to the Hospital for certain covered services based upon discounted

fee schedules,

The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a charity
patient by reference to the established policies of the Hospital. Essentially, these policies define
charity services as those services for which no payment is anticipated. In assessing a patient’s
inability to pay, the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized poverty income levels for the State,
but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant when compared to incomes.
These charges are not included in net revenues from services to patients for financial reporting

purposes.
Note 4 -~ Investments

The Hospital has investments whose use is limited, which are carried on the consolidated balance
sheets within funds held in trust by others, funds held under a bond indenture agreement, funds held
under a bond reserve fund, donor restricted endowment and board restricted endowment. The
composition of these assets consists primarily of cash, fixed income and equity investments. The
funds held in trust by others were $3,734,376 and $3,756,691 as of September 30, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. '
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consclidated Financizal Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 4 - Investments (continued)

The $453,612 of funds held under the bond reserve fund as of September 30, 2009 and the $839,000
of funds that were restricted for the bond reserve fund as of September 30, 2008, were established
due to the fact that the Hospital did not meet certain 2008 debt covenants of the bond insurer, see
Note 6. The funds held under a bond indenture agreement whose use is limited are $1,898,223 and
$1,710,768 as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Short-term investments, donor resiricted endowment and board restricted endowment as of
September 30, 2009 and 2008 consist of the following:

2069 2008

Money market funds $ 8,764,138 $ 7,382,872
Equities 5,134,640 4,467,910
Mutual funds 3,955,227 2,378,762
Government securities 1,369,545 3,440,773
Corporate bonds 942,693 1,574,140

20,166,243 19,244,457
Less: donor restricted endowment 3,612,175 3,281,562
Less: board restricted endowment 5,628,100 5,622,461
Short-term investments $ 16,865,968 $ 10,340,434

Investment income, which is included within other operating revenues and non-operating (losses)
gains, is comprised of the following for the years ended September 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008

Income:

Realized losses on sales of investments $ (1,207,755) $ (710,253)

Interest income 762,627 1,011,386

Non-operating interest and dividend income 93,880 113,826
Total investment refumn $ (351,248) $§ 414,959
Other changes in net assets:

Unrealized gains (losses) on investments $ 924,737 § (1,120,052)

12
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Day Kimbali Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 4 - Investments (continued)

The following table shows the investmenis’ gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by
investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position, at September 30, 2009:

Less than 12 months Greater than 12 months Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Valae Losses
Equities 3 817,827 § (86,704) $1,076,480  $(261,887y $§ 1,804307 § (348,591)
Mutual funds 178,844 {17,452) 763,979 (172,872) 942,823 (190,324)
Government securities 351,562 (352) - - 351,562 (352)
Corporate bonds 392,681 (3,803) - - 392,681 (3,803)

$ 1,740914  $(108311) $1,840,459 $(434,759) $ 3,581373 § (543,070)

In 2009, none of the investments that were in an unrealized loss position were considered to be other
than temporarily impaired.

The following table shows the investments’ gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by
investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position, at September 30, 2008:

Eess than 12 months Greater than 12 months Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Equities $ 2,760,892 $(548,370) $ 196,687 § (9,i24) § 2957579 § (557,494
Mutual funds 1,179,767 (179,280) 545,130 (19,826) 1,724,897 (199,106)
Government securities 2,148.391 (11,914) - - 2,148.391 {11,914)
Corporate bonds 1,413,119 {77,454) 87,714 (485) 1,500,833 {77,939

§ 7,502,169 $(817,018) § 829531 § (29435) $ 833L,700 $ (846,453)

During 2008, the Hospital recognized an impairment loss of $484,000 resulting from certain
unrealized losses, which were deemed to be other than temporary. The investments that were
deemed to be other than temporarily impaired had a market value of $1,137,471 as of September 30,
2008. This impairment loss is included within other operating revenues on the consolidated
statement of operations and has reduced the Hospital’s cost basis for these investments to their
market values as of September 30, 2008.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 36, 2009 and 2008

Note 5 - Endowment and Restricted Funds

The Hospital’s endowment consists of multiple funds established for a variety of purposes. The
endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds, funds designated by the Board of
Directors to function as endowments and funds held in trust by others. As required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated with endowment
funds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments, are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor restrictions.

The Hospital has interpreted the relevant laws as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the domor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is
not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Hospital during its annual budgeting
process.

The Hospital considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate
donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration and preservation of the fund; (2) the purposes of
the Hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund; (3) general economic conditions; (4) the
possible effect of inflation and deflation; (5) the expected total return from income and the
appreciation of investments; (6) other resources of the Hospital; and (7) the investment policies of
the Hospital.

The net asset composition of the Hospital’s endowment and other donor restricted funds as of
September 30, 2009 are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Board restricted $ 5628100 § - $ - $ 5,628,100
Beneficial trusts - 1,283 957 2,450,419 3,734,376
Donor restricted - 2,427,827 1,184,348 3,612,175
Total $ 5,628,100 $ 3,711,784 $ 3,634,767 § 12,974,651
14
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 5 - Endowment and Restricted Funds (continued)

The net agset composition of the Hospital’s endowment and other donor restricted funds as of
September 30, 2008 are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Board restricted § 5622461 § - $ - $ 5,622,461
Beneficial trusts - 1,247,886 2,508,805 3,756,691
Donor restricted - 2,097,214 1,184,348 3,281,562
Total $ 5622461 § 3,345,100 § 3,603,153 § 12,660,714

Changes in endowment and other donor restricted net assets for the year ended September 30, 2009
are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Balance at October 1, 2008 $ 5622461 $ 3,345,100 § 3,693,153  $12,660,714
Investment return:

Investment income 397,926 34,110 - 432,036

Net change in market value (305,638) 45,252 (58,386) (318,772)
Contributions - 500,338 - 500,338
Expenditures (86,649) (213,016) - (299,665)

Balance at September 30,2009 $ 5,628,100 § 3,711,784 § 3,634,767  §$12,974,651

Net asset funds that are temporarily restricted are available for the following purposes as of
September 30, 2009 and 2008:

2669 2008
Beneficial trusts $ 1,283,957 § 1,247,886
Health care services 2,427,827 2,097,214

$ 3,711,784 § 3,345,100
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Ine.
Netes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 20608

Note 5 - Endowment and Restricted Funds (continued)

Net asset funds that are permanently restricted as of September 30, 2009 and 2008 consist of the
following:

2002 2008
Beneficial trusts $ 2450419 § 2,508,805
Held in perpetuity with income restricted for operations 1,184,348 1,184,348

$ 3,634,767 § 3,693,153

Funds with Deficiencies - From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual
donor restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or relevant law requires
the Hospital to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with GAAP, deficiencies of this
nature are reported in unrestricted net assets. As of September 30, 2009 and 2008, there were no
funds that were below the level required by donor or law.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters - The Hospital’s investment and spending policies for
endowment assets attempts to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment
assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that exceed the price and yield
results of the S&P 500 index while assuming a moderate level of investment risk.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives - To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives,
the Hospital relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both
capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The
Hospital targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based
investments to achieve ifs long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

Spending Policy - During its annual budgeting process, the Hospital appropriates donor restricted
endowment funds for expenditure in accordance with donor purpose and time restrictions. The
Hospital appropriated $86,649 in funds for expenditure from its board restricted endowment for the
year ending September 30, 2009. The board restricted endowment funds are being held for long-
term growth and to maintain capital reserves for the Hospital.

Note 6 - Long-Term Debt

The Hospital has entered into a financing arrangement with the State of Connecticut Health and
Educational Facilities Authority (the Authority) under a Trust Indenture for the financing of a
facility renovation project. The Authority sold $19,150,000 of Series A, fixed rate, insured revenue
bonds, maturing serially from 1996 through 2026 with an average annual interest rate of
approximately 5.2%. The balance of this debt as of September 30, 2009 and 2008 was $14,150,000
and $14,650,000, respectively. Under the terms of the financing arrangement, the proceeds of the
Series A revenue bonds were loaned to the Hospital by the Authority.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 6 - Long-Term Debt (continued)

Pursuant to the loan agreements, the Hospital is required to provide amounts sufficient to enable the
Authority to pay the principal and interest on the bonds. The borrowings under the Series A revenue
bonds are secured by the pledge of gross receipts of the Hospital, as defined.

The debt is insured by a municipal bond insurance policy. Included within the debt agreements are
financial covenants for the benefit of the bond ingurer. These covenants include a minimum
operating margin requirement of 1.0% and a minimum debt service coverage ratio of 2.0 to 1.0. For
the vear ending September 30, 2009, the Hospital was in compliance with these requirements. For
the year ending September 30, 2008, the Hospital was not in compliance with these requirements.
This violation required the Hospital to deposit funds into a special reserve fund in accordance with
the calculation included within the master trust indenture agreement. The funds will be released to
the Hospital in three equal annual installments after the Hospital has satisfied the covenants for a
period of three consecutive years. The special reserve fund of $453,612 as of September 30, 2009
has been included within the assets whose use is limited on the accompanying consolidated balance
sheet. In 2008, the Hospital had estimated the amount which was to be restricted as a result of this
non-compliance as $839,000. The Hospital has other covenants related to the Authority loan and
trust indenture documents, including limitations on new indebtedness and a minimum debt service
coverage ratio requirement of 1.35 to 1.0. The Hospital was in compliance with these covenants for
2009 and 2008.

Maturities of long-term debt for the five years subsequent to September 30, 2009 are as follows:

2010 $ 530,000
2011 560,600
2012 590,000
2013 620,000
2014 655,000
Thereafter 11,195,000

$ 14,150,000

Interest paid during fiscal year 2009 and 2008 amounted to $799,218 and $812,138, respectively.

The Hospital has a line of credit agreement with Citizens National Bank for $2.5 million. The line
matures on November 1, 2011, and bears interest at the prime rate minus one half a percentage point
(2.75% and 4.50% as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively). There were no borrowings
against the line as of September 30, 2009 and 2008.
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Day Kimbaill Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 7 - Pension Plan

The Hospital has a defined benefit pension plan (the Plan) covering all employees who have worked
at least 1,000 hours during the year. Effective January 1, 2006, the Hospital amended the Plan fo
exclude all new hires after December 31, 2005. Effective September 30, 2008, the Plan was frozen
and the participants are no longer accruing additional benefits. The impact of freezing the Plan
required the Hospital to recognize a curtailment expense of $270,279 during the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2008, The benefits were based on years of service and the employee’s compensation.
The Hospital’s funding policy is to contribute amounts sufficient to cover benefits to be paid as
required by Employee Retirement Income Security Act funding standards.

Accounting Standards Codification 715-60, “Defined Benefit Plans - Other Postretirement” (ASC
715-60) required the Hospital to begin measuring the funded status of the Plan as of the date of its
year end consolidated balance sheets. Prior to the adoption of the measurement provision during the
fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, the Hospital had measured its year end liability as of June 30.
The adoption of the measurement provision caused the Hospital to recognize an increase to the
pension liability of $667,198 and a corresponding decrease to unrestricted net assets of $667,198,
which represented the three-month adjustment to bring the valuation date to September 30, 2008.

Significant disclosures relating to the Plan as of the related valuation dates are as follows:

2009 2008
Change in benefit obligations:
Benefit obligations at beginning of year 61,816,102 72,982,495
Service cost - 2,890,476
Interest cost 4,573,185 4,598,091
Curtailment and plan amendments - (7,481,832)
Actuarial loss (gain) 19,966,480 (8,653,938)
Benefits paid (2,937,467) (3,186,388)
Impact of measurement date adoption - 667,198
Benefit obligations at end of year 83,418,300 61,816,102
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 58,236,871 56,410,736
Actual return on plan assets 104,814 (7,562,452)
Employer confributions 1,750,000 12,574,975
Benefits paid (2,937,467) (3,186,388)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 57,154,218 58,236,871
Accrued pension liability:
Unfunded status (26,264,082) (3,579,231)
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 7 - Pension Plan (continued)

2009 2008
Components of net periodic benefit
(income) cost:

Service cost $ - $ 2,890,476
Interest cost 4,573,185 4,598,091
Expected return on plan assets (5,409,485) (4,888,667)
Net amortization and deferral - 33,898
Recognized net loss - 620,169
Curtailment expense - 270,279
Net periodic benefit (income) cost $ (836,300) $§ 3,524,246
Assumptions:
Weighted-average assumptions used
to determine benefit obligations:

Discount rate 5.55% 7.55%

Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A
Weighted-average assumptions used
to determine net periodic benefit (income) cost:

Discount rate 7.55% 6.41%

Expected long-term return on plan assets 8.60% 8.25%

Amounts recorded in unrestricted net assets as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, not yet amortized as
components of net periodic benefit (income) costs are as follows:

2009 2008
Unamortized actuarial loss $ 33,764,041 % 8,592,890
Amount recognized as a reduction in
unrestricted net assets s 33,764,041 $ 8,592,890

The amortization of the above items expected to be recognized in net periodic benefit (income) costs
are approximately $1,600,000 and $0 for the years ending September 30, 2010 and 2009,

respectively.

Plan assets are invested in an insurance contract with Prudential and other investments with Merrill
Lynch.

The expected long-term rate of return assumption is determined by adding expected inflation to
expected long-term real returns of various asset classes, taking into account expected volatility and
the correlation between the returns of various asset classes.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 20609 and 2008

Note 7 - Pension Plan (continued)

The asset mix was determined by evaluating the expected return against the Plan’s long-term
objectives. Performance is monitored on a monthly basis and the portfolio is rebalanced back to
target levels to ensure the targets are within range. The investment policy describes which securities
are allowed in the portfolios and the financial objectives of the Plan with which the Investment
Committee of the Board of Directors oversees. The Investment Committee monitors the investment
performance quarterly to determine the continued feasibility of achieving the investment objectives
and the appropriateness of the investment policy.

The fair values of the Hospital’s pension plan assets by asset category are as follows for the year
ending September 30, 2009, are as follows:

Quoted Significant Significant
Prices in Observable Unobservable
Active Markets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Money market securities $ 2,098,639 $ - $ -
Fixed income - 8,784,428 -
Equity securities 34,616,163 - -
Guaranteed investment contract - - 11,654,988

$ 36714802 § 8784428 § 11,654,988

As of October 1, 2008, the value of the guaranteed investment contract was $13,887,310. During the
year ending September 30, 2009, the value decreased for disbursements of $2,998,907 and increased

for income of $766,585.

Contributions - The Hospital expects to contribute $761,870 to its pension plan during the fiscal
year beginning October 1, 2009.

Estimated future benefit payments - The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future
services, as appropriate, are expected to be paid as follows:

2010 $ 3,333,000
2011 $ 3,586,000
2012 $ 3,861,000
2013 $ 4,159,000
2014 $ 4,427,000
Years 2015-2019 $ 25,888,000

The Hospital also has established a defined contribution benefit plan, which became effective
Januvary 1, 2006. Substantially all full-time employees are eligible to participate in the new plan.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 7 - Pension Plan (continued)

Employees may contribute up to 50% of their compensation into the defined contribution plan
subject to Internal Revenue Service limitations and the Hospital contributes 3% of each eligible
participant’s gross earnings. In addition, the Hospital will coniribute an additional 3% for
participants that are fifty-five or fifty years of age with 10 years of vesting service. The Hospital
made employer contributions to the defined confribution plan totaling $1,599,418 in 2009 and
$160,054 in 2008. Employees become vested in the Hospital’s contributions over three years. The
portion of the employer contributions unvested upon termination of an employee are forfeited and
used to reduce future contributions made by the Hospital on a dollar-for-dollar basis.

Note 8 - Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following at September 30, 2009:

Day Kimball Physician
Day Kimball Homemakers, Services of NE
Hospital Ine. CT,LLC Total
Land and land improvements $ 3,526,800 % - $ - $ 3,526,800
Buildings and improvements 49,951,086 - - 49,951,086
Fixed equipment 812,679 - - 812,679
Movable equiptment 23,541,292 63,027 12,684 25,617,003
Construction in progress (estimated
cost {0 complete - $987,493) 1,220,368 - - 1,220,368
81,052,225 63,027 12,684 81,127,936
Less: accumulated depreciation (55,565,960) {41,575) (2,222) (55,609,757)

$ 25486265 § 21,452  § 10462 § 25,518,179
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 8 - Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following at September 30, 2008:

Day Kimball
Day Kimball Homemakers,
Hospital Ine. Total
Land and land improvements $ 2,87728 §$ - $ 2,877,284
Buildings and improvements 47,852,530 - 47,852,530
Fixed egnipment 812,679 - 812,679
Movable equipment 24,323,797 57,729 24,381,526
Construction in progress {estimated
cost to complete - $309,239) 455,330 - 455,330
76,321,620 57,729 76,379,349
Less: accumulated depreciation (51,554,467) (29,187) (51,583,654)

§ 24,767,153 § 28,542 § 24,795,695

Note 9 - Operating Leases

The Hospital is party to various operating lease agreements and subleases space to various tenants.
Future minimum lease payments are $424,288 (2010}, $209,039 (2011), $40,191 (2012), $11,204
(2013) and $0 (2014).

Note 10 - Medical Malpractice

The Hospital maintains claims made professional and general liability insurance to cover malpractice
and general liability exposures. The current insurance coverage does not have a deductible amount.
There are known claims and incidents that may result in the assertion of additional claims, as well as
claims from unknown incidents that may be asserted arising from services provided to patients. The
Hospital believes that it has the ability and intent to continue purchasing such claims-made policies.
In addition, the Hospital has estimated and recorded the ultimate costs, if any, of the settlement of all
incurred but not reported claims.

During the year ending September 30, 2008, the Hospital received a $1,158,104 insurance settlement
from an insurance company that underwrote the Hospital’s older malpractice insurance policies
which was placed into run-off. The settlement is included within non-operating (losses) gains on the
consolidated statement of operations during 2008.

Note 11 - Contingencies

The Hospital is a party to various claims and lawsuits incidental to its business. Management
believes that these matters will not have a material adverse effect on its consolidated financial

position.
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Bay Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 11 - Contingencies (continued)

The Hospital and the Hospital’s defined benefit pension plan invest in various investment securities.
Investment securities are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due
to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that
changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term.

Note 12 - Functional Expenses

'The Hospital, Homemakers, and Physician Services provide general health care services to residents
within their geographic location. General and administrative expenses were approximately 19% of
total expenses in 2009 and 2008,

Note 13 - Concentration of Credit Risk

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to iis patients, most of whom are local residents and are

insured under third party payer agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third party
payers at September 30, 2009 and 2008, was as follows:

2009 2008

Medicare . 31% 31%
Medicaid 17% 11%
Blue Cross i1% 15%
Self pay 21% 21%
HMO and commercial 7% 17%
Other 3% 5%

100% 100%

Note 14 - Related Party Transactions

During the year ending September 30, 2009, the Hospital recorded an investment in Physician
Services of $1,050,000, which represents the cumulative amount of capital that the Hospital has
invested in Physician Services. In addition, as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, Physician Services
owes the Hospital $261,865 and $45,302, respectively, of costs associated with the management,
accounting and oversight services.

As of September 30, 2009 and 2008, Homemakers owes the Hospital $4,437 and $5,255,
respectively.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Ine.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2609 and 2008

Note 15 « Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Hospital’s short term investments, donor restricted endowment and board restricted endowment
consist of money market funds, equity securities, mufual funds, governmental securities and
corporate bonds as of September 30, 2009 and are recorded at fair value in accordance with ASC
820-10 as further described in Note 2.

The Hospital measures the fair value of these securities at September 30, 2009 as follows:

Quoted Significant Significant
Prices in Observable Unobservable
Active Markets Enputs Inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Money market funds $ 8,764,138 § - $ -
Equities 5,134,640 - -
Mutual funds 3,955,227 - -
Government securities - 1,309,545 -
Corporate bonds - 942,693 -

$ 17,854,005 § 2252238 8 -

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Hospital in estimating the fair value of its
other financial instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance
sheets approximate the fair value.

Certificates of deposit: The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets
approximate the fair value.

Funds held under bond indenture agreement: The carrying amounts reported in the
consolidated balance sheets approximate the fair value.

Funds held in trust by others: These assets consist primarily of cash, short and long-term
investments. The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets are fair value
based on quoted active market prices (fevel 1).

Accounts payable and salaries and wages payable: The carrying amounts reported in the
consolidated balance sheets approximate the fair value.

Due to third-party payers: The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets
approximate the fair value.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended September 30, 2009 and 2008

Note 15 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

Long-term debt: The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets
approximate the fair values. The fair value of the Hospital’s long-term debt is estimated
using a discounted cash flow analysis, based on the Hospital’s current incremental borrowing
rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements (Level 3).
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Day Kimball Healtheare, Inc.
Consolidating Balance Sheet

September 390, 2609
Bay Kimball Physician Day Kimbalt
Day Kimball  Homemakers, Services of NE Healtheare,
Assets Hospital Inc. CT,LLC Eliminations Inc.
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9595927 8 360,884 % 13,043 § - $ 9,970,754
Certificates of deposit 2,541,422 - - - 2,541,422
Short-term investments 10,865,968 - - - 10,865,968
Accounts receivable (fess allowance for
doubtful accounts of $4,130,887) 10,764,165 219,057 214,721 - 11,197,943
Due from affiliates 266,302 - - (266,302) -
Accounts receivable, other 228,136 - “ - 228,139
Inventories and prepaid expenses 1,478,957 3245 - - 1,482,202
Asgets whose use is Hmited:
Funds held under bond
indenture agreement 605,899 - - - 605,899
Total current assets 36,346,779 583,186 228,664 (266,302} 36,892,327
Assets whose use ig limited:
Funds held under bond indenture agreement 1,292,324 - - - 1,292,324
Funds held under bond reserve fond 453,612 - - - 453,612
Funds held in trust by others 3,734,376 - - - 3,734,376
DPonor restricted endowment 3,605,872 6,303 - - 3,612,175
Board restricted endowment 5,539,186 88,914 - - 5,628,100
14,625,370 95,217 - - 14,720,587
Investments in real estate 261,303 - - - 291,301
Investment in Physician Services of
Northeast Connecticut, LLC 1,050,000 - - (1,050,000) -
Deferred financing costs, net 773,880 - - - 773,880
Property, plant and equipment, net 25,486,265 21,452 10,462 - 25,518,179
Total assets $ 78,573,595 3§ 699855 3§ 239,126 § (1,316,302) §$ 78,196,274
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Habilities:
Accounts payable $ 3,594,514 § 70,778 % 70,334 § - § 3,735,626
Salaries and wages payable 1,564,816 - 52,419 - 1,617,235
Employee benefits payable 4,093,881 - - - 4,093,881
Due to third-party payers 3,205,718 - - - 3,205,718
Other liabilities 2,294,479 - - - 2,294,479
Due to affiliates - 4,437 261,865 (266,302) -
Current portion of pension lability 761,860 - - - 761,860
Current portion of Iong-term debt 530,000 - - - 530,000
Total current Habilities 16,045,268 75,215 384,618 {266,302) 16,238,799
Long-term debt, less current portion 13,620,000 - - - 13,620,000
Pension and other liabilities 25,602,222 - - - 25,602,222
‘Fotal liabilities 55,267,490 75,215 384,618 (266,302 55,461,021
Net assets:
Unrestricted 15,965,857 618,337 (145,492) (1,050,000) 15,388,702
Temporarily restricted 3,705,481 6,303 - - 3,711,784
Permanently restricted 3,634,767 - - - 3,634,767
Total net assets 23,306,105 624,640 {145,492} €1,050,000) 22,735,253
Total Habilities and net assets 3 78,573,585 § 699,855 § 239,126 § (1,316,302) § 78,196,274

See accompanying Independent Auditors” Report.
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the Year Ended September 36, 2009

Day Kimball Physician Day Kimball
Pay Kimball Homemakers, Services of NE Healthcare,
Hospital Ine, CT, LLC Eliminations Inc.
Operating revenues:
Net revenues from
services to patients $ 95,995284 % 1,275,127 § 2289692 % - $ 99,560,103
Other operating revenues 2,088,115 1,983 1,476 {213,341) 1,878,233
Grant income 700,644 232,905 - - 933,549
Assets released from restrictions
for operations 197,268 3,697 - - 200,965
Total operating revenues 98,981,311 1,513,712 2,291,168 {213,341 102,572,850
Operating expenses:
Other professional services 27,695,510 - - - 27,695,510
Nursing services 22,011,176 - - - 22,011,176
Other operating expenses 15,013,826 1,407,840 3,246,247 (213,341) 19,454,572
Fiscal services 7,713,373 - - - 7,713,373
General services 6,763,719 - - - 6,763,719
Administrative services 4,043,983 - - - 4,043,985
Homecare 4,780,044 - “ - 4,786,044
Depreciation 4411120 12,185 2,222 - 4,425 527
Bad debts 3,538,352 17,705 43,815 - 3,599,872
Interest and amortization 792,499 - - - 792,499
Total operating expenses 96,763,604 1,437,730 3,292,284 (213,341) 101,280,277
Gain (loss) from operations 2,217,707 75,982 {1,001,116) - 1,292,573
Non-operating losses {657,705) (29,975) - - {687,680)
Excess of revenues over (under) expenses $ 1,560,002 § 46,007  $ (1,001,116) 8 - $ 604,893

See accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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Asseis
Current assefs:
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Short-term investments
Accounts receivable (less allowance for
doubtfis! accounts of $4,117,000)
Daue from affiliates
Accounts receivable, other
Inventories and prepaid expenses
Assets whose use is Hmited:
Funds held under bond
indenture agreement
Total current assets

Assets whose use is Hmited:

Funds beld under bond indenture agreement

Funds restricted for bond ressrve fund
Funds held in trust by others
Danor restricted endowment
Board restricted endowment

Investments in reai estate
Deferred financing costs, net
Property, plant and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Habilities:

Accounts payabie

Salaries and wages payable

Employee benefits payable

Bue to third-party payers

Other liabilities

Due to affiliates

Current portion of pension liability

Current portion of long-term debt

Total current Habilities

Long-term debt, less current portion
Pension and other liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Day Kimball Healtheare, Inc.
Caonsolidating Balance Sheet

8/11/2010

September 39, 2008
Day Kimball Physician Day Kimball
Day Kimball  Homemakers, Services of NE Healthcare,
Hospital Inc. CT, LLC Eliminations Inc.
$ 10,171,320 5 359,021 8§ 245489 § - $ 10,775,830
2,500,452 - - - 2,500,452
10,340,434 - - - 10,340,434
9,875,269 173,153 178,695 - 10,227,117
550,557 - - {550,557) -
149,188 - - - 149,188
946,761 2,090 2,570 - 951,421
418,444 - - - 418,444
34,952,425 534,264 426,754 (550,557} 35,362,386
1,292,324 - . - 1,292,324
839,000 - - - 839,000
3,756,691 - - - 3,756,691
3,281,562 - - - 3,281,562
5,534,647 87814 - - 5,622,461
14,704,234 87,814 - - 14,792,038
305,037 - - - 305,037
853,575 - - - 853,575
24,767,153 28,542 - - 24,795,695
§ 75582414 3 650,620 0§ 426754  § (550,557 § 76,109,231
$ 1,846,682 % 78,290 % 36,234 § (5,255) $ 1,955,951
1,518,050 - 39,594 - 1,557,644
3,812,756 - - - 3,812,756
1,916,517 . - - 1,916,517
2,480,707 . - - 2,480,707
- - 545,302 (545,302) -
1,500,000 - - - 1,506,000
300,000 - - - 500,000
13,574,712 78,290 621,130 (550,557} 13,723,575
14,150,000 - - - 14,150,000
2,079,231 - - - 2,079,231
20,803,943 78,290 621,130 (550,557} 29,952,806
38,740,218 572,330 (194,376} - 39,118,172
3,345,100 - - - 3,345,100
3,693,153 - - - 3,693,153
45,778,471 572,330 (194,376) - 46,156,425
$ 75582414 8§ 650,620 § 426,754  § (550,557 § 76,109,231

See accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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Operating revenues:
Net revenues from
services to patients
Other operating revenues
Grant income
Assets released from restrictions
for operations
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses;
Nursing services
Other professional services
Other operating expenses
General services
Homecare
Fiscal services
Administrative services
Bad debts
Depreciation

- Interest and amortization

Total operating expenses

(Loss) gain from operations

Pension curtailment expense
Non-operating income

Excess of revenues (under) over expenses

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Consolidating Statement of Operations
For the Year Ended September 30, 2008

8/11/20

10

Day Kimball Physician Day Kimball
Day Kimball Homemakers, Services of Healthcare,
Hospital inc. NECT,LLC Eliminations Inc.
$ 88,983,220 § 1,077,163 § 236,023 § - 3 90,296,406
2,735,924 4,008 1,278 (45,302) 2,695,908
571,081 191,351 - - 762,432
130,366 - - - 130,366
92,420,591 1,272,522 237,301 (45,302) 93,885,112
22,372,793 - - - 22,372,793
23,705,702 - - - 23,705,702
15,443,343 1,207,691 413,341 {(45,302) 17,019,073
6,636,258 - - - 6,636,258
4,605,018 - - - 4,605,018
8,980,456 - - - 8,980,456
4,502,811 - - - 4,502,811
3,944217 469 18,336 - 3,963,022
4,315,141 4,583 - - 4,319,724
808,754 - - - 808,754
95,714,493 1,212,743 431,677 {45.,302) 97,313,611
(3,293,902) 59,779 (194,376) - (3,428,499)
{270,279) - - - (270,279)
752,308 11,617 - - 763,925
$ (2.811,873) § 71,396  § (194376) § - $ (2,934 853)

See accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report,
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Norwich Radiology Group PC and Radiology Realty Co.
Exhibit 3
2009 Income Statement Adjustments

Historic Year Normalize Notrmalized
Ending [Adjust {Adjusted
December 31, December 31,
2009 2009
Revenues
Sales 460,501 450,501
Rental Income 0 0
Total Revenues 460,501 0 460,501
“Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit 460,501 - 460,501
Operating Expenses
Outside Setvices 5,245 5,245
Barik Charges 113 113
Telephone 12,573 12,573
Insurance 3,593 3,593
Professional Fees 5,450 5450
Cffice & Supplies 13,193 13,193
Eguipment Leasing 203,986 203,986
Cleaning 3,077 3,077
Depreciation 9,532 8,532
Profit Sharing / Empl. Benefits - -
Condo Fees ' - -
Taxes & Licanses 18,093 18,093
Rent 28,005 28,005
Repalrs & Maintenance 22,929 22,928
Officers' Compensation - Evn, g, den W@ SRR, PO 56,000 56,000 -
Salaties - : m‘% o A §$ 7,595 117,593
Utlities AW WA N 33,249
Miscellaneous s sl Vi sl Ry s "'5{:}737 5,707
Total Operating Expenses 482,338 56,000 538,338
Operating Profit (21,837) (56,000) {77,837
Other Incoms/(Expense) '
Interest Expense (770 - (77C}
Other Income 235 - 235
LT Capital Gain on Sale - . -
Total Other Income/{Expense) {535) - - {535}
Income Before Taxes (22,372) {56,000} {78,372}
Income Taxes Tax - -
Net Income/{Loss) (22,372) (56,000) (78,372}
Notes

(1) - Safary expense for Dr. Dalai & Dr, Gilmartin {800 scans X $70 per scan)

(Tax) - As per tax table
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Norwich Radiology Group PC snd Radiotogy Really Co.
+ Exhibit 1
Histaric Balance Shepts

8/11/2010

Year Year Year Year © Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31, BDecember 3%, December31, December 31,
2003 2408 2007 2606 2005 2004
Asgets:
Current Assets
Cash 84,640 197,762 116,564 5,680 7824 64,632
Accounts Receivable - - - - - -
Loan To Shareholder - - 2,198 479,602 272,371 132,466
Totai Current Assets 84,640 187,762 119,162 485,282 290,295 197,088
Fixed Assets - Net .
Fixed Assets - Cost 506,067 506,067 756,067 1,500,655 2,252,706 2,774,182
Accumulated Dapreciation {214,313} (204,781) {229, 414) (1,302,128) - {1,459,758) {1,826,638)
Total Fixed Assets - Net 291,754 301,286 - 526,653 98,527 792,848 947,514
T Total Assets 376,394 459,048 645 E15 B3 509 1,083,243 1344617
Liabilities and Equity!
Liabilities
Current Labilities iy, yeg, e 'ﬁ; R A :
Current Portion - 70 B ‘»s P ENACEE WL NN 300,000 429.836 398,450
Accrped Profit Shadng ; : - 168497 119,634
Total Current idablities Bl A 300,000 528,333 518,084
tong-Term Debt . '
Loan From Shareholder 44,4962 44,902 - - t12,719 18,464
Mortgage Payable - x (22015 458,089 468,021 826,829
Total Long-Term Debt 44,802 44902 122015 - 459089 580,740 845,243
Tota! Liabilifies 44,302 44,902 153,881 758,089 1,209,073 1,363,377
Equity -
Coramien Stock £,000 6,000 8,800 6,000 6,000 6,000
Traasury Stock (950} {350} (950} (950) (550} {950}
Retained Earmings 326442 449,096 446,884 (88,330) (130,880} (223,815
Total Equity 331,482 454,146 455,934 (75.280) {125,830) (218,765)
Total Hablitties and Equeity 376,394 495,048 645 815 683,808 1,083,243 1,144,612
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ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made as of the 16" day
of April, 2010 (the "Effective Date™), by and between DAY KIMBALL HOSPITAL ("Day
Kimball"), a tax-exempt, Connecticut not-for-profit corporation with its principal place of
business at 320 Pomfret Street, Putnam, Connecticut, 06260 and NORWICH RADIOLOGY
GROUP, P.C., a Connecticut stock corporation with a principal place of business at 39 Kennedy
Drive, Putnam, Connecticut 06260 and RADIOLOGY REALTY GROUP PARTNERSHIP, a
Connecticut partnership at the same address as Norwich Radiology Group, P.C. (collectively
"Norwich Radiology" and each of Day Kimball and Norwich Radiology a “Party” and together
the “Parties”).

RECITALS:
WHEREAS, Day Kimball operates an acute care hospital in Putnam, Connecticut.

WHEREAS, Norwich Radiology operates an magnetic resonance imaging (“MRI")
center in Putnam, Connecticut (the “Premises”™).

WHEREAS, Day Kimball and Norwich Radiology wish to pursue an arrangement
whereby Day Kimball will purchase leasehold improvements and related pieces of equipment
and furniture (the “Assets™) from Norwich Radiology, which Assets are more fully described on
“Schedule 2,” attached hereto and made a part hereof.

WHEREAS, Day Kimball will use the Premises to perform radiology/diagnostic services
using certain MRI equipment on the Premises that is leased from General Electric (“GE”).

WHEREAS, subject to this Agreement's terms and conditions, Norwich Radiology shall
transfer, and Day Kimball shall acquire, the Assets.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and
agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, Day Kimball and

Norwich Radiology agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
TRANSFER OF ASSETS

On the Closing Date, Norwich Radiology shall transfer, assign, convey, endorse and
deliver to Day Kimball, for the consideration and subject to the terms herein, all of Norwich
Radiology's right, title and interest in and to the Assets (the "Transferred Assets") free and clear
of all claims, liens, litigation, encumbrances, mortgages, security interests and/or liabilities of
any nature whatsoever, whether against the Transferred Assets or against Norwich Radiology
(the “Transaction™). Norwich Radiology shall execute and deliver to Day Kimball all
instruments and other documents that Day Kimball reasonably requests to effect Norwich
Radiology’s transfer of the Transferred Assets and to vest their title in Day Kimball. Day
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Kimball assumes no liability whatsoever in any manner, for any reason, related to, arising from
or involved with Norwich Radiology or with any other party's use of the Transferred Assets or
Norwich Radiology’s provision of any radiology/diagnostic services at any time, before or
following the Closing, for any other reason at any location.

ARTICLE 2
NO ASSUMPTION OF LIABILITIES

The transaction contemplated hereunder is a transfer of assets for predetermined
consideration as set forth in Article 3. Day Kimball neither assumes nor is nor shall be obligated
for any of Norwich Radiology’s liabilities, obligations, costs, claims or commitments, direct or
indirect, known or unknown, tangible or intangible, absolute or contingent, including, without
limitation, the Retained Liabilities, unless Day Kimball expressly agrees otherwise in a written
agreement subsequent hereto. Norwich Radiology shall indemnify and hold Day Kimball, its
directors, officers, agents, advisors, representatives, contractors, consultants and employees
harmless from and against any liabilities, obligations, costs, damages, claims, or commitments,
direct or indirect, known or unknown, tangible or intangible, absolute or contingent with respect
to the Transferred Assets, regardless of whenever arising and of what time period involved.

Without limiting the foregoing, Day Kimball specifically rejects, does not agree to and
shall not under any circumstances accept the transfer or resulting possible ownership, or any
indicia thereof, of: (i) any Norwich Radiology liabilities, obligations, damages, expenses or
commitments to Norwich Radiology creditors or to any other party, whether arising out of or
related in any way to contract or to tort or from any party holding a lien on any Norwich
Radiology assets; (ii) any lability to any Norwich Radiology patient, invitee or any other party
atising from or related in any way to any action or inaction of or by Norwich Radiology or of or
by its employees, trustees, agents, representatives, contractors or advisors (collectively, Norwich
Radiology’s “Agents”) including, without limitation, (a) any such liability caused by and/or
relating to Norwich Radiology’s provision of professional medical and of any other healthcare
services and/or (b) any obligation owed by Norwich Radiology to any of its Agents or to any
other Person including, without limitation, any obligation for wages, commissions, vacation,
holiday pay, sick pay, bonuses, incentive compensation, deferred compensation, severance pay,
employee plans, employment agreements and/or any other indicia of an employment
relationship. Day Kimball further and specifically rejects assignment of, and is not and shall not
become a party to, any Norwich Radiology (i) Payor Contracts, (i) provider numbers and/or (iii)
vendor and/or service Contracts. Day Kimball assumes no Norwich Radiology liability @iv)to
any third party government or commercial healthcare payer, (v) to any third party Norwich
Radiology vendor or (vi) under any Norwich Radiology service Contract, as recipient or vendor,
for anything including, concerning or related in any way to Norwich Radiology.

ARTICLE 3
CONSIDERATION

The consideration to be received by Norwich Radiology from Day Kimball for the
Transferred Assets shall be Two Hundred and Forty Five Thousand Dollars ($245,000), of which
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eighty percent (80%) is allocated to the leasehold improvements made by Radiology Realty
Group Partnership and twenty percent (20%) by Norwich Radiology Group, PC.

ARTICLE 4 _
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

4.1  Norwich Radiolozy’s Representations and Warranties.

()] All of Norwich Radiology’s Representations and Warranties contain an express
materiality qualification and shall (unless otherwise provided below) be accurate as of the
Effective Date and on the Closing Date. Norwich Radiology hereby represents, warrants and
covenants as follows:

(&)  Norwich Radiology is a qualified Connecticut professional corporation, in good
standing, and has all requisite power and authority to consummate the Transaction contemplated

hereunder;

(b)  Norwich Radiology has taken or will take all necessary actions, corporate,
government and otherwise, to duly and validly authorize this Agreement's execution, delivery

and performance;

(¢)  Norwich Radiology is not a party to any action, proceeding and/or administrative
hearing or involved in any investigation that materially or adversely affects or may affect the
Transaction hereunder or that impairs or may impair the Transferred Assets or Norwich
Radiology’s ability to perform its obligations hereunder;

(d) No Norwich Radiology representation or warranty in this Agreement or in any
document furnished pursuant hereto contains or shall contain any untrue statement or omits or
shall omit any fact required to be stated;

(e)  This Agreement's execution, delivery and performance neither shall violate nor
conflict with any term or provision of any Legal Requirement or of any judgment, decree,
agreement or instrument applicable to Norwich Radiology or that adversely affects Norwich
Radiology’s ability to consummate the Transaction contemplated hereunder;

) This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by Norwich Radiology
which, subject to any Government Authorization and any other required authorization from any
authority, has the absolute unrestricted right, power and authority to so execute and deliver it and
subject to the aforesaid authorization, it is a legal, valid and binding Norwich Radiology
obligation, enforceable against Norwich Radiology in accordance with its terms.

(g)  Norwich Radiology owns and shall deliver at the Closing its right, titles and
interest in the Transferred Assets, free and clear of any and all claims, liens, litigation,
encumbrances, mortgages, security interests and/or liabilities (collectively, “Liabilities™).

- Execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not: cause Norwich Radiology to breach its
governing documents nor to provide any Person the right to challenge (or provide him/her/it
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access to any remedy or release) this Agreement; contravene, conflict with, violate or breach any
arrangement with any Government Body or provide it authority to revoke, withdraw, suspend,
cancel, terminate or modify any Government Authorization; breach or cause a default in any
lawful Day Kimball use of the Transferred Assets; cause any encumbrance to be created and/or
imposed on the Transferred Assets; and/or create or provide any party other than Day Kimball
any other rights to or in the Transferred Assets; and

(h) No action, proceeding, litigation, other action, administrative hearing or
investigation has been instituted or threatened against Norwich Radiolo gy seeking injunctive
relief in anticipation of the consummation of the Transaction contemplated herein (the
“Consummation”), that reasonably could be expected to prohibit its Consummation or that seeks
damages because of its Consummation.

(i) NORWICH RADIOLOGY POSSESSES TITLE AND THE RIGHT TO TRANSFER
THE TRANSFERRED ASSETS TO DAY KIMBALL AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.

4.2  Dav Kimball’s Representations and Warranties.

) All of Day Kimball's Representations and Warranties contain an express materiality
qualification and (unless otherwise provided below) shall be accurate as of the Effective Date
and on the Closing Date. Day Kimball hereby represents, warrants and covenants as follows:

(a)  Day Kimball has all requisite power and authority to consummate the Transaction
contemplated hereunder;

(b)  Day Kimball has taken all necessary corporate action to validly authorize this
Agreement's execution, delivery and performance;

(©)  DayKimball is not involved in any action, proceeding or investigation that
materially or adversely affects or may affect the Transaction contemplated hereunder or that
impairs or might impair Day Kimball's ability to perform its obligations hereunder;

(@  No Day Kimball representation or warranty in this Agreement or in any document
furnished pursuant hereto contains or will contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omits or will omit to state a material fact required to be stated;

(¢)  This Agreement's execution, delivery and performance neither shall violate nor
conflict with any term or provision of any legal requirement or of any judgment, decree,
agreement or instrument applicable to Day Kimball or that adversely affects Day Kimball's
ability to consummate the Transaction contemplated hereunder; and

® No action, proceeding, litigation, other action, administrative hearing or
investigation has been instituted or threatened against Day Kimball seeking injunctive relief in
anticipation of the Consummation, that reasonably could be expected to prohibit its
Consummation or that seeks damages because of its Consummation.

4 5
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ARTICLE 5
CLOSING

5.1  The Closing. Day Kimball shall acquire the Transferred Assets at a “Closing” held on
the “Closing Date" at such location as the Parties mutually agree within ninety (90) days after
execution of this Agreement, provided that all of the conditions in Article 6 have been fully
satisfied. At the Closing, each Party shall deliver to the other Party the following documents,
and such other documents and instruments as may be reasonably necessary to effect the
transactions contemplated hereby.

()] Norwich Radiology shall deliver a statement certifying that all of the representations and
warranties contained in this Agreement are true and correct as of the Closing Date.

(ii)  Norwich Radiology shall deliver a statement certifying that all of the closing conditions
contained in this Agreement have been met.

(i)  Norwich Radiology shall receive the consideration for the Transferred Assets as set forth
at Article 3, '

5.2 Proration of Prepaid Items. Day Kimball and Norwich Radiology hereby agree that
any taxes and assessments, if any, and any other prepaid items shall be prorated as of the Closing
Date, with Norwich Radiology receiving a credit at Closing for any amounts paid that relate to a
period of time after the Closing Date.

ARTICLE 6
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO CLOSING

Day Kimball’s obligation to acquire the Transferred Assets and to take other actions required of
it hereunder is subject to each of the following conditions being satisfied to Day Kimball’s sole
satisfaction (or waived) on or prior to Closing:

@) Day Kimball shall have received a Certificate of Need from the Connecticut
Department of Public Health, Office of Healthcare Access.

(i)  Day Kimball shall have negotiated an acceptable arrangement with Norwich
Radiology’s landlord regarding the Premises.

(i)  Day Kimball shall have negotiated an acceptable arrangement with GE for the use
of the MRI machine on the Premises.

(iv)  Norwich Radiology shall have taken all actions necessary to transfer all of the
Transferred Assets to Day Kimball at the Closing in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement,
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(v)  Norwich Radiology’s representations and warranties contained in this Agreement
shall be true and correct as of the Effective Date and as of the Closing Date.

(vi)  Norwich Radiology shall provide Day Kimball evidence reasonably acceptable to
Day Kimball in its sole discretion that all outstanding debts, liens and other Liabilities on, or in
any way related to, the Transferred Assets as of the Closing Date have been satisfied.

ARTICLE 7
TERMINATION

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, if the Closing does not occur within
ninety (90) days from the Effective Date, either Party may terminate this Agreement at any time
thereafter by providing the other Party ten (10) business days' prior written notice of termination;
provided, however, that neither Party may terminate this Agreement if it has materially breached
this Agreement's terms or conditions, including, without limitation, the Party's purposeful failure
to satisfy the conditions in Article 6 and neither Party may terminate this Agreement if the delay
is caused by the failure of the Connecticut Department of Public Health or a related authority to
process the Certificate of Need application or any application required for approval of the
transaction unless such failure is caused by a Party’s actions.

ARTICLE 8
GENERAL PROVISIONS

8.1  Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the
Parties hereto and upon their respective successors and permitted assi gns.

8.2  Interpretation. Article and Section headings are for reference purposes only, refer only
to the Sections in this Agreement and are not intended to be a part of or to affect the meaning or
interpretation of anything in this Agreement. "Schedules” and/or "Exhibits" herein immediately
follow the signature page hereto and are a part hereof. All references to the words "include” or
"including" mean "including without limitation." There will be no presumption against either
Party because that Party prepared any part of this Agreement. All pronouns and any variations
thereof to refer to the masculine, feminine, neuter, singular or plural as the context requires.

8.3  Assignment. Neither Party hereto shall assign this Agreement, in whole or in part,
without the other Party’s prior written consent.

84  Entire Asreement. This Agreement and the Schedules hereto and any related
documents constitute the Parties’ complete understanding and shall supersede all other oral or
written agreements, arrangements, representations and/or communications between them related
to the subject hereunder. This Agreement neither shall be modified nor terminated orally and no
modification, termination or attempted waiver shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the
Party against whom the same is sought to be enforced.

85  Waivers. Any delay by either Party hereto enforcing any right hereunder, including any
breach of any provision, neither shall waive nor be construed fo waive any such right. Any
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waiver of a right hereunder must be in writing, and be prior approved in writing by the Party
waiving the right and waiving any subsequent breach.

8.6  Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is not intended to and does not confer any
rights or remedies, or impose any obligations, on any person or entity other than the Parties

hereto.

8.7  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
Agreement. For the purposes of the Closing, signatures transmitted by facsimile shall be deemed
to be original signatures pending receipt of the original documents.

8.8  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of Connecticut. Any suits, actions, proceedings or any judgment entered by
any court with respect to this Agreement shall be brought in Connecticut state courts at law or
equity in Windham County, Connecticut ("Connecticut Courfs") and each Party hereto accepts
the Connecticut Courts' exclusive personal jurisdiction. Either Party shall be entitled, if it so
elects, to institute and to prosecute proceedings in any Connecticut Courts, either at law or at
equity, to obtain damages for any breach of this Agreement, enforce the specific performance
thereof and/or enjoin the other Party from activities that violate this Agreement. All such.
proceedings may be pursued and such remedies sought and obtained concurrently or
consecufively. Each Party knowingly, intentionally and irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, any objection that it now or later may have to the venue in Connecticut Courts
of any suit, action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or of any judgment
entered by any court, except in no way limiting a Party’s right to appeal such a judgment and,
further, knowingly, intentionally and irrevocably waives any claim that any suit, action or
proceeding brought in the Connecticut Courts has been brought in an inconvenient forum.

Norwich Radiology understands and acknowledges that Articles 2, 4 and/or 6 herein are
designed to preserve Day Kimball’s goodwill and that any breach of them by Norwich Radiology
would cause Day Kimball irreparable harm that monetary damages would not adequately
remedy. Accordingly, if Norwich Radiology breaches or threatens to breach, or otherwise
violates or threatens to violate, Articles 2, 4 and/or 6, or causes them to be breached or violated,
or to be threatened to be breached or violated in any manner, or participates in their breach or
violation, in addition to any other remedies available under this Agreement, at law or at equity,
Day Kimball may seek relief from such breach or violation or threatened breach or violation and
may enforce this Agreement by injunctive relief and by specific performance, such relief to be
without the necessity of posting a bond, cash or any other security. Additionally, nothing in
Articles 2, 4 and/or 6 shall limit Day Kimball’s right to recover any other damages to which it is
entitled as a result of Norwich Radiology’s breach or other violation of Articles 2,4 and/or 6 as
described herein and to be indemnified by Norwich Radiology for all claims, damages, losses,
liabilities, costs and/or expenses whatsoever related to Norwich Radiology’s breach or violation
or threatened breach or violation of Articles 2, 4 and/or 6. Norwich Radiology acknowledges
and agrees that this Section 8.8 constitutes Day Kimball consideration for entering into this
Agreement, is necessary to protect Day Kimball’s legitimate business obligations and interests
and is reasonable in scope, time and geography. If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any
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provision in Articles 2, 4 and/or 6 to be unenforceable due to an excessive time period,
geographic area or restricted activity, such provision shall be reformed to comply with such time
period, geographic area or restricted activity that would be held and/or is enforceable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, duly-authorized Parties' representatives have
executed this Agreement as of the date first set forth above.

DAY KIMBALY, HOSPITAL NORWICH RADIOLOGY GROUP, P.C.
By:%/&;?;z// wr(Ojey 9. Dalul.
Print Name: Robert E. Smanik Print Name: Ajay Dalal, MD

Title: President/Chief Executive Officer Title: Its Vice President
Date, /6~ 0 pae. dt] 1€ |10

RADIOLOGY GROUP PARTNERSHIP

By: g 0%3 &gﬁ 3. D O Q .

Print Name: Ajay Dalal, MD
Title: Partner

Date:
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SCHEDULE 1

DEFINITIONS

Agreement is defined in this Agreement's first paragraph.

Agents is defined in Article 2.

Assets is defined in this Agreement’s Recitals.

Closing is defined in Article 5.1.

Closing Date is the date of the Closing,

Connecticut Courts is defined in Article 8.8.

Contract means any agreement, contract, lease, consensual obligation, promise or undertaking
(whether written or oral and whether express or implied), whether legally binding.

Consummation is defined in Section 4.1(i).

Day Kimball is defined in this Agreement's first paragraph.

Effective Date is defined in this Agreement's first paragraph.

GE is defined in this Agreement’s Recitals.

Government Authorization means any Consent, license, registration or permit issued, granted,
given or otherwise made available by or under any Governmental Body’s authority or pursuant
to any Legal Requirement.

Government Body means any:

(@
(b)
(©)

@
(e

nation, state, county, city, town, borough, village, district or other jurisdiction;
federal, state, local, municipal, foreign or other government;

governmental or quasi-governmental authority of any nature (including any agency,
branch, department, board, commission, court, tribunal or other entity exercising
governmental or quasi-governmental powers);

multinational organization or body;

body exercising or entitled or purporting to exercise any administrative, executive,
judicial, legislative, police, regulatory or taxing authority or power; or

_9. D
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3] any official of any of the foregoing.

Legal Requiremeni means any federal, state, local, municipal, foreign, international,
multinational or other constitution, law, ordinance, principle of common law, code, regulation,
statute, treaty, rule or charter.

Liability means with respect to any Person, any liability or obligation of such Person of any kind,
character or description, whether known or unknown, absolute or contingent, accrued or
unaccrued, disputed or undisputed, liquidated or unliquidated, secured or unsecured, joint or

several, due or to become due, vested or unvested, executory, determined, determinable or
otherwise and whether the same is required to be accrued on such Person's financial statements.

MRI is defined in this Agreement’s Recitals.

Norwich Radiology is defined in this Agreement's first paragraph.

Party is defined in this Agreement’s first paragraph.

Parties is defined in this Agreement’s first paragraph.

Payor means commercial or government third party healthcare payor.

Person means an individual or group of individuals, partnership, corporation, business trust,
limited liability company, limited liability partnership, joint stock company, trust, unincorporated
association, joint venfure, Government Body or other entity.

Premises is defined in this Agreement’s Recitals.

Retained Liabilities shall mean every Liability of Norwich Radiology, including, without
limitation:

(a) any Liability arising out of or relating to any equipment used by and/or services
performed by Norwich Radiology; and

(b) any Liability under any Contract of Norwich Radiology’s.
Transaction is defined in Axticle 1.

Transferred Assets is defined in Article 1.

)
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SCHEDULE 2

TRANSFERRED ASSETS | | ..

NbRWlCH_ RADIOLOGY GROUP P.C. / RADIOLOGY REALTY ;

;/'/;)
2)
-]

4)
V5)
/6)
Vi)
V8)

9)

KODAK LASER BRINTER -MR!
RADIO/CD EQ. FOR MRI

} AUTOMATIC INJIECTOR FOR MRI

TECHNOLOGIST CHAIR
RADIOLOGIST OFFICE FURNITUER
RECEPTION AREA CHAIR
WAITING ROOM FURNITUER

-OFFICE DESK /JCHAIR

LOUNGE AREA EQ.

10} FILE CABINETS—X-RAY FIL
‘}rl) COMPUTER 5~ 4 %
12) PR!NTER -

13) All Eeasehold Improvements at leased premises known as 39 Keninedy Drive, Bldg. #2,

Putnam, CT.

14) Lease between Rfvérwaik Partners LLC and Norwich Radiology Group for premises at 39

Kennedy Drive, Bldg. #2, Putnam, CT.

15} All service contracts, to the extent assignabie for laser printer, air conditioning equipment.

EXCLUDED from the sale are all treatise ~ books on radiology.




SCHEDULE 2

TRANSFERRED ASSETS

-11 -

8/11/2010




; ' | 8/11/2010

Technology Survey Report — MRI Center

Estimated Value Hardware

“Year - Approx-Cost to”
urchased Repiace WIth i

s;m;Ear

PCO2 w/15" LCD 2002 $150 G0
PCO3 w/15" LCD 2004 $150.00
PCO4 w/15" LCD 2002 $150.00

$,,, .
Okidata ML591 2004 $300.00° \ W
HP LI 4350n 2004 $450.00
HP L1 3030 2004 $250.00 U;
Zebra LP2844 2004 $250.00 W

HP 11 5100tn 2004 $300.00
Brother DCP 1000 2004 $150.00 }7(,
$- 0 [/Q J/IAA/’ 7
Cisco 2950 $150. M .
Cisco 1841 $1,200. 0? W
MS Office PRO 2000 $150.0
(@)
$- 0
Lanier tape 2004 $500.00
dictation
$- 0
Newmatic Sound 2004 $300.00
System

Note: For use with Athena Collector and/or Athena Clinicals, all four PC’s will need to be replaced. Existing
Printers are acceptable for use with Athena software.

Page 14
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3/2010 NORWICH RADIOLOGY
FURNITURE EVALUATION
ESTIMATED
MRKT VALUE REPLACEMENT
Qry DESCRIPTION USED COST ESTIMATE
WAITING ROOM
Guest Chairs, Wood Frame, Green
6 Fabric, Lesro 50/each = $A00 $200/each = {20D
2 Seater Guest Chair, Wood Frame,
1 Green Fabric, Lesro 575 $400/each
2 Table, 24x24, Black top, wood legs S40 * 4 30 $175/each - 350
Doctor's Office
1 Exec. Black Vinyl chair w/arms $60 $299/each
1 Guest Chair, Wood Frame, Black Fabric [$50 $200/each
SCAN ROOM ’
Chair, Stool, w/foot ring, adj. arms,
1 Black $50 $250/each
1 Chair, Gray Fabric, w/fixed arms $25 $250/each
1 Table, 54W x 42D x 31H $100 $500/each
FILE ROOM '
1 Desk, Sauder computer desk w/hutch  |$50 $400/each
1 Task Chair, Black, No arms $10 $100/each
i Medical/Dental Step w/rail $25 $75/each
File, 5 shelf, w/sliding doors, 29"W x
3 82"H x 18"D $100 = B30 N/A
1 Hon Mobile Ped (Media/Media/F) 525 $275/each
Open File, 5 Shelf, 43.5"W x 84"H x
i 18"D, w/5 Dividers per shelf $125 $800/each
2nd FILE ROOM
Table, Folding, 48x24, Brown Laminate
i Top S5 $75/each
2 Chairs, Folding, Cosco Padded Green  [$5 = % i) $40/each -~ B0
Open File, 5 shelf, 28.75"W x 82"H x
2 19.5"D, 3 Dividers per shelf $75 = %150 $600/each - \'?,Ua
RECEPTION OFFICE AREA
1 Task Chair, Black, No arms . S10 $100/each
1 Black Upholstered chair 825 $199/each
& Wi 5 L1555

* Submitted by: Sue Peterson, WB Mason, 888-926-2766, x8711.



Description  Manufacturer

MRI GE Medical Systems
Laser imager Kodak

Injector Medrad

Densifometer Victoreen Nuc Associates
X-Ray Viewer Wolf
X-Ray Viewer Wolf

Model Comments
SignaLX

Dryview 8150

Solaris Only used 5-6 times
07-424 End of life

Trimtine [l

Trimline [}

Estimate

$ 15,000.00
$  150.00
$ 1,200.00
$ 1,200.00

8/11/2010
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THIS AMENDMENT by and between DAY KIMBALL HEALTHCARE (Day
Kimball”) and NORWICH RADIOLOGY GROUP, PC and NORWICH REALTY GROUP
PARTNERSHIP (the two Norwich entities hereinafter collectively “Norwich Radiofogy™yis™ —

entered into&}_g_u,g___zom

WHEREAS, the parties are parties to an Asset Purchase Agreement datedm_h,
2010 (the “Agreement™); and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt snd sufficiency of
which hereby are acknowledged, the partics agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

1. The first sentence of the Agreement’s Section 5.1 shall be deleted and replaced
with the following:

Day Kimball shall acquire the Transferred Assets at a “Closing™ held on the
“Closing Date" at such location as the Parties mutually agree within ninety (90)
days afier all of the conditions in Article 6 has been fully satisfied.

2. Except as expressly provided herein, the Agreement’s terms, covenants and
conditions hereby ave ratified,

IN WITNESS WHERECF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be
executed as of the date set forth shove,

DAY KIMBALYL HE CARE NORWICH RADICLOGY GROUP, PC

/'ﬁq/-

Its: President/CEQ

NORWICH REALTY GROUP PARTNERSHIP

%Mﬂ

{K0376478}

ye
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Smanik, Robert

From: Janelidze, Marika M (GE Capital) [marika.janelidze@ge.com]
Sent:  Friday, June 04, 2010 3:23 PM

To: Smanik, Robert; +COMFIN HFS Customer Service

Ce: ajay dailal

Subject: RE: equipment lease Putham CT 8533252-001

Bob,

Wanted fo follow up on our conversation.

As we discussed, if your parly decides o take over the existing lease 8533252-001 (currently under Norwich
Radiology Group), we will need to complete Assignment and Assumption process.

I'll have our customer service team send you the appropriate forms to initiate the process.
We can also offer a shorter lease term with reduced monthly pmis as outlined below;

12 months at $4,875.00 per month, plus applicable taxes, not including service
24 months at $2,500.00 per month, plus applicable taxes, not including service

I'lf request from our service team to provide the new service quotes as well,

Customer service,
Please provide the forms and the kst of the info that will be needed to initiate Assignment and Assumption
© process. Please email them to Bob Smanik at RSmanik@DayvKimball.org and cc me.

Thanksi
Marika

From: Smanik, Robert [mailto:RSmanik@DayKimball.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:12 PM

To: Janelidze, Marika M (GE Capital)

Cc: gjay dalal

Subject: equipment lease Putnam CT

Marika

| am writing to request a meeting to review the pending purchase of the MRI service own by Norwich Radiology
and located on Kennedy Drive in Putnam Ct. | have worked directly with Dr. Ajay Dalal and we have reached
agreement pending several steps, including the successful receipt of State of Ct certificate on need approval and
the successiul negotiation between Day Kimball Healthcare and GE on the leasing of the existing MRI unit. Our
letter of intent is submitied to the state and our earliest available submission of the CON application is June 22. If
you and | could begin our discussions soon | will be in a position to address this question from the state when itis
asked. | look forward to working with you.

Bob

Robert E. Smanik, FACHE
President & Chief Executive Officer
Day Kimball Hospital

320 Pomfret Street

Putnam, CT 86260

Phone: 860-928-6541 x2211

. Fax: 860-963-65341

7 rsmanik@daykimball.org

¥4
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Medicare 19.84% 19.84% 19.84% 10.84%
Medicaid 17.49% 17.49% 17.49% 17.49%
CHAMPUS & TriCare 0.92% 0.92% 0.92% 0.92%
Total Government 38.25% 38.25% 38.25% 38.25%
Commerical Insurers 50.66% 50.66% 59.66% 59.66%
Uninsured 0.50% 0.59% 0.59% 0.59%
Workers Compensation 1.80% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
Total Non-Government 61.75% 61.75% 61.75% 61.75%
Total Payer Mix 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Medicare

Medicaid - - -
CHAMPUS & TriCare - - - -

Total Government 11.80% 11.80% 11.80% 11.80%
Commerical Insurers 79.30% 79.30% 79.30% 79.30%
Uninsured 4.90% 4.80% - 4.90% 4.80%
Workers Compensation 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Total Non-Government 88.20% 88.20% 88.20% 88.20%
Total Payer Mix 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Page 1 of 1
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

August 16, 2010

Robet E. Smanik, FACHE

President & Chief Executive Officer Certified Mail: 7005 0001 3506 9983
Day Kimball Hospital

320 Pomfret Street

Putnam, CT 06260

RE: Certificate of Need Application Forms; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Day Kimball Hospital and Nrowich Radiology Group, LLC
Acquisition of an Existing Magnetic Resonance Imaging Scanner from Norwich
Radiology Group, PC. in Putham
Filing Fee

Dear Mr. Smanik:

On August 16, 2010, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) received the initial filing of
the above Certificate of Need (“CON™) application along with your filing fee of $1,000.00. The
CON Application is required under Section 19a-639 of the Connecticut General Statutes
(“C.G.8.”) for the acquisition of an existing Magnet Resonance Imaging Scanner from Norwich
Radiology Group, P.C. Also, Section 19a-639, C.G.S. requires a filing fee of $400 for the
purchase of imaging equipment where the cost of the equipment is under $3,000,000.

In order for OHCA to consider the above CON application as filed, please send a certified or
cashier’s check payable to the “Treasurer, State of Connecticut,” in the amount of $400.00. Your
check in the amount of $1,000.00 is being returned to you.

Please feel free to contact me at (860) 418-7001 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

facin fogpeit

Kaila Riggott
Certificate of Need Supervisor

KR:bko

Enc. check #0511437

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.0O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053
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APPLICANT: Day Kimball Hezlthcare, Inc. and FOR OHCA. USE ONLY: Ao
Norwich Radiology Group, Inc. DATE  INITIAL Shaw Sr0E
1. Check logged (Front desk) 2 - 1D (Ln’i%, be
2. Check rec'd (Clerical/Cert.) Blieo.
PROJECT TITLE: Acquisition Magnetic Resonance 3. Check correct (Superv.) ‘ -
4, Check logged (Clerical/Cerf).) ‘
8fic fio

Imaging Scanner from Norwich Radiology Group, Inc.

DATE: July 30, 2010

SECTION A —~ NEW CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATION
Check statute reference as applicable to CON application (see statute for detail)

1.
19a-638. Additional function or service, change of ownership, service termination

X .
No Fee Required.
192639 Capital expenditure exceeding $3,000,000, or capital expenditure exceeding $3,000, 000 &
for major medical equipment, or CT scanner, PET scanner, PET/CT scanner, MRI scanner, ;7 &5
cineangiography equipment or linear accelerator. = P
Fee Required. o3
o

192-638 and 19a-639.

Fee Reguired.
2. Enter 30 on "Total Fee Due" line (SECTION B) if application is required pursuant to Section

19a-638 only, otherwise go on to line 3 of this section
3. Eater $400 on “Total Fee Due” line (SECTION B) if application is for capital expenditure for major
medical equipment, imaging equipment or linear accelerator less than $3,000,000

4. Section 19a-639 fee calculation (applicable if section 192-639 capital expenditure for major medical
equipment, imaging equipment or linear accelerator exceeding $3,000,000 or other capital
$ M
$ 00

expenditure exceeding $3,000,000 is checked above OR if both 19a-638 and 19a-639 are checked)

a. Base fee:
b. Additional Fee: (Capital Expenditure Assessment)
(To calculate: Total requested Capital Expenditure/Cost excluding capitalized financing
x .0005)

costs multipied times .0005 and round to nearest dollar.) (3

¢. Sum of base fee plus additional fee: (Lines Ada + A4b)
d. Enter the amount shown on line Adc. on "Total Fee Due" line (SECTION B)
| $1,000.00

.

SECTION B TOTAL FEE DUE




OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCESS
REQUEST FOR NEW CERTIFICATE OF NEED

FILING FEE COMPUTATION SCHEDULE

APPLICANT: Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. and

Norwich Radiology Group, Inc. 3/L° %

PROJECT TITLE: Acquisition Magnetic Resonance

FOR OHCA USE ONLY:
DATE  INITIAL

1. Check logged (Front desk) e 10 %

2. Check rec'd (Clerical/Cert.)

3. Check correct (Superv.)

4, Check togged (Clerical/Cert).)

Imaging Scanner from Nerwich Radiology Group, Inc.

DATE: July 30, 2010

SECTION A - NEW CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATION
1. Check statute reference as applicable to CON application (see statute for detail):

X 192-638. Additional function or service, change of ownership, service termination.
No Fee Required.

19a-639 Capital expenditure exceeding $3,000,000, or capital expenditure exceeding $3,000,0005 |
for major medical equipment, or CT scanner, PET scanner, PET/CT scanner, MRI scanner, :
cineangiography equipment or linear accelerator,

¥Fee Required.

19a-638 and 19a-639.
Fee Required.

2. Enter $0 on "Total Fee Due" line (SECTION B) if application is required pursuant to Section
19a-638 only, otherwise go on to line 3 of this section.

3. Enter $400 on “Total Fee Due” line (SECTION B) if application is for capital expenditure for major
medical equipment, imaging equipment or linear accelerator less than $3,000,600

4, Section 19a-639 fee caloulation (applicable if section 19a-639 capital expenditure for major medical
equipment, imaging equipment or Iinear accelerator exceeding $3,000,000 or other capital
expenditure exceeding $3,000,000 is checked above OR if both 19a-638 and 19a-639 are checked):

a. Base fee: $ 1,000.00
b. Additional Fee: (Capital Expenditure Assessment) $ .00
(To caleulate: Total requested Capital Expenditure/Cost excluding capitalized financing
costs multiplied times .0005 and round to nearest dollar.) ($ x.0005) 1 § .00
¢. Sum of base fee plus additional fee: (Lines Ada + Adb)
d. Enter the amount shown on line Adc. on "Total Fee Due" line (SECTICN B),
SECTION B TOTAL FEE DUE: $1,000.00
ATTACH HERE CERTIFIED OR CASHIER'S CHECK ONLY (Payable to: Treasurer, State of Connecticut)
Wicert/conforms/confes Revised 05/09



August 19, 2010

State of Connecticut

Dept. of Public Health

Office of Health Care Access
Kaila Riggott

Certificate of Need Supervisor
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA
PO Box 340308

Hartford, CT 06134-0308

RE: Certificate of Need Application Forms; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Day Kimball Hospital and Norwich Radiology Group, LLC
Acquisition of an Existing Magnetic Resonance Imaging Scanner from
Norwich Radiology Group, PC in Putnam
Filing Fee

Dear Ms. Riggott:

Please find enclosed a check in the amount of $400.00 for Docket Number: 10-31602-
CON.

If there are any further questions, please feel free to contact me at 860-963-6310.
incerely,

AmyF in
Executive Assistant to the President & CEO

alf




OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCESS
REQUEST FOR NEW CERTIFICATE OF NEED

FILING FEE COMPUTATION SCHEDULE

APPLICANT: mb; Kienhea } | Hm‘,p' ]

: FOR OHCA USE ONLY:

PROJECT TiTLE: DATE  INITIAL
DATE: 1. Check logged (Front desk) K240 Qe
2. Check rec'd (Clerical/Cert.) siajjo Lindd
3. Check correct (Superv.) Cnlay S

4. Check logged (Clerical/Cert).) %égf 1) e i&%

SECTION A — NEW CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATION
1. Check statute reference as applicable to CON application (see statute for detail): -

19a-638 Additional function or service, change of ownership, service termination.
No Fee Required.

19a-639 Capital expenditure exceeding $3,000,000, or capital expenditure exceeding $3,000,000
for major medical equipment, or CT scanner, PET scanner, PET/CT scanner, MRI scanner,
cineangiography equipment or linear accelerator.

Fee Required.

192-638 and 19a-639.
Fee Required.

2. Enter $0 on "Total Fee Due" line (SECTION B) if application is required pursuant to Section
19a-638 only, otherwise go on to line 3 of this section.

3. Enter $400 on “Total Fee Due” line (SECTION B) if application is for capital expenditure for major
medical equipment, imaging equipment or inear accelerator less than $3,000,000

4. Section 19a-639 fee calculation (applicable if section 19a-639 capital expenditure for major medical
equipment, imaging equipment or linear accelerator exceeding $3,000,000 or other capital
expenditure exceeding $3,000,000 is checked above OR if both 19a-638 and 19a-639 are checked):

2. Base fee: §  1,000.00

b. Additional Fee: {Capital Expenditure Assessment) 3 .00
(To calculate: Total requested Capital Expenditure/Cost excluding capitalized financing

costs multiplied times .0005 and round to nearest dollar.} ($ x.0005) | § 00

¢. Sum of base fee pius additional fee: (Lines Ada + A4b)
d. Enter the amount shown on line Adc. on "Total Fee Due” line (SECTION B).

SECTION B TOTAL FEE DUE:




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

August 30, 2010 Via Fax Only
Christine Vallee Ajay 1. Dalal, M.D.

VP of Physician Services Vice President/Director

Day Kimball Hospital Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

320 Pormfret Street 39 Kenendy Drive

Putnam, CT 06260 Putnam, CT 06260

RE:  Certificate of Need Completeness Letter; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital and Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.
Acquisition of an MRI Service with Scanner Located at 39 Kennedy Drive in Putnam by Day
Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

Dear Ms. Vallee and Dr. Dalal:

On August 16, 2010, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) received the initial Certificate of Need
(“CON”) submission of Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital (“Hospital’) and
Norwich Radiology Group, P.C, (“NRG”), collectively identified as the “Applicants”, proposing the
purchase of a MRI service with MRI scanner by the Hospital from NRG. The capital expenditure
associated with the proposal is $245,000. The MRI service ig located at 39 Kennedy Drive in Putnam,
Connecticut.

OHCA has reviewed the CON application pursuant to Section 19a-643-74 of OHCA’s Regulations and
finds that the information submitted is deficient, and that additional irgformation and/or clarification is
required as outlined below:

Question 1.A. ?espanse: page 2 of the CON application

1. Why does NRG wish to sell its MRI service in Putnam to the Hospital?

2. Does NRG provide other imaging services at its Putnam office location? Identify any other
imaging services provided at this location and the disposition of each of these services within the
context of the CON proposal.

3 Does NRG continue to operate a full service diagnostic imaging center in Norwich? Please
describe this or any other imaging sites that NRG may operate. If MRI services are offered at
any of the other sites, please revise Table 1 in respense to CON question 1.D. that includes the
requested information.

4. Explain why the Hospital seeks to acquire the existing MRI service. Identify the henefits that
will be derived from the service acquisition for the Hospital and its patients.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.0.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053



Ouestion 1.B. response: page 2 of the CON application

5.

NRG received a CON determination on March 18, 2004, from OHCA under Report Number: 04-
30267-DTR. The determination indicated that CON approval was not required for NRG to
expand its MR imaging practice to 39 Kennedy Drive in Putnam, CT, at a cost of $398,766.
Please address the following:

a. Is the GE 1.0 tesla-strength, short bore CX Conguest MRI scanner earmarked for purchase in
this CON proposal, the MRI unit that was acquired by NRG after it secured the CON
determination under Report Number 04-30267-DTR? If not, describe how CX Conguest
MRI scanner became the current unit at the Putnam office.

b. Describe the age, relative condition and operating efficiency of the GE CX Conquest MRI
scanmer, describing the occasions when the unit was refurbished/upgraded.

Ouestion 1.E. response: page 3 of the CON application

-

9.

10.

What percentage of the MRI scans performed at the Putnam MRI office are attributable to
patients seen by the orthopedic practice located within the medical building?

Identify the towns that comprise the 13 town service area for Day Kimball Hospitai.

Explain how the Hospital will integrate and coordinate the MRI scanning service offered at the
Kennedy Drive office with its on-campus MRI services.

Explain why the orthopedic practice within the medical building continues to grow volume.

Explain why scanning volumes appear to be decreasing between FY 2009 (836 actual scans) and
FY 2010 (661 annualized scans).

Question 5.A. response: page 9 of the CON application

11.

Why would the projected patient population mix for the Kennedy Drive MR office continue to
reflect a private practice radiology group mix after having been purchased by a non-profit acute
care hospital? If necessary, please provide a revised estimate of the projected patient population
mix for the Kennedy Drive MRI office for FY's 2011through 2013 as presented in Attachment 17,
page 90.

Ouestions 6.C. - 6.E. responses: page 10 of the CON application, pius Attachment 18, pages 91-98

12.

13.

14.

With the understanding that current office staff will become employees of the Hospital, identify
the number of full time equivalent personnel by position category that will be required to
continue MRI office operations.

Will the MRI rates charged at the Kennedy Drive office be the same as the MRI rates charged at
the Hospital? If not, explain why this would be the case.

Provide the minimum number of scans required to show an incremental gain from operations for
the combined MRI service for FYs 2011 through 2013.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitot Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hastford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053



In responding to the questions contained in this letter, please repeat each question before providing your
response. Paginate and date your response, i.e., each page in its entirety. Information filed must be
numbered sequentially from the Applicants’ document preceding it. For example, if the application
concludes with page 100, your completeness response letter would begin with page 101. Please
reference “Docket Number: 09-31602-CON” and submit one (1) original and four (4) hard copies of your
response. In addition, please submit a scanned copy of your response, including all attachments, on CD
using MS Word format and Adobe Acrobat. If you have any questions concerning this letter, please feel
free to contact me at (860) 418-7069.

Sincerely,

Jack A. Huber
Health Care Analyst
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located in Putnam, CT
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON

PLEASE PHONE Jack A. Huber at (860) 418-7034
IF THERE ARE ANY TRANSMISSION PROBLEMS.



ALL HosprTaL

320 Pomfret Street  Putnam, Connecticut 06260  860-928-6541

Robert E. Smanil, FACHE
President and CEQ

September 21, 2010

Jack Huber &3
Health Care Analyst I
State of Connecticut o
Dept. of Public Health T
Office of Health Care Access .

410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 13HCA
PO Box 340308
Hartford, CT 06134

RE: Certificate of Need Completeness Letter; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital and Norwich
Radiology Group, P.C. Acquisition of an MRI Service with Scanner Located
at 39 Kennedy Drive in Putnam by Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day
Kimball Hospital from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

Dear Mr. Huber:

Please find enclosed the completeness questions in response to the August 30, 2010
Completeness Letter.

Enclosed you will find one (1) original and four (4) hard copies; as well as a scanned
copy of our response, including attachments.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Christine Vallee, Vice
President of Physician Services at (860) 928-6541 x2428.

Sincerely,

e : ‘ //.’ )
=y @y 9 Dulob
Robert E. Smanik, FACHE Ajay L Dalal, MD
President & Chief Executive Officer Vice President/Director

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.




Page 99

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
September 20, 2010

uestion 1.A. response: page 2 of the CON application
1. Why does NRG wish to sell its MRI service in Putnam to the Hospital?

Norwich Radiology Group (NRG) wishes to sell its MRI service due to the
retirement of Dr. Ajay Dalal’s business partner, thus making it more difficult
to run the practice effectively.

2. Does NRG provide other imaging services at its Putnam office location? Identify
any other imaging services provided at this location and the disposition of each
service within the context of the CON proposal.

NRG only provides MRI imaging services at its Putnam office.

3. Does NRG continue to operate a full service diagnostic imaging center in
Norwich? Please describe this or any other imaging sites that NRG may operate.
If MRI services are offered at any other site, please revise Table 1 in response to
CON question 1.D. that includes the requested information.

NRG does not operate an imaging center in Norwich., The Diagnostic
Imaging Center was sold to W.W. Backus Hospital after obtaining CON
permission on December 14, 2006 under docket number 06-30766-CON and
finalized the selling of the imaging center on February 17, 2007.

Additionally, OPEN MRI of Norwich was sold to a third party vendor in
February, 2007.

4. Explain why the Hospital seeks to acquire the existing MRI service? Identify the
benefits that will be derived from the service acquisition for the Hospital and its
patients.

The Hospital seeks to acquire the existing service to preserve access to MRI
services in our service area in a timely fashion.

Question 1.B. response: page 2 of the CON application

5. NRG received a CON determination on March 18, 2004 from OHCA under
Report Number: 04-30267-DTR. The determination indicated that CON approval
was not required for NRG to expand its MR imaging practice to 39 Kennedy
Drive in Putnam, CT, at the cost of $398,766. Please address the following:



Pagel00

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
September 20, 2010

a. Isthe GE 1.0 tesla-strength short bore CX Conquest MRI scanner
earmarked for the purchase in this proposal, the MRI unit that was
acquired by NRG after it secured the CON determination under Report
Number 04-30267-DTR? If not, describe how CX Conquest MRI scanner
became the current unit at the Putnam office.

Yes, it was acquired under the CON determination.

b. Describe the age, relative condition and operating efficiency of the GE CX
Conquest MRI scanner, describing the occasions when the unit was
refurbished/upgraded.

MRI scanner GE 1.0 tesla was manufactured in 1998, is in excellent
condition with an uptime of more then 99%. In addition, the unit was
refurbished prior to purchase aleng with new software. The unit
provides excellent quality scans and the technical parameters are
within the guidelines of ACR.

Question 1.E. response: page 3 of the CON application

6. What percentage of the MRI scans preformed at the Putnam MRI office are
attributable to patients seen by the orthopedic practice located within the medical
building?

Approximately 60% to 70% of the scans performed at the Putnam MRI
office are from the patients seen by the orthopedic practice located within the
building on Kennedy Drive.

7. Identify the towns that comprise the 13 town service area for Day Kimball
Hospital.

Day Kimball’s service area includes the following 13 towns: Ashford,
Brooklyn, Canterbury, Chaplin, Eastford, Hampton, Killingly, Plainfield,
Pomfret, Putnam, Sterling, Thompson, and Woodstock.

8. Explain how the Hospital will integrate and coordinate the MRI scanning service
offered at the Kennedy Drive office with its on-campus MRI services.

The hospital will integrate the Kennedy Drive office staff into the hospital’s
overall diagnostic services department. In addition, the hospital’s radiology
group, Jefferson Radiology, will read all scans. The hospital will also
provide IT connectivity including PACS. The hospital’s central scheduling



10.

Pagel01

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
September 20, 2010

office will be able to coordinate scans for patients at the Kennedy Drive
Jocation as the scheduling office currently provides at its hospital campus.

Explain why the orthopedic practice within the medical building continues to
grow volume.

The orthopedic practice continues to grow volume due to the addition of a
fourth physician in 2003 and a Nurse Practitioner in 2007.

Explain why scanning volumes appear to be decreasing between 2009 (836 actual
scans) and FY2010 (661 annualized scans).

Diagnostic Services have seen reductions tied to the economic recession of
2009-2016. In addition, there has been an increased requirement for pre-
authorization of high end imaging services which impacts volume.

Question 5.A. response: page 9 of the CON application

11.

Why would the projected patient population mix for the Kennedy Drive MRI
office continue to reflect a private practice rediology group mix after having been
purchased by a non-profit acute care hospital? If necessary, please provide a
revised estimate of the projected patient population mix for the Kennedy Drive
MRI office for FYs 2011 through 2013 as presented in attachment 17, page 90.

‘Paye EY2010 k 201 20
Medicare 0.84% 19.84% 19.84% 19.84%
Medicaid 17.49% 17.49% 17.49% 17.49%
CHAMPUS & TriCare 0.92% 0.92% 0.92% 0.92%
Total Government 38.25% 38.25% 38.25% 38.25%
Commerical Insurers 59.66% 59.66% 59.66% 59.66%
Uninsured 0.59% 0.59% 0.59% 0.59%
Workers Compensation 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
Total Non-Government 61.75% 61.75% 61.75% 61.75%
Total Payer Mix 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%




Pagel02

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
September 20, 2010

. Paye 201 Y20 LEE
Medicare 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Mediceid - - - -
CHAMPUS & TriCare - - - -
Total Government 11.80% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Commerical Insurers 79.30% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Uninsured 4.90% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Workers Compensation 4.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Total Non-Government 88.20% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Total Payer Mix 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

* The Norwich Radiology Group located at Kennedy Drive will no longer exist after
FY2010 pending CON approval to transfer to Day Kimbali Hospital

Questions 6. C. - 6.E. responses: page 10 of the CON application, plus Attachment 18,

pages 91-98

12.  With the understanding that current office staff will become employees of the
Hospital, identify the number of full time equivalent personnel by position
category that will be required to continue MRI operations.

Full-time - Registered MRI Technologist — One
Full-time — Front desk secretary/typist/billing clerk — One

13,  Will the MRI rates charged at the Kennedy Drive office be the same as the rates
charged at the Hospital? If not, please explain why this would be the case.

Rates will be consistent with hospital MRI rates



Pagel03

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
September 20, 2010

14.  Provide the minimum number of scans required to show an incremental gain form
operations for the combined MRI service for FY2011 through 2013.

FY2011

Scans 850
Gain $ 473,708
Average Gain/Scan 5 . 557
Expenses

# of Scans forincremental Gain

FY2011

Scans 893

Gain $ 497,393

Average Gain/Scan $ 557

Expenses = . 410,426
#.of Scans forincremental Gain - T8
FY2011

Scans . 937

Gain $ 5227263

Average Gain/Scan $ 557

Expenses 430,947

# of Scans for incremental Gain s




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

October 6, 2010 Via Fax Only
Christine Valiee Ajay 1. Dalal, M.D.

VP of Physician Services Vice President/Director

Day Kimball Hospital Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

320 Pomfret Street 39 Kenendy Drive

Putnam, CT 06260 Putnam, CT 06260

RE:  Certificate of Need Completeness Letter; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital and Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.
Acquisition of an MRI Service with Scanner Located at 39 Kennedy Drive in Putnam by Day
Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

Dear Ms. Vallee and Dr. Dalal:

On September 22, 2010, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) received the completeness
responses regarding the Certificate of Need (“CON”) filing on behalf of Day Kimbalil Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimbail Hospital (“Hospital’) and Norwich Radiclogy Group, P.C. (“NRG”), collectively
identified as the “Applicants”, proposing the purchase of a MRI service with MR1 scanner by the
Hospital from NRG. The capital expenditure associated with the proposal is $245,000. The MRI service
is located at 39 Kennedy Drive in Putnam, Connecticut.

OHCA has reviewed the CON application pursuant to Section 19a-634-74 of OHCA’s regulations and
finds that additional information and/or clarification is required as outlined below:

1. On June 23, 2010, Day Kimball Hospital (“Hospital”) received authorization from OHCA to
replace its existing mobile 1.5 tesla-strength MRI scanner with 2 new mobile MRI scanner to be
Jocated on the Hospital’s main campus, 320 Pomfret Street in Putnam CT at a replacement
equipment cost of $1,278,424. At the time of its request the Hospital proposed to replace the
existing mobile 1.5 tesla-strength Siemens Symphony MRI scanner with a mobile 1.5 tesla-
strength Siemens Espree MRI scanner. Please address the following:

a. Identify or provide the following with regard to the MRI scanner the Hospital has or will be
acquiring to replace the mobile scanmer in use prior to the aforementioned request:

Name of the Manufacturer;

Name of Model and Make;

Tesla-Strength of the Scanner;
Mobile-based or Fixed-based Scanner
Open or Closed Scanner;

Location of the Scanner;

Date Scanner has been or will be Installed;

NG AW

An Equed Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-2688
Fax: (860) 418-7053



8. Enhancements added to the new scanner to perform specific types of MRI imaging
that the earlier scanner could not perform; and

9. Provide a copy of the vendor proposal or price quotation reflective of the scanner
acquired or anticipated to be acquired.

b. Please complete the following table to illustrate the capacity of the Hospital’s replacement
MRI scanner:

Projected Capacity of the Replacement MRI Scanner Based on Hours of Operation

Replacement MRI Scanner
FY

(First full fiscal year of operation)

Average Nurnber of Hours per Day the Scanner is Operational

Number of Days per Week the Scanner is Operational

Number of Weeks per Year the Scanner is Operational -

Targeted Utilization as a Percentage of the Scanner’s Capacity

Annual Total Capacity for Scans in Hours

Average Scan Time in Hours

Annual Capacity- Number of Scans per Scanner

Projected Actual Number of Scans

Percentage Total Capacity

2. Explain the Hospital’s need to acquire a second MRI scanner.

3. Describe the ability of the Hospital to absorb the existing MRI patient base from Norwich
Radiology Group’s Putnam office.

In responding to the questions contained in this letter, please repeat each guestion before providing your
response. Paginate and date your response, i.e., each page in its entirety. Submit one (1) original and
four (4) hard copies; as well as a scanned copy of the complete response, including all attachments, on
CD or Diskette. OHCA requests a copy of the submission be in MS Word format and the scanned copy
be in Adobe format. Please reference “Docket Number: 09-31602-CON” in your response submission.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 418-7069.
Sincerely,

WQQ eakoen

Jack A. Huber
Health Care Analyst
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

Revision to the Letter of

October 6, 2010 Via Fax Only
Christine Vallee Ajay L Dalal, M.D.

VP of Physician Services Vice President/Director

Day Kimball Hospital Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

320 Pomfret Street 39 Kenendy Drive

Putnam, CT 06260 Putnam, CT 06260

RE:  Certificate of Need Completeness Letter; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital and Norwich Radiolegy Group, P.C.
Acquisition of an MRI Service with Scanner Located at 39 Kennedy Drive in Putnam by Day
Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.

Dear Ms. Vallee and Dr. Dalal:

On September 22, 2010, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”™) received the completeness
responses regarding the Certificate of Need (“CON™) filing on behalf of Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital (“Hospital’) and Norwich Radiology Group, P.C. (“NRG”), collectively
identified as the “Applicants”, proposing the purchase of a MRI service with MRI scanner by the
Hospital from NRG. The capital expenditure associated with the proposal is $245,000. The MRI service
is located at 39 Kennedy Drive in Putnam, Connecticut.

OHCA has reviewed the CON application pursuant to Section 19a-634-74 of OHCA’s regulations and
finds that additional information and/or clarification is required as outlined below:

i. OnJune 23, 2010, Day Kimball Hospital (“Hospital”)} received authorization from OHCA to
replace its existing mobile 1.5 tesla-strength MRI scanner with a new mobile MRI scanner to be
located on the Hospital’s main campus, 320 Pomfret Street in Putnam CT at a replacement
equipment cost of $1,278,424. At the time of its request the Hospital proposed to replace the
existing mobile 1.5 tesla-strength Siemens Symphony MRI scanner with a mobile 1.5 tesla-
strength Siemens Espree MRI scanner. Please address the following:

a. Identify or provide the following with regard to the MRI scanner the Hospital has or will be
acquiring to replace the mobile scanner in use prior to the aforementioned request:

Name of the Manufacturer;

Name of Model and Make;
Tesla-Strength of the Scanner;
Mobile-based or Fixed-based Scanner
Open or Closed Scanner;

Location of the Scanner;

SANRANE oo

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toli-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053



7. Date Scanner has been or will be Installed;

8. Enhancements added to the new scanner to perform specific types of MRI imaging
that the earlier scanner could not perform; and

9. Provide a copy of the vendor proposal or price quotation reflective of the scanner
acquired or anticipated to be acquired.

Question 1. b. is revised to reflect the following Questions 1. b. and 1. c.:

b. Provide the annual capacity of the approved replacement scanner to perform MRI scans,
showing the calculations used fo arrive at the annual service volume estimate.

¢. Provide the operating schedule for the approved replacement scanner (i.e. the number of
hours each day of the week the scanner is/will be operational).

2. Explain the Hospital’s need to acquire a second MRI scanner.

3. Describe the ability of the Hospital to absorb the existing MRI patient base from Norwich
Radiology Group’s Putnam office.

In responding to the questions contained in this letter, please repeat each question before providing your
response. Paginate and date your response, i.e., each page in its entirety. Submit one (1) original and
four (4) hard copies; as well as a scanned copy of the complete response, including all attachruents, on
CD or Diskette. OHCA requests a copy of the submission be in MS Word format and the scanned copy
be in Adobe format. Please reference “Docket Number: 09-31602-CON” in your response submission.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 418-7069.
Sincerely,

(}a‘act-")ojam

Jack A. Huber
Health Care Analyst
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Robert E. Smanik, FACHE
President and CEQ

Day Kimparr Hospra

320 Pomfret Street  Putham, Connecticut 06260 860-928-6541  www.daykimball.org

October 27, 2010

Jack Huber

Health Care Analyst

State of Connecticut

Dept. of Public Health

Office of Health Care Access

410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 13HCA
PO Box 340308

Hartford, CT 06134

RE: Certificate of Need Completeness Letter; Docket Number: 09-31602-CON
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital and Norwich
Radiology Group, P.C.

Acquisition of an MRI Service with Scanner Located at 39 Kennedy Drive in
Putnam by Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Day Kimball Hospital from
Norwich Radiology Group P.C.

Dear Mr. Huber:

Please find enclosed the completeness questions in response to the revised letter of
October 8, 2010.

Enclosed you will find one (1) original and four (4) hard copies, including attachments.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Christine Vallee, VP of
Physician Services at (860) 928-6541 x2428.

Sincerely,
Robert E. Smanik, FACHE AjayDalal, MD
President & Chief Executive Officer Vice President/Director

Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. Norwich Radiology Group, P.C.




Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
October 27, 2010

On June 23, 2010, Day Kimball Hospital (“Hospital”) received authorization from
OHCA to replace its existing mobile 1.5 tesla-strength MRI scanner with a new
mobile MRI scanner to be located on the Hospital’s main campus, 320 Pomfret
Street in Putnam CT at a replacement equipment cost of $1,278,424. At the time
of its request the Hospital proposed to replace the existing mobile 1.5 tesla-
strength Siemens Symphony MRI scanner with a mobile 1.5 tesla-strength
Siemens Espree MRI scanner. Please address the following:

a. Identify or provide the following with regard to the MRI scanner the
Hospital has or will be acquiring to replace the mobile scanner in use
prior to the aforementioned request:

Name of the Manufacturer:  Siemens

Name of Model and Make: MAGNETOM Espree

Tesla-Strength of the Scanner: 1.5 Tesla

Mobile-based or Fixed-based Scanner: Mobile

Open or Closed Scanner: Open Bore

Location of the Scanner: Hospital’s Main Campus - 320

Pomfret Street Putnam, CT 06260

Date Scanner has been or will be Installed: July 15, 2010

Enhancements added to the new scanner to perform specific types

of MRI imaging that the earlier scanner could not perform:

A) Option BLADE- A software technique for imaging
uncooperative patients which eliminates motion in images

B) Option TWIST- Time resolved angiography improves
image timing of contrast in blood vessels.

) In-line Composing - An option that allows images to be
stitched together. For example, 2 studies such as cervical
and thoracic spines may be composed into one study for
improved visualization

D) Coil Improvements:

Breast Coil - Improved from 7 channels to 16 channels
Foot/fankle coil - Formerly performed on a knee coil.

This coil has an improvement in receiving channels from

4 channels to 8 channels and minimizes motion with a
tighter fit. Improved fat suppression techniques at the toes.

E) Overall System Upgrade:

Gradient Strength was 30mT/m, increased to 33 mT/m

Overall system upgraded from 8 channels to 32 channels
9. Provide a copy of the vendor proposal or price quotation
reflective of the scanner acquired or anticipated to be

acquired: Attachment A

AU
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
October 27, 2010

b. Provide the anneal capacity of the approved replacement scanner to
perform MRI scans, showing the calculations used to arrive at the
volume estimate.

Number of Days per Week 6
the Scanner is Operational

Number of Weeks per Year 52
the Scanner is Operational

Average Number of Hours 14.25 (6:30am-8:45pm)
per Day the Scanner is

Operational

Daily Scheduled slots

{every 45 minutes) 19*
Average Appointment time 45 minutes
Projected Total Annual 19 slots/day x 6 days/week x 52
Capacity of Available weeks/year= 5928%* appeointments
Service available

*Of the 19 slots, three are dedicated for inpatient and urgent cases.
**Based on Attachment B, the percentage of utilization decreases for
every appointment slot where an MRI is scheduled but not completed due
to the following: patient cancellations, claustrophobia, contraindications,
machine/technical problems, and patient no-shows. The current DKH
utilization averages 85.7%.

(o8 Provide the operating schedule for the approved replacement scanner
(i.e. the number of hours each day of the week the scanner is/will be
operational).

iMon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
6:30 6:30 6:30 6:30 | 6:30 | No 6:30
Start AM AM AM AM AM | Service AM
8:45 8:45 8:45 8:45 | 845 | PET/CT 8:45
Finish PM PM PM PM PM | on pad PM
Hours of MRl
Service 14.25 | 14.25 | 14.25 | 14.25 | 14.25 0 14.25
2. Explain the Hospital’s need to acquire a second MRI scanner

Page \ 06



Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
October 27, 2010

A second MRI scanner will aid the Hospital in preserving access to MRI services
in our service area for the following reasons:

e  Access to Services/Wait times for Scheduled Appointments: MRI
services provided at Day Kimball Hospital have developed access

limitations due to gradually increasing patient volume at the
Hospital campus as represented on page 4 of the application.
Currently our wait time from request of MRI services to delivery
of services at the Hospital campus is up to 10 operational days.
Our community and the patients we serve deserve more immediate
access to this vital technology pursuant to an injury or other
diagnostic need. As expected, the demand for MRI services occurs
between the hours of 6:30am and 8:45pm as previously stated.

e Lack of Ability to Expand Hospital Based Services: Our MRI
team at Day Kimball Hospital currently offers services 6 days per
week from 6:30am to 8:45pm. We are limited to 6 days/week
because mobile PET/CT, an essential diagnostic oncology tool,
services our community on Saturdays in the same physical location
that our mobile MRI resides. Therefore, expanding daily hours of
operation in our current location would be poorly utilized by our
patient base if appointments were offered before 6:30am or after
8:45pm.

The addition of the Kennedy Drive MRI would allow increased
access to available appointments on Saturdays which are currently
not available at the Hospital.

Describe the ability of the Hospital to absorb the existing MRI patient base
from Norwich Radiology Group’s Putnam Office.

The Hospital will not be able to absorb the current Kennedy Drive MRI volume at
the Hospital location because current utilization averages approximately 85.7%.
Absorbing additional patients from Kennedy Drive would create inefficiencies
such as:

o Longer wait times for appointments

o Lack of continued availability for inpatient/urgent MRI needs

On average, the Hospital is completing betweenl6 and 17 out of 19 scans per day
(85.7%), as indicated on Attachment B. The percentage of utilization decreases
for every appointment slot where an MRI is scheduled but not completed due to

Page \%



Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
October 27, 2010

the following: patient cancellations, claustrophobia, contraindications,
machine/technical problems, and patient no-shows. Based on these figures, we
would not be able to absorb the patient volume from the Kennedy Drive location.

Page |
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100 BAYVIEW CIRCLE STE 400
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SIEMENS

Slemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc.
51 Valley Stream Parkway, Malvern, PA 19355 SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
Rebecca Chimarys - (240) 383-2113

Quote Nr: 1-1FLVBS Rev. 0

Terms of Payment: 10% Down, 80% Delivery, 10% Installation
Free On Board: Shipping Point

Purchasing Agreement: Not Applicable

MAGNETOM Espree

All items listed below are Included for this system:
Qty PartNo. tem Description

1 14405343 l-clags #Tim

l-class is the new generation of Tim-based MR} scanners, which enables innovative applications and workflow
efficiency. Tha i-class package comprises: - 3D Distortion Correction - MPPS - ImageFilier SW - PhoenixZIP -
DICOM Study Split

1 08484872 PC Keyboard US english #Tim
Standard PC keyboard with 101 keys.

1 07820074 tnline Diffusion #Tim
Automatic real-fime calculation of race-weighted Images and ADC maps with Infine technology. Compatible to
single-shot diffuslon-welghted EPI.

1 14401443 Cable Set syngo 11/9 #Es

?gbleé:ggm Inside the cabin 11 m, cable length cutside the cabln & m. Inclusive Ethemet Tvdsted Pair Adapter and
m

1 14401493 Venting Kit #Av,Es

memresswevalveasahamportsafatydevleeforco!ddeaiwyofm magnet by 2ir and sea freight. Designed for:
- atmospheric pressure conditions at sea level during land and sea transport, as well as - low pressure during alr

1 05672105 Hellum Fill 30/60 #8,Tim

1 0B465242 Separator #Av

The SEP (Separation cabinet) has to ba used if a cantral hospita! chilied water supply Is available or if a chifter of
any brantype Is already avaliable. In these cases, the primary water specificaions must fulfli the requirements
{a.g. 60 KW heat dizsipation; 80U/min fiow; 6 to 12°C water temperature; pH vaiue 6 to 8), Dimensions: 1850mm x
850mm x 850mm: (height x width x depth) Weight: 400kg

1 MR_CRYO Standard Cryogens
+  4MR5142889 Armrest#MR .

1 MRPM MR Project Management .
MR_FOLLOWU
i P24 Foliow-up training 24 hrs
1 MRNITIAL_32 Inifial onsite training 32 hrs
. MRCINT_SYN_
1  BCLS Baslc syngo MR Class
PWRSI00PC18
100 Powerware Power Conditioner 8380
MR_MOB_RIG
1 _INST MR Mobile Rigging and Instaliation
PWRO3D0IS09
1 0 isclation Transformer 90KVA
PWRB300MMD ‘
1 BKIT Mounting kit f.Pwrwre8380 mobile MR
Crantad: 33172010 12:30:00 PM Stemens Medical Solutions USA, inc. Confidentia
PRO 1-1FS5TH .
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SIEMENS

Slamens Medical Solutions USA, inc. ‘
51 Valley Stream Parkway, Malvern, PA 18355 SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
Rebecea Chimarys - (240) 383-2113

Qty Part No. ltem Descrigtion

1 14405328 TWIST syngo #Tim

This package contalns a Slemens unique sequence and protocols for time-resolved (4D) MR anglographic and
dynamic imaging In general with high spatiat and temporal resohution, syngo TWIST supports comprehensive
dynamic MR znglo exams In all body reglons. & offers temporal information of vessel flling in additon to
conventional static MR anglography, which can be beneficial in deteciing or evaluating malformations suth as
shunts. In case of general dynamic imaging, for example an increase In spatfial resolution by a factor of up to 2 at 60
seconds temporal resoltion {compared to conventional dynamlc imaging) is possible due to intelligent k-space
sampling strategles. Altematively, increased termporal resolution at constant spatial resolution is possible.

1 144085244 Shoulder Array Coll #Es

This IPAT compatible col for examinations of tha left or right shoulder consists of a base plate and two receive
amay coll attachmeants avaliable In diferent sizes, these will be atiached and can be refocated on the basis plate.

1 08484948 CP Extramity Coll #Tim
Circutarly Polarized no-une transmitrecalve coli for jolnt examinations in the reglon of the lower extremities.

1 05857828 UPS Cable #Tim

Power cable for the UPS-system UPS Powsrware PW 9125-3000i {8857810) at the ACC of the MAGNETOM Tim
and MAGNETOM Tim+Dot systems for backing up the computer. Standard cable length 9 m.

1 14413662 UPS Powenrware PWS1306-3000T-XLEU

UPS system Eaton PWB130-3000G-3000T-XLEU for MAGNETOM Tim, MAGNETOM Tim+Dot and MAGNETOM
Symphony systems for ssfeguarding computers. Poiwer output: 3.0 KVA / 2.7 KW Bridge ime: 5 min full load / 14
min half load Input voitage: 230 VAC .

1 14418555 MAGNETOM Espres - System

The Slemens 1.5T7 MAGNETOM Espres, a Tim system, Is the first Open Bore MR scanner, It uniquely suppotts
revolutionary pafient care through: - Revolutionary, CT-iike bore design 70 cm pafient diameter, 125 cm long
system (cover to covar) for haad out of the magnet in 60% of the anatomy scanned. - Tim (Total imaging matrix)
fechnology, fthe fremendous innovative RF syster and mafrix ¢oll technology, which provides up to 100% more
SNR, streamiines posiioning and opens the door to whole body Imaging. - syngo(t), the Slemens unique muiti
modality software providing innovative applications and workfiow automation features. The systern including
magnet, electronics and control room can be installed in 30 sqm (325 sq. ). The basic system includes: - Unigue
ultra-shiort 120 om iong, whole-body superconductive 1.5T magnet with Zero Helium Boll-Off technology - Slemens
exclusive Actively Shielded water-cooled gradient system - Digital RF Transmit and Recsive System - RF Colls
{Head, Neck, Spine and Body Matrix Coll, 4-channel Flex Calls large/ small} - Wireless physiclogical measuring unit
{PMU} - High performance new host computer and image processor - syngo(r) MR 8W indl. Infine technology,
102D PACE, IPAT, IPAT Extensions, syngd BLADE, CISS/DESS and Phoenix - Tim Application Sulte including
nine dedicated Suites: Neuro Suite, Anglo Suite, Cardiac Sulte, Body Sulte, Onco Sulte, Breast Sulte, Ortho Sute,
Pediatric Sults and Scientific Sulte. For sysiem cooling either the predefined chilller option or the Separator Is
required. ‘

1 14401446 Tim [76x18] Z-engine #Es

Tim [76x18] 2-engine performance level Tim [76x18] Is Totel Imaging matrdx with 78 seamlessly integrated cof
elements, comblnable fo 18 RF channels. It Is for demanding high-end applications and optimized throughput. Tim
[76x18]} has fiexibiity In Paralle! Imaging. PAT factors up to 4 (one direction) or 12 (in iwo directions, optional) help
spesd acquisiions. Maximum SNR Is ensured through the new matrix coll fechnology. Z-engine Gradlent System
The Z-engine is designed combining high performance while minimizing acoustic noise.

1 14401447 Label Tlm [76xi8] #Es
Labe! on the front cover dispiaying the Tin leve! of the system.

1 14401479 WMoblile Configurator #Es

1 14405224 Composing syngo ¥Tim

This appilcation provides dadicated evaluation software for creation: of full-format images from overlapping MR
volume data sets and MIPs (starling from syngo MR B13) acquived at multiple stages.

1 14402502 infine Composing syngo #Tim

Automatic anatomical or anglographlc composing of multiple adjacent coronal or sagittal Images for presentation
and further evaluation. Composed Images can be automatically loaded into Graphical Slice Positioning for scan
planning purposes.

Croeated: 3/31/2010 12:30:00 PM Stemens Medical Solutions USA, inc. Confidential
PRO 1-1FS5TH
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SIEMENS

Slemens Medical Sclutlons USA, Inc.
51 Valley Stream Parkway, Malvern, PA 18355 SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVE
Rebecca Chimarys - (940) 383-2113

Qty ParthNNo. item Description

1 14413663 UPS Battery module
UPS batftety module Ealon PW 9130N-3000T-EBM for all MAGNETOM Tim, MAGNETOM Tim+Dot and
MAGNETOM Symphony systems for sefeguarding computers, Extension for: PWS1301-30007T Battery type: Closed,
malntenance-fres Extension of the bridge time to: 24 minutes with a module Dimenslons (H x W x D). 8attery
module: 348 x 214 x 492 mm incd, bracket set Welght approx. 50 kg

System Total: $1.278.424

OPTIONS:
Extendad Initlal to
Qty PartNo. ltem Description _ Price Accept
1 MRADD 24  Additional onslite training 24 hours +§5700 X

FINANCING: The equipment listed above may be financed through Siemens. Ask us about our full range of
financial products that can be tallored to meet your business and cash flow requirements. For further information,
please contact your local Sales Representative.

ACGCESSORIES: Don't forgef to ask us about our line of OEM imaging accessories to complete your purchase. All
accessories can be purchased or financed as part of this order. To purchase accessories directly or to receive our
aceessories catalog, please call us directiy at 1-888-222-9944 ext, 7 or contact your local Sales Representative.

COMPLIANCE: Compliance with legal and internal regulations is an integrat part of all business processes at
Siemens. Possibie infringements can be reported to our Helpdesk “Tell us” function at www.slemens.com/tell-us.

Created: 3/31/2010 12:30:00 PM Slemens Medical Solutions USA, inc. Confidential
PRO 1-1FS5TH '
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Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
October 27, 2010

ATTACHMENT B
Daily MBI Schedule

Appointment

Type 1
Inpatient/Urgent 19

inpatient/Urgent 18

Inpatient/Urgent 17

Outpatient 16

Quipatient 15

Quipatient 14

Ouipatient 13

OQutpatient 12

Outpatient 11

Outpatient 10

Outpatient 9

Outpatient 8

Outpatient 7

Outpatient 6

Outpatient 5

Outpatient 4

Outpatient 3

Qutpatient 2

CQutpatient 1

Slots 17-19 are necessary for DKH to afford appointment times for unplanned emergent MRI's
referred from the ED, inpatient or acute outpatient setiing.

=1



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

November 16, 2010

Christine Vallee

Vice President of Physician Services
Day Kimball Hospital

320 Pomfret Street

Putnam, CT 06260

Re: Certificate of Need Application; Docket Number: 10-31 602-CON

Acquisition of a MRI Scanner
Notice of Public Hearing

Dear Ms. Vallee:

With the receipt of the completed Certificate of Need (“CON”) application information
submitted by Day Kimball Hospital (“Applicant™) on October 28, 2010 the Office of
Health Care Access (“OHCA™) has initiated its review of the CON application identified
above.

Pursuant to Section 19a-639 of the Connecticut General Statutes (“C.G.8.”"), OHCA may
hold a hearing whenever a health care facility or institution proposes to introduce a new
or additional function or service, or terminate a service.

This hearing notice is being issued pursuant to Section 19a-639, C.G.S.

Applicant: Day Kimball Hospital

Docket Number: 10-31602-CON

Proposal: Acquisition of a MRI Scanner with no capital expenditure



Day Kimball Hospital November 16, 2010
Notice of Public Hearing; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON Page 2 of 2

Notice is hereby given of a public hearing to be held in this matter to cormmence on:

Date: December 6, 2010
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Place: Office of Health Care Access, Third Floor Hearing Room,

410 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut

The Applicant is designated as party in this proceeding. Enclosed for your information 18
a copy of the hearing notice for the public hearing that will be published in the Norwich
Bulletin pursuant to Section 192-643-85(c) of OHCA’s Regulations.

Sincerely,

Kimberly R. Martone
Director of Operations

Enclosure’

cc:  Henry Salton, Bsq., Office of the Attorney General
Wendy Furniss, Department of Public Health
Trving Moy, Depariment of Public Health
Marielle Daniels, Connecticut Hospital Association

KRM:JTAH:Img



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

November 16, 2010 Requisition # 33200

Norwich Bulletin

66 Franklin Street

Norwich, CT 06360

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Please make an insertion of the attached copy, in a single column space, set solid under
legal notices, in the issue of your newspaper by no later than Saturday, November 20,

2010. Please provide the following within 30 days of publication:

s Proof of publication (copy of legal ad. acceptable) showing published date along with
the invoice.

If there are any questions regarding this legal notice, please contact Jack Huber at
(860) 418-7001.

KINDLY RENDER BILL IN DUPLICATE ATTACHED TO THE TEAR SHEET.
Sincerely,
S ) T arss
Kimberly R. Martone
Director of Operations

Attachment

ce: Danielle Pare, DPH
Marielle Daniels, Connecticut Hospital Association

KEM:JAH:Img



The Norwich Bulletin November 16, 2010
Notice of Public Hearing, Docket Number 10-31602-CON

PLEASE INSERT THE FOLLOWING:

Office of Health Care Access Public Hearing

Statute Reference: 19a-639

Applicant: Day Kimball Hospital

Town: Putniam

Docket Number: 10-31602-CON

Proposal: Acquisition of a MRI Scanner with no capital expenditure
Date: December 6, 2010

Time: 10:00 am.

Place: Office of Health Care Access, Third Floor Hearing Room,

410 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut

Any person who wishes to request status in the above listed public hearing may file 2 written petition
1no later than December 1, 2010 (5 calendar days before the date of the hearing) pursuant to Sections
192-643-37/38/39 of OHCA’s Regulation. If the request for status is granted, such person shall be
designated as a Party, an Intervenor or an Informal Participant in the above proceeding. Piease check
OHCA’s website at www.ct.gov/ohea for more information or call OHCA directly at (860) 418-7001.




Greer, Leslie

w‘

From: Laurie <Laurie@graystoneadv.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 11:17 AM
To: Greer, Leslie

Subject: FW: Newspaper Notice 10-31602-CON
Attachments: 10-31602np Norwich Bulletin.doc

Your legai notice is all set to run as follows:
Norwich Bulletin, 11/20 issue - $236.87

Thanks,
Laurie Miller

Craystone Group Advertising
2710 North Ave., Ste 200, Bridgeport, CT 06604
Ph: 203-549-0060, Fax: 203-549-0061

www . graystoneady.com

—————— Forwarded Message

From: "Greer, Leslie” <Leslie.Greer@ct.gov>

Date: Wed, 17 Nov 2010 08:25:53 -0500

To: "ads@araystoneadv.com” <ads@agraystoneadv.com:>
Conversation: Newspaper Notice 10-31602-CON
Subject: Newspaper Notice 10-31602-CON

To Whom It May Concern,
Please run the attached hearing notice in the Norwich Bulletin by November 20, 2010. For billing refer to reguisition
33200, if you have any guestions feel free to call.

Thank vou,

Leslie M. Greer %

Office of Health Care Access

A Division of Department of Public Health

State of Connecticut

410 Capitol Avenue, MSH13HCA

Hartford, CT 06134

Phone: (860) 418-7013

Fax: (860) 418-7053

Website: www.ct.gov/ohca <http://www.ct.gov/ohca>

&% Please consider the envirenment before printing this massage




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

November 19, 2010 VIA FAX AND EMAIL ONLY

Christine Vallee

Vice President of Physician Services
Day Kimball Hospital

320 Pomfret Street

Putnam, CT 06260

RE: Certificate of Need Application; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Acquisition of a Magnetic Resonance Imaging Scanner in Putnam
Request for Prefiled Testimony and a Response to the Interrogatories

Dear Ms. Vallee:

The Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) will hold a public hearing on Monday,
December 6, 2010, at 10:00 a.m. in OHCA’s third floor hearing room, 410 Capitol
Avenue, Hartford, regarding the Certificate of Need (“CON”) application identified
above. OHCA requests that Day Kimball Hospital (“Applicant”) prefile in written form
all substantive, technical, or expert testimony that it proposes to offer at the hearing. It is
the responsibility of the Applicant to present its “Case in Chief” in the CON application
and provide prefiled testimony prior to the hearing, and it is the Applicant’s burden to
justify its request.

Attached are OHCA's interrogatories that must be addressed by the Applicant in addition
to providing its prefiled testimony. Please submit an original and six (6) copies of your
paginated response to these interrogatories to OHCA. In responding to an interrogatory,
please repeat each question prior to providing a response. If a response is continued in an
attachment or an appendix, the response must clearly list the page number of the
attachment or appendix in which the response is continued. Conversely, the attachment
or appendix should contain a page number reference to the original question.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053



Day Kimball Hospital November 19, 2010
Request for Prefiled Testimony Page2 of 2

The Applicant’s prefiled testimony must be submitted to OHCA no later than 4:30 p.m.
on Monday, November 29, 2010. The Applicant’s response to OHCA’s interrogatories
must be submitted upon arrival at the public hearing on December 6, 2010. All persons
responsible for providing prefiled evidence must be present at the public hearing to adopt
their written testimony under oath, and such persons must be available for cross-
examination for the entire duration of the hearing.

If the Applicant is unable to meet the specified time for filing the prefiled testimony, the
Applicant must request a time extension in writing detailing the reasons for not being

able to meet the specified deadline.

Please contact Steven W. Lazarus at (860) 418-7012, if you have any questions
concerning this request.

Sincerely,

o 200
Kimberly R. Martone
Director of Operations

KRM:jah



INTERROGATORIES

for Public Hearing:

Certificate of Need Application, Docket Number: 10-31602-CON

Day Kimball Hospital

Acquisition of a Magnetic Resonance Imaging Scanner in Putnam

1. Please come prepared to discuss the following at the public hearing:

a.

b.

The need for Day Kimball Hospital (“Hospital”) to acquire a second
Magnetic Resonance Imaging (“MRI”) Scanner.

The ability for the Hospital to absorb the existing MRI patient base of
Norwich Radiology Group.
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

OFFICE OF COMMISSIONER w

FROM:  J. Robert Galvin, M.D. M.P.H., MBA., Commissior;ﬁ}]\%i OV 22200 | J

TO:! Melanie Dillon, Staff Attorney

QFFICE OF

DATE: November 19, 2010 . |
. HEALTH CORE

- . ACCESS
RE: Acquisition of a MRI Scanner by Day Kimball Hospital—""""

CON # 10-31602

I hereby designate you to sit as a hearing officer in the above-captioned matter to
ruie on all motions and recommend findings of fact and conclusions of law upon

completion of the hearing.

Prong: (860) 509-7101 FAX: (860) 509-7111
410 CAPITOL AVENUE - MS#13COM, PO. Box 340308, HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06134-0308
Affirmative Action / Equal Employment Opportunity Employer




Hartford Courier Service, Inc.
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HEALTH C Nevemberdd, 2010

The Honorable Norma Gyle

Deputy Commissioner

Office of Health Care Access

Division of the Department of Public Health
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA

Hartford, CT 06134

RE: Acauisition of MRI Docket # 10-31602-CON, Pre-Filed Testimony and Appearance for
Public Hegring, December 6, 2010

Dear Commissioner Gyle:

On behalf of Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc. (“DKH”), enclosed are an original and six (6) copies
of DKH’s Pre-Filed testimony for the following witnesses:

. Robert Smanik, President/CEO, DKH
. Joseph Phillips, Director of Laboratory and Diagnostic Imaging Services, DKH
. Nancy Rivera, Director of Budget and Decision Support, DK

In addition, pursuant to Conn. Agencies Regs. § 19a-643-1, please enter my appearance on behalf
of DKH:

John D. Blair, Esq.

Brown Rudnick LLP
CityPlace 1, 185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103

Tel. (860) 509-6500

Fax (860) 509-6501

iblair@brownrudnick.com

Please contact me with any concerns regarding this filing.

Very Truly Yours,

BROWN RUDNICK LLP

By

( /J/oim D. Blair
Enclosures

ce: Robert Smanik, President/CEQ

# 40279374 v2 - BLAIRJD - G28280/00C2

Browr Rudnick LLP  an international law firm  Boston | Dublin | Hartford | tordon | New York | Providence | Washington



iN RE THE DAY KIMBALL . DOCKET NO. 10-31602-CON
HOSPITAL PROPOSAL FOR A |
ACQUSITION OF A MRI SCANNER

NOVEMBER 29, 2010

Robert Smanik, President/CEQ
Day Kimball Hospital

Pre-filed Testimony

Good morning Hearing Officer Melanie Dillon and OHCA staff. {am
Robert Smanik, and serve as Day Kimball Healthcare’s (“DKH™) President
and Chief Executive Officer. I would like to share with you several specific
reasons why I urge this office to approve DKH’s acquisition of the Norwich
Radiology Group (NRG) MRI scanner within the DKH community.

As you are aware, radiologist Dr. Ajay Dalal’s partner Dr. Daniel Gilmartin
has retired, and Dr. Dalal wishes to transfer the MRI in use in his practice to
another provider in the Day Kimball area. When we reviewed the situation
we elected to seek OHCA approval to acquire the service for the following
reasons:

* Presently, DKH has only one MRI scanner and in the 13 town service
area for DKH, there is only one other MRI scanner which is operated
by NRG. Our 13-town area is comprised of 450 square miles with
limited public transportation. The location of the NRG MRI service
offers patients the convenience of not having to enter the hospital
campus as well as having easy access to the regions only orthopedic
group (beavy users of MRI services). Other than the DKH and NRG
MRI units the nearest MRI units are located in Willimantic and
Norwich CT or over the Massachusetts border.
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* Due to our current volume of MRI scans and the capacity limitation of
our service (see calculation presented in Ms. Rivera’s and Mr,
Phillips’ testimony), it is not possible for us to absorb the NRG MRI
volume. In addition this opportunity would provide the hospital with
the ability to integrate this MRI service into the Hospital’s existing
radiology program benefiting patients through coordinated
scheduling, results reporting and use of technical staff.

¢ In the last three years (FYs 2008, 2009 and 2010), the DKH MRI
volume has been increasing by approximately 200 scans per year and
we are projecting the volume to increase 3% per year over the next
three years.

* DKH expects the volume of MRI scanning to increase due to the
arrival of new providers, such as Jeffery Manning MD, Family
Medicine and specialty trained in Sports Medicine and Grazyna
Pomorska MD, UMass Neurologist contracted to work in the Putnam
area expanding our Neurology coverage. Sports Medicine and
Neurology will continue to advance clinical utilization of studies. In
one month, Dr. Manning of Sports Medicine, increased total studies
by approximately 10%.

¢ Effective September 1, 2010 DKH ended its contractual relationship
with TeamHealth for the provision of Radiologist services and
contracted with Jefferson Radiology, Harford, CT. By integrating the
NRG MRI service into the Hospital system, patients in the community
will enjoy a higher quality diagnostic process by aligning subspecialty
Interpretations by the Jefferson Radiology Group here at DKH.

* As DKH MRI service currently experiences wait time of 8.5 days for
outpatient scheduled appointments, if the existing Kennedy Drive
location closes, our wait times for appointments would increase.

Approving the Hospital’s acquisition of the MRI now owned by NRG will
not be adding an MRI unit into the health care system in Connecticut. It will
realign this existing piece of equipment to a hospital system where the
volume of MRI scans has shown steady increases in volume over the last
three years.

I would now like to turn this presentation over to Ms. Nancy Rivera,
(Director of Budget and Decision Support) who will be followed by Mr,
Joseph Phillips (Director of Diagnostic Services). '
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Closing Argument —~ Robert Smanik

Based on the information you’ve heard today and in our previously
submitted documents, it is my opinion that the residents of Northeast

Connecticut would benefit from the Hospital’s acquisition of the NRG MRI
unit.

In conclusion, DKH can best meet patients” MRI needs with your approval
of this application. I respectfully request that you approve this acquisition.
Thank you for your time and consideration of this matter.

Robert Smanik, President & CEQ
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc.
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-
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IN RE THE DAY KIMBALL :  DOCKET NO. 10-31602-CON
HOSPITAL PROPOSAL FOR A
ACQUSITION OF A MRI SCANNER

NOVEMBER 29, 2010

Nancy Rivera, Director of Budget and Decision Support
Day Kimball Hospital

Pre-filed Testimony

Good morning Hearing Officer Melanie Dillon and OHCA staff. I am
Nancy Rivera, and serve as Day Kimball Healthcare’s (“DKH”) Director of
Budget and Decision Support. As the Director of Budget and Decision
Support, I am responsible for the daily financial operations of the Hospital.
In this role, I complete the annual budgeting, monthly financials, review of
the annual OHCA filings and various analyses for Hospital service lines
utilizing CHIME data. I would like to share with you several specific
reasons why I support DKH’s acquisition of a MRI scanner within the DKH
community. The Hospital currently completes nearly 5,000 scans per year.
This volume continues to grow with the addition of physicians in the area.
The Hospital is unable to absorb the scan volume from new physicians as
well as the 600+ scans per year currently being completed by Dr. Dalal’s
closing site without delaying patient care.

1 would like the opportunity to clarify some information that was submitted
to OHCA by Day Kimball Hospital in this CON application process.

The August 11, 2010 submission, page 5, Table 2a included outpatient and
emergency patient visits only (not inpatients) as the scanner on Kennedy
Drive is anticipated for outpatients only. When reviewing capacity at the
existing Hospital scanner, the total inpatient, emergency and outpatient scans
(a visit may incur multiple scans) must be compared.

Please see the August 11, 2010 Table 2a which shows the original
submission of outpatient/emergency visits with the FY2010 Hospital visit
volume annualized from Oct - June as 3,636 visits. The actual FY2010 (Oct
— Sept) outpatient/emergency visit volume was 3,677 with FY11 ~FY13
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projected at a growth rate of 3% as shown in Updated Table 2a. The
expanded Table 2a shows the scan volume for both Day Kimball and
Norwich. The volume is for inpatients, outpatients and emergency scans.

August 11, 2010 Table 2a; Original submission for FY2010 was annualized
from June and included Outpatient/Emergency Visits (not scans).

Table 2a: Hiatorical, Current, and Projected Volume, by Scanner

Actusl Volume CFY Projected Volume
Provider {Last 3 Completed FY3) Volume* | (First 3 Full Operational FYn)**
FY 2007 | FY 2008 | FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 | FY 2012 | FY 2013
Day Kimball 3,507 3,260 3,400 3,636 3,745 3,857 3,973
Norwich- GE 669 836 661
(5mo.)
DK -GE 681 702 723
‘T_otal — .3,56_)7 “ 3,9_29 4,236 4,207 4,426 4,559 4,696

Updated Table 2a: FY2010 outpatient & emergency patient visit volume is

actual (not annualized) for Day Kimball.
Updated Fable 2a: Historical, Current and Projected Visit Volume by Scanner (ER & OF Galy)

Day Kimball - Alliance 3507 | 3260 | 3400 | 3677 | 3787 | 3901 | 4018
Norwich - GE : 669 | 836 661 . - ]
Day Kimball - GE ; ) ) ) 631 702 723
Total 3,507 | 3920 | 4236 | 4338 4468 | 4603 | 4741

* FY 2010 is actual for Day Kimball and Annualized for Norwich

Expanded Table 2a: All volume statistics are for Inpatient, Emergency and

Outpatient Scans (previously reported only outpatient/emergency visits stats)
Updated Table 2a: Historieal, Current and Projected Scap Volume by Scanner (IF, ER, OF)

Day Kinball - Alliance 4474 | 4073 | 4278 4,647 4,786 4,930 5,078
Norwich - GE ! 659 | 836 661 - - -
Day Kimball - GE } . B . 681 702 723
Total 4474 | 4742 | 5114 | 5308 5468 | 5632 | 5801

* FY2010 is actual for Day Kimbszll and Annualized for Norwich

000117




The table below shows Inpatient, Outpatient and Emergency # of patient
visits and # of scans for Day Kimball Hospital. Patients may incur more
than one scan per patient visit.

MRI Charges by Fiscal Year ~ Outpatient and Emergency Onl

Day Kimball Hospital has experienced a steady increase in the number of
MRI scans over the last three fiscal years. FY2008 to FY2009, the increase
was 5.0%. FY2009 to FY2010 the increase was 8.6%. With the projected
increases over the next three fiscal years for the combined scanner volumes,
Day Kimball risk delaying care without the addition of a second scanner.
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Conclusion:

In conclusion, the calculations included show that DKH can best meet
patients” MRI needs with your approval of this application. I respectfully
request that you approve this acquisition. Thank you for your time and
consideration of this matter.

//OMWW

Nancy Rivera, Director of Budget
and Decision Support
Day Kimball Healthcare, Inc,
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IN RE THE DAY KIMBALL :  DOCKET NO. 10-31602-CON
HOSPITAL PROPOSAL FOR A
ACQUSITION OF A MRI SCANNER

NOVEMBER 29, 2010

Joseph Phillips, (Director of Diagnostic Services)
Day Kimball Hospital

Pre-filed Testimony

Good morning Hearing Officer Melanie Dillon and OHCA staff. I, Joseph
Phillips, serve as Day Kimball Healthcare’s (“DKH”) Director of Diagnostic
Services. Two months ago I joined Day Kimball Healthcare and I am
responsible for administrative oversight of Laboratory and Diagnostic
Imaging. My experience prior to employment at DKH included functioning
in a similar administrative role as the Director over Diagnostic Imaging,
Lab, Respiratory Therapy, Sleep Lab and EKG for the past 5 years at
Southwestern Vermont Medical Center in Bennington, VT. 1have also held
positions over my career including functioning as a PACS administrator (DI
Image storage software administrator), nuclear medicine technologist, and
MRI technologist. I would also like to share with you several specific
reasons why I support DKH’s acquisition of a MRI scanner within the DKH
community.

The MRI at DKH has reached capacity with existing volume and planned
growth and cannot realistically absorb the existing MR1 patient base of
Norwich Radiology Group.

» In the October 27, 2010 submission, DKH projected the annual scan
capacity to be 5,928, However, this did not include an adjustment for
6 holidays. Outpatient scans are not scheduled on these days and
would account for 114 appointments. Therefore, the total annual
capacity is 5,814.
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A few statistics, as set forth below, will assist in defining our capacity:

Number of Days per Week the 6

Scanner is Operational

Number of Weeks per Year the 52

Scanner is Operational

Average Number of Hours per Day 14.25 (6:30am-

the Scanner is Operational 8:45pm)

Daily Scheduled slots (every 45

minutes) 19

Average Appointment time 45 minutes
19 slots/day X 6
days/week X352

weeks/year= 5,928

Total Annual Capacity of Available appointments

Service available

less volume when closed on 6

holidays per year ' -114

Actual Total Annual Capacity 5,814

less 15% (3 patients/day) for

emergent access -872

Actual Total DKH Outpatient

Annual Capacity 4942

» Day Kimball Hospital currently supports a schedule with a planned
efficiency of 85% to accommodate 3 unfilled appointments out of 19
possible appointments, for emergent scans. Our actual volume for
2010 (4647 scans) combined with the actual 2010 NRG volume (661)
totals 5308, exceeding our Total DKH Outpatient Capacity of
4942, Our patients are currently experiencing a wait time of 8.5 days
for an MRI scan. The hospital is using its MRI scanner every
available hour of every day it is in operation and the backlog

continues.
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¢ Our daily unmet “total” capacity is near exhaustion with our own

growth. Absorbing the patient services from the NRG MRI unit will
further delay patient care by increasing the current wait time of 8.5
days. DKH’s outpatient schedule is filled at 100% each day. DKH
cannot control how many inpatient/urgent appointments are filled as
well as the cancellation rate due to claustrophobia, no-shows and
contraindications. These unplanned cancellations are not easily filled
due to pre-authorization requirements by third party payers.

The addition of the Norwich Radiology Group MRI will significantly
benefit our patients by improving access by adding an additional 1840
outpatient scheduled appointments annually and reducing our wait
time for an appointment from 8.5 days to 5.6 days. If the NRG unit on
Kennedy Drive were to close, the combined volume including our
own volume growth would extend mean wait times from 8.5 days to
above 9.8 days at DKH. The addition of the Kennedy Drive MRI will
improve access and reduce the average wait time for an appointment
to approximately 6 days. This translates into improved patient care
and reduced time to treatment and a more rapid resolution of pain.

# MRI Appointments The same wait time is
gﬁfmejm reduced to 5.6 days with

A patient with a wait time of 8.5 | poue DKH DKH & NRG and DKH both
Days at DKH represents 136 Only NRG having appointments
appointments before the patient can ; ;g ig available
be booked for an appointment 3 T =

4 64 96

5 80 120 /

¢} 96 144

7 112 168

BT~ 128 182

g 144 216

10 160 240

¢ Integrating the Kennedy Drive MRI to DKH will afford our patients
and clinicians improved delivery of information in a digital media,
which directly reduces time to treatment and therapy. Image review is
optimized for our referring clinicians through PACS, and high quality
interpretations are delivered by board certified, sub-specialty trained
Radiologists from the Jefferson Radiology group (our current
interpreting Radiologist group).
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Conclusion:

In conclusion, DKH has, and will continue to consistently and professionally
respond to our community’s MRI needs. DKH’s current ongoing growth in
a wide array of health services requires us to remain ready to provide
patients with radiological services on and off our main campus. The
inefficiencies that would result from DKH not having a MRI in the
community warrant approval of this application.

I respectfully request that you approve this acquisition. Thank you for your
time and consideration of this matter.

seph PhillipyyDirectdr of
iagnostic Services
ay Kimbali Healthcare, Inc.
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IN RE THE DAY KIMBALL
HOSPITAL PROPOSAL FOR AN
ACQUISITION OF AN MRI
SCANNER

‘December 3, 2010

HO&PH’C?\\ Exvabovt 4

DOCKET NO. 10-31602-CON SR

NE G aﬂ\]&iﬂ\
‘\“ DEG - 3 2010 L

i, b OF
" HEALTH CARE ACCESS |

A T

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

Public Hearing

December 6, 2010

A. The need for Déy Kimball Hospital (“Hospital”) to acquire a second Magnetic

Resonance Imaging (“MRI™) Scanner.

The need for Hospital to acquire a second MRI is fully explained in our pre-filed
testimony and will be presented orally. In addition, a map depicting MRI
locations in Connecticut is attached. This map visually provides the Agency a
better understanding of the sparse nature of MRI services in northeastern
Connecticut, specifically, the DKH proposed service area. The ability for DKH to
properly provide radiological services rests in the approval of the proposal before

you today.

B. The ability for the Hospital to absorb the existing MRI patient base in Norwich

Radiology Group (“NRG™).

DKH does not have the ability to absorb the existing MRI patient base from NRG.
Our pre-filed testimony and oral testimony will more fully explain the existing
barriers to take on any additional MRI patient volume at the main campus.
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MAP DEPICTING MRis IN SURROUNDING SERVICE AREA
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING

Certificate of Need Application; Docket Number: 10-31602
Day Kimball Hospital
Acquisition of 2 Second MRI Scanner

December 6, 2010 at 10:00 a.m.

I. Convening of the Public Hearing
IL Applicant’s Direct Testimony (10 minutes)
1. OHCA Questions

IV.  Public Hearing Recessed/Closed

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860} 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

TABLE OF THE RECORD

APPLICANT: Day Kimball Hospital

DOCKET NUMBER: 10-31602-CON

PUBLIC HEARING: December 6, 2010 at 10:00 a.m.

PLACE:

410 Capitol Avenue, Third Floor Hearing Room
Hariford, Connecticut

EXHIBIT

DESCRIPTION

A

Letter from Day Kimball Hospital (“Applicant”) dated April 20, 2010,
enclosing Letter of Intent forms for the Acquisition of a second MRI
Scanner in Putnam through an Asset Purchase Agreement from Norwich
Radiology Group, P.C., to the Applicant, at a Capital Expenditure of
$245,000, received by the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”™) on
April 23, 2010.

OHCA’s request for legal notification in The Norwich Bulletin and
notification to Applicant of receipt of the Letter of Intent in the matter of
the CON application under Docket Number: 10-31602, dated May 12,
2010.

OHCA’s letter to the Applicant dated May 28, 2010, enclosing the
Certificate of Need (“CON”) application forms under Docket Number: 10-
31602.

Letter from the Applicant dated August 11, 2010, enclosing the CON
application under Docket Number: 10-31602, received by OHCA on
August 16, 2010,

Applicant’s letter to OHCA dated August 19, 2010, enclosing the filing fee
in the matter of the CON application under Docket Number: 10-31602,
received by OHCA on August 24, 2010.

OHCA’s letter to the Applicant dated August 30, 2010, requesting
additional information and/or clarification in the matter of the CON
application under Docket Number: 10-31602.

Applicant’s responses to OHCA’s letter of August 30, 2010, dated
September 21, 2010, in the matter of the CON application under Docket
Number: 10-31602, received by OHCA on September 22, 2010,

OHCA’s letter to the Applicant dated October 6, 2010, requesting

‘additional information and/or clarification in the matter of the CON

application under Docket Number: 10-31602,

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053




OHCA’s letter to the Applicant dated October 8, 2010, revising the letter of
October 6, 2010 in the matter of the CON application under Docket
Number: 10-31602.

Applicant’s responses to OHCA's letter of October 6 and 8, 2010, dated
October 27, 2010, in the matter of the CON application under Docket
Number: 10-31602, received by OHCA on October 28, 2010.

OHCA’s request dated November 16, 2010, for legal notification in 7The
Norwich Bulletin and OHCA’s Notice to the Applicant of the public
hearing scheduled for December 6, 2010, in the matter of the CON
application under Docket Number: 10-31602.

OHCA'’s letter to the Applicant dated November 19, 2010, requesting
prefile testimony in the matter of the CON application under Docket
Number: 10-31602.

Designation letter dated November 19, 2010, designating Melanie Dillon
as hearing officer in the matter of the CON application under Docket
Number: 10-31602.

Letter from the Applicant enclosing prefile testimony dated November 29,
2010, in the matter of the CON application under Docket Number: 10-
31602, received by OHCA on November 30, 2010.
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Huber, Jack

From: Dillon, Melanie

Sent:  Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:13 AM

To: Huber, Jack

Subject: FW: Late Filed Information for MRI Kennedy Drive Public Hearing, December 6, 2010

s

T IS R T W (e iy
Melanie A. Dillon hy ECEIVEN {
Staff Attorney e : J ;
Office of Health Care Access | - :
410 Capitol Avenue h DEC f ZmU ! LJ
Hartford, CT 06134 | N
Tel: (860) 418-7060 : OFFICE OF e
Fax:(860) 418-7053 * HEALTH CARE ACCESS - ;

B R e e xS R s

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in

error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
dederk e et dek e e e sk Rk ek e e deode e ek ke e e e e e e R R e e e e Aok

From: Blair, John D. [mailto:Blair@brownrudnick.com]

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 9:40 PM

To: Dillon, Melanie

Cc: kimberly. martone@cga.ct.gov

Subject: FW: Late Filed Information for MRI Kennedy Drive Public Hearing, December 6, 2010

Hearing Officer Dillon,

The first attempt did not go through to you.
Please confirm receipt.

Regards, John

John D. Blair

Brown Rudnick LLP

City Place |

185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103
860.509.6567
860.509.6501 (fax)
iblair@brownrudnick.com

From:: Blair, John D.
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 9:36 PM

127772010
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To: 'melanie.dilion@cga.ct.gov'
Cc: 'kimberly.martone@cga.ct.gov'; 'Smanik, Robert’
Subject: Late Filed Information for MRI Kennedy Drive Public Hearing, December 6, 2010

Hearing Office Dillon,

The fair market value of Norwich Radiology Group's MRI is approximately $20,000. The value is not indicative of
the MRI's functionality.

We appreciated the opportunity to appear before you today. If there is any other information you need please feel
free to contact Bob Smanik or me.

Also, will you please confirm when the hearing is closed.
Regards, John

John D, Blair

Brown Rudnick LLP

City Place |

185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103
860.509.6567
860.500.6501 (fax)
ibiair@brownrudnick.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, we inform you that:

Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (inciuding attachments} was not written o be used for and cannot be used for (i}
purposes of avoiding any tax related penalties that may be Imposed under Federal tax laws, or (i) the promotion, marketing or recommending
to another party of any {ransaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this efectronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. I you have received this communication in error,
please notify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if diating from outside the US, 001-(617)-866-8200) and purge the communication
immediately without making any copy or distribution.

12/7/2010
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Huber, Jack ‘ ’

From: Blair, John D. [JBEasr@brownrudnick com} _ = P " N =5
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 10:45 AM o

To: Lazarus, Steven; Huber, Jack ’}ﬂ{} WC v 0 i iE YA
Subject: Norwalk Hospital and NRC Termmination and Business Acqunsrt:on Agreement

Aftachments: DOCS2H-#40279827-v1-Nonbillable(000546-12-10-2010. 9—474:44 D

Steve and Jack,

R \ |\l.w \C‘

LA
<H P

Attached is the Norwalk Hospital and NRC, Associates Acquisition Agreement.

If you have any guestions, please cali me at the number below.

Regards, John

John D. Blair

Brown Rudnick LLP

City Place |

185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103

860.509.6567

860.509.6501 (fax)
iblair@brownrudnick.com

IRS Circutar 230 Disclosure: To ensure comphiance with U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, we inform you that:

Any U.8. tax advice contained in this communication ({including attachments) was not written to be used for and cannot be used for (i)
purposes of avoiding any fax related penalties that may be imposed under Federal tax laws, or (i) the promotion, marketing or recornmending
to ancther party of any transaction or matier addressed herein,

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is intended oniy for
the use of the individual or entity named above. ¥f the recipient of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is stictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify Brown Rudnick LEP, (617) 856-8200 {if dialing from outside the US, 001-{617)-856-8200) and purge the communication
immediately without making any copy or distribution,

12/10/2010



JOINT VENTURE TERMINATION AND
BUSINESS ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

by and among

NORWALK RADIOLOGY CONSULTANTS, PC,
NRC EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATES, LLC,
NORWALK REALTY ASSOCIATES, LLC,
THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
and

8. W.C. CORPORATION

Dated as of November{ 1, 2010
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JOINT VENTURE TERMINATION AND
BUSINESS ACQUISITION AGREEMENT

This JOINT VENTURE TERMINATION AND BUSINESS ACQ{EISXT‘I{}N
AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”} is made and entered into this ____ day of November, 2010
by and among NORWALK RADIOLOGY CONSULTANTS, P.C., a Comsecticut
professional corporation (“NRC”), NRC EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATES, LLC, a Cornecticut
imited liability company (“NRCEA™), NORWALK REALTY ASSOCIATES, LLC, a
Connecticut  limited lability company (“NRA™, THE NORWALK HOSPITAL
ASSOCIATION, a Comnesticut not-for-profit corporation that operates a 328-bed actte care
community hospital located in Norwalk, Connecticut (the“Hospital” and B.W.C.
CORPORATION, 2 Connecticut corporation whick is wholly owned by the Hospital (“SWC™.
NRC, NRCEA and NRA together are sometimes referred to herein as the “NRC Entities™ and the
NRL Entities, the Hospital and SWC together are sometimes reférred to herein as the “Parsies:™

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, effective August 1, 1985, the NRC Entities and SWC formed a Conriecticut
general partnership known as Norwalk Radiology & Mammography Center {the “Joint Venture™)
to provide the space, equipment, personnel, supplies and other services necessary fo operate a
medical imaging center in Norwalk, Connecticut (the “Center”) that provides or hes provided CT
services, routine diagnostic: radiology services, mamimography, ultrasound services,. stereotactic
biopsy services, MRY and nuclear medicine imaging services (the “Medical Imaging Business™:
and

_ WHEREAS, the NRC Entities and SWC memorialized their arrangement through a Joint
Venture Agreement, dated September 11, 1986 (the “Jgint Venture Apreement™). Historically,
NRC has provided overall mianagement of the Joint Venture and the Center and, through its:
physician owners and employees, has provided professional radiology interpretations -at the
Center. NRA is the owner of the building in which the Center is located and leases the Center
facility to the Joint Venture: SWC and the NRC Entities have hisiorically shared in the cost of
leasehold. improvements, equipment and other capital and operating expenses of the Joint.
Venture; and

WHEREAS, since the formation'of the Joint Venture, the Parties hereto have entered into
varions agreements relating to the Joint Venture and the Center as well as to the provisioh of
professional radiology services at the Hospital, as described elsewhere in this-Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire 1o terminate the Joint Venture and, in connsction
therewith, to términate all currént agreements among themselves {whether relating to the Center
or the: Hospital) and to have the Hospital acquire the Medical Imaging Business conducted at the
Center (which the Parties agree does not include vein thérapy services performed at the Center)
and certain of the assets and liebilities associated therewith, all on the terms and conditions as
more specitically set forth herein (the “linaging Business Acquisition™): and

AB3SAILTRAIOL



WHEREAS, in connietion with the consummation of the Imaging Busiriess Acquisition,
the Parties desire that (i) NRC and the Hospital enter into' certain agreesments relating to (a) the:
provision of professional radiology services at the Hospital, (b) the pravision of administrative,
various medical director and tracking services for the: Hospital; {¢) the provision of professional
services af the Center and (d)the provision of management services af the Center, (if) the
Hospital and NRA enfer into 2 new real estate lease for the Ceniter and (iii) the NRC Entities and.
the physician owners of NRC each enter into.a non-compete agreement with the Hospital, all on-
terms and conditions as more specifically set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, in considetation of the premises and the mutual represeniations,
promises-and covenants herein contained and for other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt.and legal sufficiency of which aré hereby acknowledged, the Parfies hereto agres as
follows:

ARTICLEI
THE IMAGING BUSINESS ACQUISITION

Section 1.0 Purchase and Sale of Joint Venture Assets. Subject {o the ferms and
conditions: of this Agreement, and as a component of the Imaging Business Acquisition, the
Parties other then the Hospital shall, and shall cause the Joint Venture to {as the case may be
with respect to any particular asset), sell, convey, assign, transler and deliver to the Hospital as
of the Effective Time, free and clear of any and all liabilities, claims, Hens, restrictions on
transfer and encumbrances (except for Forward Looking Obligations and Permitted Liens, if any)
dnd the Haspital dgrees to purchase from the Joint Venture and such other Parties {as {he case:
may be) all of the ‘assets used by or on behalf of the Joint Venture with respect t0, or that
otherwise relate to the ongoing conduct of, the Medical Imaging Business, whether tangible or
intangible, and wherever lotated {except those assets that are specifically treated a8 Fxshided
Assets hereunder), all of which are’ sometinies collectively referred to in this Agreement as-
the “Purchased Assets,” Without limiting the foregoing, the Purchased Assets shall includa:

(@  All medical imaging and related equipment identified on Schedule 1.01(a)
hereto (the “Imaging. Equipment”) plus any and all other equipment, furmishings,
improvements; fixtures, supplies, inventory, material and parts ised by or on belalf of
the Joint Venturé with respeet to, or with otherwise relate 1o the ongoing conduct of, the
Medical Imaging Business {the “Tangible Assets™): '

b Al contracts, commitments, I‘eases},andﬁ other agreements, whether written
or oral, identified on Schedule 1.01(b) Hereto (the “Contracts™) and all rights: df any
natire whatsoever arising'out of such Contracts;

(¢} All licenses, permits, franchises, consents or authorizations issued or
required By, and all registrations and filings with, any Governmental Authority that dre
held by the Joint Venture or which otherwise relate to the Medical Imaging Business as it
is cwrrently being conducted by the Joint Venture and that may be transferred o the
Hospital pursuani to applicable Law, identified on Schedule 1.01{c) lereto
(the “Assignablé Government Licenses™; B

22
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(dy  All computer programs, soffware and ‘all licenses, manuals, disks,
mstrucﬁons ﬂewcharts, schematzcs and other ztems reiatmg therem, used bry c;r (m b&%zaif
-the “v’{ed;cal Imagmg Busmes*s mciudmg but not ”Ia'a'r'uted to those xdexm fed tm
Schedule 1.01(d) hereto {collectively referred to as the ! Seﬁware”},

(&)  All intellectual property rights (e.g., trade names, trademarks, service
marks, copyrights, patents, website addresses, website content, domain names,. e-mail
addresses, all telephone numbers and telephone directory Tistings; patent tights, Heenses;
brand names, trade sectets and frads dress) used by oron behalf of the Joint Venture with
respect 10, or with otherwise relate to the ongoing condiict of, the Medical naging
Business, including but not limited to those identified on Scheduls 1L.01(e} hereto
(collectively referred to as the “Intellectual Property™):

) Al prepaid items; including all utility and security deposits, all of whmh
are identified on Schedule 1.01(f) {the “Prepaid Expenses™;

{g)  All warranties and guarantees of manufacturers, contractors or: suppliers
which pertain to any of the Purchased Assets:

_ (hy  All claims of the Joint Venture against any third parties telated o the
Purchased Assets, whether knovin or unknown, fixed or contingent;

) Al documents; databases, files and records used by or on behalf of the
Joint Venture with respect to, or with othermsa relate to the oagoing condutt of, the
Wedical Imaging Business, whether in paper or electronic form and whether in' the
custody or control of the Joint Venture or of any other Party hefets: and :

() All goodwill and other intangible assets used by or on behalf of the Joint
Venture with respect to, or with otherwise relate to the ongoing: conduct of, the Wiedical
Imaging Business in the manner in which it is currently conducted that are not deseribed
above.

Section 192, Excluded Assets. Notwithstanding Section 1.01 hereof, the Joint Venture

and/or the other Parties {as the case may be) shall rétain and not sell, convey, assign ordeliver to:

the Haspztai and the Hospital shall not purchase or obtain any nghts héreundet with respect fo-
the following asseis (the “Bxcluded Assefs”) in confiection with the Imaging Bz,.smess

Acquisition:

{a)y  All cash or cash equivalents of the Joint Venture;

{(b)  Accounis receivable of the Joint Venture relating to services performed at
afty time either prior to, or after; the Closing Date dnd any balances otherwise due to the
Jmm Venture by any th;rd—party as of the Effective Tlme

{c) The assets of the Joint Venture specifically identified on Schedule ¥ {32((:}
hereof that relate to the vein therapy services conducted at the Center {the *Vein Therapy

ARIFNTEF-RAT0. 3



b}

Assets”) which the Parfies intend to be separately conveyed 16 pric or nicre of the NRC.
Entities or their Affiliates;

(d)  Any contracts: with third party payors identified on Schedile 1,02(d)
(the “Excluded Contracts™, and all rights of any nature whatsoever arising dut of such:
Ex¢luded Contracts;

(e} ~ An¥ government payor agreement or Permit that is not transferable under
applicable Law;

{H Minute. books, organizational documents, arrangemerits with. registered
agetits, taxpayer and other identification numbers; seals, partner records, and other
records relating to the govérnance of the Joint Ventire or any other Party hereto;

(g} Al personnel records:aﬁd other records that the Joint Ventare or an NRC
Entity is required by Lawto retain inits possession:

(hy  All rights and: inferests under én_y Benefit Plan maintained by the Joint
Venture or any ERISA Affiliate thereof or to which the Joint Venturé 6r any HRISA
Affiliate is required to contribute, if any;

(i}  Tax Returns of the Joint Venture or any other Party hereto;
H [All insurance policies maintained by or'on behalf'of the Joint Venture;]

(9 All refunds' with respect to any payments made by the Joint Venture prior
io the Effective Time;

() Allrightsof the Joint Venture under this Agreement; and

(m)  Any assets owned wholly in the name of one or more of the NRC Entities
that are not primarily used by the Joint for the conduct of the Medical Imaging Biisiness.

Section 1.03. Assumpition of Forward Looking Obligations. The Hospital agress o
assume from the Joint Venture (and/or the other Parties heteto o the extent applicable} those
Liabilities incurred, accruing orarising after the Efféctive Time under any Contract or otharwise
in connection with the Purchased Assefs and which relate solely to the Hospital’s ownership of
the Purchased Assets or eperation or conduct of the Médical Imaging Business after the Effactive
Time (the “Forward Looking Obligations™).

Section 1.04.. Excluded Liabilities, Except for the Porward Looking Obligaticns, the
Hospital shall not, as:a result of the Imaging Business Acquisition, dssurme any debfs, Liabilities,
obligations, contracts and/or comniitments of the Joint Venture or of any other Party herets of
any nature whatsoever, known of unknown, fixed or contingent, whether incurred prior to, as of
or after the Effective. Time (collectively, the “Excluded Liabilities™), and nothing contaited or
described in this Agreement shall obligate the Hospital to assume any such Excluded Liabilities.
Without limiting the foregoing, the Parties agree that the Excluded Liabilities includs; and the

SRFSET- A0 4



NRC Entities, jointly and severally, shall be solely responsible and liable for, among other
things:

(&}  any Liability arising out of, related to or otherwise associated with the
conduct of the Medical Imaging Business and/or the ownership of the Purchased Assets
by the Joint Venture prior to the Effective Time;

{b)  any Liability arising ot of, related to or otherwise associated with the
conduct of any businesses and/or the ownership of any assets of the. Joint Venture,
(including the vein therapy business and the assets associated therewith) whether
incurred prior to, as of or after the Effective Time, other than the Medical lmaging
Business or the Purchased Assets as operated by the Hospital after the Effective Time;

_ A¢)  any Liabilities arising out of, related to or otherwise associated with any
Excluded Asset, whether incurred prior to, as of or after the Effective Time:

(d)  any Liability arising from the employment of any person by the Joint
Yenture or ‘any Party other than the Hospital {including any independent cosntractor
arrangement between any person and the Joint Venture or any Party other than the
Hospital) or otherwise associated with the ¢mployment policies and practices of the
Joint Venture or any Party other than the Hospital, whether incurred prior to, a5 of ot
after the Effective Time, including any Liability arising out of any individual's:
employment or independent contractor agreement or arrangement or the termination of
such employrient or independent contractor including, without limitation, any Liahility
for accrued wages, sick time and vacation and for any severance or retention payments,
wheiher or not an employee or independent contractor of the Joint Ventirre of any other
Party hereto is hired by the Hospital in connection with the Imaging Business
Acquisition;

(e} any Liability arising out of, related to or otherwise associated with: any
Benefit Plan maintained or sponsored by the Joint Venture, any Party hereto other than
the Hospital, or any of their respective ERISA Affiliates or to which thé Joini Venture,
any such othet Party or any sich ERISA Affiliate is required to contribute, whether
incurred prier to, as of or after the Effective Time;

(f)  any Lisbility arising out of, related 10 or ofherwise associated with a
violation by the Joint Venture or any Party hereto other than the Hospital of any
confidentiality or privacy obligations to any Person, whether arising out of contract,
Statute; regulation or otherwise, whether incurred prior to, as of or after the Effsctive
Time,;

- {gy  any Liability associated with-any unreconciled payments, overpayments,
duplicate payments, refunds, discounts or adjustments due to Medicare, Medieaid, or
any other reimbursement program, third-party payor of other Person in connection with
services rendered at the Center prior to the Effective Time:

(hy  any Liability arising from a violation of Environraental QLafw or
Bovironmental Permits or related to the geheration, fransportation, treatment, storage,
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handling or-disposal or arrangement for"t]rans;jc}rtatian,. treatment, storage, handling or
disposal of any Hazardous Materials or Medical Waste (whether or not fawful) at the
Center {including suich Lisbilities arising from the use of the Purchased Assets or
conduct of the Medical Imaging Busiriess) prior to or as of the Effective Time;

(y  any Lisbility for Taxes incurred or arising priot to or as of the Effeciive:
Time, o tncurred or accrued after the Effective Time in connection with or relating to
any business (including the Medical Imaging Business) conducted by the Joint Venture
or any other Paity hereto or levied on the Purchased Assets prior to the Effective Time;
and

)  any Liability of any other Party hereto incurred or arising in conmection

with this .%greazmem,- inciuding__ any fees or expenses incurred by the other Parties:
hereto in connection with the Imaging Business Acquisition,

Section 1.05. Transaction Consideration,

In connection with the {ransactions
contempiated by the Agreement (the “Transaction Consideration”) in the mariner set torth
in Article TT hereof, subject to the potential adjustments set forth.in paragraph.{b) this
Section 1.03. |

(by In addition to the Transaction Consideration, in the event the. apgrepute
number of relative value units gensrated by the Medical Imaging Business acquited by
thie Hospital under this Agreement {“Non-MRI RVUs"y performed at the. Center during
the calendar year ending December 31, 2012 equal or exceed the agerecate N 1-MRT

RVUs perforimed at the Center during the calendar year ending Decem
' eduie | hereto, the Hospital will pay to:NR :

D EE . UL O Totme

in 2012, Subject.only to the Hospital’s right of setoff described in Section §
payment «of such additional amount will be made to. NRC in cash in immediately
svailable funds via federdl wire transfer pursuant to wiring instructions provided by NRC.
to.the Hospital at least three Business Days prior to the paymeni date-

Section 1.06. Allocation of Transaction Consideration, The allocation of the
Transaction Consideration among the Purchased Assets shall be as set forth in: Scheduie 1.06.
hereto. Each Parfy agrees touse such allocation for all tax and reporting purposes, including but
not limited to Internal Revenue Service Form 8594, and shall not take any-contrary position with
respect thereto: Each Party shall take all actions and file all Tax: Returns. {including hirt not
limited to Internal Revenue Service Form 8594) consistent with the agreed-to allocation of the
Transaction Consideration unless requiréd to do otherwise by Law.
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ARTICLE 11

CLOSING

Section 2.01. Closing. Subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the conditions set forth in
Article VII hereof, the closing with respect to the Imaging Business Acquisition’ confeinplated
herein (the “Closing™} shall take place via electronic exchange. of documents on such. datz as the
Hospital and NRC may mutually agree in writing: {the *Closing Date™) and the- conveyance of the
Purchased Assets to the Hospital, and the assumption by the Hospxtal of the Forward Looking
{}bhgaﬁons, shall be deemed effective ds of 12:01 a.m, Eastern Time on the Closing Date of at
such other time as the Hospital and NRC may miutually agree in writing {the *Effective Time™.

Section 2.62. Actions at the Closing,

In addition to the satisfaction of the closing conditions dfescrabed in

Article VI hereof, at Closing; the Parties shall cause to be executed and delivered the
following documents:

AR3528T-847G 4

(i one or more general assignmen), assumption, conveyaﬁce PERESIN

of sale, each in 2 form acceptable to the. Hospital, conveying to ‘the Hospital all
right, title'and interest in the Purchased Assets and pursuant to which the Hospital
shall assume all Forward Looking Obligations {each a “Bill of Sale’ §s

{iz) a Releass and Termination Agreement, in a form substantially as

set forth in Exhibit A hereto (the “Release™), pursuant which sach the NRC
Entities shall terminate and release any obligation of the Hospital, SWC and their
respective Affiliates with respéct fo all agreernents between the NRC Entities and
the Hospital, SWC or theirrespective &fﬁha‘{es, including, birt 1ot limited to:

(A)  the Joint Venture Agreement in g manner reflecking the

withdrawal of SWC from the Joint Venture as of &xe Closing Date;

(By  that certain MRI Servxcss Agreement, March 17, 1998, by
and arnong: NRCEA, NRC, NRA, the’ Hospital and SWC (the “MRI

Agreement™);

(CY that certain Amended and Restated Contract for Ssrvaa::t::s by
independent ﬁentractors August I, 2608 by and betwesh the Hospiral mnd:

NRC (the “Professional Services Asreement™):

(D)  that certain Puichased Servites Agtéement,  dated
December 1, 2006, by and between the Hospital and the Joint Venture

{the “Purchased Services Agreement’™);

(E)  that certain Buyers’ Agreement, [date], 2008, by and
among NRCEA, NRC, NRA, the Hospital and SWC (the “Fuyers’

Agreement™);



(F)  that certain [Commercial Real Estate Lease], daied [date],
by and between NRA and the Joint Venture {the “Léase™);

(G)  those certain [Equipment Lease Agreements], dated [insert
dates], by and between the Hospital and the Joint Venture {the “MRI

Equipment Leases™); and

(Hy  all other agreements, whether oral of writien, by and athong
Hospifal and/or SWC and any or all of the NRC Entities in efféct as of the
Closing.

(i}  a Professional Services Agreement, in substantially the form set
forth in Exhibit B hereto (the “Hospital PSA™, under which NEC shall provide
professional radiology services at Hospital, including supewasmg non-physician
clinical personnel, providing fill-time call coverage for angio and intérventional
procedures and providing the services of a physician approved by Haspim 4s the
Chairman of Hospital’s Radiology Deparfraerts;

('zv} an Administrative Services Agreement; in substantially the fomn
sef forth in Exhibit C hereto (“Hospxtal ASA™), under which NRC will provide
certain administrative, medical director and tracking services for the Hospital;

(v) 2 Professional Services Agreement; in substantially the form set
forth in Exhibit D hereio (“Cénter PS&“} pursuant to which NRC will provide
professional radiology services at the Center;

(viy a Management- Services Agreement, in substantially the form set
forth in Exhibit E hereto {“Center MSA”}, pursuant to. which NRC will prﬂw{iﬁ'
certain management: and administrative services, to H@Spltal with respect 1o its

‘operation of thie Ceniter (mciudmg MRI servicesat the i imaging center);

(viy anew real estate lease by and between NRA and the Hospital with
respect to the real estaté currently used by the Joint Vénture for the Center, in
substantially the form set forth in Exhibit F hereto (the “Cen‘ter Lease™; and

{viil) a ten-year non-compete agreement by and between gach NRC
Entity and. cach physician owner of the NRC Entities and the Hospital, in
substantially the form set forth in Exhibit G hereto (the “Nonccm'aget

Agreéments™,

(b)  Onor before the Effective Time, the Hospital and NRC shall cause. all
principal, interest and other amounts: payable “with respect 1o [deseribe: JV's bank
debt/line of credit] (the “Bank Loan™) to be paid in full and will take all other steps
necessary to cause {name of bank or other lender] to fully release dny lien or other
security interest dgainst the Purchase Assets delivered as collateral for the Bank Loan,
including delivery of 4ll termination statements under the UCC with respect thereto, on or
before of the Closing Date. The Haspital and NRC agree that NRC shall camrlbuta 60%
of the wtal dollar amount necessary 1o repay the Bank Loan In full as contemplased by
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this Section 2.02(b) and the Hospital (either itself or through an Affiliate) shall conribute
remaining 40% of such dollar amount and that the payment thereaf by either such Pm’ty
does not affect the amount or allocation of the Transsction Consideration described in
Section 1.05 hereof.

Section 2.83. Payment of Transaction Consideration. At Closin

mgintained with [Name of escrow agent] pursnant to the terms: {)f an escrow a;}reﬁmfmt i
Sﬁbs‘ianﬁaily the form set forth as Exhibit H heréto {the “Escrow Agregment™). All amounts held
in the Escrow Account shall be avaifable for distribution o the Hospital in the event it shall be
entitled to indemnification by any of the NRC Entities pursuant to Article VIII hereof. The
remaining balance of the Escrow Account, less the amotint of any then unresolved claiims for
1ndammtv made by the Hospital pursuant to Article VI hereof, will be released from the
Escrow Account and distributed to [NRC on behalf of the NRC Entities] on the second
anniversary of the Closing Date.

ARTICLE 111
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE NRC ENTITIES

Hach NRC Entity hereby represents and wartants to the Hospital that each of the
staterneénts contained in this Article I1I, as modified by the information set forth in the Disclosure
Schedules, are true, accurate and complete in all respects as of the date of this Agréement.

Section 3.01. Organization.

(3) NRE is aduly argamzed and vahdly ex:stmg pmfessmnai (:orpammﬁ in
carry on tha Medical I*naamg Busmess !;hmugh the J omt Venture in the manner in whach
its is now being conducted, to hold the interests it currently holds in the Purchased Assets
and to sell, tramsfer and assign such interests iti the Purchased Assets to the Haspita:,

(b}  Each of NRCEA and NRA is a.duly organized and validly existing limited
liabifity company in good standing under the Laws of Connecticut and has all limited
liability company power required to carry on the Medical Imaging Businegss through the
Joint Venture in the manner in which ifs is now being conducted, to hold the intesests it
currently holds in the Purchased Assets and to sell, transfer and assign such interssts in
the Purchased Assets to the Hospital.

Sectien 382, Authorization.

{a}  The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by NRC are
within the corporate power of NRC and have been duly authorized by all necessary
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corporate action on the part of NRC. This Agreement has been dily executed and
delivered by NRC and constitules s valid and legally binding Gbizg«mun of NRC,
enforceable against NRC in accordance with its terms.

{by  The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by NRCEA
and NRA s within their respective limited lability company power and has been duly
authorized by all necessary lmited Jability company action on the pafts of NRCEA and
NRA, respectively. This Agréement has been duly executed and delivered by NRCEA
and NRA and constitutes & valid and legally binding obligation of NRCEA and NRA,
enforceable apainst NRCEA and NRA in accordance with its terms,

Section 3.03. Nonconiravention. Neither the exceution and the: delivery. of this
Agreement, nor the consummation of the Imaging Business Acquisition, will {ay violate any
constitution, statute, regulation, rule, injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling, charge or other
restriction of any government, governmental agency or court towhich a NRC Entity is su‘%&gwt or
any -provision of the articles of incerporation, bylaws atticles of organization, operating
agreement or other charter documents of such NRC Entity, or (b) conflict with, result in 2 breach
of, constitute a default under, result in the acceleration of or create in any party the right to
accelerate, terminate, modify or cancel (except as specifically contemplated by this Agm%ment)
any agreement, contract, fease, lcense, instrument or other arrangement to which a NRC Entity
is.a party or by which a NRC Enfity is bound ‘or to-which any of the Purchased Assets are ;ubgect
{subjett to the notices, filings, consents, approvals required thereunder) or result in the
imposition of any Security Interest upon any of the Purchased Assets.

Section 3.04. Consents and Approvals. Schedule 3.04 hereto contains & list and
description of all notices or filings to and consents or approvals of any third parties, mﬁiudmg
but.not limited fo any Governmental Authority, customers, suppliers or lenders, which may be
necessary in order to effectively and legally transfér all of the Purchased Assets to the Hospital
or 0 otherwise complefe the Imédging Business Acquisition.

Seetion 3.05. Purchased Assets.

{a) The Purchased Assets constitute, in the aggregate; substantially all the
assets and property used by the Joint Venture to conduct the: Medical Imaging Busmess
as currently conducted, other than the Excluded Assets associated therewith,

(b3 The Purchased Assets are sufficient and adeguate to conduct the Medical
Imaging Business a5 presently being condiicted by the Joint Venture,

{c) The Joint Venture, either itself, or through one or mere of the Parties,
{Due diligence item] is the owner of good and valid title to all of the Purchased Asséts,
free and clear of all liabilities, liens, leases, charges, claims, licenses, rights,
encumbrances and restrictions on transfers other than Permitted Liens or Ericumbrances
that will be released on or prior to ‘the Effective Time, and no finaricing statément,
charges or similar document covering all or any portion of the Purchased Assets and
naming the Joint Venture or any of the NRC Entities as debtor {other than any financing
stalemient, charges or similar document pertaining to any Permitted Lien or an
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Encumbrances that will be reléased on or prior to the Effective Tirne) has been filed with
any Governmental Authority which has not been released, and neither the Joint Venture
vior any NRC Entity has signed or authorized any ﬁnancmg statement, charges or similar
document or any security agreement as debtor or borrower which financing staternent,
charges, similar document or security agreement covers. all or any portion of the
Purchased Assets which has not been reléased. As-of the Effective. Time, the %i}spitai;
will acquire the Purchased Assets for its exclusive wse free and cledr of all labilitics,
liens, leases, charges, claims; licenses, righis, encumbrances and restrictions on transfers,
except those that may arise ffom acts of the Hospital or any Permitted Liens.

Section 3.06. Tangible Assets

(ay Al Imagmg Eguipment is identified on Schedule 1.01(a} heret.  All
Imaging Equipment is fully functional and in good operating condition and repair
{normal wear and tear excepted)..

(B} All Tangible Assets are physically located at the Center and are in the

exclusive posséssion and control of the Joint Venture and are in good condition (aormal
wear-and fear excepted).

Section 3.07. Contracs.

(@  All Contracts, other than those Contracts which will be terminated by the
Parties at Closing pursuant 1o the Reledse, are identified qniSf_,hedule 1.01(b) herelo,

(b}  Each Contract was duly executed and delivered by, and constifites a valid
and binding obligation of, the Joint Vénture, enforceable agaifist the Joint Vennite in
accordance with its terms, subject fo bankruptey, insolvency, fraudulent transfer,
reorganization, moratorium and. similar Laws. of general: apphcabxhty felating to or
affecting creditors” rights and to general equity principles.

¢}  To the Knowledge of the NRC Entities, each Contract was duly exéeuted
and delivered by, dnd constitites a valid and’ bmdmg obhg,atmn of, the other party 1o stich
Contract, enforceable against the other party to such Contract in accordance with its
terms, Subject 10 bankniptey, insolvendy, fraudilent transfer, reorganization, moratorium
and similar Laws of general apphcabﬂ;ty relating to or affecting creditors rights: an& o
general equily principles.

(d)  There has heen 1o breéach of the terms of any Confract by the Joint
Venture, the NRC Entities o, to the Knowledge of the NRC Entitics, by any other garty
tosuch Contract.

{e)  Except as set forth on Schedule 3.07, &ach Contract is 4dsipnable to thé
Hospital witheut any consent-or approvai of or notice to-any Person. As of the Effective
Time, each Confract will bé legal, valid, binding, enforceable by the Hospital, and.in full
force and effect on terms idéntical to those in effect immediately prior to the Effective
Time.
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Section 3.08. Government Licenses.

{ay  All Assignable Government Licenses are identified on Scheduls 1 01
héreto.

(b)  The Joint Venture has all governmental licenses, authorizations and
permits required o carry on the Medical Imaging Business as i s currently. being
conducted, whether or not assignable (“Government Licenses™. All Government
Licensesare in fiull force and effectand the Joint Venture is, and at all fimes has Beot, in
full -compliance ‘with all of the terms and requirerents of each of such Governriert
License, including but not limited to the Assignable Government Licenses,

(¢} No'event has oeeurred or circutnstance exists that may (Wwith or without
notice or lapse of time): {a) constitute or result dzreetiy orindirectlyina wiolation of, ora
farture o comply with, any term or requirement of any Government. License or (b} result
directly or indirectly in the. revocation, -withdrawal, suspension, cancellation or
termination of, or any modification to, any Governiment License,

Section 3.89, Software.

{8y  Schedule 1.0Hd) sets forth 2 list of all computer software. programs,
compuier databases and related documentation and materials which are used by the Joint
Venture in connection with the Medical. Imaging. Business, other thar any computer
software programs, computer databases and related documentation and materials subjett
only o “shrink wrap” and/or “click wrap” licenses.

{by  'The Software (which includes, but is not limited to, the ifems lmed on:
Schedule 1.01{d)) is all of the software and rélated documentafion that is required fo
operate the Medical Imaging Business by the Joint Verituré in the manner cuzrrently
conduicted, The Joint Venture either owns all nght title and interest in the Software and
the media included in the: ?urchased Assets on which soch Software owned By it is
contained, or has a valid license to use such Software contained on such media mduded.
i1 the: Purchased Assets and licehsed or otherwise made available for use to it. :
by the Joint Venture of any Software that is proprietary 1o the Joitit Venture dues not
conflict with, misappropriate o infringe upon the nghts or ownership interests of any
other Person and, fo the Knowledpe of the NRC Ent;t;es the use by the Joint Verture of
any third-party Software does not conflict with, m;sappmpmat& or mfrmge upon the.
rights ov pwiership interests of any other Pérson,

(¢}  No clawms (i) challenging the validity, effectivénsss of, other than with
re%pf:ct to. any Izcensed Soi“tware Ownershlp by thc Jamt Ventum 0i an} ef the ngmm
exercise oi nghts in the Soﬁwarﬁ by the. Jamt Venture orits agems ;nfnnges mr Wili
infringe on any rights or inferests of any Person, have been asseried-or; to the Knm‘s;iedge
of the NRC Entities, are thréatened by any Person, and none of theé NRC Entities has any
Knowledge of the existence of any facts which could reasonably support siich a clain,
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() The transfer of any Software to the Hospital' as part of the Purchased
Assets will not result in any additional Hoense fees or charges after the Effective Time
‘with respect theréto.

Section 3.10. Intelicctual Property.

(8  All Intellectuat Property is identified in Schedule 1.01{e) hereto.

{b) Al Intellectual Property thatis proprietary to the Joint Yenture and the use:
thereof by the Joint Venture does not conflict -with, -misappropriate or infringe upor the
mghis and ownership interests of any other Person and, to the Knowledge of the NRC
Entities, the Intellectual Property that is licensed by the Joint Venture from any third-
party and the use thereof by the Joint Vénture does not conflict with, misappropsiate or
infringe upon the rights or ownership interests of any other Person.

¢}  No claims (i) chal lenging ‘the validity, effectiveness or, other than with
respect to any licensed Intellectual Property, ownership by the Joint Venturs of ‘any
Intellectual Propérty or (i) to the effect that the use, distribution, imensmg, sublicensing,
sale oY aﬂy othm exermse of r:tuhts in such Inteiiectuai Prepeﬂy by thc Jamt ”mem or Its
assr:rted or, ta ihe Knowledge of the NRC Entxnes, are threatm&d by a«my Perscng and ro
NRC Entity has any Knowledge of the existence of any facts which could re:mmably-
support stch a claim.

{dy  The transfer of any Intellectual Property to the. Hos;mal as part of the
Purchased Assets will not result in #ny additional license fees or charges after the.
Effective Time with respect thereto.

Ses:tmn 3 11 Imangxbie Assets, The Prepaid Expenses have been vaixdiy paxd %:w oron
andfar semces wh:ch sush I’mpmd Exprmses reiate dnd o the Knowiedge of thc«z NRC@
Entities, the paﬁy to which-any such Prepaxd Expense has been paid remains willing and able to:
deliver such goods or perform such services, as'the case may be, and Has niot potified the Joint
Venture or any NRC Entity to the conitrary.

Section 3.12. Litigation, There is no actiof, order, wiit, judgment or-decree outstanding
or suit,. litigation or proceeding pending or, to the meledge of any of the NRC Ewmities,
threatened against the Joint Venture or any of the NRC Entitles with respaci fo the Me&ma}
Imagmg Business, {he Purchased Assets or the execution of this Agreemerit or the consumnation:
of the Imaging Business Acquisition.

Section 3.13. Compliance With Laws.

(8  The Medical Imaging Business has been condicted by the Joint Venture in
compliance with applicable Laws,

(0)  The Joint Venture has not been charged with or given notice of, or to the
Knowledge of the NRC Entities, is under invesfigation with respect to, any vielation of;
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or any obligation to take remedial action under, any applicable Laws in connection with
the Medical Imaging Business.

{cy  The Center is certified for participation or enrollment in the Medicare and
Medicaid programs, has a cwrrent and valid provider contract with the Medizare or
Medicald programs and is in compliance with the conditions of participation of such
programs and has recelved all approvals or qualifications necessary for reimbursement.
Neither the Joint Venture nor any of the NRC Entities has received a writfen notige from
any Governmental Authority which enforces the statutory or regulatory provisions in
rewpect to. gither t‘ne Medicare or Medzca;d program of arty pendmg or th;@meneci
agency has mnducted or gwen the Joint Venmre or any of the NRC Entz‘ues wmten
notice that it intends to conduct any audit or other review of the Joint Venture's
participation In the Medicare or Medicaid programs.

{dy  Neither the Joint Venture nor any of the NRC Enfities, nor any officer
director, managing employee or agent (as those terms are defined in 42 'CFR.
§.1001.1001) thereof as applicable to the Center and the Joint Venture, is a paw to, or
bound by, any order, individual integrity agregment, corporate infegrity agresment of
other formal or informal agreement with any Covernmental Authority conceming
compliance with Laws..

{e)  No Person has filed, nor to the Knowledge of the NRC Entities, has
threatened to file, an action sgainst the Joint Venture, the Cenfer or any of the NRC
Entities as may be apphcable to the Joint Ventare or the Ceriter under any Federal or
State whistleblower Laws, incliding without limitation, under the False Claling Act of
1863 (31 U.S.C. § 3729 et seq.).

H Except as otherwise permitted by Laws, neither the Joint Venture sor any
of the NRC Entities as may be applicable to the Joint Venture or the Center, nor any
member, manager, director; owner, officer, employge o agent thereof, nor any agent:
acting-on behalf of or for the benefit of any thereof, has directly or indirsctly (i) offered,
or paid any remuneration, in cash or in kind, 10, .or made any financial arrangements with,.
any pasi present or potential patient, with'a physician in a position to refer patients or
othier health ¢are business fo. the Joint Venture or the Center, or with any supgh&r or
potential supplier, contractors, third-party payor or with any oiher Person in a position to
refer, recommend or arrange for the referral of patients or. other health care busiiess to
the Smm Venture or the Center (each 2 “Referral Source™) to obtain any patient rﬁfum
or other business or payments from any such Pﬁtrson () given or agreed to pive, or is
awgre that there has been made or that there is any agreement to. make; any aift or
gratuitous payment of any kind, natare or description. {whether in MODeY, property’ or
services) to any Referval Source; (iii) made or agreed 10 miake, or is aware that there has
been made ot that there is. _any agreement to make, any contribution, payment or gift of
funds or property 1o, or for the private use of, any Governmental Authority offi cial,
employee or agent, where the contribution, payment or gif’t is of was illegal urder any
Law; (iv) established or maintained any unrecorded fund or asset for any purpuse, or
made any false or artificial entries on any of s books or records for any reagom: OfF
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{v) matle, or agreed 1o make, or is aware that there has been made or that them is amy
agreement to make, any payment 10 any Person with the intention or understanding that
any part of such payment would be used for any purpose other than that described in the
documents supporting such payment. Neither the Joint Venture nor any of the NRC
Entities is a party to any ownership, compensation arrangement, ot financial arrangement,
written or oral, with any Referral Source with respect to the Joint Venture of the (ﬁnter

{g)  All billing, coding and collection practices of the Joint Yenture snd the
NRC Entities related to' the Center have been in compliance with all Laws and the
policies and procedures of all non~g0vemn1entai third-party payors, arid the: neither the
Joint Venture nor any of the NRC Entities on behalf of the Joint Venture has billed for or
received any payment or reimburseriient in excess of amounts allowed by Laws. The
Joint Venture and sach of the NRC Entities as applicable 10 the Joint Venture have timely
filed, or have caused to be the timely filed, all requisite claims and other reports required
to be filed in connection with Medicare and Medicaid on or a before the applicable due
date, which claims and reports are complete and correct in all material respects.

Section 3,14, Information Privacy and Security Compliance. The Joint Venture and
each of the NRC Entities as applicable to the Joint Venture (i) is in compliance in alf thaterial
respects with the administrative simplification provisions of HIPAA and implementing
regulations; and (ii} Is in compliance in all material respects with all other applicable Information
Privacy or Secmmy Laws. The Joint Venture has entered into business associate contgacts in
each case in Which it is acting as a business associate or as a covered entity as defined in 45
C.ER. 160,103, Neither the Joint Venture nor any of the NRC Entities as applicable to the Joing
Venture {i) is under investigation by any Governmental Authority for 4 violation or pf}teml‘ai
violation of any Information Privacy or Security Laws, including, without limitation, receiving
any notices from the United States Department of Health and Human Services Office df Civil
Rights, Depattment of Justice or = Stafe Aftorney General reiatmg to any such violations or
{ii) has had:an incident or breach that would trigger a notification or: reporting requirement under
any contract or laws related to the collection, use, disclosure or security of Personal Information.

Section 3,15, Tax Maiters. All Tax Returns for all periods (or portions thereof) ending
on-or before the §ffectwﬁ Time that are, weré or miay in the future be required to be filed by the
Joint Venture, either separately or s 2 member of an affiliated group of entities, have been filed
or will be filed on a timely basis, and in accordance in ali material respects with the Laws and.
administrative requirements of any applicable Taxmg Authority, All such Tax Returns that have
been filed on or before the Effective Time or will be filed after the Effective ‘I‘lme relating {o the
Business or the Purchased Assets priorto the Effective Time, were and continue fo be or, when

filed, will be true, correct and complete in all material respects; and, the Joint Venturs has paid,

o will pay when due, ail Taxes relating to the Medical Imaging Business or the. Pumhased
Assets; including personial property taxes and payroll taxes, that have or may become:due for all
periods (or portions thereof) ending ou or before the Effective Time. There are rio liens with
respect to Taxes upon any of the Purchased Assets (sxcept for Taxes not yet due), There is no-
action or audit currently proposed, pmdmg or, o the Knowledge of the NRC Entities, ihr:}azen&d
against, or with respect to, the Joini Venture in respect of any Taxes:

Seetion 3.16. Environment Matters,
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{#). The Joint Ventue and the Center dre in compliance with all
Environmental Laws and POSSESS all permmits and ather governmental authorzations
required under apphcabie Environmental Laws to operate the Cenfer as 1t is currently
operated and are in complance with the terms and conditions thereof. There are no.
actual or, 1o the Knowledge of the NRC Entities, potential investipatory, remedial or
correciive obligations under any Environmental Law relating to the operation of the

Center..

(by  The Joint Venture tas mot treated, stored, disposed of, arranged for or
permitted the d‘iSpOS&l of, transperted handled or released: any. ‘Hazardous Materials in a
manner that has given dse to-or, to the Knowledge of the NRC Entities, will give rise to:
a claim or Liability pursuant to-any Environmental Law.

(¢}  The Joint Venture and the Center have’ operated m material comipliatice
with all Medical Waste Laws' in connection with to the generation, tmmpmauon,
treatment, storage, disposal or other handling of Medical Wagte. :

Section'3.17. Employment and Labor Matters. Except as sét forth on Schedule 3,17

{a)  No employee of, or other. individual providing services to, the Joint
Vénture, is a party 10 a wiitten employment agreement, consulting ag:eemant
independent contractor agreement, severaiice agreement or change of contiol agreemcnt,

{(b)  There are'no unions representing the interests of any of the emplaj:;ees of
or persons providing services to the Joint Venture and, to the Knowledge of the NRC
Entities, there are no active union organizing activities or other reguests: or atterapts fo
organize the employees of or persons providing services to the Joint Venture.

¢y  'The relationship between the Joint Venture and its employees. is g{}a& and
during the past thirge. yeais there: have been no labor disputes; strikes, work stoppages,
work disruptions or employment: distuptions by the- emplc;yees of the Joint: ‘y‘enmfe and,
to the Knowledge of the NRC Entities; no such actions have been thrcatﬁned or are
otherwise impending; :

(d)y During the past three years, there have been no suits, aiiti(ms,
administrative proceedings, hearings, arbitrations or other proceedings betwaen the Joint
Venture and any of its employees or filed by any Joint Venture emploves with any
Govertiental Aunthority and, to the Knowledge of the NRC Entities, no such acimns,
have been threatened or are otherwise impending; and

(¢)  The Joint Venture has complied in all material respects with ai% Laws
relating to the employment of lsbor, including any provisions thersof relating to wages,
hours; 1:9 compliance, collective bargaining, misclassification of ‘employees and the
payment of social security and similar taxes, (B)is not and has not been lable for any
arrearages of wages or ény taxes or penalties for failure fo comply with any of the
foregoing, (C) has not committed any unfair labor practices; and (D) has coriiplied in all
material respects with -all applicable provisions of the Oceupational Safety and Health
Act of 1970 and regulations promulgated pursuant ihereto,
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Section 3:.18. Benefit Plans.

{ay Schiedule 3,18 lists each Bénefit Plan whick the Joint Venture or any of it
ERISA Affiliates maintains or to which the Joint Venture of any of its ERISA Affiliates
contributes or has any -obligation to -contribute with respect to any empioyee former
employee or retiree (“Personnel”). Except as set forth in Schedule 3.18, with réspect to
the Personnel, neither the Joint- Venture nor any of its ERISA Affiliates ¢urrently
Sponisors or maintains, or has sponsored or maintained, an Employee Pension Benefit
Plan subject to Title IV of ERISA,

{(b)  Eachsuch Benefit Plan (and each related st msurance: contract, or fund)
complies in form and in operation in all material respects with the apphcab}e
requitements of ERISA, the Code, dnd other applicable Laws. In that regard:

{0 All required reports and descriptions (including Form 5500 Annual
Reports, swmmary annual reports, and summary plan - descriptions} have been
timely filed and distributed appropriately with respect to cach such Beneiit Plan
that covers Personnel. The. requirements of COBRA have been met with respect
to each such Benefit Plan that covers Personnel which is an Emplovee Welfare
Benefit Plan;

(i} Al contributions {mciudmg all employer: conmbmmps and
employee salary reduction conmbunons) which are due have been paid 0 each
such Benefit Plan that is an Employee Pension Bengfit Plan and all contributions
for arly period ending on or before the Effective Time which are niot yet diie have
been paid to each such Employee Pension Benefit Plan or accrued in accordance
with the past custom and practice of the Joint Venture, All premiurms of other
payments: for-alf periods ending on or before the Effective Time have been paid
with réspect {0 each such Benefit Plan that is an Employee Welfare Benef: t Plan,
except those that are not vet due;

(i)  Each:such Benefit Plan that is intetided to be a “qualified plan”
under Cade §401(a) has received a favorable detérmination letter from the
Internal. Revenue Service that it is-a “qualified plan” and. the teldted trusts dre:
exempi from TFaxes under Section 501(a) of the Code and no event has occiired
or action has been taken or, to the Knowledge of the NRC Entities, threawﬁwd thiat
could adversely affect each such.qualification or exertiption;

(¢)  Neither the Joint Venture nor any of its ERISA Affiliates has ever
contributed- o Or been required to contfibute to any Muitzempioyer Plan, or has any
Liability (including withdrawal liability as defined in ERISA §4201) under any
Multiemplover Plan.

Section 3.19. Insurance. Schedule 3.19 sets forth an accurate and complete list of all
insurance policies; seif-insurance: arrangements and surety bonds currenﬂy ineffect that insure
the Joint Ventire, the Medical Imaging Business or the Purchased Assets (eoliectively,
the “Insurance Policies™. With respéet to each such Insurance Policy: (a) such policy is legal,
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valid, binding; anfbmeabie and in full force and effect in all respects and the Joint Ventre is a
beneﬁuary of suck policy; (b) neither the Joint Venture nor any of the NRU Entities is i bieach
or defauli (including with respect io the payment of premiums or the giving of notices), and no
event has oveurred which, with notice or the lapse of time, would constitute. such: a breach or
defdult, or permit termination, modification, or acceleration, under such poliey; (¢) fo patty
such. poelicy has repudiated any provision thereef and neither the Joint Venture nor any of the
NRC Eniities has received any hotice of cancellation or non-renewal of such policy or
arr.mgemem nor. has termmatmn of such polxcy or arrangemem been ‘threatenexi {d) nm;th@r the
and’ ether paymenis due und(,r oron ac:ceunt of such pohcy have ‘been paid; (f} such p@hﬂy is
adequate to insure against risks to which the Joint Ventute and its property and assels are
normally exposed in the opetation of the Medical Imaging Business.

Section 3,20, Tertain Payments. Neither the Joint Venture, nor aity Person acting on
its behalf, including, without limitation, the NRC Entities, has directly or indirectly (a) made any
cofitribution, gift, bribe, payoff, influence payient, kickbask or other similar payment.on behalf
of the Joint Venture to any Person, private or public, regardiess of form, whether in money,
property, or services (i) to ‘obtain favorable treatment in securing business, (i) to pay for
iammbie tmatmeni for buswc:ss seaured {iii) to obtmn specxai com:essmns or fm' apeuzai

La‘w or (h) established or mdmiamed any: fund or asset for tha bam,f tof thu Jomt V@nmw thai
has hot been recorded in the books and records of Joint Venture.

Section 3,21. Joint Venture Solvency. Immediately aftér giving effect to the hnaging
Business Acquisition , the Joint Venture (i) will be able to pay its liabilities as they become due
in the usual course of its business; (i) will not have unreasonably small capital with which to
conduct its present-or future business; (iii) will have assefs (calculated at fair market valm} that
exceed its liabilities; and (iv) taking into account all pending and threatened ltigation, final
] udgmants against the Joint Venlure in actions for money ‘damages are riot Teasonably anti¢ipated
to be-rendered at 2 time when, or in amounts such that, the Joint Venture will be unable 1o satisfy
anysuch: Judgments propipily in accordance with their ferms (taking into account the maxirum
pmbabie amount of Such judgmems in any such actions and the earixast reasgnabie ‘tr me at whzch
cash available to the .’.Tomi Veni:um, after %akmg into account alI oth&r anmlpateﬁ uses: af the
cash, will be sufficient to pay all such debts and judgments promptly in accordance w;m their
terms,

Section 3.22. Broker or Finders’ Fees. Ther¢ is no third-party iivestmerit tanker,
broker, finder or other intermediary which has been retained by or is authorized to act on ‘behalf
of the NRC Entities who would be entitléd to any fee or commission in connection with this
Agreement-or the Imaging Business Acquisition.

Section 3.23. Effect of Due Diligence. The NRC Entities have provided the Hgspxmi
and its agents and representatives all information and documents regarding {he Medical Imaging
Business and the Purchased Assets that have been requested by the Hospital, In that reg'vé the
NCR Entities ackriowledge and agree that the representations and warranties set forih i1 this
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Article 11T apply with full force and effect regardless, of any due diligence invesiigation

_ conducted by-the Haspzfai or its represeéntatives and agents, prior to the Closing, Dite.

Section 3.24. No Misstatement or Omission, No represeni‘atwn or wartanty mada by
zhe "\?RC Entxtws in, ‘thzs Agraemeut or. m any wrxtwn statemeni ceﬂ;ﬁcaie, Schedule or xh;bzt
a fdterial fam;, or omits or wgil omit a material fact reqmred'té be-stated therein in order to makr:
the statemernits contained therein not misleading,

ARTICLE IV

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF
THE HOSPITAL AND SWC

The Hospital and SWC represents and wartants to sath of the: NRC Entities that éach of
the statements contained in this Article IV-are frue, accurate and complete in all respects as of the
date of this Agresment.

Section 4.01. Organization,

{a). The Hospital is a duly organized and is a vahdiy existing: mmpmf‘ i
corporation i good standing under the Laws of the State of Connecticut and has all
corpordte power required to consummate the Inaging Centeér Adquisition. :

(b)  SWC is aduly organized and validly existing corporation in good z,gam‘%mg
under the Laws of Connecticut-and has all corparate power requxreé to carry on the
Medical Imaﬂmg Business through the Joint Ventirs in'the maniner in whith ifs ig now
being conducted, to hold the interests it currcnﬂy holds. in the Purchased Assets and to.
sell, tramsfer and assign. such intérésts in the Puschased Assets t0:the Hospital.

Section 4.82. Authorization.

(@)  The execution, éelwerfy and performance ‘of this Agreement . %:y ‘the:
Hospital are within the corporate power of the Hospital and have been duly authorized by
all necessary corporate action on the part of the Hospﬁal This: Agreement hias been dyly’
executed and delivéred by the Hospital and constitutes a valid and iega iy bindiig.
obligation of the Hospital, enforceable against the Hospital in accordancs with its terms.,

()  The execution,. delivery and performance of this Agreement by SWC are,
within the corporate power of SWC and have been uly authorized by all TECESSarY
corporaté action on the part of SWC. This Agreernent has 'been duly executed: and
delivered by SWC. and constitutes ‘a valid .and iegaiiy ‘binding. obhganen of SWC,.
enforceable agairist SWC in accordance with 1t§ terms.

Section 4,03, Nondontravention. Neither the execution and the delivery «f this
Agreement, nor the consummation of the imagmg Business Acquisition, will (4} violate any
constitution; statute, regulation, rule, injunction, Judgznent order, decree, ruling, charge or other
restriction of any government, governmental dgeney of cotrt to' which efther the' Hospital ¢r SEC
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is subject or any provision of the articley-of i ;ncorperanon bylaws, or other charter dﬁcuzﬁznfs of
exthtr t}m H{:«spﬂai or SWC or (b) conﬁact mth result ina bmach af waststute o defauii ncier,

camei (axcepi: as, Spﬁﬂiﬁ{:dﬁ‘% contempiateci by this Agr&:emeni) emy agmemem wntra _'
license, instrument or other arrangement to which the Hospital or SWC is'4 party.or
either of them i bouné o1 to which any of the Purchased Asséts are subjﬁai {subg_ 1o the
notices,. filings, consents, approvals required thereunder) or result in the {imposition of any
Secirity Interest upon any of the Purchased Assets,

Section 4,04, Litigation. There is no action, order, writ, judgment or deeree. ems&aﬁémg
or suit, hnganon or proceeding pending or, fo the Knowledge of the Hospital or' 8WC,
thrédtenced, against either the Hospital or SWC with respect 1o the execution of this Agre&mﬁm oF
the consummation of the Tmaging Business Acquisition. :

Section 4.05. Broker or Fi indeis’ Fees, There is no third party investment %zankar,
broker, finder.or other: mtemedlary which has been retained byor is aut%mrzzed toact on behalf
of either the Hospital or SWC who would be entitled fo any-fee or commission in aomecfmn
with this Agreement or the linaging Business Acquisition:

ARTICLE V'
ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

Section 5.01. Conduct of Business. During the period from the date of this Agrsenient
to the Effective Tihme, the Parties shali cause the Joint Venture: to carry on the Medical lmaging
Business at the Center in the Ordinary Course of Busitiess and in the same marmer as conducted
prior to the date of this Agreement. To the extent consistent therewith, the Parties shall uge their
commercially teasonable efforts to preserve intact the clrent business organization of téxa Joint
Venture, keep available the services of the current emiployees of the Joint Venture and pressrve
the relationships-and goodwill of the Joint Venture with its: emplayees agents, providers, payots,.
patients, customers, supplzers -vendors and others having biisiness: relationships. with the Joint
Venture or interests in the Medical imagmg Business,

Section 502, Efforts to Consumimate, Subject to the terms and conditions: e;;f this
Agreement, each Party shall’ (and shall cause its respective Affiliates to) use commercially
reasonable efforts 4o take all actions and to do all things necessary, proper-or ﬁdVISﬁbZ{? 16
consummate the Imaging Business Acguisition as promptly - as; prawcabie, including using
commercially reasoriable efforts to (sj} provide all required notices to third parties, (if) make any
fifing with and obtain any consent, auihorizauon, order or appmvaé of; or any exemption %:‘iyg any
Governmental. Authority that is tequired to be made or obfained in connection with the Imagmg
Business Acquisition, including, buf not Himited to, obtammg & CGN necessary for the Hospital
to own and operate the Centet, (ii{) obtain any consent, waiver, approvai or avthorization from
any third pasty rmuzred in order to maintain in full force and effect any of the thmms,
Assignable Government Licenses or other Purchased Assets following the Imaging Bu usiness
Acquisition and (v) cause the conditions in Article VII applicable 6 it to bé satisfied at or prior
to the Closing Date,.
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Seetion 8.03. Consultation. The Pariiés shall consult with ach other prior to making
any filings with, or having any communications with, any Governmental Authotity with:respect
to'the Joint Venture, the Medical Imaging Business or the Imagmg Business Acquisition prior to
the Effective Time and will provide the other Parties with copies of all filings made by such
Party with any Governmental Authority or any other information supplied by such Pasty to &
Governmental Authority in connéction with the Joint Venture, the Medical Imaging Bus! ness or
the Imaging Business Acquisition. Each Party shall promptly inform the other Parties of any
communication from any Governmental Authority regarding the loint Venture, the Medical
Iraging Business or the Imaging Business Acquisition.

Section 5.04. Access to Information. Subject to the confidentiality Obhgaﬂons set forih
in Section 5.09 hereof, during the period prior to the Effective Tirie or the earlier termination of
this Agreement, the NRC Entities shall afford the officers, employees, ascountants; legal counsel
and other represenitatives of the Hospital réasornable access, during normal business hours, fo all
properties, doguments; agreements, books, records, financial statements and other infermation of
the Joint Yenture related to the Purchased Assets and the Medicel Imaging Business aitd. shatl
furnish promptly to the Hospital or such representatives all information concerning the Joint.
Venture, the Purchased Assets and the Medical Imaging Business as may be reasonably
requested. by them. Representafives of the NRC Entities (including attorneys, accountants and
other professionals) shall be available for discussion of the Purchased Assets and the Medical
Tmaging Business with the Hospital as reasonably requested by it. '

Section 5.85. Public Announcements. The existence and contents of this Agmement
and all Exhibits and Schedules attached hereto and the nature and status of the Imaging Business
Adquisition are confidential. Bach Party herefo agroes that it shall not issue any press refsase or
make any public announcement; and shall diréct and cause ifs respective ﬁfﬁl:ﬁfes, officers,
directors, employees, consuliants, independent contractors and advisofs not 16 issue an ¥ press
release or make any public announcement, relating. to the subject matter of this. Agm&mm&
without the prior written approwi of the-other Parties; provided, however, thata ?’aﬂy may make
a'publicdisclosure {o the extent it is advised by legal counsel that such disclosure is. required by
applicable legal requirémeénts, in which case such Party will use its commercxally reasonable
efforts to allow the other Parties to review such disclosure a réasonable time in advance of the
titne it is made public and incorporate the other Parties® comments into aity” diselosire fhat i3
made. The Parties will consult with each. other voncerning the means by which the employees,
customners, and suppliers and others having dealings with the Joint Venture will be informed of
the Imaging Business Acquisition, and the Hospital will have the right to be present for argr such
communication.

Section 3.86. Joint Venture Employees.

{a) Within five Buginess Days of the date hereof, the NRC Entities wﬂ} £Ause.
to be delivered to the Hospital a complete list of the employees of the Joint Venture
indicating the name and position of each such employee and their status as a full-time or
part-timie employee. Thé NRC Entitiss will provide such additional mfem&aﬂon
regarding the employees of the Joint Venture as the Hospital may reasonable request,
subject to any restrictions on the disclosure of such information under Law.

In
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(b)  The Hospital may, inits sole and absolite discretion, offer fo hire any of
the employees of the Joint Venture as of the Effective Time but’ nothmg in this
Agreerhent or otherwise shdll in any manner obligate or require the Hospital fo hirs any
employee of the Joint Venture. 1In the event that the Hospital makes any offer of
employment to any employee of the Joint Venture, such offer of employment shall be
subject to the Hospital’s standard hiring practices and policies, including but not Jimited
to 1-9 compliance, driig testing #nd background checks.

{¢y  Any employee of- the Joint Ventire who accepls an-offer’ of employment
from the Hospital (a “Retained Emplovee™) shall be an “at will” empieyee of the Hospital
unless otherwise spetifically agreed between the Hospital and a particular Retained
Employee.

dy  The Joint Ventwre shall under all circumstances remain responsible and
the NRC Entities shall indemnify and hold the Hospital harmiess. from (i) any and ail
wages, commissions, fees and other remuneration due to any and all of persons wylayed
b}; the Joint Venture (including persons acting as mtiepandent contractors) at any time
prior to the Effective Time with respect to their services to the Joint Venture through the
Effective Time: {i) empk;yee termination and severance costs and éxpenses, inchiding,
but fiot Himited to, imused vacation and accrued benefits of all emiployees whether hired
by the Hespital or not; {iit) the requirement to provide health plan continuation coverage
in accordance with the requirements of COBRA and ERISA, any and all payments 1o
empioyees of the Joint Vénturé required under the WARN Act and any applicable state
equivalent; and (iv) clsims made or incurred through fhe Effective Time under any
Benefit Plan. Without limiting the foregoing, the NRC. Entities shall cause the Joint
Veirture 10 pay to all Retained Employees, at or prior fo the Closing, all unused and
unpami vac:atmn timea bonuses and commxssmns ihat accmeé whzie i’ne R@t&m@d
Retained Emplayees shall rcmam covereci by the }mn{ Ventare § instirance plans thr{mgh
the end of the month in which the Effective Time ocours. ‘

Section 5,07, Update Reépresentations and Warranties. The NRC Eﬁfm&ﬁ '«shalla
promptly nohfy the Hospital of any events or occurrences after the daw hereof which cause of
resulf, or may caiise or result, in any of the representat;ons or warranties set-forth in Article i1
hereot; includihg the Schedules associated therewﬂh, ceasing to ‘be tfue and accurate in any
material respeet {or, in the case of any representations or wartanties set forth in Article [1i hereof
thch are quaimed by iarms such as “matenai” or “Matenal Adversa Effect ”* ceasmg to %m tme
representatmns or warmnims sat fos‘th in Artxcie i hareof mciudmg the Sche(iu fes abmczated
therewith, but no such amendmient, update or supplement will be desmed to cure. any bméch for
purposes of Section 7. 01(a) hereof.

Section 5,08, Confidentiality; Before and after the Effective Tims, éach Party agre% to
treat and hold as confidential all Confidential Information regarding any other Party and, in that
regard, shall not disclose any of such Confidential Information to ny third partiés 6t use such
Corfidéntial. Information except in connection with its bona fide evaluation of the Imagmﬁ
Business Acquisition or the conduct of the Medical Imaging Business afier the Effective Time.
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Each Party agrees that it. will promptly deliver or destroy any writings or other iangible
embodiments of another Party’s Confidential Information which are in such Party’s possession
upon the request of such other Party. In the event a Party is reguested or-legally compelled to
disclose. any Confidential Information of another Party (by oral question or reguest for
information or documerits in any legal proceeding, interfogatory, subpoens, civil investigative:
demand or similar process), the Party receiving such request-or legal order will promptly notify
such other Party of the request or order and shall cooperate with such other Party with any efforts
by such other Party {o obtain an order or other assurance that confidential tréatment will be
accorded to the Confidential Information required to be so-disclosed. :

ARTICLE VI
POST-CLOSING COVENANTS

Section 6.01. Further Action. The Parties agree that with respect to the’ period
following the Closing, in.case at any time after the Closing any further action is necessary-or-
desirable to carry out the purposes of this. Agreement, each of the Parties will take such further
action {(including the execution and delivéry of such furthér instruments ‘and documents? as the
other Party reasonably may request, and all at the sole cost and expense of the requesting Party
{unless the requesting Party i entitled to indémnification therefor under Section 8.02 hereof).

Section 6.02. Consents and Authorizatiens. To the extent waived or otherwise not
required as d condition of Closing, within thirty (30) days following the Closing, the NRC
Entities shall cause to be delivered to the Hospital a written confirmation and coples of all
consents, approvals, authorizations or orders of and all registrations, declarations or filings with
third parties, including creditors, contract partics or public of Governmental Authorities,
necessary for the authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement by the NRC Entitics or
the consummation by the NKC Entities of the Imaging Business Acquisition, including bt not
limited to those referred to in Section 3.04, Between the Effective Time and the date any
consent, approval, authorization or order is obtained, subjéct to the terms of the applicable
agreement and 1o the extent permitied by Law, the Parties will use their comimercially rgasonable
efforts to () provide the benefits of the applicable agresment to the Hospital, (i1} relieve ths NRC
Entities or the Joint Venture of the performance obligations of the' applicable agreement, 1o the;
extent possible, (iif) cooperaie in any reasonable and lawfiil arrangement designed to do-the:
foregoing, including entering into subcontracts. for performance, and (iv) enforce 4t the request
and. sole experise of the Hospital and for the account of the Hospital any rights of the Joint:
Venture or the NRC' Entities arising from any such’ agreement (including the right to elect to
terminate such. agreemenit in accordance with the terms thereof upon the réquést of the Hospital),

_ Section 6.03. Dissolution of the Joint Venture. The Parties also agree that the Joint.
Venture shall be dissolved under Connecticut law as of the Effective Time and that they shall
cach take such steps as are necessary under the Joint Venture Agresment or Connecticut law 1o
cause the business and affairs of the Joint Venture to be wound up in a reasonably expeditions
rmanner and upon the conclusion thereof, or at such earlier time ag they shall agree, to cancel and
tefminated the Joint Venture Agreement, -
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Section 6,04, Litigation Snpport and Tax Audit and Compliance Cooperation. In
the event, and for so long as, any Party actively is ‘contesting of defending against any. action,
suit, proceeding, hf:armg, m‘esngatmn charge, complaint, claim or demand {other than against
the other Party) in connection with {i) the Imaging Bisingss Acquisition or other transaction
contemplated under this Agreement or (i) any fact, Situation, circumistance, status, comhtmn,
activity, practice, plan, ocourrence, event, incident, action, faiture 1o actor transaction on, prior
to.or after the Effective Time involving the Medieal Imaging Business or any of the Purchased
Assets, the other Parties will cooperate with:the contesting or defending Party and its counsel in
the contest or defense thereof, make availablé its personnel and provide such testimony and.
accessto its books and records as shall be reasoniably necessary in connection with the coritest or
defense thereof, all at the sole cost and expense of the contesting or defending Party (aniess the
contesting or defending Party is-entitled to indenmification therefor under Section 8.02 hiereof);
provided, however, that a Party shall not be obligated to take any such action if] in such. Party’s
reasonablé judgment, such action would materially }fe:opardlze the Party's business or its
relationship with its customers, employees; vendors of prospects, Before and after the Eifsctive
Time, the Parties shall reasonably cooperate, and shall cause their. tespettive Affiliates, officers,
employees dnd agents to reasonably cooperate, in prepating and filing all Tax Retums, in
resolving any audits or other controversies relating to Taxes and in connection with any other
matters relating to Taxes,

Section 6.05; Maintenarice of Relationships. None of the-NCR Entities will t2ke.any
action that is designed or intended to have the effect of discouraging any lesser, litensor,
customer, supplier or other business associate from maintaining the same busmess re%atmmhlps
withi the Hospital after the Effective Tirne'as such party maintained with the Joint Venture andfor
NCR Enfities prwr to the Effective Time, From and after the Effective Time, the NCR Entities
will refer’all inquiries relating to the Medical Imaging Business {other those that speczf cally
refate fo an Excluded Asset oran Excluded Liability) to the Hospital.

Section 6.06. Data Transfer. Asisoon as practicable after the Closing, the NCR E”mtmes
shall fransfer or shall cause the Joint Venture to transfer all nnagmg and patient information
relating 1o the Center from systéms maintained on behalf of the Joint Venture to the Hc&ﬁ;pstal’
corresponding systems, with.such reasonable assistince as may be required from the Hospital,
{Isthis necessary?]

Seetion 6.07. ?ayment of Accounts Payable. The Parfies acknowledge and agme that
the Hospital is not acquiring or assuming the sccounts payable of the Joint Vehture. With
respect 1o any accounts payable arising or incurred prior to the Effective Time, the NRC Emzmes;
agree:to cause the Joint Venture (o pmmpti} pay such accounts payable when dus except to the
extént that any of the NRC Entities or the Joinf Venture is diinzenﬂy contesting or disputing. stch
payable in good faith and by commercially reasoriable actions. In the event of any daspuie with
respect to any accounis payable of the Joint Vcntum, the NRC Entities agree to use its
commercially reasonable efforts to promptly resolve such dispute in good faith,

Section 6.08. Accounts Receivable. The Parties acknowiedge and agree that the
Hospital is nof purchasing the Joint Ventuie's ‘accounts teceivable, Notw;t&bmndlng the
foregoing, effective upon the Effective Time, in the event that any payments are réceived by the
Hospital wath respect to the Joint Venture's accounts réceivable, the Hospital shall promptly
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forward such payments {or the proceeds thereof) to [the Joint Venture or the NRC Entities]. In
the event that any payments are received by [the Joint Venture or the NRC Entities] regarding
aniy services performed by the Hospital after the Effective "ﬁme, or otherwise rélating to any
accounts receivable of the Hospital, [the Joint Venfure of the NRC Entities]shall p?amptl}
forward such payments (or the proceeds thereof) to the Hospital.

Section 6.09. Acvess to Records After the Closing, At any time after the Bifsctive
time; and upon reasonable prior notice:

{a)  the Hospital and its representatives shall be permitted reasonable access,.
during normal business hours, to and fo make inspection of the books' and records.
maintained by the Joint Venture or any of the NRC Entities regarcimg the Medical
Imaging Business, so long as such ‘Tecords are maintained by the Joint Venture or any of
the NRC Entities it accordance with:its customary récords retention policies, and 1o make
copies thereof as reasonably necessary to allow the Haspital to obtain information in its
possession regarding the Medical Imaging Business (but excluding attorney work ;}mduct
or other privileged communications).  The Iinspitai shall pay the reazonable
out-of-pocket costs and expenses incurred. by the Joint Venture or any of the NRC
Entities (excluding any attorneys’ fees or accounting expenses) in connéction with
satisfying such requests, The Joint Venture or any of the NRC Entities shall prwzde the
Hospital with at least thirty (30} days® written notice prior to the destruction of any books
and records partdmmg to the Medical Imaging Business, 4nd the Hospital shall have the

option of taking possession of any such books and records, at its sole expense; grmf‘ to the
expiration of such thirty (30} day period:

()  NRC and its representatives shall be ptarrmt@ed reasonable access, ‘during
riormal business howrs, to and to make inspection of the books and records regardmg the
Medical Imaging Business, so long as such records are maintained by the Hospital in
accordance with its customary records retention pohcy, and to make copies thereof as
reasonably necessary to allow NRC to obtain information in the Hospital's peswssmn
regarding the Medical Imaging Business (but. excluding attorey work product or other
privileged communications) for the limited purposes of preparing Hs tax remmq and
saizsfymg any reporting requirgments to any Governmental ﬁuth&nty (or ather
reqmremgnt of Law) relating to the Medical Imaging’ Business- vonducted by the foint
Venture prior 1o the Effective Time. NRC shall pay the reasonable out-of-pocket costs
and expenses incurred by the Hospital in connection with satisfving any such raque&t

Section 6.10. Insurance. From and after-the date hereof through {a) the date whwh is
six {6} years following the Effective Time for claims made policies and. (b) the Effective Time
for oeeurrence-based policies, the NRC Entities on behalf if of the Joint Venture; shall mainiainin
effect without materia) modification all existing policies.or binders of insurance in effect as of
the date hereof which insure the Joint Venfure's potential habzhty r&spectmg the Medical
Imaging Business and/or the Purchased Assets for any acts, omissions; events, ¢liims or
oceurrences arising ot of or otherwise related to the Medical Imaging Business or ihc Pumhased
Assets prior to the Efféctive Time, including, without I:mxtatmn, any general liability instrance
policies. In the event such policies are cancelled or otherwise beconie unavailable through the

carriers presently providing such coverage, the NRC Entities shall obtain and maintain
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substantially ‘equivaleni coverage through other cairiers and’ will promptly notify the Hospital
and pmv;de details of policy terms and copies of policies with such othet carriers, In the event
that the NRC Members do, not replace a policy that isa “claimssmade™ pnigcy, the NRC Entities
will pegotiate an extended repotting perfod for a period of not less than six. {6) years after the
Effective Time. The NRC Entities shall, as promptly as possible, notify- such carriers of any
claims-affecting such policies.

Section 6,11, Joint Venture Mail. Effective upon the Effective Time, the Hospital shall
have the right o receive and open all mail, packagﬁs and othér commiinications. addressed fo the
Joint Venture, aiid the NRC Entities agree to deliver promptly to the Haspmﬂ any, such mail,
packages: or other communications received directly or indirectly by any of them that relate to
the Purchaséd:Assets or the conduct of the Medical Tmaging Business after the Effective Time,
The Hospital shall promptly: deliver to NRC all mail, packages and othier communications
received by it that zelate to the Joint Venture but do not relate to the Purchased &ssetﬁ* or the
conduct of the Medical Imaging Business after the Effective Time.

ARTICLE VII
CONDITIONS TO CLOSING

Section 7.01. Conditions to the Obligation of the Hﬁspxtai The 0bhga1mn of the
Hospital 1o consummate the Closmg under this Agreément is subject to the satisfaction of all of
the: ﬁ)i!c}wmg conditions, compliance with which, or the tecurrence ‘of which, may be waived in
writing by the’ Haspﬁai i1t its sole digcretion.

{a) Accum'c.} of Representatmm All of the representations and Warrmmw of
the NRC Entities in this Agreement shail have been accurate in.all material respetts as of
the date of this zf&grﬁcment ang shall be accurate in all material respacts a5 of the ameof
the Closing as if then made, except that those representations and warranties that are
qualified by ferms such. as “material”™ or *Material Adverse Effect” shall be tme: and
correct inall respects. :

(by  Performance by the NRC Entities. All of the covenants and obhgat;{ms‘
which the NRC Entities required to perform or to comply. with pursuant 16 thig
Agreammt ator prier to the Closing shall have been duly: pérformed and ccmpi:&d with
in all material respects.

&) Officers’ Ceriificate. Each of the NRC Entities shall have delivered to the
Hospital 2 c,emimate dated a5 of the Closing Date and signed by an officer thercof 0
whoml Knowledge regarding such Party is attributable hereunder, certifying (i) the
incumbency of edch Party executing. this Agreement and any other agreimems
docnments or instruments to be delivered by each of the NRC Entitiés pursuant jo this
Agreement at or prior to the Closing and (i1} confi irming the matters set forth in pamgmph
(ay and (b} of this Section 7.01 with respect to each of the NRC Entities.
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(&) Consents and Aigthorizations. The NRC Entities shall have delivered to
the Hospital each of the consents, approvals and authorizations identified on
Schedule 3.04 hereof, |

(fy  JIssuance of CON. The State of Connecticut Office of Health Care Access
shall have issued 2 CON necessary for the Hospital to own and operate the Center..

(&) Due Diligence: No Material Adverse Changes. The Hosgmal shﬁii have
completed its due dilipence review of the Medical Imaging Business and the Purchased
Assets and shall have been satisfied with the results thereof in its sole discretion. There
shall not have been adverse chang_e:s in the operations, fi nancial position, prospects,
properties or other asséts of the Medical Imaging Business since the date of this
Agreement that would have, individually or i the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect

Yy Litgation. No action, suit or proceedmg shail be pending befire any
court or quaszgudwxai or adininistrative dgency of any -federal, state; local or Toreign
Jurisdiction or before any arbitrator wherein an unfavorable injunction, judgment, order,
decree, ruling or charge would (i) prevent consummation of any aspect of the Imaging
Business Acqmsxt;on or other matters contemplated by this Agreement, (i) cause any
aspect of the Imagihg Business Acquisition or other mafters contemplated by this
Agreement io be rescmded foiiowmg consummaﬂon thereof or {m} have a Maienai
Medicai lmagmg Busmess or assume the Contracts as contemplated herem (anci 1o szmh
injunction, judgment, order, detrée, ruling, or charge shall be in effect). Noaspect of the
Imaging Business Acquisrtmn including but not lismited 10 the purchase and sale of the
Purchased Assets, shall be prohibited by any applicable Law.

(g}  Payment of the Bank Loan. Al principal, interest and other. amounts
payabia with respect to the Bank Loan shall have been paid in full in accordance with the
pmwsxong sf Semmn 2 Gz{b) heremf and [name of bank or other lender} shaii hava ﬁuii}
as collaterai For the Bank Loan and delivered to the Haspxta! all temunaiwn stats::ments
unider the UCC with fespect thereto.

{h) Ez]i of Sule; Refease bf Liens. The NCR Entities:shall have executad and
delivered to the Hospital one or more Bills of Sal¢ feferred to in Section 2.02{a)i) hereof
asshall be necessary t0'dssign and transfer to and vest in the Hospital, effective as of the
Effective Time, good and valid title to all of the Purchased Asses, free and clear of any
and all liabilities; liens, claims, rights, restrictions on transfer and encumbrances, zkeept
any Permitted Liens, and shall have delivered to the Hospital a release of any liens or
other encumbrances on the Purchased Assets other than Permitted Liens, effective as of
the Effective Time, along with termination statements under the UCC with respect
thereto.

(i} ~ Release. Each of the NRC Entities shall have executed and delivered to
the Hospital the Release referred to in Section 2.02(2)(ii) hereof.
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0 Hospital PSA. NRC shall have executed and delivered to.the Hospaital the
Hospital PSA referred to in Section 2.02(a)(iii) hereof.

(k)  Hospitai AS4. NRC shall have executed and delivered to'the: chs;&atal the
Hospital ABA referredto in Sectwn 2.02(a){(iv) hereof.

() Center PSA. NRC shall have executed and delivered to the H’{)s;zzta} the
Center PSA referred fo in Section 2 02(=){v) hereof,

(m).  Center MSA. NRC shall have executed and delivered 1o the Hos;:atal the
Center MSA referred to in Seetion 2.02{a)(vi) hereof,

{(n}  Center Lease. NRA shall have exgcuted and deliverad to the E%ogp;tal fhe
Center Lease referred to in Section 2.02(z)(vii) hereof.

{0}  Noncompeie Agreements. Each NRC Entity and each physician owmer of
the NRC Entities. shall have executed and delivered to the Hospital 2 Nanmmp&te-
Agreement referred fo in Section 2.02(2)(vili) hereof.

() Escrow Agreement. Each NRC Entity and the Escrow Ageni shall have
executed and delivered 16 the Hospital the Escrow Agreement reférred o in Section 2.03
hereof.

()  Other Documents. The NRC Entities shall have executed and delivered o
the Hospital all other documerits reasonably requesied by the Hospital and conternplated
by this Agrecmen‘i or reqmred to be delivered by the NRC Entities 1o the }ms;ma}
putstiant to this Agreement and not previously delivered.

Section 7.02, Conditions to the Obligation of the NRC Entities. The Q%E;g&mrzs of
the NRC Entities to consummate the Closing under this Agreement are subject to the satisfaction
of all of the following conditions, camphance with which, or the-occurrence of which, may be
waived in writing by the NRC Entities i their sole discretion.

{8)  Accuracy of Representations. All of the representations and wagrasties of
the Hospital and SWC in this:Agreement shall have been accurate in all material Y@Speﬁtb
as of the date of this Agreenient, and shall be accurate. in all material sespects-as of the
time-of the Closing as if then made, except that those representations and warranties that
dre: quale ¢d by terms such as “material” or “Material Adverse Effect” shall be %rue and
correct in all respects. -

- (&)  Performance by the Hospital and SWC. All of the oovemms ahd
obligations the Hospxtai or:SWC is required to perform orto comply with pursuant to this
Agreement at-or prior to the Closing shall have been duly performed and complied with
in all material respecis.

(¢} ﬁj}i&rs’ Certificate. The Hospital and SWC shall each'have delivered o

the NRC Entities 2 certificate, dated as of the Closing Daté and signed by an officer of
the Hospital or SWC, as the case may be, to whom Knowledge is attributable hereunder,
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certifying (i) the incumbency of each party éxecuting this Agreement and any other
agreemients, documents or instruments to be delivered by the Hospital or SWC #% e
case may be, parsuant to this Agreement at orprior to the Closing and (i) mnﬁmmg y thie
matlers sel forth in paragraph () and (b} of this Section 7.02 with respect to the Emsprtai
or SWC, as the case may be.

(d)  Litigation. No action, suit or proceeding shall be pending bafﬁre -any
court of quasi-judicial or administrative agency of any federal, state, local or é‘armgn
jurisdiction or before any arbitrator wherein: an unfavorable injuniction, judgment, order,
decree, ruling or charge would (i) prevent consummation of any. aspect of the bnaging
Business Acquisition or other fatters contemplated by this Agreement or {ii} couse any
aspect of the Imaging Business Acquisition or other” matters contemplated by ‘this
Agreement to be rescinded following consummation thereof (and no such injunction,
judgment, order, decree, ‘ruling, or oharge shall be ineffect). No aspect of the Imaging
Business Acquisition, mcludmg but ot Himited to the purchase and sale of the Purshiased
Assets, shall be prohibited by any applicable Law..

&)  Payment of the Bunk Loan. All principal, inferest and other amotmts
payable with respect to the Bank Loan shall have been paid in full in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2.02(b) hereof.

(H Bills of Sale. The Hospital and SWC (fo the extent appizcabie) shall have'
executed and delivered to the Hospital each Bill of Sale teforred 6 in Section 7. oL}
hereof,

{8  Release. The I—Iospnal shall have executed and delivered to the NRC
Entities the Release referred to in Section 2. 02(a)(iiy hereof,

(h)  Hospital PSA. The Hospital shall-have exccuted and delivered % NRC

the Hospital PBA referred to in Section 2 G2(a)(m) hereaf.

i Hospital ASA. The Hospital shall have executed and delivered m NRC
the Hospital ASA reférred to in Section 2. OZ(aj{w) hereof,

{i} Center P84. The Hospital shall have executed and delivered to NRC the
Center PSA refirred to in Section 2. 020ai(v) hersof,

(k) Center MSA. The Hospital shall have executed and delivered to NRC the
Center MSA referred to in Section 2.02(a)(vi) hereof.

B Center Lease. The Hospital shall have executed and delivered o M%A the
Center Lease referred 1o in Section 2. @2(&)(?11) hereof,

(m}  Escrow Agreement. The Hospital and the Escrow Agent shiall have
executed and delivered fo NRA the Escrow. Agreement referred 1o in Section 2,03 hu‘eof

(n)  Closing Payment, The Hospiial shall have delivered payment t}f the
Transaction Consideration in the manner provided in Section 2.03 hereof,
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_ {(0)  Other Documents. The Hospital aiid SWC shall have delivered 1o the
NRC Entities all other documents reasonably requested by the NRC Entities and
contemplated by this Agreenent of required to be delivered by the Hospital or SWC 10
the NRC Entities pursuant to this Agreement and not préviously delivered. :

ARTICLE VINY
SURVIVAL AND INDEMNIFICATION

Section 8.01, Survival; Right to Indemnification Affocted by Kdowiedge. The
representations and warranties of the Parties contained in this Agreement or in any docuthent or
certificate delivered pursuant hereto, and any covetiants-and obligations of the Parties contained
in this Agreement or in any document or certificate. delivered pursuant hereto which are to be
performed prior to the Closing; shall survive for a period of twenty-four {24) months.following
the Effective Time, except for those relating to Sections 3,13, 3.14; 3.15, 3.16 and 321 hereof
which ‘will sturvive until the expiration of the applicable statute of limitations; and those relating
to” Sections 3.01, 3.02, 3.05%), 4.01 and 4.02 hereof which shall survive indefinitely, The
covenants and obligations of the: Parties contained in this Agreemént or in any docurhent or
certifieate delivered pursuant hereto which are to be performed after the Closing shall survive the
Closing and the Effective Time indefinitely.

Section 8.02, Indemnification:

(&)  Subject to the limitations set forth herein, the NRC Entities hereby, jointly
and. severally, agree to indemnify the Hospital, SWC and their respective membets,
sharcholders, officers; directorsé;empidyee's,_:epreséntativas,-‘ controlling persons, counsel,
agents, successors-and assigns (colléctively, the “Hospital Indemnified Patties), sgainst,
and agree to hold the Hospital Idempified Parties harmless from, any Loss incurred or
suffered by such the Hospital Indemnified Parties arising out of:

¢ any misrepresentation or breach bf wartanty by the NRC Entities
in this Agreement orin'any document or certificate delivered hereunder:
(i) anybreach of any covendnt or agréemeiit tade or to be performed
by the NRC Entities. pursuant to this Agreement; '
(i)  any Excluded Liability;
{iv)  any matter described in Section 5:06(d) hereof: and
(v)  the failure to file any Tax Retims and/or the failure to pay any
Taxes incurred or arising prior 1o or as of the Effective Time or incurred or
accrued afier the Effective Time in conngction with or relating to the Medical
Imaging Business and/or the Purchased Assets ptior to the Effective Time, ©
6] Squect to the limitations set forth herein, the Hospital hereby agrzes 1o
indermnify the NRC Entities and their respeciive members, shareholders, mianagers,
officers, direciors, employses, representatives, controlling persons, counsel, agents,
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suctessors.and assigns {collectively, the “NRC Inc‘iemni.ﬁed_ Parties™) against, and agrees.
to hold the NRC Indemuified Parties harmless from, any Loss incurred of suffered by
such NRC Indemnified Parties arising out of: :

(1) any misrepresentation or breach of warranty by the Hospital or
SEC in this Agreement or in any document or-ceﬁiﬁcate'd'elii%semd.héreuﬁé%;r;

{iiy  any bresch of covenant or agreement made ot 16 be performed by
the Hospital or SWC pursuant to this Agreement;

(). the failure of the Hospital to satisfy or discharge any Forward
Looking Obligation, and the failure of the Hospital to satisfy, discharge or pay
any Liability related to the Medical Imaging Business which was in¢opred or
accrued by the Hospital after the Effective Tinse; dad ;

~ {iv)  any claim or litigation arising out of the Hospital’s operation or
conduet of the Medical Imaging Business and/or ownership or use of the
Purchased Assets after the Effective Time, other than those matlers for which the

NRC Entities are obligated to indemnify pursuant 1o Section 802z},

Section 8.03. Third Party Claims, Etc. Promptly after the receipt by any Indemnitee of
a notice of the, commencement of any action or other claim against an. Indemuitee by & third
party, ‘an Indemnitee shall, if a claim with respect thereto is or may be made by the Indemnites
against zny Indemmifying Party pursuant to this Article VI, give such Indemnifying Pamy
writteri notice of the nature and basis of such claim, but the failure to nofify an Tndemnifying
Party will not zelieve the Indemnifying Party of any liability that it may have to any Indermnitee;
except to the extent that the Indemnifying Party demonstrates that the défénse of such action is
prejudiced by the Indemmnites’s failure to give such notice. Prior to the assumption by the
" Indemnifying Pasty of the defense of such claim as described in the next sentence, the
indemnitce will defend against such claim at the Indemnifying Party’s. cost and, expense:
(provided that the Indernditee may not settle such claim unless-more than twenty (20 days have
elapsed Since the Indemnifying Party’s receipt of notice of such claim and, during such time, the
indemnifying Party shall have failed or refused to defend such claim). The Indennifying Party
shall have the right to defend such ¢laim, at the Indemnifying Party’s cost and expense and with.
counsel of its choice, which counsel is reasonably satisfaciory to the Indernnitee;.s0 long as
(a) the Indemnifying Party provides the Indemnitee with evidence redsonably acceptable fo the
Indemnitee that the Indemnifying Party will have the financial resources fo defend against the
claim and filfill its indemnification obligations hereunder, (by the tlaim involves only a claim
for money damages-and fio other relief] and (c)'the Indemnifying Party conducts the defense of _
the tlaim actively and diligently. So Jong as the Indemmifying Party is conducting the defense of
such claim 4s provided in the immediately preceding sentence, the Indemitée may refain
separateco-counsel at its sole cost and expense and may participate in defense of such elaim;
provided, however, that if ‘there is or may be a conflict of interest between the Tndemnifying
Party and the Indemnitee, the Indemnitee may retain separate counsel at the cost and expense of
the Indemnifying Party. In the cvent the Indemnitying Party cannot or does not assume and
¢onduet the defense of such claim as so provided, the Indemnitee may defend against and settle
such claim at the Indemnifying Party’s cost and expense; provided, however, that if the
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Indemnitee is deferding the claim solely because such claim involves relief other than monetdry
damages, then the Indemnitee shall not settle any portion of the- claim involving. monetary
damages without the Indemnifying Party’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed. Regardless of which Party shall assume the defense of such
claim, each Party shall provide to the other Party on request all information and documentation
reasoriably necessary {o defend such claim and shall provide reasopable . access fo all books;
records and personnel in its possession or under its confrol which would have a bearing on the
defense of such claim. For purposes of this Article VIII, “Indemnitee” shall mean the Hospitak
Indemnified Party or NRC Indemnified Party secking indernnification under this Articlé VII,
and “Indemunifying Party” shall mean the Party from whom indemnification e sought under this

Article VIII Notwithstanding any provisions herein to the contrary, for purposes.of any notices

required pursuant to this:Section, NRC shall serve as the representative of the NRC Entities and.
any other NRC Indemnified Parties, and the Hospital's obligation to.provide notice o the NRC
Entities and any other NRC Indemnified Parties shall be satisfied by the Hospitel providing
noticz to NCR in accordance with Section 10.01 hereof, '

Section 8.04. Limitations on Indemnification,

{a)  Except for any claims made with respect to or in connection with any
frand, imentional misrepresentation or deliberate or willful breach of any representation
or warranty (which claims may be made at any time witheut limitation), no claims for
indemnification under Sections 8.02(a)(i), 8.02(a)(i1), $.02(b)1). or $:02(0)() tmay be
made: after the expiration of the survival period for the applicable representation,
warranty, covenant or obligation as set forth in Section 8.01, There shall be no tinie lmit
on ¢laims for indemnification arising under any other Sections of this Agreement,

(b)  Notwithstanding any terms herein to the contrary, the'NRC Entities shall
be not obligated to indemnify any Hospital Indemnified Party under Seetions 8.02(2)(iy or
8.02()(i) (a) until Losses for which the Hospital Indemnified Parties may be
indemnified pursuant 10 such Sections exceed Ten. Thousand Dollars (510,000.00)
{the *Basket”), after which the NRC Entities shall be liable for all such Losses, including
the Basket or (b) in an aggregate amount in excess of the total Transdction Consideration
{the“Indemnification Cap”).

Section 8.05. Certain Other Indéninity Matters,

{d) Upon making any payment to an Indemnitee for any indemnification claim
pursuant to this' Article VIII, the Indemnifying Party shall be subrogated, io the extent-of
sueh payment, to any rights which the Indemnitee may have against other Persons with
respect to the subject maiter underlying such indemnification claim. :

(b} Ifafler an indémnification payment is madé hereunder, the Party fo which
such payment is made receives insurance proceeds ini respect of the Loss, such amount
{up to and not fo exceed the amount of the indemnification paythent from the
Indemnifying Party to the Indemnitee in respect of thie Loss) shall promptly be remitted
lo the Indemnifying Party; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not create any
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obhgaimn on the part of any Hospital Indemnified Party to take any action to s&ei\ or
obtain any such insurance proceeds: .

Section 8.06. Exclusive Remedy. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the fw%c}mg.
indemnification provisions in this Arficle VI shall be the exclusive remedy of NRC.
Tndemnified Parties and the Hospital Indemnified Parties with respect to this Agreement and the
transactions contemplated hereby, except for injunctive relief otherwise availalle pursuant to this
Agreement,

ARTICLE IX
TERMINATION

Section 9.01. Termination Events, Subject to the provisions of Section 9.02, this
Agreement may; by written notice given at or prior to the Closing Date in the manner. hemnafmr:
provided, be terminated and abandaneé only as foliows:-

{a} By the NRC Entities, upon written notice, if a matérial default or breac%a
shail be made by the Hospital or 8«WC with réspect to the dueand timely performance of
any of their covenants and agreements: contained herein, or with :especi to the due
cotipliance with any of their representations and warranties contained. i Az‘tacie icle IV,
hergof. {or, with fespect to those representations and warranties that are qualified by ¥ lerms
such ‘as “material” or “Material Adverse Effect,” there Has been any: defanlt-or breach
thireof by the Hospital or SWC) and such default or breach cannot be cured prig 1o the
Closing Date and has hot been waived;

(b} By the Hospital, upon written notice, if 2 material defauit or breagh shall
be made by any' NRC Entity with respect to the due and timely performance of any of its
covenants ang. agreensents coritained herein; or with respect to the due compizamﬁ with
any of ifs representativas and warranties-contained in Article Il héreof {or, with respéct.
to those representations and warranties that arg- quahﬁed by terms such as “maharzai’ or.
“Material Adverse Effect,” there has been any default or breach. theréof by 5 NRC
Entity), anid such default or breach cannot be cured prior to the Closmg Date and has ot
been. wmvad :

¢y By mutual written'consent of the Hospital and NCR; or

{dy By .either Party, without further action, if the ‘conditions to stch P:my’
ebligation to consummate the Cloging (as sét forth in Article VII hereof) shail not have
been satisfied by close of business on December 31, 2010 {other thar due to the failure of
the Party seeking 10 terminate this Agreement to perform any obixgaﬁons zmda,r this
Agreement required to be performed by it at of prior 16 the Closing Dite). i

Section 8.02. Effect of Termination. In the event this Agreement is termma{ed
pursuant o Section 9.01, ail further rights and obligations. of the: Parties hereimdﬁr shail
terminate without habxhty on the part of the Parties, except that the obligafions under the
Nondisclosure Agreement shall survive, Notwithstariding the. foregmng, the rights of the
terminating Party w pursue all Iefrai remedies for the breach of any representation, u.arranty
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covenant-or dgreement set forth in this Agreement prior to” such te_minaﬁ;m. shall survive such
termination, and the breaching Party shall bé fully lable: for any and alldamages; costs and

expenses sustained orincurred by the terminating Party as a result of such breach.
ARTICLEX
MISCELLANEQUS

Section 10.01. Notices. All notices, requests and: other communications 1o any perty
hereunder shall be in writing (inchuding Facsimile transmission) and shall be given by registered
or certified mail {postage prepaid, retumn receipt requested), nationally-recognized overnight
delivery service, or personally delivered to the address provided below or sent by Tacsimile
transmission {with verification thereof by the sender) fo the facsimile number provided betow:

If 1o the NRC Entities: Norwalk Radiology Consultants, P.C;
148 East Avenue.
Norwalk, CT 06851
Attention:. Alan Richman, M.D.
‘Telephone: (203) 8522713
Facsimile: (203) 851-5649

with a copy to:

Attention:
Telephone: ( )
Facsimile; { )

If 1o the Hospital

and/or SWC: TheNorwaik Hospital Association
34 Maple Street
Norwalk, CT 06850
Attention: Daniel J. DeBarba.
Telephone: (203) 852-3273
Facsimile: {203)852-3436

with copies to: Kutak Rock LLP
1650 Farnam Street
Oraha, NE. 68102
Attention: Robert L. Cohen
Telephone: {402) 231 -8738
Facsimile: (402) 346-1148

Unless otherwise specified herein, such notices of other communications shall be deemed
received (a) on the date delivered, if delivered personally, (b) two Business Days after being sent
by Federal Express or other overnight courier of national reputation for niext day delivery, (2) one

Business Day affer being delivered, if delivered by facsimile and (d) five Business Days after
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being sent, if sent by registered or eertified mail. Any of the parties identified above shall be
entitled to specify a differeat address by giving notice as-aforesaid to sach of the othier parties:

identified ahove,
Section 10.02. Amendments and Waivers,

(@)  Any provision of this Agreement may be amended or waived if, but only
if, such amendment or waiver is iwriting and is signed, in the case of an amendrient, by
cach Party to this Agreement, or in the case of & waiver, by the Party against whom the
walver is to be effective,

_ (b}  No-failure or delay by 4 Party in exercising any right, power or privilege
hereunder shall operate as a ‘waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof
preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or
privilzge, .

Section 10,03, Expenses. All costs and expenises of whatsoever nature inewrred in
connection with this Agreement shall be paid by the Party incurring such cost or expense. The
NRC Entities shall pay the cost of all sales, fransfer, documentary, gross receipts, and uss Taxes

.....

and similar Liabilities, if any, resulting from the consummation of the transactions contemplated

by this Agreement.

.. Section 10.84. Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall be
binding: upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective successirs and
assigns, provided that neither Party may assign, delegate or otherwise transfer any of its rights or
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party hereto.
Any purportsd assigrment or delegation in contravention of the foregoing shall be null and void,

Section 10.05, Governing Law; Waiver of Jury Trial.  This. Agreenient shall be
governed by and construed in-accordance. with the Law of the State of Connecticut applicable to
contracts made and to be performed entirely. within such: state. THE PARTIES HEREBY
WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY JUDICIAL PROCEEDING TO WHICH THEY ARE

PARTIES INVOLVING, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ANY MATTER IN ANY WAY

ARISING OUT OF, RELATED TO; OR CONNECTED WITH THIS AGREEMENT.

Section 10.06. Counterparts; Effectiveness, Tlis Agreement may be executed. and
delivered in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an original, ‘but.all of which.
together shall constitute éne and the same instrument. Facsimile, photostatic and pdfcopies of
signatures to this Agreement shall be deemed 10 be originals and may be relied upon to-the game
extent: as originals. This Agreement shall become offective when cach Party hereto shall have
received a counterpart hereof signed by thie.other: Party hereto.

Section 10.67, Entire Agreement; Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agicement
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter herenf and
supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, both written and oral, between or amosig the
Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, The Exhibits and Schedules hereto
are af integtal part hereof and are incorporated by reference hérein for all purposes. Neither this

ferd
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Agreement nor any provision hereof shall confer upon any Person othei than the Parties herefo
any rights or remedies hereunder. .

Section 30.08. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the application of
any such provision to any person.or circumstance shall be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable
in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability
shall not affect any other provision hereof: o

ARTICLE Xi
DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION

Section 11.01. Definitions.

“Affitiate” means, with respect to any Person, any other Person that, directly ari.iﬁ;ﬁi_r&ﬁﬂ_y
tirough one or more intermediaries, Controls, is Controlled by or is under commeon-Control with;,
such. Person. For purposes of this definition, “Control™ (including, with correlative meanings,.
the terms “Controlled by” and “under-common Controf with") meatis the possession, dirzetly or:
indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of 2
Person, whether through the ownership: of shares 67 stock, membership unifs' or other squity

interésts, by contract or credit artangement or otherwise.

“dgreement” has the meaning set forth in the preface of this Agreement:

“dssignable Governvient License Tias the meaning set forth in Section 1 .Géiﬁ}"ﬁer%aﬁ

“Bank Loan” has the:meaning set forth in Section 2.02(b) hefeof, |

“Bﬁﬂéﬁ;ﬁ Plan” means any (a) nonqualified deferred compensation or retirement éfz_i&z’x’ or
arrangement, {b)qualified defined contribution retiremént plan or arrangement whick is an
Employce Pension Benefit Plan, (c) qualified defined bénefit retiternent plan or arrangement
which is an Employee Pension Beénefit. Plan {including any Multiemployer Plan), or
(d) Employee Welfare Benefit Plan or material fringe benefit or other, retirement, bonus: or
incentive plan or program. 3

“Bill of Sale™ has the méaning set forth in Section 2.03{x){5) hereof.

“Business Day” means any day, other than a Saturday or Sunday or any other day o

which banks are required or authorized to-close i Norwalk, Cohnecticut,
“Buyers’ Agreement” has the meaning set forth in Section 2:02(2){{i)(E) héreof:
“Cenier™ has the meaning set forth in the recitals to this Agreement.
“Center Lease” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(a)(vii) hereof.

“Center MSA” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(2)(v1) hereof;
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“Center PSA” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(2)(v) hereof,
“Closing” hes the meaning set forth in Section 2:01 hereof,
“Closing Date’ has the meaning set forth in Section 2.01 hereof,

“COBRA” means Section 49808 of the Code {as well as its predecessor provision,
Section 162(k) of the Code) and Sections 601 through 608, inclusive, of ERISA. :

“Code™ means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as-amended.

“CON means a.Certificate. of Need issued by the State of Connecticut Office {)‘Ef Health
Care Acce_;ss.

“Confidential Informuation” means any information that s not alteady gerierally available
to the public.concerning the business and operations of any Party and its respective Affiliates,
including, but not limited 1o, information relating to the Joint Venture, the Medical kmaging
Busingss or the Purchased Assets or otherwise relating to Imaging Businiess Acquisition,
Confidential Information shall include, without limitation, information relating to business
operations {including customiers, duppliers, equipment, services of employees, financial
information or methods of operation), know-how, ‘trade secrets, technical and economic dats,
somputer programs, Systems documentation, designs, procedures, formulas, improvements, ideas
(including patent informatiots), copyrights or publications of a confidential natuie pertaining to
any’ Party, its products and services or custornérs, Confidential Information shalf not includs

information which (a) is now; or hereafler becomes; through no breach of the ferms of Section 5.09

hereof by a Party, generally known or zvailable to the public; (b) is flumished to 4 Party to any thied
party without restriction on disclosure; or {¢) is hereafler rightfully furnished 6 a Party by a third
party without, to the Knowledge of such Party, any breach of ‘any confidentiality obligétion to
another Party. :

“Contract Termiriation Payment” has the meaning set forth in Section 105(z) -her&ti}:;i’-’;

*Contracts” has the meaning set forth in Section. LO1{b) hereof,

“Effective Time” has-the micaning set fotth in Section 301 hereof:

“Escrow Account” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.03(b) hereof,

“Escrow Agreement™ Has the meaning set forth in Section 2:03(b) hereof.

“Employee Pension Beriefit Plan” has the meaning set forth in ERISA §3(2).

“Employee Welfare Benefit Plan” tias the meaning setforth in ERISA 83¢1).

“Envirommental Law” means any andall féderai,_ state, tocal, provincial and fageig;ﬁ{i civil
and criminal Laws, statutes, ordinances, orders, common law, codes, rulés, regulations, orders of

or confracts with any governmeéntal entity, relating to the protection of human health and the
environment {including any surface or subsurface physical medium or nature resource, inctuding
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-air; land, soff, surface watérs, ground waters, stream and river sediments and biota), worker and
public. health and safety, or governing the handling, use, generation, ireatmenit, storage,
transportation, disposal, manufacture, distribution, formulation, packaging, labeling or release.of
any. Hazardous Materials, including but not limited to the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation acd Liability Act of 1980 (42 US.C, §9601 et seq.), the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 (42 US.C. §69071 ot seq. ), the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act (33 US.C. §1251 et seq), the Clean Air Act (42 US.C. §7401 et seq), the
Emeérgency Planning and Community-Right-to-Knéw Act (42 US.LC. §11001 et seq.), the Toxic
Substances Contrel Act (15 U.S.C. §2601 et seq.), the Occtipational Safety and Healih Act (29
U.B.C. §651 et'seq.) and the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act 49 US.C. §1801 et seq).

‘ “Environmenial Peramif® means any federal, state, local, provincial or foreign permit,
license, dpprovals, consents or authorizations required by any governmental entity under o in
connection with an Environmental Law, including, without limitation; any and all orders; consent
otders or binding: agreements issued or entéred into By 4 Governmentel Authority under any
applicable Environmental Law, -

“ERISA” mieans the Employee Retirement Income Seeurity Act of 1974,

“ERISA Affiliate” medns each entily which is treated as a single employer with t%:@e Joing
Venture for purposes of Code §414.

“Excluded Assers” has the meaning set Torth in Section 1,02 hereof:

“Excluded Contracts” has the meaning set forth in Secfion 1.02(d) hereof,
“Excluded Liabilities” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.04 hereof,

“Forward Looking Obligations™ has the meaning set forth in Section 1.03 hereof. ;:'

“Goverrimentdl Authority” means any nation, sovereigi or govemment, any state-of other
political subdivision thereof, any agency, authority or instrumentality thereof, and any entity or
authority exercising executive, legislative, taxing, Judicial, regulatory or administrative fusctions
of°or pertaining to government, whetheér federal, state, local, municipal or foreign and whether
governmenial or quasi-governmental, which has jurisdiction over the Parties, the Bugitiess or the

subjéct matter of this Agreement.
“Government: Licenses™ has the meaning set forth in Seetion 3:08(b) herest,

“Hozardous Material means petroleurn, petrolenm-derived or refined substances,
petroleum hydrocarbons or petroleum produets; petroleun by-products, radiactive materials,
asbestos’ or asbéstos-containing materials, gasoline, diesel fuel, pesticides, radon, urea
formaldehyde, lead or lead:containing wiaterials, polychlorinated biphenyls, biological or
chemical toxins (including, without linzitation, mold and anthrax) and any othér cheinical,
materials, substances or wastes in ary amount or conceritration which are now oF hereafter
become defined as or included in the definition of “hazardous substances,” “hazardous
materials,” “hazardous constituents,” “hazardous wastes,” “extreriely hazardous wastes”
“restricted hazardons wastes,” “toxic substances,” “toxic pollutants,”™ “pollutants,” “regulated
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substances,” “solid wastes” or “contaminants™ or words of similar import intended to ‘ciaifﬁ'si'fy of:
regulate substances by reason of carcinogenicity, mutagenicity, teratogenicity, toxicity,
igmtability, corrosivity of reactivity under any Environmental Law, :
“HIPAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 as
codified at42 U.8.C. Sections 1320d through d-8, as amended, and the implementing regulationy:
contzined in 45 C.F.R, Parts 160, 162 and 164, and as amended in the Subtitle. D-of the Health:
Information Technology for Ec¢onomic and Clinical Health Act {the “HITECH Asf), as.

Title X111 of Division A and Title V of Division B of the American Reinvestment and Recovery
Act of 2009. For clarity, this shall include the HIPAA Privacy, Security dnd Breach Notification
regulationsas stated in 45 C.FR. Parts 160, 162 and 164
“Hospital® has the meaning set forth in the preface of this Agresment.
“Hospital Iademnified Parties” has the meaning set forth in Section 8:02(2) hereof
“Hospital ASA” has the meaning sef forth in Section 2.02(a)(iv) hereof. ‘
“Hospital PSA™ has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(2)(ii1) hereof.

“Imaging Business Acquisition” has the meaning set forth in the recitals o this
Agreement. -

“Iriaging Equipment” has the meaning set for in Section 1.01{(a} hereof.

“idemnifying Party™ has the meaning set forth in Section 8.03 hereof,

*Indemnitee” has the meaning set forth in Section 8.03 hereof

_ “Information Privacy or Security Laws” means any state, federal or local laws that

require the protection of the confidentiality, integrity and availability of information {including:
but set limited to individally identifiable personal information), including the sécuring ‘of
iormation to ensure the information is not valnerable to unauthorized access, use, disclosure;
disruption, modification or destruction. Such laws shall inchude, but not be limited to HIPAS,
the Red Flags regulations (16 CF.R. Part 681), state medical privacy laws, and state data breach
laws.-

“Insurance Policies” has the meaning set forth in Section 3. 19 hersof:

“fntelleciual Froperty” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.01(e) hereof,

“Joint Venture” hasthe meaning set forth in the tecitals 1o this Agreement,

“Joint Venture Agreement” has the mearning set forth in the recitals to this Agréamaaﬁjai.

“Knowledge” means the actual knowledge of such Party or, in the case of an ant’iﬁiﬁy,_ the.
officers of such Party with responsibility for the matter in question {(and, with respect to the Joint
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Ventare, the actual knowledge of the NRC Entities and their respective officers with
Tesponsibility for the matteér in question). i

“Laws™ means all laws; statutes, rules, regulations, codés, ordinances: and ofhier
pronouncements having the effect of law of the United States of America, any foreign coimntey or
any domestic or foreign state; county; city or other- political subdivision or any oths
Governmental Authority. ?

*Lease” tias the meaning set forth in Section 2:02(a)GD(F) hereof.,

“Liability” means any liability (whether known or unknowh, whether -asserfed or
unasserted, whether abgolute or contingent; whether acerued or unacerued, whether liguidated or
unliquidated, and whethier due or to become due), including but net limited to any lability for
Taxes. ;

“Zoss” means any claim, demand, Proceeding, loss; damage, penalty, L%ﬁ%i’lit}%?
obligation; settlement payment, cost and expensé of every kind whatsoever (including, without
limitation, costs of investigation, preparing or defending any such claim of Proceeding and

rédsonable légal Tees and disbursements),

“Muterial Adverse Effecr” means any effect 6r change that would be materially adverse to
the: Medical Imaging Business as currently conducted at the Centery provided that none of the
following shail be deemed to constituie, and none of the following shall be taken inte account in
determining whether there has been; a Material Adverse Effect: (i) any adverse change, event,
development, or effect arising from or relating to {(A) general business or economie conditions,
unless such conditions have & substantially disproportionate impact on the Medical Inaging
Business, (B) national or international political of social conditions, inclading the engagement by
the United States In hostilities, whether or not pursuant to the declaration of & ;ﬂiﬁﬁﬁi}é}‘f
emergency or war, or the occutrence of any inilitary or ‘iermnst attack upon the U8, orany of
its territories, possessions, or diplomatic or consular offices or upon any military installation,

equipment or personnel of the U.S., unless such conditions have a substantially disproportionate
impact on the Business; {C) financial, banking, or securities ‘markets (including the disruption
thereof and any decline in the price of any security or'any, indirket index), unless stich marker
conditions have & substantially dispropottionate impact on the Medical Imaging Business, (D)
changes in U.S. generally accepied accounting principles, (E) changes inlaws, rules, reguiations,
orders, or other binding directives issued by any Governmental Authority, or (F) the taking of
any action required by this Agreement and the other agréements contemplated hereby, and.
(1i) any adverse change in or effect on the Medical Imaging Business that is cured by the NRC
Enfities o the redsonable satisfaction of the Hospital prior to the Closing Date or the date on
which this Agreement is terminated pursuaiit 1o Article IX hereof, |

“Medical Imaging Business’ has the meaning set forth in‘the recitals to-this Agregment,
“Medical Wasie™ means (&) pathological waste; (B} blood; {C} sharps; {D) wastes ﬁ“‘f.}m
surgery or autopsy; () dialysis waste, including contaminated disposable equipment and

supplies; (F) cultures and stocks of infectious agents and associated biological agents; (G)
contaminated anirnals; (H) isolation wastes; (I) contaminated equipment; (I} labotatory waste;
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(K) ‘various other biological waste and discarded materials contaminated with or exposed to
blood, excietion or secretions from human beings or animals; and (L) any substance, pollutant,
material or contaminant listed or regulated under the Medical Waste Tracking Act of 1988,
42 11.8.C, §§ 6992, et'seq, :

“Medical Waste Law” means any Laws that regulate Medical Waste, or impose
requirements velating to Medical Waste, including, without limitation, the Medical Waste
Tracking Act of 1988, 42 U.8.C. §§ 6992, et seq.; the U8, Public Vessel Medical Wasie Anti-
Dumping Act of 1988, 33 US.C. §§2501 et seq., the Marine Protection, Research, and
Sanctuaries Act of 1972, 33 US.C. 3§ 1401 et seq., The Occupational Safety and Health Act,
2917.5.C. §§651 et seq., the United Statés Department of Health and Human Setvices. National
Institute for Occupational Seif-Safety and Health Infectious Waste Digposal Guidelings,
Publication No. 88-119,

“MRI Agreement” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02{2)(i)(B} hereof.

“MRI Equipment Leases™ has the meaning set forth in Section 202()3EXG) heten.%i
“Muliiemployer Plan® has the meaning set forth in ERISA §3(37).

“Nontompete Agreement” has the meaning set forth in Séction 2.02(a){viil) here(;ﬁ%'
“NRC” has the meaning set forth in the preface to this Agreement,

“NRC Entities” has the meaning set forth in the preface to this Agreement.

“NRC Indemnified Parties™ has the meaning set forth in Section 8.02(b) hereof.
“NRCEA” has the meaning set forth in the preface to this Agreement.

“NRA” has the meaning set forth in the preface to this Agreemert,

“Ordinary Course of Business” means the ordinary course of business consistent with
past custom and practice {including with respect to quantity and frequency).

“Parties” has the meaning set forth in the preface of this Agreement,

“Permilted Liens™ means (i) Hens for Taxes and other governmental chatges and
assessmenits which. are not yet due and payable or which are being contested in good faith;
(ii) Hens of landiords and liens of carriers, warehousenien, mechanics and materialmen and other
like liens arising in the ordinary course of business for:sums not yet due and payable orswhich
are being contested in good faith; (cyother liens or imperfections on property which are not
material in amount or do not materially detract from the value of or materially impair the existing
use of the property affected by such lietr or-imperfections; (d) purchase money Hens on personsl
property dequired in the ordinary course of business; and (eyany utility company rights,
casements and franchises. ;
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“Person” means an individual, a partership, a corporation, a limited liability company,

an association, a joint stock compary, 4 trust, a joint veriture, } ynincorporated organizaionora

‘governmental entity {or any department, agency or political subdivision thereof),
“Personnel” has the meaning set forth in Seetion .18 hereof
“Prepaid Experses” hes the meaning set forth in Section 1.0 {(fyhereol

“Proceeding” means any action, arbitration, audit; hearing, investigation, litigaion, or
sult {whether civil, ctimina!, admiristrative, investigative, ot infortal) commenced, brought,
conducied, or heard by. or before, or otherwise involving, any court or ether Governrnéntal
Authority or referée, trustee, arbitrator or mediator.

“P?oﬁssio‘nai; Services Agréement™ has the meaning set forth in Section 2.62(a)(it){C)
hereaf, .

“Purchased Asseis” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.0 hereto.

“Purchased Services Agreement” has the meaning set forth in' Section 282{&5@%}@3}
hereof. ;

“Referral Source” has the mganing set forth in Section 3.13{0) hereof.
“Release™ hus the meening set forth in Seetion 2:02(a)(ii) hereof.
“Retgiried Employees” hasthe meaning set forth in Section 5.06(¢) hefeof,

“Security Interest” means any morigage, pledge, lien, encumbrance; charge or other
security interest, other than (a) mechanic’s, materialmen’s, and similar liens; (b) liens for Taxes
not yet due and payable or for Taxes that the taxpayer 5. contesting in. good faith through
appropriate proceedings, and (¢) other Hens which secute the performance of Forward Luoking
Obligations. '

“Saftware” has the meaning set forth in Section 1 O1(d) hereof,
“Tangible Assets” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.01(a) hereof:

“Tax” or “Taxes” means, without Jimitation, any federal. state, local, foreign or other hei
inconie, gross income, gross receipts, license, Jease, payroll, employment, excise, severance,
stamp, cecupsation, prémium, ad valorem, windfall profits, _envir:o-nm‘eﬁtai:ﬁnciud_in’gf taxes under
Section 59A of the Code), customs dutics, capital shares, franchise, service, service use, profits,
withholding; social séeiirity (or similar), unemployment, disability, real property, customs duties,
personal property, sales, use, transfer, registiation, value added, alternative or add-on miinimum,

estimated or other tax of any kind.whatsoever, including any interest, penalty. or addition thereto,

whether disputed-or not; and any obligations under any agreements or arrangements with respect
10 any Taxes described herein, ‘
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“Taxing Authori” means any Governmental Authority having jurisdiction over the
assessment, determination; collection or other ifriposition of Taxes, 5

“Tax Returns” means any retumns, «declarations, reports, information retiirns, claims for
refund, forms, statements or other documents {including any related or supporting infornmtion of
schedules and any amendment thereof). required to be filed with any Taxing Authority in respeet
of any Taxes: ﬁ

“Trarsaction Consideration” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.05 hersof,
FUCC means:§ 42a-9-101 et. seq. of the Connecticut Uniform Commercial Code.
“Vein Therapy Assets™ has the meaning sef forth in Section 1 02(c} hereof.

“WARN der” means the Worker Adjustrient and Retraining Notification Act of 1988, a8
amended.

Section 11,02, Construction and Interprefation. The captions or he‘adings‘_i in this
Agreement are for convenience of reference only and in ne way define, limit or descrive the
scope or intent of any provisions or Sections of this Agreement. All accounting terms. nof

specificaily defined in this Agreemenit shall be construed in accordance with the generally
aceepted actounting principles as in effect in the United Statés on the date hereof. In this
Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires, (2) words describing the singular nuber shall
include the plural and vice versa, (b) words denoting any gender shali include ail genders and.
{c) the word “including” shall mean “including, without limitation.” This Agreement and the
other instruments and documents i be delivered pursvant hereto shall not be construigd more.
favorably against one party than the other based on who drafted the same, it being acknowledged
that all Parties hereto contributed meaningfully to the drafting of this Agreement, ]
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13\? WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parfies herete have caused thiz &

greement to be duly

executed as of the day and year first above written,

IRES-IIRTAL04

By

NORWALK RADIOLOGY C{ZWSULTA"‘E’I’S
P.C.

Name;
Title;

NRC EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATES, LLC

By,

Namie:-
Title:

NORWALK REALTY ASSOCIATES, LLC

By

Name:
Title:

THE NORWALK HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

By,

Name:
Title:

S.W.C. CORPORATION

By

Namie:
Tiile:
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

December 14, 2010

Robert E Smanik

President & CEO

Day Kimball Hospital

320 Pomfret Street Putnam, CT 06260

RE:  Certificate of Need Application: Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Acquisition of a Second MRI Scanner in Putnam, CT
Closure of the Public Hearing

Dear Mr. Smanik:

On December 7, 2010, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) received the information
requested by OHCA as a late file submission from the public hearing held in this matter on
December 6, 2010. With the receipt of the late file submission, the hearing on the above application
is hereby closed.

Sincerely,
Melanie A. Dillon
Hearing Officer

MAD:jah

Copy: John D. Blair, Brown Rudnick, LLP

An Egqual Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.0.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860} 418-7001 Tol-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053
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Huber, Jack

From: Huber, Jack

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 12:18 PM

To: ‘afranklin@daykimball.org", "iblair@brownrudnick.com’
Subject: Proposed final Decision - Docket Number 10-31602-CON

Attachments: 10_31602_CON PDF

Dear Ms. Franklin & Attorney Blair - Please find attached the signed proposal for decision with cover ietter
concerning Day Kimball Hospital's proposal to acquire and operate a second MRI scanner in Putnam. Should

you a have question regarding this communication or its contents, please feel free to contact me by email or at
(860) 418-7069. Thank you. Regards, Jack

Jack Huber
OHCA Health Care Analyst

12/22/2010
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Huber, Jack

From: Huber, Jack

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 32:48 PM
To: ‘Daniel. DeBarba@norwalkhealth.org’; 'jblair@brownrudnick.com’
Subject: Final Decision - Docket Number 10-31640-CON

Attachments: 31640 pdf

Dear Mr. DeBarba & Attorney Biair — Please find attached the signed final decision with cover letter concerning
Norwalk Hospital's proposal concerning a change in ownership for Norwalk Radioiogy and Mammography Center
and the acquisition of a CT scanner in Norwalk. Should you a have question regarding this communication or the

attached decision, please feel free to contact me by email or at (860) 418-7069. Thank you. Regards for a happy
holiday season! Jack

Jack Huber
OHCA Health Care Analyst

12/23/2010



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

December 22, 2010

To:  Robert E. Smanik
President and Chief Executive Officer
Day Kimball Hospital
320 Pomfret Street
Putnam, CT 06260

Re: Certificate of Need; Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Day Kimball Hospital
Acquisition and Operation of a Second MRI Scanner in Putnam

Dear Mr. Smanik:

Enclosed please find a copy of the Proposed Final Decision rendered by Hearing Officer Melanie Dillon
in the above referenced case.

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 4-179, Day Kimball Hospital, the party in this matter, may
request the opportunity to file exceptions and briefs and/or present oral argument, in writing, with the
Deputy Commissioner of the Department within fourteen (14) days from the date of this notice, or by
January 5, 2011. If no such request is received by this date, the Deputy Commissioner will assume those
rights to be waived and will render a Final Decision in this matter.

If the Hospital wishes to expedite the process and avoid the necessity that the Deputy Commissioner

await the expiration of the aforementioned fourteen days, the Hospital may submit a written statement to
the Deputy Commissioner affirmatively waiving those rights.

Sincerely,

Hearing Officer

cer John Blair, Brown Rudaick

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capito} Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308

Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (360) 418-7033



Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
Certificate of Need Application

Proposed Final Decision

Applicant: Day Kimball Hospital
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Project Title: The Acquisition and Operation of a

Second MRI Scanner in Putnam, CT

Project Description: Day Kimball Hospital (“Hospital”) proposes to acquire and
operate a second magnetic resonance imaging (“MRI”) scanner, that is currently leased
and operated by Norwich Radiology Group, P.C., (“Norwich Radiology”).

Procedural History: On October 28, 2010, the Office of Health Care Access
(“OHCA”) received a Certificate of Need (“CON™) application from the Hospital for the
above-referenced project. A notice to the public concerning OHCAs receipt of the
Hospital’s Letter of Intent was published on May 14, 2010, in the Norwich Bulletin.

A public hearing regarding the CON application was held on December 6, 2010. On
November 16, 2010, the Hospital was notified of the date, time, and place of the hearing.
On November 16, 2010, a notice to the public announcing the hearing was published in
the Norwich Bulletin. Commissioner J. Robert Galvin designated Melanie Dillon, Staff
Attorney as the hearing officer in this matter on November 19, 2010. The hearing was
conducted as a contested case in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform
Administrative Procedure Act, General Statutes § 4-166 et seq. and Public Act 09-3 § 10.
The Hearing Officer considered the entire record in rendering this proposed final
decision.

Findings of Fact

1.  The Hospital is a general acute care hospital located at 320 Pomfret Street in
Putnam, Connecticut. Ex. D, p. 2; Att. 12, p. 38.
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5 Norwich Radiology is a private radiology practice that has operated a MRI scanner
since 2004 within a medical building complex located at 39 Kennedy Drive in
Putnam. Ex. D, pp. 2-3; Att. 15, p. 2; Ex. G, p. 99.

3 Norwich Radiology is proposing to sell the assets of its Putnam practice to the
Hospital due to the retirement of one of the practice’s business partners. Ex. G,p.
99.

4.  The Hospital proposes to purchase the assets of Norwich Radiology’s Putnam
practice. Through the proposed asset purchase agreement the Hospital will:

a. Purchase $245,000 in leasehold improvements and related pieces of office
equipment and furniture; and

b. Renegotiate the lease agreement of the existing General Electric 1.0 tesla-
strength, closed short-bore, CX Conquest MRI (“Kennedy Drive MRI”)
scanmer. The current fair market value of the Kennedy Drive MRI gcanner 1s
$20,000. Bx. D, p. 2; Att. 12, pp. 72-88; Hospital Late File 1.

5.  The Kennedy Drive MRI scanner was manufactured in 1998 and refurbished prior
its acquisition by Norwich Radiology. The technical parameters of the scanning
umit are within the guidelines of the American College of Radiology. Ex. G, p. 100.

6. Following the closing date of the asset purchase agreement, the Kennedy Drive
MRI scanner will remain at its current location and be operated by the Hospital as
an extension of the institution’s outpatient imaging services. Exhibit D, page 2.

7. The service area of the Hospital includes the following thirteen (13) towns:
Ashford, Brooklyn, Canterbury, Chaplin, Rastford, Hampton, Killingly, Plainfield,
Pomfret, Putnam, Sterling, Thompson, and Woodstock. Ex. G, p. 100.

8.  The Hospital operates an open 1.5 Tesla-Strength mobile MRI (“Hospital MRI”)
scanner on its main campus Sunday — Friday from 6:30 a.m. until 8:45 p.m. Ex.D,
p-4; Ex. J, pp. 104-106.

9. The nearest MRI scanners other than the Hospital MRI scanner and Kennedy
Drive MRI scamner are located outside of the Hospital’s service area at Windham
Community Memorial Hospital in Willimantic and William W. Backus Hospital in
Norwich. Ex. N, p. 113; Hearing Ex. 1, p. 2.
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10. The Hospital and Norwich Radiology reported the following actual and projected

MR scan volumes by provider and scanner for fiscal

2013

years ("FYs™) 2007 throngh

Fable 1: Actual and Projected MRI Scan Volumes by Provider and Scanner

Projected Volume**
*
Provider/Scanner Actual Volume (First 3 Full Operational FY$)
FYy 2007 | FY 2008 | FY 2009 FY 2010 Fy 2011 | FY 2012 FY 2013

Hospital:

Siemens Mobile 4,474 4,073 4278 4,647 4,787 4,930 5,078

GE Fixed - - - - 681 702 723
Norwich Radiology:

GE Fixed HOOHEF 836 661 - - -
Total # Scans 4,474 4,742 5,114 5,308 5,468 5,632 5,801

Note: The Hospital's fiscal year runs from October 1st through September 30th.

* A ctual MR volumes are for 2 MRI scanners with the GE unit becoming operational in FY 2008;

#* Projected MRI volumes include the additional MRI scanner that the Hospital is planning to acquire.
##£Volume based on 9 months actual data (January through September).

Ex. D, p. 5; Ex. N, p. 101

11,

12

13.

14.

15.

The Hospital has experienced a steady increase in the number of MRI scans as
follows: five percent (5%) increase between FYs 2008 to 2009 and an eight point
six percent (8.6%) increase between FYs 2009 to FY 2010. Ex. N, p. 118.

The Hospital’s actual MRI scan volumes have been increasing by an annual
average rate of seven percent (7%) over the last three (3) fiscal years.

The Hospital projects an annual three percent (3%) increase in the number of MRI
scans between FY 2011 and 2013 based upon increases in volume between
FY2008 and 2010; increase in the use of the Kennedy Drive MRI scanner due to
additional outpatient referrals from the Hospital and the orthopedic practice
located next door to the MRI scanner; and referrals from two new physicians on

the Hospital staff, one family and sports medicine practitioner and one neurologist.
Ex. G, p. 3; Testimony of Robert Smanik, Hospital President and CEO, Public Hearing, December
6, 2010.

Based upon historical utilization, the Hospital’s anticipated annual increase in the
number of MRI scans between FY 2011 and FY 2013 is reasonable and
achievable.

The Hospital is unable to absorb the current Kennedy Drive MRI volume because
current utilization averages approximately 85.7% at the Hospital. Absorbing
additional patients requiring MRI imaging from the Kennedy Drive office would
create inefficiencies such as longer wait times for appointments and lack of
continued availability for inpatient/urgent MRI needs. Ex. J, p. 106.



Day Kimball Hospital

16.

17.

18.

Docket Number: 10-31682-CON

scarmer as Saturdays are reserved for mobile positron emission
tomography/computed tomography (“PET/CT”) services, which utilizes the same
equipment pad as the mobile MRI service. Ex. J, p. 106; Testimony of Robert Smanik,

Public Hearing, December 6, 2010.
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The Hospital is unable to expand the current operating hours for the Hospital MRI

The Hospital has sufficient MRI volume to support the acquisition of one
additional MRI scanner, which will positively impact the accessibility of MRI
imaging services for patients in the Hospital’s service area.

The Hospital projects the following incremental gains from operations due to the

proposal:

Tabie 2: Hospital’s Financial Projections Incremental to the Project

Fiscal Year

Description 2011 2012 2013
Incremental Revenue from Operations $864,590 $907,820 $953,210
Incremental Total Operating Expense $390,882 $410,426 $430,947

Incremental Gain from Operations $473,708 $497,393 $522.263

Note: The Hospital’s fiscal year runs from Oct 1st through Sept 30th.
Ex. D, p. 9; Att. 18,p. 91

19. The Hospital’s proposal to acquire a second MRI scanner is financially feasible.

20.

21.

The Hospital and Norwich Radiology reported the following patient population
mix percentages for each entity:

Table 3: Hospital’s Current & Projected Patient Population Mix

Patient Population Mix Day Kimball Hospital

Description FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 | FY 2013
Medicare™* 19.84% 19.84% 19.84% 19.84%
Medicaid* 17.49% 17.49% 17.49% 17.49%
CHAMPUS & TriCare 0.92% 0.92% 0.92% (.92%

Total Government 38.25% 38.25% 38.25% 38.25%
Commercial Insurers® 59.66% 59.66% 5%.66% 59.66%
Uninsured 0.59% 0.59% 0.59% 0.59%
Workers Comp. 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%

Total Non-Government 61.75% 61.75% 61.75% 61.75%

Total Payer Mix 100.00% 160.00% | 180.00% | 100.00%

*[ncludes managed care activity

Ex. G, pp. 101-102.

The overall payer mix has been and is projected to be stable for the Hospital. The
payer mix at the Kennedy Drive location, as a result of this proposal, should be
consistent with the Hospital’s patient population mix.
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Discussion

CON applications are decided on a case by case basis and do not lend themselves to
general applicability due to the uniqueness of the facts in each case. Inrendering its
decision, OHICA considers the factors set forth in Public Act 08-14 §1 and the Applicant
bears the burden of proof in this matter by a preponderance of the evidence. Goldstar
Medical Services, Inc., et al. v. Department of Social Services, 288 Conn. 790 (2008);
Swiller v. Commissioner of Public Health, No. CV 95-0705601 (Sup. Court, J.D.
Hartford/New Britain at Hartford, October 10, 1995); Bridgeport Ambulance Serv. v.
Conmecticut Dept. of Health Serv., No. CV 88-0349673-S (Sup. Cowrt, J.D.
Hartford/New Britain at Hartford, July 6, 1989); Steadman v. SEC, 450 U.S. 81, 101
S.Ct. 999, reh'g den., 451 U.S. 933 (1981); Bender v. Clark, 744 F.2d 1424 (10th Cir.
1984); Sea Island Broadcasting Corp. v. FCC, 627 F.2d 240, 243 (D.C. Cir. 1980).

The Hospital proposes to acquire through an asset purchase agreement a leased MRI
scanner from Norwich Radiology and continue to operate it at its current location. FF4 &
6. The Hospital will renegotiate a lease agreement of the Kennedy Drive MRI scanner
with the current equipment vendor. FF4. The Hospital currently offers on-campus MRI
services six (6) days per week from 6:45 am to 8:45 pm each operating day. FF8.
Saturdays are reserved for the Hospital’s mobile PET/CT services, which utilize the same
equipment pad as the mobile MRI scanner. FF16.

The Hospital MRI scanner and the Kennedy Drive MRI scanner are the only MRI
scanners operating in the Hospital’s service area. FF9. The nearest MRI scanners are
located at Windham Community Memorial Hospital in Willimantic and William W.
Backus Hospital in Norwich. FF9. The Hospital has experienced an average annual
increase of seven percent (7%) in the number of MRI scans from FY 2008 (4,073 scans)
to FY 2010 (4,647 scans). FF12. Currently the Hospital’s MRI utilization averages
approximately 86%. FF15. The Hospital projects that the demand for MRI scans will
increase three percent (3%) annually due to historic utilization of Hospital MRI services
and increasing referrals to the Kennedy Drive MRI scanner from the orthopedic practice
located next door and from two new physicians at the Hospital. FF1 3. Based upon the
foregoing, OHCA finds that there is sufficient MRI volume in the service area to support
the Hospital’s acquisition of a second MRI scanuer, which will positively impact the
accessibility of MRI imaging for patients in the Hospital’s service area.

With respect to the financial feasibility of the proposal, the Hospital has projected
incremental gains from operations with the addition of a second MRI scanner {Finding
29]. Accordingly, OHCA finds that the Hospital’s acquisition and operation of a second
MRI scanner is financially feasible.
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Order

Based upon the foregoing Findings and Discussion, the Certificate of Need application of
Day Kimball Hospital for the acquisition and operation of a second magnetic resonance
imaging scanner from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C. ata total project cost of $265,000
is hereby approved, subject to the following condition:

1. Should the Hospital plan to operate the MRI scanner identified in this proposal at a
location other than 39 Kennedy Drive, Putnam, Connecticut, the Hospital shall notify
OHCA of the new location, no later than one month after the equipment's relocation.

Should The Hospital fail to comply with the aforementioned condition, OHCA reserves
the right to take additional action as authorized by law. All of the foregoing constitutes
the final order of the Office of Health Care Access in this matter.

Based upon the foregoing, I respectfully recommend that the Deputy Commissioner
approve the application of Day Kimball Hospital’s request to acquire and operate a
second MRI scanner.

posacrc o

Date IMtTadie A. Dillon, Esq.
‘ Hearing Officer

MAD:jah



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

Janwvary 10, 2611

IN THE MATTER OF:
An Application for a Certificate of Need Notice of Final Decision
filed pursuant to Public Act 09-3 § 10 by: Office of Health Care Access
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Day Kimball Hospital Acquisition and Operation of a Second MRI

Scanner in Putnam, Connecticut

To:  Robert E. Smanik
* President and Chief Executive Officer
Day Kimball Hospital
320 Pomfret Street
Putnam, CT 06260

Dear Mr. Smanik:

In accordance with the Connecticut General Statutes Section 4-179, the Proposed Final Decision dated
December 22, 2010 by Hearing Officer Melanie A. Dillon is hereby adopted as the final decision of the
Deputy Commissioner of the Office of Health Care Access, Department of Public Health in this matter.
A copy of the Proposed Final Decision is attached hereto and incorporated herein.

Sincerely,

Kimbeﬂy\ R. Martone,
Director of Operations

KRM: jah

ce: Melanie A. Dillon, Hearing Officer, OHCA/DPH
Ajay 1, Dalal, M.D., V.P./Director, Norwich Radiology Group, P.C., 39 Kennedy Drive, Putnam, CT, 06260
John D. Blair, Esq., Brown Rudnick, LLP, CityPlace 1, 185 Asyjum Street, Hartford, CT, 06103

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

In Re: Day Kimball Hospital
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON

FINAL DECISION

. On December 22, 2010, a Proposed Final Decision was issued in the above matter

pursuant to Section 4-179 of the Connecticut General Statutes.

In accordance with Connecticut General Statutes Section 4-179, the attached
Proposed Final Decision dated f)ecember 22, 2010 by Hearing Officer Melanie A.
Dillon is hereby adopted as the final decision of the Deputy Commissioner of the
Department of Public Health in this matter. A copy of the Proposed Final Decision is
attached hereto and incorporated herein.

WHEREFORE, it is the final decision of the Deputy Commissioner that the
application of Day Kimball Hospital for the acquisition and operation of a second

magnetic resonance imaging scanner is hereby approved.

P - @

Date Notfa D. Gyle, RN, Ph.
Deputy Commissioner

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.O.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053



Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
Certificate of Need Application

Proposed Final Decision

Applicant: Day Kimball Hospital
Docket Number: 10-31602-CON
Project Title: The Acquisition and Operation of a

Second MRI Scanner in Putnam, CT

Project Description: Day Kimball Hospital (“Hospital”} proposes to acquire and
operate a second magnetic resonance imaging (“MRI”) scanner, that is currently leased
and operated by Norwich Radiology Group, P.C., (“Norwich Radiology™).

Procedural History: On October 28, 2010, the Office of Health Care Access
(“OHCA”) received a Certificate of Need (“CON") application from the Hospital for the
above-referenced project. A notice to the public concerning OHCAs receipt of the
Hospital’s Letter of Intent was published on May 14, 2010, in the Norwich Bulletin.

A public hearing regarding the CON application was held on December 6, 2010. On
November 16, 2010, the Hospital was notified of the date, time, and place of the hearing.
On November 16, 2010, a notice to the public announcing the hearing was published in
the Norwich Bulletin. Commissioner J. Robert Galvin designated Melanie Dillon, Staff
Attorney as the hearing officer in this matter on November 19, 2010. The hearing was
conducted as a contested case in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform
Administrative Procedure Act, General Statutes § 4-166 et seq. and Public Act 09-3 § 10.
The Hearing Officer considered the entire record in rendering this proposed final
decision.

Findings of Fact

1. The Hospital is a general acute care hospital located at 320 Pomfret Street in
Putnam, Connecticut. Ex. D, p. 2; Att. 12, p. 38.
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2. Norwich Radiology is a private radiology practice that has operated a MRI scanner
since 2004 within a medical building complex located at 39 Kennedy Drive in
Putnam. Ex. D, pp. 2-3; Att. 15, p. 2; Ex. G, p. 99.

3. Norwich Radiology is proposing to sell the assets of its Putnam practice to the
Hospital due to the retirement of one of the practice’s business partners. Ex. G, p.
99.

4. The Hospital proposes to purchase the assets of Norwich Radiology’s Putnam
practice. Through the proposed asset purchase agreement the Hospital will:

a. Purchase $245,000 in leasehold improvements and related pieces of office
equipment and furniture; and

b. Renegotiate the lease agreement of the existing General Electric 1.0 tesla-
strength, closed short-bore, CX Conquest MRI (“Kennedy Drive MRI”)
scanner. The current fair market value of the Kennedy Drive MRI scanner is
$20,000. Ex. D, p. 2; Att. 12, pp. 72-88, Hospital Late File 1.

5. The Kennedy Drive MRI scanner was manufactured in 1998 and refurbished prior
its acquisition by Norwich Radiology. The technical parameters of the scanning
unit are within the guidelines of the American College of Radiology. Ex. G, p. 100.

6.  Following the closing date of the asset purchase agreement, the Kennedy Drive
MRI scanner will remain at its current location and be operated by the Hospital as
an extension of the institution’s outpatient imaging services. Exhibit D, page 2.

7. The service area of the Hospital includes the following thirteen (13) towns:
Ashford, Brooklyn, Canterbury, Chaplin, Eastford, Hampton, Killingly, Plainfield,
Pomfret, Putnam, Sterling, Thompson, and Woodstock. Ex. G, p. 100.

8. The Hospital operates an open 1.5 Tesla-Strength mobile MRI (“Hospital MRI”)

scanner on its main campus Sunday — Friday from 6:30 a.m. until 8:45 p.m. Ex. D,
p-4; Ex. I, pp. 104-106.

9. The nearest MRI scanners other than the Hospital MRI scanner and Kennedy
Drive MRI scanner are located outside of the Hospital’s service area at Windham
Community Memorial Hospital in Willimantic and William W. Backus Hospital in
Norwich. Ex. N, p. 113; Hearing Ex. 1, p. 2.
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10.
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The Hospital and Norwich Radiology reported the following actual and projected
MRI scan volumes by provider and scanner for fiscal years ("I'Ys”) 2007 through

2013:

Table 1: Actual and Projected MRI Scan Volumes by Provider and Scanner

Actual Volume* Projected Volume**
Provider/Scanner : {First 3 Full Operational F¥Ys)
FY 2007 | FY 2008 | FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 | FY 2012 FY 2013

Hospital:

Siemens Mobiie 4,474 4,073 4,278 4,647 4,787 4,930 5,078

GE Fixed - - - - 681 702 723
Norwich Radiology:

GE Fixed 66O H% 836 661 - - -
Total # Scans 4,474 4,742 5,114 5,308 5,468 5,632 5,801

Note: The Hospital’s fiscal year runs from October 1st through September 30th.

*Actual MRI volumes are for 2 MRI scanners with the GE unit becoming operational in IY 2008,

#* Projected MRI volumes inchude the additional MRI scanner that the Hospital is planning to acquire.
*EEVolume based on 9 months actual data (January through September).

Ex. D, p. 5 Ex. N, p. 10L

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Hospital has experienced a steady increase in the number of MRI scans as
follows: five percent (5%) increase between FY's 2008 to 2009 and an eight point
six percent (8.6%) increase between FYs 2009 to FY 2010. Ex. N, p. 118.

The Hospital’s actual MRI scan volumes have been increasing by an annual
average rate of seven percent (7%) over the last three (3) fiscal years.

The Hospital projects an annual three percent (3%) increase in the number of MRI
scans between FY 2011 and 2013 based upon increases in volume between
FY2008 and 2010; increase in the use of the Kennedy Drive MRI scanner due to
additional outpatient referrals from the Hospital and the orthopedic practice
located next door to the MRI scanner; and referrals from two new physicians on

the Hospital staff, one family and sports medicine practitioner and one neurologist.
Ex. G, p. 3; Testimony of Robert Smanik, Hospital President and CEO, Public Hearing, December
6, 2010.

Based upon historical utilization, the Hospital’s anticipated annual increase in the
number of MRI scans between FY 2011 and FY 2013 is reasonable and
achievable.

The Hospital is unable to absorb the current Kennedy Drive MRI volume because
current utilization averages approximately 85.7% at the Hospital. Absorbing
additional patients requiring MRI imaging from the Kennedy Drive office would
create inefficiencies such as longer wait times for appointments and lack of
continued availability for inpatient/urgent MRI needs. Ex.J, p. 106.
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16. The Hospital is unable to expand the current operating hours for the Hospital MRI
scanner as Saturdays are reserved for mobile positron emission
tomography/computed tomography (“PET/CT™) services, which utilizes the same
equipment pad as the mobile MRI service. Ex. J, p. 106; Testimony of Robert Smanik,
Public Hearing, December 6, 2010,

17. The Hospital has sufficient MRI volume to support the acquisition of one
additional MRI scanner, which will positively impact the accessibility of MRI
imaging services for patients in the Hospital’s service area.

18. The Hospital projects the following incremental gains from operations due to the
proposal:

Table 2: Hospital’s Financial Projections Incremental to the Project

Fiscal Year
Description 2011 2012 2013
Incremental Revenue from Operations $864,590 $£907,820 $953,210
Incremental Total Operating Expense $390,882 $410,426 $430,947
Incremental Gain from Operations $473,708 $497,393 $522,263

Note: The Hospital’s fiscal year runs from Oct Ist through Sept 30th.
Ex. D,p. 9; Att. 18, p. 91,

19. The Hospital’s proposal to acquire a second MRI scanner is financially feasible.

20. The Hospital and Norwich Radiology reported the following patient population
mix percentages for each entity: '

Table 3: Hospital’s Current & Projected Patient Population Mix

Patient Population Mix Day Kimbal} Hospital

Description FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 + FY 2013
Medicare® 19.84% 19.84% 19.84% 19.84%
Medicaid*® 17.49% 17.49% 17.49% 17.49%
CHAMPUS & TriCare 0.92% 0.92% ©0.92% 0.92%

Total Government 38.25% 38.25% 38.25% 38.25%
Commercial Insurers™® 59.66% 59.66% 59.66% 59.66%
Uninsured 0.59% 0.59% 0.59% 0.59%
Workers Comp. 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%

Total Non-Government 61.75% 61.75% 61.75% 61.75%

Total Payer Mix 100.00% 100.00% | 100.00% | 100.06%

*Includes managed care activity
Ex. G, pp. 101-102.

21. The overall payer mix has been and is projected to be stable for the Hospital. The
payer mix at the Kennedy Drive location, as a result of this proposal, should be
consistent with the Hospital’s patient population mix.
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Discussion

CON applications are decided on a case by case basis and do not lend themselves to
general applicability due to the uniqueness of the facts in each case. In rendering its
decision, OHCA considers the factors set forth in Public Act 08-14 §1 and the Applicant
bears the burden of proof in this matter by a preponderance of the evidence. Goldstar
Medical Services, Inc., et al. v. Department of Social Services, 288 Conn. 790 (2008),
Swiller v. Commissioner of Public Health, No. CV 95-0705601 (Sup. Court, J.D.
Hartford/New Britain at Hartford, October 10, 1995);, Bridgeport Ambulance Serv. v.
Connecticut Dept. of Health Serv., No. CV 88-0349673-8 (Sup. Court, I.D.
Hartford/New Britain at Hartford, July 6, 1989); Steadman v. SEC, 450 U.S. 91, 101
S.Ct. 999, reh'g den., 451 U.S. 933 (1981); Bender v. Clark, 744 F.2d 1424 (10th Cir.
1984); Sea Island Broadcasting Corp. v. FCC, 627 F.2d 240, 243 (D.C. Cir. 1980).

The Hospital proposes to acquire through an asset purchase agreement a leased MRI
scanner from Norwich Radiology and continue to operate it at its current location. FF'4 &
6. The Hospital will renegotiate a lease agreement of the Kennedy Drive MRI scanner
with the current equipment vendor. FF4. The Hospital currently offers on-campus MRI
services six (6) days per week from 6:45 am to 8:45 pm each operating day. FF8.
Saturdays are reserved for the Hospital’s mobile PET/CT services, which utilize the same
equipment pad as the mobile MRI scanner. FF16.

The Hospital MRI scanner and the Kennedy Drive MRI scanner are the only MRI
scanners operating in the Hospital’s service area. FF9. The nearest MRI scanners are
located at Windham Community Memorial Hospital in Willimantic and William W.
Backus Hospital in Norwich. FF9. The Hospital has experienced an average annual
increase of seven percent (7%) in the number of MR1I scans from FY 2008 (4,073 scans)
to FY 2010 (4,647 scans). FF12. Currently the Hospital’s MRI utilization averages
approximately 86%. FF15. The Hospital projects that the demand for MRI scans will
increase three percent (3%) annually due to historic utilization of Hospital MRI services
and increasing referrals to the Kennedy Drive MRI scanner from the orthopedic practice
Jocated next door and from two new physicians at the Hospital. FF13. Based upon the
foregoing, OHCA finds that there is sufficient MRI volume in the service area to support
the Hospital’s acquisition of a second MRI scanner, which will positively impact the
accessibility of MRI imaging for patients in the Hospital’s service area.

With respect to the financial feasibility of the proposal, the Hospital has projected
incremental gains from operations with the addition of a second MRI scanner [Finding
29]. Accordingly, OHCA finds that the Hospital’s acquisition and operation of a second
MRI scanner is financially feasible.
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Order

Based upon the foregoing Findings and Discussion, the Certificate of Need application of
Day Kimball Hospital for the acquisition and opération of a second magpetic resonance
imaging scanner from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C. 2t a total project cost of $265,000
is hereby approved, subject fo the following condition:

1. Should the Hospital plan to operate the MRI scanner identified in this proposal at a
location other than 39 Kennedy Drive, Putnarn, Connecticut, the Hospital shall notify
OHCA of the new location, no later than one month after the equipment's relocation.

Should The Hospital fail to coraply with the aforementioned condition, OHCA reserves
the right to take additional action as authorized by law. All of the foregoing constitutes
the final order of the Office of Health Care Access in this matter.

Rased upon the foregoing, I respectfully recommend that the Deputy Comrnissioner
approve the application of Day Kimball Hospital’s request 1o acquire and operate a
. second MRI scanner.

[2.-22.-10 | ﬂm- .

Date ie A. Dillon, Esq.
' Hearing Officer

MAD:jah
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Huber, Jack

From: Huber, Jack

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 3:23 PM

To: ‘cvalley @daykimball.org’; 'jblair@brownrudnick.com’

Subject: Acceptance of the Proposed Final Decision as the Final Decision Concerning DN: 10-31602-
CON

Attachments: 31602.pdf

Dear Christine and John: Please find attached the Final Decision regarding Day Kimball Hospital's acquisition of a
second MRI scanner. If you have any questions regarding the decision, please don't hesitate to contact me with
your inquiry. Best wishes to you both for a prosperous New Year. Please forward a copy of the attachment to Dr.
Dalal for his records. Thank you. Regards, Jack

Jack Huber
OHCA Health Care Analyst

1/1172011
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Huber, Jack

From: Blair, John D. [UBlair@brownrudnick.com]

Sent:  Monday, January 10, 2011 5:36 PM

To: Huber, Jack

Subject: RE: Acceptance of the Proposed Final Decision as the Final Decision Concerning DN: 10-31602-CON

Jack,
Thank you for the decision. Please thank those who worked on this application. Your time is much appreciated.
Regards, John

John D. Blair

Counselor at Law

Brown Rudnick LLP

City Place !

185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103
860.509.6567
860.508.8501 (fax)
iblair@brownrudnick.com

From: Huber, Jack [mallto:Jack.Huber@ct.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 3:23 PM

To: ‘cvalley@daykimball.org’; Blair, John D.

Subject: Acceptance of the Proposed Final Decision as the Final Decision Concerning DN: 10-31602-CON

Dear Christine and John: Please find attached the Final Decision regarding Day Kimball Hospital's acquisition of
second MRI scanner. If you have any questions regarding the decision, please don'’t hesitate to contact me with
your inquiry. Best wishes to you both for a prosperous New Year. Please forward a copy of the attachment to Dr.
Dalal for his records. Thank you. Regards, Jack

Jack Huber
OHCA Health Care Analyst

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure comphiance with U.S. Treasury Regulations goveming tax practice, we inform you that:

Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not written to be used for and cannot be used for (i} purposes
of avoiding any tax related penalties that may be imposed under Federal tax laws, or (i} the promotion, marketing or recommending to another
party of any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this efectronic message may be legally privileged and confidentiat under applicable law, and is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
nofify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 {if dialing from outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication immediatety
without making any copy or distribution.

1/11/2011
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Fiducia, Paolo

From: Fiducia, Paolo

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 3:53 PM

To: ‘rsmanik@daykimball.org'

Cc: Roberts, Karen

Subject: Notice of expiration date for Docket Number 10-31602-CON

Dear Mr. Smanik,

Cn January 10, 2011, under Docket Number 10-31602-CON, the Office of Health Care Access {“OHCA”) authorized a
Certificate of Need to Day Kimball Hospital (“Hospital”} for the acquisition and operaticn of a second Magnetic
Resonance Imaging {“MRI”) scanner from Norwich Radiology Group, P.C. Pursuant to Section 19a-639b of the
Connecticut General Statutes (“CGS"), “a certificate of need shall be valid for two years from the date of issuance by this

office.”

With this letter, | am notifying you that, pursuant to Section 19a-639b, CGS, the current CON Docket Number 10-31602-
CON will expire on January 10, 2013. Please contact me at 860-418-7035 or Karen Roberts, Principal Health Care Analyst
at 860-418-7041, if you have any questicons regarding the above,

Sincerely,

Paolo Fiducia

Associate Health Care Analyst

Office of Health Care Access

A DIVISION OF DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
paolo.fiducia@po.state.ct.us

860.418.7035 Direct Line

860.418.7053 Fax

Tracking:



